
 

 
 

 

 

Planning Committee 
 

Wednesday 29 July 2015 at 7.00 pm 
Conference Hall - Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way, 
Wembley, HA9 0FJ 
 
 
Membership: 
 
Members Substitute Members 
Councillors: Councillors: 
  

Marquis (Chair) 
  
Agha 
S Choudhary 
Colacicco 
Ezeajughi 
Mahmood 
Maurice 
M Patel 
 

Chohan, A Choudry, Hoda-Benn, Hylton, Khan 
and W Mitchell Murray 
 
 

    

 
 
For further information contact: Joe Kwateng, Democratic Services Officer 
020 8937 1354, joe.kwateng@brent.gov.uk 
 
For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the 
minutes of this meeting have been published visit: 

democracy.brent.gov.uk 
 
The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting 
 
Members’ briefing will take place at 6.00pm in Boardrooms 7 and 8 
 

Public Document Pack



Agenda 
 
Introductions, if appropriate. 
 
Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members 
 

ITEM  WARD PAGE 
 

1. Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests    

 Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, 
any relevant financial or other interest in the items on this 
agenda. 

  

2. Minutes of the meeting held on 2 July 2015 (to follow)    

 Extract of Planning Code of Practice 

 DEFERRED APPLICATIONS 

3. 24-51 inc. John Barker Court, 12-14 Brondesbury Park, 
Kilburn NW6 7BW (Ref. 15/1539)  

Brondesbury 
Park 

5 - 20 

4. All Flats, Jubilee Heights, Shoot-up-Hill, London NW2 3UQ 
(Ref. 15/0064)  

Mapesbury 21 - 40 

 NORTHERN AREA 

5. Preston Manor High School, Carlton Avenue East, 
Wembley, HA9 8NA (Ref. 15/2083)  

Preston 41 - 58 

 SOUTHERN AREA 

6. Garages rear of 32, Crownhill Road, London (Ref. 14/4241)  Harlesden 59 - 78 

7. 62 The Avenue, London, NW6 7NP (Ref. 14/3892)  Brondesbury 
Park 

79 - 98 

8. Garages rear of Weston House, Weston House, Winchester 
Avenue, Kilburn, London  

Queens Park 99 - 122 

 .   

9. 1 Thanet Lodge, Mapesbury Road, London, NW2 4JA (Ref. 
15/1205)  

Brondesbury 
Park 

123 - 
142 

10. Any Other Urgent Business    

 Notice of items to be raised under this heading must be 
given in writing to the Democratic Services Manager or his 
representative before the meeting in accordance with 
Standing Order 64. 
 

  

 
Site Visit - 25 July 2015 

 
 



SITE VISITS – SATURDAY 25 JULY 2015 
 

Members are reminded that the coach leaves the Civic Centre at 9.30am 
 
 

REF. ADDRESS ITEM
  

WARD TIME PAGE 
 

14/4241 Garages rear of 32, Crownhill 
Road, London NW10 

06 Harlesden 9:45 59 - 78 

14/3892 62 The Avenue, London, NW6 
7NP 

07 Brondesbury 
Park 

10:15 79 -98 

15/1820 Garages rear of Weston House, 
Weston House, Winchester 
Avenue, Kilburn, London 

08 Queen's Park 10:30  99 -122 

15/2083 Preston Manor High School, 
Carlton Avenue East, Wembley, 
HA9 8NA 

05 Preston 11:30 41 - 58 



 

 

 
 
Date of the next meeting:  Wednesday 26 August 2015 
The site visits for that meeting will take place the preceding Saturday {DATE} at 9.30am 
when the coach leaves the Civic Centre. 
 

� Please remember to switch your mobile phone to silent during the 
meeting. 

• The Conference Hall is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for 
members of the public on a first come first served principle. 
. 
 

 



EXTRACT OF THE PLANNING CODE OF PRACTICE 

 
Purpose of this Code 
 
 The Planning Code of Practice has been adopted by Brent Council to regulate 

the performance of its planning function.  Its major objectives are to guide 
Members and officers of the Council in dealing with planning related matters 
and to inform potential developers and the public generally of the standards 
adopted by the Council in the exercise of its planning powers.  The Planning 
Code of Practice is in addition to the Brent Members Code of Conduct 
adopted by the Council under the provisions of the Local Government Act 
2000. The provisions of this code are designed to ensure that planning 
decisions are taken on proper planning grounds, are applied in a consistent 
and open manner and that Members making such decisions are, and are 
perceived as being, accountable for those decisions.  Extracts from the Code 
and the Standing Orders are reproduced below as a reminder of their content.  

 
Accountability and Interests 
 
4. If an approach is made to a Member of the Planning Committee from an 

applicant or agent or other interested party in relation to a particular planning 
application or any matter which may give rise to a planning application, the 
Member shall: 

 
 a) inform the person making such an approach that such matters should be 

addressed to officers or to Members who are not Members of the 
Planning Committee; 

 
b) disclose the fact and nature of such an approach at any meeting of the 

Planning Committee where the planning application or matter in question 
is considered. 

 
7. If the Chair decides to allow a non-member of the Committee to speak, the non-

member shall state the reason for wishing to speak.  Such a Member shall 
disclose the fact he/she has been in contact with the applicant, agent or 
interested party if this be the case. 

 
8.  When the circumstances of any elected Member are such that they have 
  

(i)  a personal interest in any planning application or other matter, then the 
Member, if present, shall declare a personal interest at any meeting 
where the particular application or other matter is considered, and if the 
interest is also a prejudicial interest shall withdraw from the room 
where the meeting is being held and not take part in the discussion or 
vote on the application or other matter. 

 
11. If any Member of the Council requests a Site Visit, prior to the debate at 

Planning Committee, their name shall be recorded. They shall provide and a 

Agenda Annex

Page 1



record kept of, their reason for the request and whether or not they have been 
approached concerning the application or other matter and if so, by whom. 

 
Meetings of the Planning Committee 

 
24. If the Planning Committee wishes to grant planning permission contrary to 

officers' recommendation the application shall be deferred to the next meeting 
of the Committee for further consideration. Following a resolution of “minded to 
grant contrary to the officers’ recommendation”, the Chair shall put to the 
meeting for approval a statement of why the officers recommendation for 
refusal should be overturned, which, when approved, shall then be formally 
recorded in the minutes. When a planning application has been deferred, 
following a resolution of "minded to grant contrary to the officers' 
recommendation", then at the subsequent meeting the responsible officer shall 
have the opportunity to respond both in a further written report and orally to the 
reasons formulated by the Committee for granting permission. If the Planning 
Committee is still of the same view, then it shall again consider its reasons for 
granting permission, and a summary of the planning reasons for that decision 
shall be given, which reasons shall then be formally recorded in the Minutes of 
the meeting. 

 
25. When the Planning Committee vote to refuse an application contrary to the 

recommendation of officers, the Chair shall put to the meeting for approval a 
statement of the planning reasons for refusal of the application, which if 
approved shall be entered into the Minutes of that meeting.  Where the reason 
for refusal proposed by the Chair is not approved by the meeting, or where in 
the Chair’s view it is not then possible to formulate planning reasons for refusal, 
the application shall be deferred for further consideration at the next meeting of 
the Committee.  At the next meeting of the Committee the application shall be 
accompanied by a further written report from officers, in which the officers shall 
advise on possible planning reasons for refusal and the evidence that would be 
available to substantiate those reasons.  If the Committee is still of the same 
view then it shall again consider its reasons for refusing permission which shall 
be recorded in the Minutes of the Meeting.  

 
29. The Minutes of the Planning Committee shall record the names of those voting 

in favour, against or abstaining: 
 

(i) on any resolution of "Minded to Grant or minded to refuse contrary to 
Officers Recommendation"; 

 
(ii) on any approval or refusal of an application referred to a subsequent 

meeting following such a resolution.  
 
STANDING ORDER  62  SPEAKING RIGHTS OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
(a) At meetings of the Planning Committee when reports are being considered on 

applications for planning permission any member of the public other than the 
applicant or his agent or representative who wishes to object to or support the 
grant of permission or support or oppose the imposition of conditions may do 

Page 2



so for a maximum of 2 minutes.  Where more than one person wishes to 
speak on the same application the Chair shall have the discretion to limit the 
number of speakers to no more than 2 people and in so doing will seek to give 
priority to occupiers nearest to the application site or representing a group of 
people or to one objector and one supporter if there are both.  In addition (and 
after hearing any members of the public who wish to speak) the applicant (or 
one person on the applicant’s behalf) may speak to the Committee for a 
maximum of 3 minutes.  In respect of both members of the public and 
applicants the Chair and members of the sub-committee may ask them 
questions after they have spoken. 

(b) Persons wishing to speak to the Committee shall give notice to the 
Democratic Services Manager or his representatives prior to the 
commencement of the meeting.  Normally such notice shall be given 24 hours 
before the commencement of the meeting.  At the meeting the Chair shall call 
out the address of the application when it is reached and only if the applicant 
(or representative) and/or members of the public are present and then signify 
a desire to speak shall such persons be called to speak. 

(c) In the event that all persons present at the meeting who have indicated that 
they wish to speak on any matter under consideration indicate that they agree 
with the officers recommendations and if the members then indicate that they 
are minded to agree the officers recommendation in full without further debate 
the Chair may dispense with the calling member of the public to speak on that 
matter. 

 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453467 8+,& 3 "1 39

!"##$%%&&'(&)"(%
!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,')$ !"#$%&'(#!)*+
-+,*'.)
(#/,'.0*1,2 3453467

*$%&'$+,"(#-%$"+
89(9-:9;< *#,-'(#!)*+

=>8;< ./012345%/'#6-/7

!?>..-.@'>89>< 89&5%/1#:#8314-&#;014%&<-<9=3#>0/%?

?A(>B-A.< !@A+*#BC;(#$0D1#.-/73/#;0%/<(#*!A*@#./012345%/'#6-/7(#89&5%/1(#E01201(#CFG
H.F

!8A!AC>?< ;D-1I3#0J#%43#0J#3K94<91I#J&-<4#-<#!@A+*(#$0D1#.-/73/#;0%/<(#91<0#-#D04<3&#LM43#N&-44#O%9
P313/94Q#J0/#-#<3?R0/-/'#R3/902#0J#*#'3-/

>!!?-(>.B< E01201#.0/0%ID#0J#./31<

(A.B>(B<

!?>.'.ADC< O33#N0129<901#!

EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

Agenda Item 3

Page 5



*$%&'#-)
!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,'F#G

O9<3#-22/344S !@A+*#BC;(#$0D1#.-/73/#;0%/<(#*!A*@#./012345%/'#6-/7(#89&5%/1(
E01201(#CFG#H.F

!"#$%&'"(%)*$+,-."/'0"0/./1/23"$+,-.2"4566"7$0'/'(3"89$:3*"65554;4<5

TD94#?-R#94#9129N-<9=3#01&'U

Page 6



*&.&!%&/'*$%&').-+*
C9?9(B9;'C-B9'!?>.C

C%+,'?)H#+%)$'!"#$

@2)0$I'J"))2'G"#$

Page 7



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453467 8+,& : "1 39

K%2/+'#$I'/,H)$I'J"))2'G"#$

Page 8



$+%("/0!%$"+
,3?53/4#/340&=32#<0#I/-1<#<D3#-RR&9N-<901#VD9ND#V-4#294N%4432#<D0/0%ID&'#-<#R&-1191I#N0??9<<33#01
TD%/42-'#!12#$%&'#!)*+#J0&&0V91I#-#49<3#=949<#01#!H<D#$%13#!)*+U

>0&&0V91I#<D94(#%R01#91=34<9I-<91I#-#N01N3/1#/-9432#5'#-#139ID50%/91I#/349231<#/3I-/291I#N014%&<-<901(#0JJ9N3/4
%1J0/<%1-<3&'#9231<9J932#<D-<#*A*"#W&-1#6/33N3#;0%/<#D-2#10<#5331#431<#N014%&<-<901#&3<<3/4U

B??329-<3#139ID50%/4#91N&%291I#!)AXH#W&-1#6/33N3#;0%/<(#VD9ND#-/3#<D3#R/0R3/<934#49<%-<32#<0V-/24#<D3#/3-/
0J#<D3#R&0<(#V3/3#N014%&<32#91#<D3#0/9I91-&#N014%&<-<901#3K3/N943#01#+<D#,-'#-12#<D3#N014%&<-<901#-/3-#V-4
3KR-1232#<0#91N&%23#**!#-22/34434#01#**<D#,-'U##Y3I/3<<-5&'#0JJ9N3/4#292#10<#9231<9J'#-<#<D94#R091<#<D-<#<D3
J/01<#5&0N7#0J#W&-1#6/33N3#;0%/<#V-4#10<#91N&%232#91#<D3#0/9I91-&#N014%&<-<901#&94<U

T0#314%/3#-&&#139ID50%/91I#/349231<4#D-=3#-1#0RR0/<%19<'#<0#N0??31<#01#<D3#R/0R04-&#-12#D-=3#<D39/
N0??31<4#<-731#91<0#-NN0%1<#0JJ9N3/4#D-12#23&9=3/32#&3<<3/4#<0#*A*"#W&-1#6/33N3#;0%/<#01#T%342-'#H<D#$%&'
I9=91I#-#J%&&#!*#2-'#N014%&<-<901#R3/902#<0#<D3#!H<D#$%&'U

Page 9



Z13#05[3N<901#D-2#5331#/3N39=32#J/0?#*A*"#W&-1#6/33N3#;0%/<#91#-2=-1N3#0J#<D3#0/9I91-&#N0??9<<33#?33<91I
-12#<0#2-<3#-#<0<-&#0J#+#05[3N<9014#D-=3#5331#/3N39=32#J/0?#<D94#5&0N7U##W#1%?53/#0J#/3R/3431<-<9014#D-=3
N0?3#91#J/0?#0<D3/#-22/34434#&3-291I#<0#@"#05[3N<9014#-12#!#91#4%RR0/<U

;01N3/14#/-9432#91N&%23#<D3#J0&&0V91IS
! TD3#49<3#94#91-RR/0R/9-<3#J0/#-#D0?3&344#D04<3&#V9<D#3&23/&'#R30R&3#-12#ND9&2/31#13-/5'
! TD3#49<34#-/3#N%//31<&'#=3/'#4-J3#-12#J/9312&'#VD9&3#<3?R0/-/'#D0?3&344#/349231<4#N0%&2#N/3-<3

D04<9&9<'(#N/9?3(#10943(#</-JJ9N#-12#R-/791I#944%34
! C0#I%-/-1<33#<D-<#<D94#94#-#<3?R0/-/'#J-N9&9<'
! TD3#4D0/<#R3/9024#<D-<#R30R&3#V0%&2#4<-'#J0/#?3-14#<D3'#V01\<#53#-5&3#<0#91<3I/-<3#V9<D#<D3#&0N-&

N0??%19<'
! B1N/3-43#91#<D3#1%?53/#0J#R30R&3#-<#<D3#49<3
! ;;T]#V9&&#I0#%R#<0#?019<0/#-1<9#40N9-&#53D-=90%/
! 6-/791I#-12#</-JJ9N#944%34#2%3#<0#<D3#-229<901-&#/349231<4(#4<-JJ#3<N
! B?R/0R3/#N014%&<-<901#V-4#N-//932#0%<

,3?53/^4#V9&&#53#%R2-<32#91#-#4%RR&3?31<-/'#/3R0/<#/3I-/291I#-1'#J%/<D3/#/3R/3431<-<9014#VD9ND#-/3
/3N39=32U

W229<901-&#N0//34R01231N3#D-4#5331#/3N39=32#J/0?#;&&/#OD-V#V9<D#<D3#J0&&0V91I#R091<4S
! W#?-<3/9-&#R&-1191I#N014923/-<901#4%5?9<<32#5'#-#/349231<#V-4#0?9<<32#J/0?#<D3#/3R0/<
! _%3/'#<D3#23<-9&4#01#4-=91I4#4<-<32#5'#<D3#-RR&9N-1<#91#<D3#R/3=90%4#N0??9<<33#?33<91I
! `1=9/0#ND3?#<34<#/3R0/<#4D0%&2#53#?-23#-=-9&-5&3#J0/#D3-&<D#-12#4-J3<'#/3-4014

ZJJ9N3/^4#D-=3#/3=93V32#<D3#05[3N<901#&3<<3/#/3J3//32#<0#-12#-/3#4-<94J932#<D-<#-&&#?-<3/9-&#N014923/-<9014#D-=3
5331#294N%4432#91#<D3#502'#0J#<D3#/3R0/<#5%<#J0/#N0?R&3<31344#-/3#91N&%232#V9<D91#<D3#J0&&0V91I#<-5&3U

W4#43<#0%<#91#<D3#?-91#/3R0/<#0JJ9N3/^4#D-=3#294N%4432#<D3#-RR&9N-<901#91#23<-9&#V9<D#<D3#,3<#60&9N3^4#a349I191I
Z%<#;/9?3#ZJJ9N3/(#<D3#R091<4#?-23#-12#294N%4432#-/3#4%??-/9432#53&0VS

TD3#31</-1N3#5&0N7#0J#<D3#4%5[3N<#49<3#94#10<#9??329-<3&'#=9495&3#&3-291I#<0#-#/3N0??312-<901#0J#49I1-I3#<0
R/3=31<#N01J%4901(#23<-9&4#0J#<D94#D-=3#5331#/3b%9/32#5'#N0129<901U##W10<D3/#/3N0??312-<901#V-4#<D-<#&9ID<91I
4D0%&2#53#/3=93V32#<0#<D3#%123/N/0J<#31</-1N3#<D/0%ID#<D3#49<3(#0JJ9N3/4#%123/4<-12#<D-<#-<#<D3#R/3=90%4
N0??9<<33#9<#V-4#-I/332#<D-<#-NN344#<0#<D3#/3-/#5&0N7#V0%&2#914<3-2#53#29/3N<32#-/0%12#<D3#4923#0J#<D3
5%9&291I#40#<D-<#13V#/349231<4#-/31^<#29/3N<32#13-/#<0#3K94<91I#/349231<^4#I/0%12#J&00/#V9120V4#D0V3=3/#-
N0129<901#94#/3N0??31232#<0#314%/3#-RR/0R/9-<3#&9ID<91I#<0#<D3#%123/N/0J<U

TD3#&0V#50%12-/'#V-&&#0J#3K94<91I#/349231<^4#/3-/#<3//-N34#V3/3#R091<32#0%<#-4#-1#-/3-#VD9ND#N0%&2#53#%<9&9432
J0/#43-<91I#-12#-4#<D94#94#R/9=-<3#R/0R3/<'#<D94#V0%&2#10<#53#-RR/0R/9-<3(#<D3#50%12-/'#94#-&40#13-/#<0#I/0%12
J&00/#V9120V4U##FD9&3#<D3#4%II34<901#V-4#<D-<#<D3#50%12-/'#</3-<?31<4#4D0%&2#53#/-9432#91#D39ID<#<D94#94
53'012#<D3#4N0R3#0J#<D3#-RR&9N-<901U##WRR/0R/9-<3#-12#N&3-/#?-1-I3?31<#94#73'#<0#314%/91I#J%<%/3#/349231<4
%43#<D3#49<3#91#-1#-RR/0R/9-<3#V-'#-12#%123/4<-12#<D3#49<3#50%12-/934U##ZJJ9N3/4#D-=3#J%/<D3/#294N%4432#<D3
-RR/0R/9-<31344#0J#23J9191I#<D3#50%12-/'#0J#<D3#-?319<'#4R-N3#0J#<D3#/3-/#5&0N7#VD9ND#V9&&#31N0%/-I3#J%<%/3
/349231<4#10<#<0#%43#<D3#4R-N3#-/0%12#<D3#J/01<-I3#5&0N7#-12#-4494<#V9<D#<D3#?-1-I3?31<#0J#<D3#49<3U##Z%/
/3N0??312-<901#94#<D-<#49I1-I3#53#%432#<0#23J913#<D3#-?319<'#4R-N3#J0/#<D3#D04<3&#-12#<D3#49I1-I3#4<-<3
23<-9&#-50%<#<D3#?-1-I3?31<#0J#<D3#-/3-U#

TD3#a349I191I#Z%<#;/9?3#ZJJ9N3/#/3N0??31232#-#J31N3#-4#-#RD'49N-&#V-'#0J#23J9191I#<D3#50%12-/'U##W#J31N3
91#<D94#&0N-<901#V0%&2#53#R3/?9<<32#23=3&0R?31<#-12#V0%&2#<D3/3J0/3#10<#/3b%9/3#R&-1191I#R3/?944901#D0V3=3/
0JJ9N3/4#/3?-91#0J#<D3#0R91901#<D-<#-#N0129<901#J0/#49I1-I3#V9&&#4%9<-5&'#23J913#<D3#0V13/4D9R#-12#-RR/0R/9-<3
%43#0J#<D3#4R-N3#-12#-4494<#V9<D#<D3#4%NN344J%&0#?-1-I3?31<#0J#<D3#%43U

F9<D91#<D3#4%5[3N<#5&0N7#I/0%12#J&00/#X#%19<4#D-=3#J/01<#R-<90#200/4#VD9ND#20#10<#D-=3#-#R/9=-<3#N%/<9&-I3#-12
&3-2#01<0#<D3#J/01<#-?319<'#4R-N3U##B1#<D3#91<3/34<#0J#<D3#43N%/9<'#-12#4-J3<'#0J#J%<%/3#I/0%12#J&00/#/349231<4#-
/3N0??312-<901#<0#-22#50%12-/'#</3-<?31<4#D-4#5331#?-23U##>91-1N9-&#9?R&9N-<9014#-12#<9?3#N014</-91<4#01
<D3#%43#0J#<D3#49<3#R/3=31<#<D3#91</02%N<901#0J#RD'49N-&#-&<3/-<9014#D0V3=3/#<D3#-//-1I3?31<#94#-1#3K94<91I
49<%-<901#-12#0JJ9N3/4#-/3#?91232#<D-<#<D3#-RR/0-ND#<0#<D3#49<3#VD9ND#V9&&#91N&%23#-#43149<9=3#&3<<91I#R0&9N'#-12
!@#D0%/#01#49<3#?-1-I3?31<#-12#;;T]#V9&&#N/3-<3#-#49<%-<901#VD3/3#/349231<9-&#-?319<'#94#R/0<3N<32U##>%<%/3
/349231<4#4D0%&2#-&40#53#-2=9432#<D-<#<D3'#?%4<#%43#<D3#?-91#31</-1N3#<0#<D3#49<3#-2[-N31<#<0#<D3#0JJ9N3U

TD3#a349I191I#Z%<#;/9?3#ZJJ9N3/#10<32#01#49<3#<D-<#<D3/3#V3/3#40?3#1332&34#V9<D91#<D3#49<3(#<D94#49<%-<901
?-'#53#-<</95%<32#<0#9<#D-=91I#5331#=-N-1<#J0/#<D3#&-4<#J3V#?01<D4#-12#10<#3-49&'#=93V-5&3#J/0?#<D3#4</33<U##B1

Page 10



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453467 8+,& 6 "1 39

-229<901#-1#3K<3/1-&#4<-9/V3&&#&3-291I#<0#?3<3/#/00?4#<0#<D3#/3-/#0J#<D3#J/01<#5&0N7#-/3#%1R/0<3N<32#-4#<D3
200/4#91N&%291I#-#J9/3#3K9<#I-<3#-/3#9143N%/3U##UUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUU

()$/%I,2#+%)$')J'H)**,$+/'2,H,%L,I

-//0, AJJ%H,2/'()**,$+/
TD3#49<3#94#91-RR/0R/9-<3#J0/#-#D0?3&344
D04<3&#V9<D#3&23/&'#R30R&3#-12#ND9&2/31
13-/5'

6-/-^4#"A*)#:#*@A*+

TD3#49<34#-/3#N%//31<&'#=3/'#4-J3#-12
J/9312&'#VD9&3#<3?R0/-/'#D0?3&344#/349231<4
N0%&2#N/3-<3#D04<9&9<'(#N/9?3(#10943(#</-JJ9N
-12#R-/791I#944%34

TD3#3KR3/931N3#0J#810V&34#c0%43#94#=3/'#29JJ3/31<#<0#<D94
-44%?R<901#VD3/3#10#-440N9-<32#R/05&3?4#D-=3#5331
/3R0/<32U
TD3#4-?3#</932#-12#<34<32#?-1-I3?31<#0R3/-<0/#V9&&#53
R3/?-131<&'#01#D-12#<0#R/3=31<#-1'#944%34U

C0#I%-/-1<33#<D-<#<D94#V9&&#53#-#<3?R0/-/'
J-N9&9<'

TD3#5%9&291I#94#0V132#5'#-10<D3/#R-/<'(#EOc(#VD0#91<312
<0#/323=3&0R#9<#-12#-/3#01&'#?-791I#9<#-=-9&-5&3#J0/#-#4D0/<
R3/902#0J#<9?3U##B1#-229<901#<0#<D94#-#N0129<901#V9&&#&9?9<#<D3
R3/?944901#<0#*#'3-/(#<D3#&31I<D#0J#<D3#%43#94#&973&'#<0#53
?%ND#&344U

TD3#4D0/<#R3/9024#<D-<#R30R&3#V9&&#4<-'
?3-14#<D3'#V01\<#91<3I/-<3#V9<D#<D3#&0N-&
N0??%19<'

TD3#49<3#94#R/0R0432#J0/#D0%43D0&24#VD0#D-=3#53N0?3
D0?3&344#<D94#V9&&#91N&%23#'0%1I#J-?9&934#-12#-#/349231<9-&
31=9/01?31<#V9<D#I002#?-1-I3?31<#91#R&-N3#94
-RR/0R/9-<3U

B1N/3-43#91#<D3#1%?53/#0J#R30R&3#-<#<D3#49<3 TD3/3#94#10#91N/3-43#R/0R0432#91#<D3#1%?53/#0J#%19<4(#J%&&
0NN%R-<901#0J#-&&#/00?4#N0%&2#/34%&<#91#-1#91N/3-43#91#<D3
1%?53/#0J#R30R&3#-<#<D3#49<3#D0V3=3/#<D94#91#9<43&J#94#10<#-
N01N3/1#-4#<D3#13N344-/'#/3J%43#4<0/-I3#-12
?-1-I3?31<#-//-1I3?31<4#V9&&#53#91#R&-N3#<0
-NN0??02-<3#<D3#%43

;;T]#V9&&#I0#%R#<0#?019<0/#-1<9#40N9-&
53D-=90%/

6-/-#*)#N01J9/?4#<D-<#;;T]#V9&&#53#914<-&&32U##;;T]#-N<4
<0#23<3/#-1<9#40N9-&#53D-=90%/#-12#9?R/0=3#R30R&3\4
N01J9231N3#91#<D3#4-J3<'#0J#4R-N34U##c0V3=3/#9J#-1<9#40N9-&
53D-=90%/#292#0NN%/#9<#V0%&2#53#=93V32#-12#/3N0/232#01
;;T]#-12#-22/34432#-4#-RR/0R/9-<3U

6-/791I#-12#</-JJ9N#944%34#2%3#<0#<D3
-229<901-&#/349231<4(#4<-JJ#3<NU

6-/-#*d#N014923/4#<D3#R-/791I#4<-12-/2#J0/#<D3#R/0R0432
%43#N01J9/?91I#<D-<#<D3/3#V0%&2#53#10#91N/3-43#91
23?-12#-1<9N9R-<32U

B?R/0R3/#N014%&<-<901#V-4#N-//932#0%< ZJJ9N3/4#D-=3#43<#0%<#-50=3#<D3#N014%&<-<901#VD9ND#V-4
N-//932#0%<(#9<#94#N01J9/?32#<D-<#/3I/3<<-5&'#91#<D3#919<9-&
N014%&<-<901#40?3#139ID50%/91I#R/0R3/<934#V3/3#0?9<<32
-12#<D94#D-4#10V#5331#/3N<9J932U

.c6#292#10<#N-//'#0%<#919<9-&#N014%&<-<901 ZJJ9N3/4#-/3#10<#-V-/3#0J#-1'#R/3A-RR&9N-<901#N014%&<-<901
%123/<-731#5'#<D3#-RR&9N-1<#-4#<D94#94#10<#-#4<-<%<0/'
/3b%9/3?31<U##c0V3=3/#J%&&#R&-1191I#-RR&9N-<901
N014%&<-<9014#D-=3#10V#5331#%123/<-731U

O33791I#-#*!#?01<D#R3/?944901#2034#10<
?-73#43143#-4#<D3#49<3#94#/3b%9/32#5-N7#5'
EOc

6-/-\4#X#-12#*!A*X#43<#0%<#<D3#<9?34N-&34#91=0&=32#91#<D3
%43#0J#<D3#49<3#-12#J-N<0/4#VD9ND#-JJ3N<#9<U

B4#<D3/3#-1#91N/3-43#91#%19<4#J/0?#!G#<0#!de 6-/-#@
.-<D/00?#-12#509&3/#J-N9&9<934#1332
/3R&-N3?31<#-4#<D3#3-/&93/#/349231<4#V3/3
-2=9432

6-/-\4#*A!(#GAH
ZJJ9N3/4#%123/4<-12#<D3#<D-<#<D3#J-N9&9<934#/3b%9/3
/3R&-N3?31<#91#<D3#&01I#<3/?#VD9ND#EOc#D-=3#23N9232
-I-914<#-12#914<3-2#4337#<0#/323=3&0R#<D3#49<3U##TD94
2034#10<#?3-1#<D-<#<D3#5%9&291I#94#%1J9<#91#<D3#4D0/<#<3/?
-12#J%&&#4-J3<'#ND3N74#V9&&#53#%123/<-731#R/90/#<0
0NN%R-<901U

C0#J91-1N9-&#23<-9&4#-/3#R/0=9232#<0
4%54<-1<9-<3#4-=91I4

6-/-\4#**A*!
TD3#%43#0J#<D3#49<3#3=31#J0/#-#4D0/<#<9?3#V0%&2#/3R/3431<
-#49I19J9N-1<#4-=91I#91#<3/?4#0J#<D3#N04<#0J#R/9=-<3##.:.
-NN0??02-<901#VD9ND#0<D3/V943#<D3#N0%1N9&#V0%&2#D-=3

Page 11



10#0R<901#R%<#<0#D0?3&344#J-?9&934#91#<0
c-/?#<0#-?319<' 6-/-\4#*+A*H

(&!"##&+/-%$"+*
>GG2)L#"M 4%5[3N<#<0#<D3#N0129<9014#43<#0%<#91#<D3#a/-J<#a3N94901#C0<9N3U
-1')(")"*-.
O33#234N/9R<901#-50=3

21'&3$*%$+4
TD3#4%5[3N<#49<3#N01494<4#0J#<D3#5&0N7#-NN0??02-<91I#!@A+*#$0D1#.-/73/#;0%/<U##TD3#5%9&291I#VD9ND#D-4
5331#=-N-1<#491N3#>35/%-/'#V-4#%432#-4#4D3&<3/32#-NN0??02-<901#J0/#3&23/&'#R30R&3U

TD3#49<3#94#<0#<D3#/3-/#0J#*A!X#$0D1#.-/73/#;0%/<#01#<D3#10/<D#V34<3/1#4923#0J#./012345%/'#6-/7#CFGU##TD3
49<3#94#10<#V9<D91#-#N0143/=-<901#-/3-#10/#94#9<#-#&94<32#5%9&291IU

TD3#4%//0%1291I#N01<3K<#0J#<D3#49<3#91N&%234#/349231<9-&#5&0N74#-12#D0%434#-4#V3&&#-4#!#4ND00&4#-12#-
V00232#-/3-#<0#<D3#/3-/#VD0^4#</334#-/3#R/0<3N<32#-12#9<#94#9231<9J932#-4#-#49<3#0J#9?R0/<-1N3#J0/#1-<%/3
N0143/=-<901U

/1'*0##-(5'",'6&5'$**0&*

&1'#"+$%"($+4
TD3#<-5&3L4Q#53&0V#9129N-<3#<D3#3K94<91I#-12#R/0R0432#%434#-<#<D3#49<3#-12#<D39/#/34R3N<9=3#J&00/4R-N3#-12#-
5/3-720V1#0J#-1'#2V3&&91I4#R/0R0432#-<#<D3#49<3U

K"))2/G#H,'N2,#OI)P$

!2%*#2Q R/, 9S%/+%$& 8,+#%$,I ?)/+ .,P .,+'@#%$
T/U*V

Y349231<9-&#914<9<%<9014
O%9#I313/94

F)$%+)2%$&'8,/%I,$+%#"'N2,#OI)P$

;,/H2%G+%)$ *.32 !.32 X.32 @.32 +.32 G.32 H.32 d.32 M17 T0<-&
`fBOTBCP##L#OD3&<3/32#c0%491I#g#O0N9-&
Y31<32#Q

!G !G

`fBOTBCP##L#.3249<4hO<%2904#g#O0N9-&
Y31<32#Q
`fBOTBCP##L#>&-<4#g#83'#F0/73/#Q * *
6YZ6ZO`a##L#OD3&<3/32#c0%491I#g
O0N9-&#Y31<32#Q
6YZ6ZO`a##L#.3249<4hO<%2904#g#O0N9-&
Y31<32#Q

!H !H

6YZ6ZO`a##L#>&-<4#g#83'#F0/73/#Q

(&.&7-+%'*$%&'8$*%"(5
)!h*d)"# P/-1<32
B14<-&&-<901#0J#/3R&-N3?31<#M6];#V9120V4(#200/4#-12#4N/3314

!"+*0.%-%$"+*
;014%&<-<901#&3<<3/4#V3/3#431<#<0#139ID50%/4#01#+<D#,-'#!)*+(#4%543b%31<&'#<D3#N014%&<-<901#-/3-#V-4

Page 12



3KR-1232#-12#-229<901-&#139ID50%/4#V3/3#-&40#N014%&<32#01#**<D#,-'#!)*+(#91#<0<-&#d+#139ID50%/91I
R/0R3/<934#V3/3#N014%&<32#5'#&3<<3/U##@@#/3R/3431<-<9014#D-=3#5331#/3N39=32#91N&%291I#!#91#4%RR0/<#-12#@)#91
05[3N<901(#N0??31<4#?-23#91N&%23#<D3#J0&&0V91IS

! E01201#D-4#G+))#R30R&3#4&33R91I#/0%ID#01#9<4#4</33<4#VD9ND#94#-#</-=34<'#91#-#23=3&0R32#N0%1</'
! TD3#R/0=94901#0J#-#D0?3#J0/#=%&13/-5&3#R30R&3#94#013#0J#<D3#?04<#3?R0V3/91I#3&3?31<4#<0V-/24#43&J

4%4<-91-59&9<'
! $0D1#.-/73/#R/0=9234#-#53-%<9J%&#b%93<#/3</3-<#<0#D3&R#91<3I/-<3#R30R&3#5-N7#91<0#D0%491I#-12#<D3

N0??%19<'
! ZJJ3/#<0#201-<3#<9?3#-12#4%RR0/<#<0#<D3#919<9-<9=3
! WRR&-%2#<D3#O%R/3?3#;0%/<^4#/%&91I#%RD0&291I#<D3#&3I-&#2%<'#0J#<D3#N0%1N9&#<0#R/0=923#-NN0??02-<901#J0/

<D3#D0?3&344#5%<#05[3N<#<0#<D94#-RR&9N-<901#91#<D94#&0N-<901U
! TD3#&0N-<901#94#10<#4%9<-5&3(#9<#94#31N&0432#-12#43N&%232U
! T0#-NN344#<D3#J&-<4#<D3'#-/3#3KR3N<32#<0#V-&7#<D/0%ID#<D3#N0??01#-/3-4#VD3/3#=%&13/-5&3#-12#3&23/&'

/349231<4#&9=3U
! C0943#-12#294<%/5-1N3#94#&973&'#<0#53#?%ND#I/3-<3/#<D-1#53J0/3U
! TD3#D04<3&#V9&&#91</02%N3#91<0#<D94#34<-5&94D32#N0??%19<'#-#</-14931<#I/0%R#0J#R30R&3#-12#V9<D#9<#-1

91N/3-43#91#N/9?3
! W#5-9&#D04<3&#94#&0N-<32#13-/5'#01#<D3#[%1N<901#0J#./012345%/'#6-/7#-12#;D/94<ND%/ND#W=31%3(#<D94

&0N-<901#01#-#5%4'#[%1N<901#N-1#53#3-49&'#?019<0/32#5'#60&9N'#-12#R-443/4#5'U
! Y349231<4#91#<D3#D04<3&#?-'#53#91#3K</3?3&'#29JJ9N%&<#&9J3#N9/N%?4<-1N34#VD9ND#94#0J<31#4-2&'#&91732#<0

R-/<9N%&-/#40N9-&#53D-=90%/
! ;01N3/1#J0/#<D3#4-J3<'#-12#43N%/9<'#0J#<D3#4ND00&4#-12#-#N0&&3I3#R/-N<9N-&&'#13K<#200/#-12#&0<4#0J#J-?9&934

V9<D#'0%1I#ND9&2/31#13-/5'#VD0#V9&&#53#-<#/947
! TD3#&-/I3#13-/5'#3&23/&'#N0??%19<'#J33&#=3/'#?%ND#9&&#-<#3-43#V9<D#<D3#&973&'#0%<N0?3#0J#ND-&&31I91I

40N9-&#53D-=90%/#01#<D39/#200/4<3R
! C0#J0/?-&9432#43R-/-<901#53<V331#<D3#J/01<#5&0N7#-12#<D3#/3-/#5&0N7#R/0R0432#-4#-#D04<3&U
! `K94<91I#/349231<4#-<#I/0%12#J&00/#-12#V9<D#V9120V4#N&043#<0#<D3#R3234</9-1#/0%<3#-/3#N01N3/132#J0/#<D39/

4-J3<'U
! ;01N3/1#/3I-/291I#-1<940N9-&#53D-=90%/#91N&%291I#=-12-&94?(#2/%I4#-12#-&N0D0&(#5/3-7A914(#/0553/'#3<NU

VD9ND#9<#94#R/0=31#V9&&#/943#VD31#-#D04<3&#94#91</02%N32U
! TD3#</-14931<#R0R%&-<901#V9&&#D-=3#&9<<&3#N-/3#0/#/34R014959&9<'#<0#<D3#-/3-#-12#9<#V9&&#5/91I#J3-/#-12#%1/34<#<0

139ID50%/4
! TD3#0/9I91-&#<31-1<4#V3/3#/3D0?32#-I-914<#<D39/#V9&&#%491I#<D3#3KN%43#<D-<#<D3#J&-<4#292#10<#D-=3#-23b%-<3

5-<D/00?#J-N9&9<934(#VD'#4D0%&2#D0?3&344#R30R&3#53#3KR3N<32#<0#%43#J&-<4#<D-<#-&40#D-=3#91-23b%-<3
5-<D/00?#J-N9&9<934U

! 6/3=90%4#<31-1<4#V3/3#<0&2#<D3#509&3/#4'4<3?#V-4#53'012#3N010?9N-&#/3R-9/#-12#V0%&2#N/3-<3#-1
91N/3-432#/947#J0/#<D3#N01</0&#0J#E3I9013&&-i#<D3#-RR&9N-<901#3JJ3N<9=3&'#?0=34#D0?3&344#R30R&3#0%<#0J
-NN0??02-<901#VD3/3#<D39/#D3-&<D#-12#4-J3<'#94#10<#-<#/947#91<0#-NN0??02-<901#VD3/3#<D3/3#94#-
49I19J9N-1<#/947U

! FD'#?0=3#<31-1<4#0%<#VD0#D-=3#5331#<D3/3#J0/#0=3/#!)#'3-/4#91#0/23/#<0#-NN0??02-<3#<D3#D0?3&344#01
-#<3?R0/-/'#5-494e

! TD3#R/0R04-&#94#?3-1<#<0#53#<3?R0/-/'#J0/#013#'3-/(#VD-<#94#<0#4-'#9<#V9&&#10<#N01<91%3#J0/#?-1'#?0/3
'3-/4U

! TD3/3#-/3#!#D04<3&4#91#<D3#-/3-#LF9&&34231#E-13#-12#O-&%45%/'#Y0-2Q#VD3/3#-RR-/31<&'#<D3/3#-/3#-#I/3-<
23-&#0J#R/05&3?4

! TD3/3#94#-&/3-2'#-#N01N31</-<901#0J#40N9-&#-12#-JJ0/2-5&3#D0%491I#91#R/0K9?9<'#<0#$0D1#.-/73/#;0%/<U
! Y349231<4#0J#*A!X#$0D1#.-/73/#;0%/<#V3/3#10<#N014%&<32#R/90/#<0#<D3#-RR&9N-<901U
! TD3#4%5?944901#4%II34<4#<D-<#EOc#-/3#R&-1191I#<0#23?0&94D#<D3#5%9&291I#-12#/323=3&0R#-12#V-1<#<0#4<-/<

<D3#/323=3&0R?31<#91#W%I%4<hO3R<3?53/#4%5[3N<#<0#-RR/0=-&(#<D94#01&'#-&&0V4#!AX#?01<D4#40#-#R&-1191I
-RR&9N-<901#J0/#*#'3-/#2034#10<#?-73#43143U

! TD3#-RR&9N-<901#4<-<34#<D-<#$0D1#.-/73/#;0%/<#94#-#!G#%19<#4ND3?3#5%<#!d#%19<4#V9&&#53#R/0=9232#VD9ND
V0%&2#91N/3-43#<D3#N01N31</-<901U

! .c6#D-4#[%4<#/3?0=32#-4534<04#J/0?#*A!X#$0D1#.-/73/#;0%/<#<0#<-73#J0/V-/2#<D3#914<-&&-<901#0J
9123R31231<#D3-<91I#-12#D0<#V-<3/#R3/#%19<#b%0<91I#j++))#R3/#%19<#-12#X#R3/401#2-'4#3JJ0/<(#<D3#4<-<32
4-=91I#0J#jH+)))#0=3/#+#?01<D4#20341^<#J-N<0/#91#<D94#N04<#0/#V0/7#<9?3U##B<4#%43#V9&&#N04<#?0/3#<D-1#532
-12#5/3-7J-4<U

! TD3/3#94#10#?0/3#4R-N3#J0/#N-/#R-/791I#-12#3?3/I31N'#-NN344#?9ID<#I3<#5&0N732U

Z5[3N<9014#D-=3#5331#/3N39=32#J/0?#./012345%/'#6-/7#F-/2#;0%1N9&&0/4#;&&/#OD-V(#;&&/#a-=92401#-12#;&&/
F-//31S

! TD3#ND-1I3#0J#%43#V9&&#/34%&<#91#?0/3#-1<940N9-&#53D-=90%/

Page 13



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453467 8+,& ; "1 39

! TD3/3#V9&&#53#-#49I19J9N-1<#91N/3-43#91#10943
! TD3#&0N-<901(#34R3N9-&&'#94#N&0431344#<0#<V0#4ND00&4(#94#91#-RR/0R/9-<3
! Tc3#%43#94#91N0?R-<95&3#V9<D#<D3#J/01<#5&0N7#VD3/3#=%&13/-5&3#/349231<4#91N&%291I#3&23/&'#-12#ND9&2/31#&9=3
! Y9474#J0/#31=9/01?31<#91N&%291I#/%5594D(#R0&&%<901(#10943(#R-/791I#R/05&3?4U
! 6D'49N-&#91J/-4</%N<%/3#A#<D3#-RR&9N-<901#01&'#4%II34<4#&9ID<#/3J%/594D?31<#-12#10#9123R31231<#D3-<91I
! B1N/3-43#4</-91#01#R-/791I
! Y349231<4#0J#$0D1#.-/73/#;0%/<#4D0%&2#D-=3#5331#N014%&<32#R/90/#<0#<D3#-RR&9N-<901
! TD3/3#94#10#3=9231N3#0J#-#&0N-&#&917#<0#<D3#V-/2#J0/#<D3#13V#<31-1<4
! W1<940N9-&#53D-=90%/#91#<D3#31N&0432#N0%/<'-/2#V9&&#294</344#/349231<4
! TD3#4-=91I4#4D0%&2#53#/3?0=32#J/0?#<D3#-RR&9N-<901#-4#<D3'#-/3#?94&3-291I
! TD3#4%5?944901#4<-<34#<D-<#<D3/3#V9&&#53#!d#%19<4#VD9&3#<D3#3K94<91I#94#!G

C+#+0+)2Q'()$/0"+#+%)$

c9IDV-'4#ZJJ9N3/4#A#10#05[3N<901S
! TD3#%43#-4#4D3&<3/32#3&23/&'#R3/4014^#D0%491I#94#R3/?9<<32#53<V331#)U*#-12#)U+#4R-N34#R3/#J&-<

23R31291I#01#<D3#&3=3&#0J#N-/3#R/0=9232U##B1#<D94#914<-1N3#9<#94#-44%?32#<D3#N-/3#94#/3-401-5&'#?919?-&
-12#<D3/3J0/3#%R#<0#*@#4R-N34#V0%&2#53#R3/?9<<32U

! TD3#R-/791I#4<-12-/2#J0/#D04<3&4#-&&0V4#[%4<#013#4R-N3#R3/#*G#/00?4#-12#01#<D94#5-494#<D3#4<-12-/2#94
*A!#4R-N34U

! C0#ND-1I34#-/3#R/0R0432#<0#<D3#R-/791I#0/#-NN344U
! ;-/#0V13/4D9R#-?01I4<#D0?3&344#J-?9&934#94#&973&'#<0#53#=3/'#&0V#-12#<D3/3#94#10#N01N3/1#/3I-/291I

0=3/4R9&&#91#<D94#&9ID<&'#R-/732#-/3-U

,3<#60&9N3#;/9?3#6/3=31<901#ZJJ9N3/#A#/3N0??312-<901#R/0=9232#/3I-/291I#?-1-I3?31<#-12#91R-/<9N%&-/
49I1-I3#<0#29/3N<#R30R&3#<0#<D3#31</-1N3#<0#<D3#5&0N7

)".$!5'!"+*$/&(-%$"+*
.#+%)$#"'!"#$$%$&'!)"%HQ'K2#*,P)2O'WX3W
TD3#C-<901-&#6&-1191I#60&9N'#>/-?3V0/7#LC66>Q#V-4#R%5&94D32#01#!H#,-/ND#!)*!#-12#/3R&-N34#6&-1191I
60&9N'#P%92-1N3#-12#6&-1191I#60&9N'#O<-<3?31<4#V9<D#9??329-<3#3JJ3N<U#B<4#91N&%234#-#R/34%?R<901#91#J-=0%/
0J#4%4<-91-5&3#23=3&0R?31<#91#50<D#R&-1#?-791I#-12#23N94901#?-791IU#B<#94#N014923/32#<D-<#<D3#4-=32#R0&9N934
/3J3//32#<0#91#<D3#-20R<32#Ma6#-12#;0/3#O</-<3I'#-/3#91#N01J0/?9<'#V9<D#<D3#C66>#-12#-/3#4<9&&#/3&3=-1<U#TD3
C66>#4<-<34#<D-<#I002#b%-&9<'#2349I1#-12#-#I002#4<-12-/2#0J#-?319<'#J0/#3K94<91I#-12#J%<%/3#0NN%R-1<4#0J
&-12#-12#5%9&291I4#-/3#/3b%9/32U

WNN0/291I&'(#<D3#R0&9N934#N01<-9132#V9<D91#<D3#-20R<32#O6P\4(#E01201#.0/0%ID#0J#./31<#M19<-/'#a3=3&0R?31<
6&-1#!))@#-12#;0/3#O</-<3I'#!)*)#N-//'#N014923/-5&3#V39ID<#91#<D3#23<3/?91-<901#0J#R&-1191I#-RR&9N-<9014
-12#-RR3-&4U

?)$I)$'!"#$'WX33'TK>?!V

6YZ<'[)0/%$&'.,,I''\ .0/0%ID#4D0%&2#9231<9J'#<D3#/-1I3#0J#13324#<-791I#-NN0%1<#0J#D0%491I#/3b%9/3?31<4
91N&%291I#4%RR0/<32#D0%491I#13324
6Y3]<'9S%/+%$&'[)0/%$&'C+)HO A#R/0?0<3#3JJ9N931<#%43#0J#<D3#3K94<91I#4<0N7#/32%N91I#<D3#1%?53/#0J#=-N-1<
2V3&&91I4

?)$I)$'N)2)0&^')J'N2,$+'?;K'()2,'C+2#+,&Q'WX3X
;6!*# W#.-&-1N32#c0%491I#O<0N7

/&%-$.&/'!"+*$/&(-%$"+*
N#HO&2)0$I

*U#TD3#3K94<91I#4D3&<3/32#D0%491I#4ND3?3#94#0V132#5'#E01201#O</-<3I9N#c0%491I#LEOcQU##TD3#-//-1I3?31<
-12#J-N9&9<934#91#<D3#3K94<91I#5%9&291I#-/3#2-<32#-12#9<#D-4#5331#233?32#%1=9-5&3#<0#5/91I#<D3#N%//31<#5%9&291I
%R#<0#?023/1#4<-12-/24U##W4#4%ND#<D3#J0/?3/#/349231<4#0J#<D3#4ND3?3#D-=3#/3N31<&'#5331#23N-1<32#91<0#0<D3/
4%9<-5&3#-NN0??02-<901#-12#EOc#91<312#<0#/323=3&0R#<D3#49<3#V9<D#-#13V#4ND3?3#0J#-JJ0/2-5&3#D0%491I#J0/
0=3/A+)^4U

!U#TD3#&-'0%<#0J#<D3#%19<4#4D0V4#<D-<#<D3'#N%//31<&'#D-=3#79<ND314#J-N9&9<934#-12#-#F;#VD9&3#0<D3/#5-<D/00?

Page 14



J-N9&9<934#-/3#4D-/32U##TD3#49<3#-&40#D-4#-#2-<32#D3-<91I#4'4<3?#VD9ND#EOc#D-=3#23N9232#94#53'012
3N010?9N-&#/3R-9/#J0/#N01<91%32#&01I#<3/?#%43U##TD3#J0/?3/#.c6#%19<4#-<#<D3#J/01<#0J#<D3#49<3(#*A!X#$0D1
.-/73/#;0%/<(#D-=3#5331#0/#-/3#91#<D3#R/0N344#0J#5391I#294N0113N<32#J/0?#<D3#N0??%1-&#4%RR&'#-12#/3R&-N32
V9<D#9129=92%-&#D3-<91I#4'4<3?4#V9<D91#3-ND#J&-<U

XU#FD9&3#R/3R-/-<901#J0/#-#R&-1191I#-RR&9N-<901#94#%123/V-'#<D3#=-N-1<#49<3#D-4#5331#0JJ3/32#J/33#0J#ND-/I3#<0
<D3#;0%1N9&#01#-#<3?R0/-/'#5-494#<0#53#%<9&9432#-4#-NN0??02-<901#J0/#D0?3&344#R30R&3U##OD3&<3/32
-NN0??02-<901#94#M43#;&-44#;!#VD9&3#<D3#R/0R0432#<3?R0/-/'#-NN0??02-<901#9<4#O%9#P313/94#VD9ND#?3-14
<D-<#R&-1191I#R3/?944901#J0/#-#ND-1I3#0J#%43#94#/3b%9/32U

!2)G)/#"

@U#$0D1#.-/73/#;0%/<#V9&&#%432#53#%432#-4#-#/340%/N3#<0#D0%43#D0%43D0&24#VD0#D-=3#53N0?3#D0?3&344U#TD3
=-4<#?-[0/9<'#0J#<D343#D0%43D0&24#V9&&#53#J-?9&934(#9<#94#31=94-I32#<D-<#01&'#-#4?-&&#1%?53/#0J#491I&3
D0%43D0&24#V9&&#53#D0%432#-<#<D3#49<3U##TD3#R/0R04-&#V9&&#R/0=923#!G#20%5&3#/00?4(#V9<D#4D-/32#J-N9&9<934#(
N0??%1-&#79<ND314#-12#5-<D/00?4U#TD3/3#V0%&2#53#53<V331#*!#-12#*d#D0%43D0&24#-<#-1'#013#<9?3
23R31291I#01#<D3#J-?9&'#49k34#-12#<D3#1%?53/#0J#/00?4#<D3'#V0%&2#1332U

+U#TD3#-9?#V0%&2#53#J0/#D0%43D0&24#<0#10<#1332#<0#/3?-91#91#<D3#4ND3?3#J0/#?0/3#<D-1#G#V3374#?0=91I#01
91<0#43<<&32#-NN0??02-<901#0/#^!12#4<-I3#<3?R0/-/'#-NN0??02-<901^U

GU#EOc#D-=3#23N9232#<D-<#<D3#49<3#N-110<#53#4%9<-5&'#?023/19432#J0/#R3/?-131<#-NN0??02-<901#J0/#0=3/#+)^4
53N-%43#0J#<D3#N04<#0J#/3R&-N91I#<D3#D3-<91I#4'4<3?#-12#<D3#4</%N<%/-&#ND-1I34#<D-<#V0%&2#53#/3b%9/32#<0
R/0=923#4%9<-5&'#49k32#43&J#N01<-9132#-NN0??02-<901#VD9ND#94#10V#2349/32U##c0V3=3/#<D94#2034#10<#?3-1#<D-<
9<#94#%1J9<#0/#%14-J3#J0/#/349231<9-&#%43U

HU#TD3#R/0R04-&#91=0&=34#<D3#5%9&291I#5391I#&9ID<&'#/3J%/594D32#V9<D#10#3K<3/1-&#4</%N<%/-&#ND-1I34U##`4431<9-&
V0/7#V9&&#53#%123/<-731#<0#314%/3#<D-<#<D3#5%9&291I#94#4-J3#-12#J9<#J0/#R%/R043#-4#<3?R0/-/'#-NN0??02-<901
VD9ND#V9&&#91N&%23(#J0/#3K-?R&3(#<D3#509&3/#5391I#N0??94490132#5'#-#P-4#O-J3#_%-&9J932#`1I9133/#-12#<D3#49<3
10<#0NN%R932#%1<9&#-#P-4#O-J3<'#;3/<9J9N-<3#94#944%32U

dU#TD3#49<3#-&40#5313J9<4#J/0?#N0??%1-&#-?319<'#4R-N3#4R3N9J9N-&&'#J0/#<D3#/3-/#5&0N7#VD9ND#94#-#49I19J9N-1<
5313J9<#10<#-=-9&-5&3#91#?-'#0<D3/#49<34#J0/#<3?R0/-/'#-NN0??02-<901U

"U#B?R0/<-1<&'(#<D3#R/0R04-&#-&40#91N&%234#-#?-1-I3?31<#-//-1I3?31<#V9<D#W&<V002#VD0#N%//31<&'#-12
4%NN344J%&&'#?-1-I3#810V&34#c0%43#VD9ND#94#-10<D3/#<3?R0/-/'#-NN0??02-<901#4ND3?3#01#E01I4<013
W=31%3#V9<D#@d#/00?4U##810V&34#c0%43#D-4#5331#V3&&#/3J%/594D32#J/0?#J0/?3/#;!#-NN0??02-<901#-12#/%14
4%NN344J%&&'#V9<D#10#23</9?31<-&#9?R-N<4#01#139ID50%/91I#-?319<'#D-=91I#5331#/3R0/<32U##TD3#3KR3/931N3#0J
0R3/-<91I#810V&34#c0%43#V9&&#91J0/?#<D3#?-1-I3?31<#0J#$0D1#.-/73/#;0%/<U

*)U#TD3#?-1-I3?31<#0J#<D3#49<3#V9&&#91N&%23#<D3#I%-/-1<33#<D-<#<D3#4ND3?3#V9&&#D-=3#!@#D0%/4#-#2-'#H#2-'4#-
V337#4<-JJ91I#-12#;;T]#V9&&#-&40#53#91N0/R0/-<32#J0/#-229<901-&#43N%/9<'U##TD3#5%9&291I#V0%&2#R/0=923#-#43N%/3
/349231<9-&#31=9/01?31<#J0/#D0%43D0&24#VD0#D-=3#53N0?3#D0?3&344#-12#V9&&#53#?-1-I32#40#-4#<0#314%/3#<D3
%43#0R3/-<34#V9<D0%<#N-%491I#294<%/5-1N3#<0#139ID50%/91I#/349231<4U#MR733R#0J#<D3#49<3#V9&&#53#%123/<-731#5'
<D3#?-91<31-1N3#<3-?#VD0#V9&&#N-//'#0%<#-#&9<<3/#R9N7#2-9&'U

[)0/%$&'.,,I

**U#./31<#D-4#3KR3/931N32#-#2/-?-<9N#91N/3-43#91#<D3#1%?53/#0J#D0?3&344#-RR/0-ND34#<0#<D3#;0%1N9&#491N3
!)*)U##FD9&3#./31<#94#013#0J#<D3#&3-291I#-%<D0/9<934#91#%491I#13V#R0V3/4#<0#294ND-/I3#9<4#D0%491I#2%<'#5'
?-791I#R/9=-<3#43N<0/#0JJ3/4#<0#-RR&9N-1<4#9<#94#4<9&&#/3b%9/32#<0#-NN0??02-<3#R30R&3#91#3?3/I31N'
-NN0??02-<901#VD31#<D3'#J9/4<#-RR&'#-4#D0?3&344#-12#<D39/#N-43#94#-4434432U##W#49I19J9N-1<#I-R#53<V331#<D3
23?-12#J0/#-12#4%RR&'#0J#3?3/I31N'#-NN0??02-<901#D-4#23=3&0R32#91#E01201#/34%&<91I#91#91N/3-491I#N04<4
-12#/3&9-1N3#01#3?3/I31N'#-NN0??02-<901#0%<4923#0J#E01201#91#40?3#N-434U

*!U#TD3#49<3#/3R/3431<4#-#I002#b%-&9<'#-12#N04<#3JJ3N<9=3#0R<901#J0/#<D3#;0%1N9&#<0#%43#J0/#<D3#-NN0??02-<901
0J#D0%43D0&24#VD9&3#<D3#;0%1N9&#-4434434#<D3#D0%43D0&2^4#4<-<%<0/'#D0?3&344#-RR&9N-<901#L*4<#4<-I3
<3?R0/-/'#-NN0??02-<901QU##TD3#-RR&9N-<901#4<-<3?31<#V-4#R/3R-/32#40?3#<9?3#91#-2=-1N3#0J#<D3
-RR&9N-<901#5391I#4%5?9<<32#-12#<D3#-RR&9N-1<^4#D-=3#5331#-2=9432#<D-<#<D3#49<3#N0%&2#53#/3b%9/32#<0#53
/3<%/132#<0#<D3#49<3#0V13/#-<#<D3#312#0J#ZN<053/#VD9ND#V9&&#?3-1#9<#N0%&2#53#-=-9&-5&3#J0/#X#0/#40#?01<D4U
FD9&3#<D3#49<3#94#-=-9&-5&3#J0/#-#=3/'#&9?9<32#-?0%1<#0J#<9?3#3=31#9J#01&'#%432#J0/#-#?-<<3/#0J#?01<D4#<D3
;0%1N9&^4#-NN0??02-<901#0JJ9N3/4#D-=3#9231<9J932#<D-<#9<4#%43#V0%&2#/34%&<#91#49I19J9N-1<#4-=91I4U##TD3
34<9?-<3#94#<D-<#<D3#%43#0J#<D3#49<3#J0/#+#?01<D4#V0%&2#/34%&<#91#-#jH+()))#4-=91I#40#-#R3/902#0J#X#?01<D4

Page 15



N0%&2#4-=3#-RR/0KU#j@+()))U##TD3#N04<4#0J#;;T]#-12#?-1-I3?31<#-//-1I3?31<4#D-=3#5331#V9<D91#<D343
N014923/-<9014U

*XU#TD3#-RR&9N-<901#V-4#4%5?9<<32#J0/#-#<3?R0/-/'#R3/902#0J#*#'3-/U##BJ#<D3#-RR&9N-<901#R/0N344#J0/#<D3
/323=3&0R?31<#<-734#&01I3/#<D-1#-1<9N9R-<32#<D3#49<3#?-'#53#-=-9&-5&3#J0/#4&9ID<&'#&01I3/#<D-1#<D3#X#?01<D4
<D0%ID#9<#94#%1&973&'#<0#91N/3-43#49I19J9N-1<&'(#D0V3=3/#91#0/23/#<0#31-5&3#<D3#?-K9?%?#4-=91I4#0JJ9N3/4
4%II34<#?-91<-9191I#<D3#*#'3-/#N0129<901U##BJ#-<#<D3#312#0J#<D3#R3/902#9<#V-4#91<31232#<0#3K<312#<D3#%43
L10<V9<D4<-1291I#<D3#J-N<#<D-<#<D3#-RR&9N-1<4#D-=3#9129N-<32#<D-<#<D3/3#94#10#91<31<901#<0#20#<D94Q#9<#V0%&2#53
13N344-/'#<0#4%5?9<#-#13V#R&-1191I#-RR&9N-<901#<0#53#N014923/32#-<#<D-<#<9?3#<-791I#91<0#-NN0%1<#-1'<D91I#<D-<
?9ID<#D-=3#D-RR3132#91#<D3#91<3/=3191I#R3/902U

*@U#W4#<D3#R/0R04-&#94#J0/#-#<3?R0/-/'#%43#<D3#&044#0J#-NN0??02-<901#J0/#0&23/#R30R&3#2034#10<#/3b%9/3
23<-9&32#N014923/-<901(#0JJ9N3/^4#-/3#-44%/32#<D-<#-#R&-1191I#-RR&9N-<901#J0/#<D3#/323=3&0R?31<#0J#<D3#49<3#J0/
0=3/A+)^4#-NN0??02-<901#V9&&#53#J0/<DN0?91IU##TD3#R/0R04-&#J0/#<3?R0/-/'#D0?3&344#-NN0??02-<901#94
<-9&0/32#<0#?33<#-#4R3N9J9N#D0%491I#1332#91#<D3#50/0%ID#-12#-4#4%ND#94#91#N0?R&9-1N3#V9<D#R0&9N'#;6!*U

8,/%I,$+%#"'>*,$%+Q

*+U#TD3#49<3#94#91#-#/349231<9-&#-/3-#-12#/3R/3431<4#-12#-RR/0R/9-<3#-12#N0?R-<95&3#%43U##WNN344#<0#<D3#49<3#94
I-9132#=9-#<D3#/0%<3#<D/0%ID#<D3#0R3191I#91#<D3#I/0%12#J&00/#0J#<D3#J/01<-I3#5%9&291I#VD9ND#N&3-/&'#23J9134#-
/349231<9-&#ND-/-N<3/#-12#10#ND-1I34#-/3#R/0R0432#<0#<D94U##TD3#49<3#94#91#-1#-<</-N<9=3#I/331#43<<91I#-12
V0%&2#R/0=923#-#I002#b%-&9<'#31=9/01?31<#J0/#0NN%R93/4U

*GU#C39ID50%/91I#/349231<^4#D-=3#3KR/34432#N01N3/1#-50%<#<D3#9?R-N<#0J#<D3#%43#01#<D39/#-?319<'#-4#43<#0%<
-50=3#91#<D3#N014%&<-<901#43N<901U##,-1'#/349231<4#4<-<32#<D-<#<D3'#-N710V&32I32#<D3#I/3-<#1332#J0/
D0?3&344#-NN0??02-<901#-12#<D3#R/344%/3#J0/#D0%491I#91#<D3#50/0%ID#5%<#J3&<#<D3#&0N-<901#V-4
91-RR/0R/9-<3U##TD3#R/0R0432#%43#V9&&#/34%&<#91#-#=3/'#49?9&-/#1%?53/#0J#R30R&3#0NN%R'91I#<D3#5%9&291I#-12#10
-229<901-&#J&-<4#-/3#R/0R0432#<0#53#N/3-<32U

*HU#Z5[3N<0/4#4%II34<#<D-<#-#/349231<9-&#-/3-#N&043#<0#4ND00&4#4D0%&2#10<#53#43&3N<32#-4#-#49<3#J0/#<3?R0/-/'
-NN0??02-<901#D0V3=3/#?-1'#0J#<D3#J%<%/3#0NN%R93/4#-/3#&973&'#<0#53#'0%1I#J-?9&934#VD0#D-=3#&04<#<D39/
R/3=90%4#-NN0??02-<901#-12#<D3#/349231<9-&#&0N-<901#V0%&2#53#31<9/3&'#-RR/0R/9-<3U##FD9&3#<D3#N01N3/14#0J
/349231<4#-/3#%123/4<002#<D3#R/0R0432#?-1-I3?31<#-//-1I3?31<#V9&&#53#R3/?-131<&'#91#R&-N3#<0#23<3/#-1'
53D-=90%/#VD9ND#?-'#N-%43#-#1%94-1N3#<0#139ID50%/91I#/349231<4#-12#91#<D3#3=31<#<D-<#-1'#-1<9#40N9-&
53D-=90%/#V3/3#<0#0NN%/#<D3#?-1-I3?31<#-//-1I3?31<#V0%&2#53#-=-9&-5&3#<0#-22/344#9<U##TD3#-RR&9N-1<#D-4
N01J9/?32#<D-<#01&'#43149<9=3#&3<4#V9&&#53#?-23#<0#$0D1#.-/73/#;0%/<#-12#-1'#N&931<4#V9<D#-#D94<0/'#0J
-1<9A40N9-&#53D-=90%/#V9&&#10<#53#/3J3//32#<0#<D3#4ND3?3U

B2#$/G)2+

*dU#TD3#9?R-N<4#0J#<D3#23=3&0R?31<#01#</-14R0/<#D-=3#5331#N014923/32#5'#<D3#N0%1N9&^4#c9IDV-'4#0JJ9N3/#-4
43<#0%<#-50=3U##TD3#R-/791I#4<-12-/2#-440N9-<32#V9<D#-#D04<3&#%43#94#=3/'#&0V#-<#01&'#*#R3/#*G#/00?4#-12
<D3/3J0/3#10#0=3/4R9&&#R-/791I#0/#91N/3-432#23?-12#J0/#R-/791I#01#49<3#V0%&2#53#-1<9N9R-<32U

()$/%I,2#+%)$')J'8,G2,/,$+#+%)$/

*"U#TD3#J0&&0V91I#<-5&3#43<4#0%<#<0#-22/344#<D3#4%??-/9432#944%34#/-9432#91#<D3#4%5?9<<32#/3R/3431<-<9014U

-//0, AJJ%H,2/'()**,$+/
TD3#43N&%232#&0N-<901#94#10<#4%9<-5&3#-12
V9&&#R%<#139ID50%/91I#/349231<4#-12#4ND00&4
-<#/947

6-/-^4#"A*)#:#*@A*+

TD3#5-9&#D04<3&#&0N-<901#01#5%4'#[%1N<901
VD9ND#N-1#53#3-49&'#=93V32#94#-#?0/3
-RR/0R/9-<3#&0N-<901

TD3#49<3#94#R/0R0432#J0/#D0%43D0&24#VD0#D-=3#53N0?3
D0?3&344#<D94#V9&&#91N&%23#'0%1I#J-?9&934#-12#-#/349231<9-&
31=9/01?31<#V9<D#I002#?-1-I3?31<#91#R&-N3#94
-RR/0R/9-<3

TD3#-NN0??02-<901#V-4#=-N-<32#-4#9<#V-4
4-92#<0#53#91-23b%-<3#40#4D0%&2#10<#10V#53
%432#J0/#D0?3&344#R30R&3

6-/-^4#*AX#:#GAH

TD3#D04<3&#V9&&#91</02%N3#-#</-14931<#I/0%R
0J#R30R&3#-12#V9<D#9<#-1#91N/3-43#91#N/9?3(
-1<9#40N9-&#53D-=90%/(#2/%I4#3<NU

TD3#3KR3/931N3#0J#810V&34#c0%43#94#=3/'#29JJ3/13<#<0#<D94
-44%?R<901#VD3/3#10#-440N9-<32#R/05&3?4#D-=3#5331
/3R0/<32U

Page 16



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453467 8+,& 4 "1 39

TD3#4-?3#</932#-12#<34<32#?-1-I3?31<#0R3/-<0/#V9&&#53
R3/?-131<&'#01#D-12#<0#R/3=31<#-1'#944%34U

C0#J0/?-&9432#43R-/-<901#53<V331#<D3#J/01<
5&0N7#-12#<D3#/3-/#5&0N7#R/0R0432#-4#-
D04<3&U

TD3#J/01<-I3#5&0N7#94#&-/I3&'#R/9=-<3#<D/0%ID#/9ID<#<0#5%'
-12#<D3#/3-/#91N&%291I#<D3#N0??%1-&#-/3-#94#91#43R-/-<3
0V13/4D9R(#9<#94#<D3#N-43#<D-<#<D3/3#94#10#J0/?-&
43R-/-<901U

TD3#V0/7#/3b%9/32#V9&&#<-73#N014923/-5&3
<9?3#-12#N04<#40#<D3#<3?R0/-/'#%43#0J#<D3
49<3#V9&&#10<#53#N04<#4-=91I

6-/-^4#GAH#:#*!
B<#94#10<#R/0R0432#<D-<#<D3#D3-<91I#4'4<3?#53#/3R&-N32
R/90/#<0#<D3#49<3^4#/323=3&0R?31<(#<D0/0%ID#ND3N74#-12
&9ID<#/3J%/594D?31<#V9&&#314%/3#<D3#5%9&291I#94#4-J3#-12#J9<
J0/#R%/R043U

c0V#N-1#9<#53#I%-/-1<332#<D-<#<D3#%43#V9&&
10<#N01<91%3

TD3#5%9&291I#94#0V132#5'#-10<D3/#R-/<'(#EOc(#VD0#91<312
<0#/323=3&0R#9<#-12#-/3#01&'#?-791I#9<#-=-9&-5&3#J0/#-#4D0/<
R3/902#0J#<9?3U##B1#-229<901#<0#<D94#-#N0129<901#V9&&#&9?9<#<D3
R3/?944901#<0#*#'3-/(#<D3#&31I<D#0J#<D3#%43#94#&973&'#<0#53
?%ND#&344U

`1=9/01?31<-&#R/05&3?4#A#/%5594D(#R0&&%<901(
10943#-12#R-/791I

Y3J%43#4<0/-I3#-12#N0&&3N<901#V9&&#J%1N<901#-4#9<#D-4#2013
-4#01#49<3#?-1-I3?31<#V9&&#53#-5&3#<0#?0=3#5914#-4
/3b%9/32U
TD3/3#94#10#91N/3-43#91#<D3#R-/791I#4<-12-/2#J0/#<D3
R/0R0432#%43U
TD3#-I3#I/0%R4#D0%432#91#<D3#5%9&291I#?-'#/34%&<#91
?0/3#I313/-&#-N<9=9<'#N/3-<91I#I313/-&#10943#D0V3=3/
10943#294<%/5-1N3#V0%&2#10<#53#R3/?9<<32#5'#<D3
?-1-I3?31<U

TD3#4%5?944901#4<-<34#<D3/3#-/3#!G#3K94<91I
%19<4#-12#!d#-/3#R/0R0432#VD9ND#V0%&2
/34%&<#91#-1#91N/3-43#91#N01N31</-<901

6-/-#@U

]-&%3#0J#D0?34#V9&&#53#-JJ3N<32#5'#<D3
R/0R04-&

FD9&3#<D94#941^<#-#?-<3/9-&#R&-1191I#N014923/-<901#9<#4D0%&2
53#10<32#<D-<#<D3#%43#94#<3?R0/-/'#J0/#01&'#-#?-<<3/#0J
?01<D4U

()$H"0/%)$

!)U#TD3#5%9&291I#V9&&#R/0=923#-#43N%/3#/349231<9-&#31=9/01?31<#J0/#D0%43D0&24#VD0#D-=3#53N0?3#D0?3&344
-12#D-=3#4%5?9<<32#4<-<%<0/'#D0?3&344#-RR&9N-<9014#<0#<D3#N0%1N9&#-12#-#?-1-I3?31<#-//-1I3?31<#V9&&#53
R3/?-131<&'#91#R&-N3#<0#314%/3#<D-<#<D3#%43#0R3/-<34#V9<D0%<#-1'#N01J&9N<#V9<D#3K94<91I#/349231<4#-12#0<D3/
4%//0%1291I#%434U##TD3#%43#V9&&#53#<3?R0/-/'(#J0/#10#?0/3#<D-1#-#'3-/(#VD9&3#<D3#0V13/#0J#<D3#49<3#43374
R3/?944901#J0/#9<4#/323=3&0R?31<#J0/#R3/?-131<#0=3/A+)^4#-NN0??02-<901U

Page 17



/(-,%'/&!$*$"+'+"%$!&
;8>KB'.AB-(9

TZFC#WCa#;ZMCTYl#6EWCCBCP#W;T#*"")#L-4
-?31232Q

a`;BOBZC#CZTB;`#m#W66YZ]WE

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn
WRR&9N-<901#C0S 6;=6;>?

T0S#,/#o-D33/#Bb5-&
E01201#.0/0%ID#0J#./31<
;9=9N#;31</3
`1I9133/4#F-'
c-"#)J[

B#/3J3/#<0#'0%/#-RR&9N-<901#2-<32 *)h)@h!)*+#R/0R0491I#<D3#J0&&0V91IS
;D-1I3#0J#%43#0J#3K94<91I#J&-<4#-<#!@A+*(#$0D1#.-/73/#;0%/<(#91<0#-#D04<3&#LM43#N&-44#O%9#P313/94Q#J0/#-
<3?R0/-/'#R3/902#0J#*#'3-/

-12#-NN0?R-1932#5'#R&-14#0/#20N%?31<4#&94<32#D3/3S
O33#N0129<901#!
-< !@A+*#BC;(#$0D1#.-/73/#;0%/<(#*!A*@#./012345%/'#6-/7(#89&5%/1(#E01201(#CFG#H.F

TD3#;0%1N9&#0J#<D3#E01201#.0/0%ID#0J#./31<(#<D3#E0N-&#6&-1191I#W%<D0/9<'(#D3/35'#PYWCT#R3/?944901#J0/#<D3
/3-4014#-12#4%5[3N<#<0#<D3#N0129<9014#43<#0%<#01#<D3#-<<-ND32#OND32%&3#.U

a-<3S## O9I1-<%/3S########

c3-2#0J#6&-1191I(#6&-1191I#-12#Y3I313/-<901

.)+,/
3Y l0%/#-<<31<901#94#2/-V1#<0#OND32%&3#W#0J#<D94#10<9N3#VD9ND#43<4#0%<#<D3#/9ID<4#0J#-RR&9N-1<4#VD0#-/3

-II/93=32#5'#<D3#23N949014#0J#<D3#E0N-&#6&-1191I#W%<D0/9<'U
!U# TD94#23N94901#2034#10<#R%/R0/<#<0#N01=3'#-1'#-RR/0=-&#0/#N01431<#VD9ND#?-'#53#/3b%9/32#%123/#<D3

.%9&291I#Y3I%&-<9014#0/#%123/#-1'#31-N<?31<#0<D3/#<D-1#<D3#T0V1#-12#;0%1</'#6&-1191I#WN<#*"")U

a1O<2P

Page 18



C([9;R?9'_N_
WRR&9N-<901#C0S 6;=6;>?

OM,,WYl#Z>#Y`WOZCO#>ZY#W66YZ]WE

* TD3#R/0R0432#23=3&0R?31<#94#91#I313/-&#-NN0/2-1N3#V9<D#R0&9N934#N01<-9132#91#<D3SA

./31<#M19<-/'#a3=3&0R?31<#6&-1#!))@
;0%1N9&^4#O%RR&3?31<-/'#6&-1191I#P%92-1N3#*H

Y3&3=-1<#R0&9N934#91#<D3#W20R<32#M19<-/'#a3=3&0R?31<#6&-1#-/3#<D043#91#<D3#J0&&0V91I#ND-R<3/4SA

.%9&<#`1=9/01?31<S#91#<3/?4#0J#<D3#R/0<3N<901#-12#31D-1N3?31<#0J#<D3#31=9/01?31<
c0%491IS#91#<3/?4#0J#R/0<3N<91I#/349231<9-&#-?319<934#-12#I%9291I#13V#23=3&0R?31<
T/-14R0/<S#91#<3/?4#0J#4%4<-91-59&9<'(#4-J3<'#-12#43/=9N91I#13324

* TD94#R3/?944901#4D-&&#53#J0/#-#&9?9<32#R3/902#0J#*#'3-/#01&'(#3KR9/91I#01#!12#$%&'#!)*G#VD31
L%1&344#-#J%/<D3/#-RR&9N-<901#D-4#5331#4%5?9<<32#<0#-12#-RR/0=32#91#V/9<91I#5'#<D3#E0N-&
6&-1191I#W%<D0/9<'Q#<D3#%43#D3/35'#-RR/0=32#4D-&&#53#294N01<91%32UU

Y3-401S# TD3# R/0R0432# %43# 94# N014923/32# <0# 53# -NN3R<-5&3# 01&'# 01# -# <3?R0/-/'# 5-494# <0
-NN0??02-<3#-1#3K94<91I#-12#3KN3R<901-&#1332#J0/#-NN0??02-<901#0J#<D94#<'R3#91#-NN0/2-1N3
V9<D#60&9N'#;6!*#0J#<D3#E01201#.0/0%ID#0J#./31<#Ea>#;0/3#O</-<3I'#!)**U

! TD3#23=3&0R?31<#D3/35'#R3/?9<<32#4D-&&#53#N-//932#0%<#91#-NN0/2-1N3#V9<D#<D3#J0&&0V91I
-RR/0=32#2/-V91IL4Q#-12h0/#20N%?31<L4QS

ZO#,-R
))*@Hp*p)*

Y3-401S##>0/#<D3#-=092-1N3#0J#20%5<#-12#91#<D3#91<3/34<4#0J#R/0R3/#R&-1191IU

X TD3#23=3&0R?31<#94#I/-1<32#01#<D3#5-494#<D-<#<D3#R3234</9-1#-NN344#/0%<3#01#<D3#49<3#<0#53#%432
5'#-&&#J%<%/3#/349231<4#0J#<D3#23=3&0R?31<#94#43<#20V1#91#-1'#&9N31N3(#&3-43#0/#-I/33?31<(#-12
<D-<#-&&#/349231<4#-/3#2%&'#91J0/?32#0J#<D343#-//-1I3?31<4#5'#<D3#-RR&9N-1<4#0/#<D3#?-1-I3?31<
N0?R-1'U

Y3-401S#B1#<D3#91<3/34<4#0J#/349231<9-&#-?319<'U

@ >%/<D3/#23<-9&4#0J#<D3#49<91I#-12#-RR3-/-1N3#0J#29/3N<901-&#49I1-I3#<0#53#3/3N<32#01#<D3#49<3#91
0/23/#<0#29/3N<#R30R&3#<0#<D3#?-91#31</-1N3#0J#<D3#5%9&291I#4D-&&#53#4%5?9<<32#<0(#-12#-RR/0=32#91
V/9<91I#5'(#<D3#E0N-&#6&-1191I#W%<D0/9<'#R/90/#<0#J9/4<#0NN%R-<901#0J#<D3#5%9&291IU#Z1N3#-RR/0=32
<D3#49I1-I3#?%4<#53#914<-&&32(#-4#-RR/0=32(#-12#R3/?-131<&'#?-91<-9132#J0/#<D3#&9J3<9?3#0J#<D3
%43Uq

Y3-401S#B1#0/23/#<0#-&&0V#<D3#E0N-&#W%<D0/9<'#<0#3K3/N943#R/0R3/#N01</0&i#0=3/#<D3#23=3&0R?31<#91
<D3#91<3/34<4#0J#-?319<'Uq

Page 19



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453467 8+,& 9 "1 39

W1'#R3/401#V94D91I#<0#914R3N<#<D3#-50=3#R-R3/4#4D0%&2#N01<-N< E9k#O%&&9=-1(#6&-1191I#-12#Y3I313/-<901(
./31<#;9=9N#;31</3(#`1I9133/4#F-'(#F3?5&3'(#cW"#)>$(#T3&U#C0U#)!)#d"XH +XHH

Page 20



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456678 9+,& 3 "1 :6

!"##$%%&&'(&)"(%
!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,')$ !"#$%&'(#!)*+
-+,*'.)
(#/,'.0*1,2 3456678

*$%&'$+,"(#-%$"+
9:(:-;:<= ,#$-.%-/'(#!)*+

>?9<= 0-1234%/'

!@?..-.A'?9:?= 56&4%/.#7#52.3-&#89.3%&:-:6;2#<9/%=

@B(?C-B.= >&&#<&-:3#-:#$%46&22#?26@A:3(#BA99:#C1#?6&&(#D9.E9.(#FG!#HCI

!9B!BD?@= J/2K:69.#9L#-#MN3:9/2'#4%6&E6.@#K9=1/636.@#+#O#!#42E/99=#32&LNK9.:-6.2E#L&-:3#P6:A#/99L
@-/E2.#-::-KA2E#:9#:A2#$%46&22#?26@A:3#4%6&E6.@#:9#-&39#6.K&%E2#:A2#/2=9;-&#9L#2O63:6.@
;2A6K%&-/#-KK233#-.E#K/933#9;2/#9LL#BA99:#C1#?6&&#-.E#6.3:-&&-:69.#9L#.2P#12E23:/6-.
@-:23(#/-6&6.@#-.E#4/6KQ#162/3#P6:A#-KK233#L/9=#JO2:2/#R9-E

?!!@-(?.C= >442'=2P3#D:E

(B.C?(C= S-;6E#D9KQ#>339K6-:23

!@?.'.BED= B22#K9.E6:69.#!

FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF

Agenda Item 4

Page 21



*$%&'#-)
!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,'G#H

B6:2#-EE/233T >&&#<&-:3#-:#$%46&22#?26@A:3(#BA99:#C1#?6&&(#D9.E9.(#FG!#HCI

!"#$%&'"(%)*$+,-."/'0"0/./1/23"$+,-.2"4566"7$0'/'(3"89$:3*"65554;4<5

UA63#=-1#63#6.E6K-:6;2#9.&'V

Page 22



*&.&!%&/'*$%&').-+*
D:@:(C:<'D-C:'!@?.D

D%+,'H"#$

DI))+'JH'K%""':",L#+%)$

Page 23



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456678 9+,& : "1 :6

.)2+I':",L#+%)$

Page 24



Page 25



CMH%N#"'O"))2'H"#$

Page 26



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456678 9+,& ; "1 :6

9))O'+,22#N,'H"#$

$+%("/0!%$"+
>:#:A2#W&-..6.@#89==6::22#9.#!.E#$%&'#!)*+#89%.K6&&9/3#/239&;2E#:9#/2L%32#1&-..6.@#12/=63369.#-.E#/-632E
K9.K2/.#-49%:#:A2#E2;2&91=2.:#K9;2/2E#4'#:A2#:P9#633%23#42&9PV#XL#:A2#W&-..6.@#89==6::22#63#3:6&&#=6.E2E#:9
/2L%32#K9.32.:#:A2.#:A2'#-/2#6.;6:2E#:9#K9==2.:#9.#:A2#193364&2#/2-39.3#L9/#/2L%3-&#9%:&6.2E#42&9PV#02=42/3
-/2#/2=6.E2E#:A-:#-#1/2;69%3#36=6&-/#3KA2=2#9.#:A2#36:2#P-3#/2L%32E(#4%:#9.&'#9.#:A2#4-363#9L#-432.K2#9L
-LL9/E-4&2#A9%36.@V#<9/#:A2#-;96E-.K2#9L#E9%4:(#:A63#E2K6369.#P-3#E2:2/=6.2E#%.E2/#YLL6K2/3#S2&2@-:2E
W9P2/3V

B6.K2#:A2#W&-..6.@#89==6::22#=22:6.@#:A2#-11&6K-.:3#A-;2#/2Z%23:2E#K9.L6/=-:69.#9L#:A2#/2-39.3#L9/#/2L%3-&
-.E#PA2:A2/(#9/#.9:(#-.'#-=2.E=2.:3#K9%&E#42#1/9E%K2E#:9#9;2/K9=2#:A232V#UA2'#A-;2#-&39#6.E6K-:2E#:A-:#6:
63#&6Q2&'#:A-:#:A2'#P9%&E#3%4=6:#-.#-112-&#6.#:A2#2;2.:#:A-:#:A2#1&-..6.@#-11&6K-:69.#P-3#/2L%32EV

89.K2/.#-49%:#=-336.@(#E236@.#-.E#:A2#6=1&6K-:69.3#9L#-.9:A2/#1A-32#9L#E2;2&91=2.:#9.#-.#6.K/2-36.@&'
K/-=12E#36:2V

X.#:2/=3#9L#E236@.(#:A2#/219/:#K9.36E2/3#:A232#633%23#%.E2/#[R2&2;-.:#W&-..6.@#?63:9/'\#PA6KA#/2L2/3
312K6L6K-&&'#:9#:A2#-112-&#E2K6369.#9.#:A2#39%:A2/.#2.E#9L#:A2#36:2(#-3#P2&&#-3#%.E2/#[S236@.(#3K-&2#-.E
=-336.@\#P6:A6.#:A2#[R2=-/Q3\#32K:69.V#X.#:2/=3#9L#:A2#-112-&#E2K6369.#:A63#/2&-:2E#:9#-#1/9=6.2.:#K9/.2/#36:2
.2-/#:9#56&4%/.#B:-:69.#PA2/2-3#:A63#1/9193-&#6.NL6&&3#:A2#/2=-6.6.@#@-1#:9#:A2#.9/:A(#K/2-:6.@#-#&9.@#L/9.:-@2
-3#L-/#-3#:A2#36E2#49%.E-/'#P6:A#:A2#-E]96.6.@#36:2#-:#G-:&6.@#^-/E2.3V#<%/:A2/=9/2(#:A2#1/91932E#4%6&E6.@
P9%&E#42#A6@A2/#:A-.#:A-:#K9.36E2/2E(#-.E#4%6&:#9%:(#-:#:A2#911936:2#2.E#9L#$%46&22#?26@A:3V#XL#02=42/3#-/2
=6.E2E#:9#/2L%32#9.#:A63#@/9%.E#:A2.#:A2#L9&&9P6.@#63#-#193364&2#/2-39.#L9/#/2L%3-&T

Page 27



<=&)-&>&?"/%&'(@)AB)C&+D"')"1)E(D)/C"%E'&'#&@)DE(E',)+'-)=&E,=(@)+D)F&??)+D)(=&)C&?+(E"'D=E/)FE(=)(=&)+?C&+-B
&G(&'-&-)A$E?-E',@)F"$?-)A&)-&(CE%&'(+?)(")(=&)#=+C+#(&C)"1)(=&)&GED(E',)A$E?-E',)E%/+#(E',)"')(=&)D&'D&)"1
D/+#E"$D'&DD)+C"$'-)(=&)DE(&)F=E#=)-&1E'&D)E(D)D&((E',)E')(=&)D(C&&(D#&'&)+'-)F"$?-)C&D$?()E')+)#C+%/&-)1"C%
"1)-&>&?"/%&'()-&(C+#(E',)1C"%)(=&)>ED$+?)+%&'E(E&D)"1)(=&)FE-&C)+C&+H)ID)+)C&D$?(@)(=&)/C"/"D+?)ED)#"'(C+CB)("
/"?E#E&D)JK:@)JK;)+'-)JKL)"1)JC&'(MD)N!9):668@)+D)F&??)+D)O9P3Q2)!&DE,')P$E-&)1"C)R&F)!&>&?"/%&'(H

89.K2/.#:A-:#6=1&6K-:69.3#9L#/2E%K6.@#-KK233#-:#:A2#3-=2#:6=2#-3#6.K/2-36.@#:A2#191%&-:69.#E2.36:'#9L#:A2
E2;2&91=2.:V

U/-.319/:-:69.#YLL6K2/3#A-;2#/2K9.L6/=2E#:A-:#:A2'#-/2#3:/9.@&'#3%119/:6;2#9L#:A2#1/6.K61&2#9L#/2E%K6.@
;2A6K%&-/#-KK233#196.:3#9.#:A2#>+#-.E#K9.36E2/#:A-:#:A2#E2;2&91=2.:#K-.#42#32/;6K2E#L/9=#9.2#-KK233#196.:
6.#3-L2:'#-.E#32/;6K6.@#:2/=3V#?9P2;2/(#6.#;62P#9L#:A2#L-K:#:A-:#:A2/2#63#-.#2O63:6.@#-KK233#196.:#:A2'#=-'#.9:
P63A#:9#3%119/:#-#/2L%3-&#9.#:A63#@/9%.E#-&9.2V#02=42/3#E6E(#A9P2;2/(#/-632#K9.K2/.3#-49%:#:A2#1/91932E#9.
36:2#-//-.@2=2.:3T

<=&)+//?E#+(E"')=+D)1+E?&-)(")-&%"'D(C+(&)(=+()(=&)-&>&?"/%&'()F"$?-)/C">E-&)(=&)+//C"/CE+(&)D/+#&)+'-
%+'+,&%&'()+CC+',&%&'(D)1"C)D&C>E#E',5AE'D)&(#)+'-)+CC+',&%&'(D)F"$?-)A&)?ES&?B)(")?&+-)(")+')">&CD/E??)"1
AE'D)E'(")(=&)+##&DD)C"$(&)-&(CE%&'(+?)(")(=&)1C&&1?"F)+'-)D+1&(B)"1)>&=E#$?+C)+'-)/&-&D(CE+')D+1&(B@)E')+--E(E"'
(=&)D("C+,&)"1)AE'D)1"C)#"??&#(E"')+-T+#&'()(")+)C&DE-&'(E+?)&'(C+'#&)F"$?-)?&+-)(")(=&)-&(&CE"C+(E"')"1)(=&
U$+?E(B)"1)(=&)C&DE-&'(E+?)&'>EC"'%&'()(=C"$,=)(=&)E'#C&%&'(+?)-&>&?"/%&'()"1)(=&)DE(&@)#"'(C+CB)(")/"?E#E&D
<.R;8)+'-)O9P3Q2)!&DE,')P$E-&)1"C)R&F)!&>&?"/%&'(H

(&!"##&+/-%$"+*
^/-.:#1&-..6.@#12/=63369.#3%4]2K:#:9#:A2#K9=1&2:69.#9L#-#3-:63L-K:9/'#B2K:69.#*)M#9/#9:A2/#&2@-&#-@/22=2.:
-.E#E2&2@-:2#-%:A9/6:'#:9#:A2#?2-E#9L#W&-..6.@ 9/#9:A2/#E%&'#-%:A9/632E#12/39. :9#-@/22#:A2#2O-K:#:2/=3
:A2/29L#9.#-E;6K2#L/9=#:A2#8A62L#D2@-&#YLL6K2/VP 3%4]2K:#:9#:A2#K9.E6:69.3#32:#9%:#6.#:A2#S/-L:#S2K6369.
F9:6K2V
-1')(")"*-.
B22#E23K/61:69.#-49;2

21'&3$*%$+4
UA2#3%4]2K:#36:2#63#-.#26@A:N3:9/2'#/236E2.:6-&#4&9KQ#PA6KA#A-3#422.#K9.;2/:2E#-.E#2O:2.E2E#9;2/#:A2#1-3:#*"
'2-/3#L/9=#6:3#9/6@6.-&#L%.K:69.#-3#9LL6K23V#X:#63#&9K-:2E#9.#:A2#K9/.2/#9L#BA99:#C1#?6&&#-.E#JO2:2/#R9-E
-E]-K2.:#:9#56&4%/.#C.E2/@/9%.E#R-6&P-'#B:-:69.V#BA99:#C1#?6&&#L9/=3#:A2#49/9%@A#49%.E-/'#P6:A#D9.E9.
_9/9%@A#9L#8-=E2.#:9#:A2#2-3:V#

UA2#4%6&E6.@#K9.:-6.3#"M#/236E2.:6-&#%.6:3#`6.K&%E6.@#:A2#/2K2.:#K9.;2/369.#9L#:A2#@/9%.E#L&99/#L/9=#9LL6K23#:9
/236E2.:6-&#L&-:3(#:A2#2/2K:69.#9L#-#M#3:9/2'#2O:2.369.#-.E#-#+#3:9/2'#2O:2.369.#-::-KA2E#:9#:A2#39%:A#36E2#9L#:A2
4%6&E6.@(#E6;6E2E#-3#L9&&9P3T#*+#O#*N42E(#a*#O#!N42E(#*)#O#HN42EV

UA2#3%//9%.E6.@#%323#-/2#1/2E9=6.-.:&'#/236E2.:6-&#-&:A9%@A#:9#:A2#39%:A#:A2/2#63#-#3A9/:#32K:69.#9L
B2K9.E-/'#BA9116.@#</9.:-@2V#UA2#1/912/:'#63#.9:#-#&63:2E#4%6&E6.@(#-&:A9%@A#6:3#K%/:6&-@2#-4%:3#:A2
0-1234%/'#89.32/;-:69.#>/2-V

UA2#-11&6K-:69.#36:2#-3#E2L6.2E#4'#:A2#/2E#&6.2#63#&6=6:2E#:9#:A2#-KK233#/9%:2#:A/9%@A#:A2#36:2(#:A2#-/2-#PA2/2
:A2#2O:2.369.#63#1/91932E#-.E#:A2#912.#K-/#1-/Q6.@#-/2-#6.#L/9.:V##UA2#-/2-#PA2/2#:A2#2O:2.369.#63#1/91932E
K9.363:3#9L#-.#-KK233#/9-E(#K-/#1-/Q6.@#-.E#-#3:/61#9L#&-.E3K-16.@#-.E#:A2#-11&6K-.:#9P.3#:A2#L/22A9&E#9L#:A63V

X:#63#%.E2/3:99E#:A-:#E%/6.@#:A2#:6=23K-&2#9L#:A2#K%//2.:#-11&6K-:69.#/236E2.:3#A-;2#1%/KA-32E#:A2#L/22A9&E#9L
:A2#P6E2/#36:2V##GA6&2#:A2#K9.K2/.#9L#/236E2.:3#/2@-/E6.@#:A2#1/2;69%3#E2;2&91=2.:#P6:A6.#:A2#36:2#-/2
94;69%3&'#%.E2/3:99E(#-.'#633%23#P6:A#:A2#1/2;69%3#L/22A9&E2/#K-..9:#42#K9.36E2/2E#-3#/2&2;-.:#:9#:A2
K9.36E2/-:69.#9L#:A63#-11&6K-:69.#PA6KA#.22E3#:9#42#E2:2/=6.2E#9.#6:3#6.E6;6E%-&#1&-..6.@#=2/6:3V

!1'-#&+/#&+%*'*$+!&'*02#$**$"+
UA2#1/9193-&#A-3#.9:#422.#-=2.E2E#36.K2#6:3#3%4=63369.#A9P2;2/#YLL6K2/3#A-;2#39%@A:#-.E#/2K26;2E#L%/:A2/
6.L9/=-:69.#:9#42::2/#2O1&-6.#-.E#%.E2/3:-.E#:A2#1/9193-&V##UA63#312K6L6K-&&'#6.K&%E23#-EE6:69.-&#;63%-&
6.L9/=-:69.#-49%:#:A2#L9/=#9L#:A2#1/9193-&#-.E#-EE6:69.-&#E2:-6&#32::6.@#9%:#:A2#1-/Q6.@#-.E#-KK233

Page 28



-//-.@2=2.:3#P6:A6.#:A2#P6E2/#36:2V

&1'#"+$%"($+4
UA2#:-4&2`3b#42&9P#6.E6K-:2#:A2#2O63:6.@#-.E#1/91932E#%323#-:#:A2#36:2#-.E#:A26/#/2312K:6;2#L&99/31-K2#-.E#-
4/2-QE9P.#9L#-.'#EP2&&6.@3#1/91932E#-:#:A2#36:2V

Q"))2/H#N,'R2,#ST)U$

!2%*#2M J/, :V%/+%$& 9,+#%$,T @)/+ .,U .,+'A#%$
W/X*Y

G)$%+)2%$&'9,/%T,$+%#"'R2,#ST)U$

<,/N2%H+%)$ *_2E !_2E H_2E c_2E +_2E M_2E a_2E ,_2E C.Q U9:-&
JdXBUXF^##`#<&-:3#e#0-/Q2:#b
WRYWYBJS##`#<&-:3#e#0-/Q2:#b + +

(&.&5-+%'*$%&'6$*%"(7
6Z53[\Z ^/-.:2E
J/2K:69.#9L#-#36ON3:9/2'#/2-/#2O:2.369.#:9#1/9;6E2#-.#-EE6:69.-&#M#:P9N42E/99=#L&-:3#:9#:A2#2O63:6.@#4&9KQ#9L
L&-:3(#-.E#3%4]2K:#:9#-#S22E#9L#>@/22=2.:#E-:2E#!.E#S2K2=42/#!)),#%.E2/#B2K:69.#*)M#9L#:A2#U9P.#-.E
89%.:/'#W&-..6.@#>K:#*"")(#-3#-=2.E2E

6]56[44 ^/-.:2E
J/2K:69.#9L#-#1-/:#36ON#-.E#1-/:#32;2.N3:9/2'#/2-/#2O:2.369.#:9#1/9;6E2#-.#-EE6:69.-&#M#:P9N42E/99=#L&-:3#:9#:A2
2O63:6.@#4&9KQ#9L#L&-:3#`/2;632E#;2/369.#9L#3KA2=2#1/2;69%3&'#-11/9;2E#%.E2/#/2LV#),f*a!,b(#3%4]2K:#:9#-#S22E
9L#>@/22=2.:#E-:2E#!Hf)Hf!)*)#%.E2/#B2K:69.#*)M#9L#:A2#U9P.#-.E#89%.:/'#W&-..6.@#>K:#*"")#`-3
-=2.E2Eb

3653477 ^/-.:2E
J/2K:69.#9L#-#+N3:9/2'#4%6&E6.@(#K9=1/636.@#+#32&LNK9.:-6.2E#L&-:3#P6:A#/99L#@-/E2.(#-::-KA2E#:9#39%:A2/.
2&2;-:69.#9L#$%46&22#?26@A:3(#-.E#1/9;6369.#9L#!)#-EE6:69.-&#K'K&2#31-K23

3353^6[ >&&9P2E#-:#-112-&
J/2K:69.#9L#-#+N3:9/2'#4%6&E6.@(#K9=1/636.@#+#32&LNK9.:-6.2E#L&-:3#P6:A#/99L#@-/E2.(#-::-KA2E#:9#39%:A2/.
2&2;-:69.#9L#$%46&22#?26@A:3

UA63#63#&9K-:2E#-:#:A2#911936:2#2.E#9L#$%46&22#?26@A:3#L/9=#:A2#-11&6K-:69.#1/9193-&V

W&-..6.@#X.312K:9/#K9==2.:3T *)#"'DE-&C)(=+()(=&)DEV&@)-&DE,')+'-)DE(E',)"1)(=&)/C"/"D&-)-&>&?"/%&'()F"$?-
A&)+##&/(+A?&H))J&+CE',)E')%E'-)(=&)?"#+(E"')"1)(=&)-&>&?"/%&'(@)F=E#=)ED)+-T+#&'()(")(=&)W$AE?&&)XE'&)D(+(E"'
+'-)ED)F&??)D&C>&-)AB)A$D)C"$(&D@)*)-")'"()#"'DE-&C)(=+()+--E(E"'+?)/+CSE',)1+#E?E(E&D)+C&)'&#&DD+CB)+()(=&)DE(&H

3^56^[[ ^/-.:2E
g-/6-:69.#9L#K9.E6:69.#!#`E2;2&91=2.:#:9#42#K-//62E#9%:#6.#-KK9/E-.K2#P6:A#-11/9;2E#1&-.3b#:9#-&&9P
=6.9/N=-:2/6-&#-=2.E=2.:#K9=1/636.@T
N#1/9;6369.#9L#*#O#!#42E/99=#-.E#c#O#H#42E/99=#L&-:3#`6.3:2-E#9L#+#O#!#42E/99=#L&-:3b
9L#L%&&#1&-..6.@#12/=63369.#**f*H)a#-11/9;2E#%.E2/#-112-&#E-:2E#!af)!f*!#L9/#2/2K:69.#9L#-#+N3:9/2'#4%6&E6.@(
K9=1/636.@#+#32&LNK9.:-6.2E#L&-:3#P6:A#/99L#@-/E2.(#-::-KA2E#:9#39%:A2/.#2&2;-:69.#9L#$%46&22#?26@A:3(#3%4]2K:
:9#-#S22E#9L#g-/6-:69.#E-:2E#!):A#$%.2#!)*H#%.E2/#B2K:69.#*)M#9L#:A2#U9P.#-.E#89%.:/'#W&-..6.@#>K:#*"")(
-3#-=2.E2E

CI,'O)"")U%$&'\'N#/,/'2,"#+,'+)'+I,'H2)H)/#"'UI%NI'%/'+I,'/01_,N+')O'+I,'N022,$+'#HH"%N#+%)$=

3^5^^43 R2L%32E# c:A#0-/KA#!)*c

Page 29



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456678 9+,& 8 "1 :6

J/2K:69.#9L#-#MN3:9/2'#4%6&E6.@#K9=1/636.@#+#O#!#42E/99=#32&LNK9.:-6.2E#L&-:3#P6:A#/99L#@-/E2.#-::-KA2E#:9#:A2
$%46&22#?26@A:3#4%6&E6.@#`/2;632E#E23K/61:69.b

R2-39.#L9/#/2L%3-&T *')(=&)+AD&'#&)"1)+)C&#",'ED&-)+11"C-+A?&)="$DE',)(""?SE(@)(=&)/C"/"D&-)-&>&?"/%&'(
-"&D)'"()/C">E-&)D$11E#E&'()+11"C-+A?&)="$DE',)"')DE(&)"C)%+S&)D+(ED1+#("CB)/C">EDE"')(")#"%/&'D+(&)"11)DE(&@
#"'(C+CB)(")9"?E#E&D);IHL@);IH36@);IH33)"1)(=&)X"'-"')9?+'):66Y@)/"?E#E&D)Z9:)+'-)Z9:3)"1)JC&'([D)+-"/(&-
Z"C&)O(C+(&,B):636

3853]46 G6:AE/-P.# *":A#$-.%-/'#!)*+
J/2K:69.#9L#-#MN3:9/2'#4%6&E6.@#K9=1/636.@#+#O#!#42E/99=#32&LNK9.:-6.2E#L&-:3#P6:A#/99L#@-/E2.#-::-KA2E#:9#:A2
$%46&22#?26@A:3#4%6&E6.@#:9#-&39#6.K&%E2#:A2#/2=9;-&#9L#2O63:6.@#;2A6K%&-/#-KK233#-.E#K/933#9;2/#9LL#BA99:#C1
?6&&#-.E#6.3:-&&-:69.#9L#.2P#12E23:/6-.#@-:23(#/-6&6.@#-.E#4/6KQ#162/3

UA2#-11&6K-:69.#P-3#P6:AE/-P.#12.E6.@#-#C.6&-:2/-&#>@/22=2.:#:9#K9;2/#-.#-LL9/E-4&2#A9%36.@#K9.:/64%:69.V

!"+*0.%-%$"+*
F26@A49%/6.@#/236E2.:3#P2/2#K9.3%&:2E#-.E#HH#94]2K:69.3#A-;2#422.#/2K26;2E(#-3#P2&&#-3#-#12:6:69.#P6:A#a"
36@.-:9/623V

UA2#/2-39.3#L9/#94]2K:69.#-/2#32:#9%:#42&9PT

! D2-32A9&E2/3#L22&#39#3:/9.@&'#-49%:#:A26/#23:-:2#:A-:#:A2'#-/2#:/'6.@#:9#1%/KA-32#:A2#L/22A9&EV##UA2
39&6K6:9/#-K:6.@#9.#:A26/#42A-&L#E63K9;2/2E#:A-:#:A2#&-.E#:9#PA6KA#:A2#-11&6K-:69.#12/:-6.3#P-3#:/-.3L2//2E#:9
-#3%436E6-/'#6.#!)*)#-.E#39&E#:9#-#:A6/E#1-/:'#6.#!)*cV##UA2#L99:1/6.:#9L#:A2#4%6&E6.@#P9%&E#/23%&:#6.#:A2#&933
9L#**#1-/Q6.@#31-K23#K%//2.:&'#E236@.-:2E#:9#312K6L6K#&2-32A9&E2/3V##D2-32A9&E2/3#P2/2#.9:#K9.3%&:2E#9/
6.L9/=2EV

! UA2#/2=9;-&#9L#:A2#2=2/@2.K'#-KK233#L/9=#BA99:#C1#?6&&#=2-.3#.9#;2A6K%&-/#-KK233#P6&&#42#193364&2V#X.
-EE6:69.#:A2#K%//2.:#%.6=12E2E#-KK233#-/9%.E#:A2#]%46&22#A26@A:3#4%6&E6.@#P9%&E#42#K9=1/9=632E#-3#:A2
1&-.#6.K&%E23#:A2#K/2-:69.#9L#-#1-/Q6.@#31-K2#:A-:#]%:3#9%:V##UA2#2.:/-.K2#@-:2#/2K2.:&'#K9%&E.h:#42
912.2E#L9/#H)#=6.%:23V

! UA2#E236@.#P6&&#&2-E#:9#-.#%./2&2.:6.@#=-33#9.#:A2#3:/22:3K2.2#PA2.#K9=46.2E#P6:A#:A2#2O63:6.@#4&9KQV##X:
63#6.K9.@/%9%3#6.#6:3#-/KA6:2K:%/-&#-11/9-KAV##UA2#K%/;-:%/2#]-/3#P6:A#:A2#=-6.#4%6&E6.@#-.E#/2Z%6/23#:A2
/2=9;-&#9L#:/223#2O-K2/4-:6.@#:A2#E-=-@2#:9#:A2#3:/22:#3K2.2V

! UA2#1/9193-&#P6&&#E23:/9'#:A2#@/-K2L%&#3'==2:/'#9L#:A2#9/6@6.-&#4%6&E6.@
! UA2#2O63:6.@#KA-/-K:2/#63#9.2#9L#:-&&#4%6&E6.@3#32:#4-KQ#L/9=#:A2#/9-E#P6:A#-11/91/6-:2#31-K2#-/9%.E#:A2

12/6=2:2/#PA6KA#P9%&E#42#&93:#P6:A#:A2#1/9193-&V
! UA2#S7>#3:-:2=2.:#3%@@23:3#:A2/2#63#-#1/94&2=#P6:A#:A2#E236@.#9L#:A2#K%//2.:#4%6&E6.@#:A-:#:A2#.2P

4%6&E6.@#P6&&#/239&;2#PA6KA#63#.9:#:A2#K-32V
! UA2#36:2#63#6.#-.#-/2-#9L#912.#31-K2#E2L6K62.K'#-.E#:A2#-/2-#9L#-=2.6:'#31-K2#1/9;6E2E#63#42&9P#:A-:

/2Z%6/2EV
! 56:KA2.#911936:2#P6&&#L-6&#_RJ#@%6E-.K2(#-3#:A2'#-/2#-&/2-E'#42&9P#@%6E2&6.23#:A63#63#E63=6332E#4'#:A2

-11&6K-.:#4%:#6:#3A9%&E#42#-&&#:A2#=9/2#/2-39.#:9#1/9:2K:#:A2#&2;2&3V
! UA2#1/9193-&#6.E6K-:23#:A2#/2=9;-&#9L#:/223#-.E#;2@2:-:69.#PA6KA#P9%&E#A-;2#-E;2/32#6=1&6K-:69.3#L9/#-6/

Z%-&6:'V
! F9632#@2.2/-:2E#4'#:A2#/99L#:2//-K2#=-'#/23%&:#6.#.9632#E63:%/4-.K2#L9/#.26@A49%/3V
! R2L%32#3:9/-@2#N#PA2/2#P9%&E#:A2#46.3#42#1&-K2E#9.#hE-'#9L#K9&&2K:69.hV##UA2#2.E#/23%&:#P9%&E#42#&6Q2&'#:9

42#&6::2/6.@#9L#:A2#-/2-#E%2#:9#6.-KK233646&6:'#9L#:A2#46.3V
! UA2#1/9193-&#P6&&#/2=9;2#1-/Q6.@#31-K23#P6:A9%:#1/9;6E6.@#-EE6:69.-&#1-/Q6.@#L9/#:A2#.2P#EP2&&6.@3V##UA2

E2;2&91=2.:#P6&&#/2=9;2#**#31-K23#L/9=#:A2#*!,#-;-6&-4&2#L9/#*HM#&2-32A9&E2/3(#&2-;6.@#**a#31-K23V
! UA2#.2P#/236E2.:3#P6&&#.9:#42#-%:A9/632E#:9#%32#:A2#K9==%.-&#L-K6&6:623#4%:#6:#P6&&#42#6=193364&2#:9#1/2;2.:

:A2=#-KK2336.@#K9==%.-&#@-/E2.3#-.E#:A2'#=-'#-&39#@-6.#-KK233#:9#:A2#@'=#-.E#199&V
! W9:2.:6-&#6=1-K:#9.#:A2#3:-46&6:'#9L#:A2#2O63:6.@#3:/%K:%/2#L/9=#2OK-;-:69.#P9/Q
! UA2#1/9193-&#P6&&#/23%&:#6.#9;2/&99Q6.@#-.E#-#&933#9L#1/6;-K'V
! UA2#39%:A2/.#2O:2.369.#A-3#L-6&2E#:9#32&&#A-&L#9L#:A2#%.6:3#9;2/#M#=9.:A3#E2=9.3:/-:6.@#:A2#:'12#9L

A9%36.@#63#.9:#3%6:-4&2V
! UA2#23:-:2#A-3#422.#9;2/E2;2&912E
! UA2#/%4463A#3A99:#PA6KA#32/;2E#:A2#PA9&2#4%6&E6.@#P-3#/2=9;2E#:9#2.-4&2#:A2#L/22A9&E2/#:9#:%/.#:A2#46.

-/2-#6.:9#-.#-1-/:=2.:#-.E#/236E2.:3#A-;2#:9#2.:2/#:A2#46.#-/2-#%32E#4'#*))#L&-:3V
! R236E2.:3#A-;2#.9:#422.#1/9;6E2E#P6:A#-KK233#:9#:A2#/99L#:2//-K2#9.#:A2#39%:A2/.#2O:2.369.#-3#P-3

-@/22EV
! X=1-K:#9.#:A2#K9A236;2.233#9L#:A2#K9==%.6:'#9L#:A2#23:-:2
! S63:%/4-.K2#-.E#E63/%1:69.#L/9=#:A2#E2;2&91=2.:

Page 30



! >EE6:69.-&#;2A6K&23#E/6;6.@#:A/9%@A#:A2#23:-:2#K-%36.@#=9/2#.9632(#E6/:#19&&%:69.(#E-=-@2#-.E#P2-/#-.E
:2-/V

G-:&6.@#^-/E2.3#0-.-@2=2.:#_9-/E

N#$%46&22#?26@A:3#63#-&/2-E'#A6@A&'#E2;2&912E
N#X:#P6&&#K-%32#-#/2E%K:69.#6.#1/6;-K'#:9#G-:&6.@#/236E2.:3
N#R2E%K:69.#6.#;2@2:-:69.#-.E#1&-.:2E#-/2-3
N#X.K/2-32E#E2=-.E#L9/#1-/Q6.@

-$+,2$#"
?6@AP-'3#N#F9#94]2K:69.V##R2K9==2.E-:69.#:A-:#;2A6K%&-/#-KK233#42#6.K/2-32E#6.#P6E:A#-.E#L%/:A2/#E2:-6&#9L
K'K&2#3:9/-@2#-.E#/2L%32#3:9/-@2#/2Z%6/2EV

>LL9/E-4&2#?9%36.@#YLL6K2/#N#>#K9.:/64%:69.#63#/2Z%6/2E#42K-%32#9L#:A2#6.K/2=2.:-&#.-:%/2#9L#:A2#E2;2&91=2.:
9L#:A2#36:2V##^6;2.#:A2#3K-&2#9L#:A2#E2;2&91=2.:#:A2#1/9;6369.#9L#-#K-3A#6.#&62%#K9.:/64%:69.#63#-KK21:-4&2(#:A2
K9.:/64%:69.#63#-&39#/2-39.-4&2#-.E#@/2-:2/#:A-.#32K%/2E#L9/#:A2#1/2;69%3#2O:2.369.V

)".$!7'!"+*$/&(-%$"+*
.#+%)$#"'!"#$$%$&'!)"%NM'Q2#*,U)2S'\63\
UA2#F-:69.-&#W&-..6.@#W9&6K'#</-=2P9/Q#`FWW<b#P-3#1%4&63A2E#9.#!a#0-/KA#!)*!#-.E#/21&-K23#W&-..6.@
W9&6K'#^%6E-.K2#-.E#W&-..6.@#W9&6K'#B:-:2=2.:3#P6:A#6==2E6-:2#2LL2K:V#X:3#6.K&%E23#-#1/23%=1:69.#6.#L-;9%/
9L#3%3:-6.-4&2#E2;2&91=2.:#6.#49:A#1&-.#=-Q6.@#-.E#E2K6369.#=-Q6.@V#X:#63#K9.36E2/2E#:A-:#:A2#3-;2E#19&6K623
/2L2//2E#:9#6.#:A2#-E91:2E#CSW#-.E#89/2#B:/-:2@'#-/2#6.#K9.L9/=6:'#P6:A#:A2#FWW<#-.E#-/2#3:6&&#/2&2;-.:V#UA2
FWW<#3:-:23#:A-:#@99E#Z%-&6:'#E236@.#-.E#-#@99E#3:-.E-/E#9L#-=2.6:'#L9/#2O63:6.@#-.E#L%:%/2#9KK%1-.:3#9L
&-.E#-.E#4%6&E6.@3#-/2#/2Z%6/2EV

>KK9/E6.@&'(#:A2#19&6K623#K9.:-6.2E#P6:A6.#:A2#-E91:2E#BW^i3(#D9.E9.#_9/9%@A#9L#_/2.:#C.6:-/'#S2;2&91=2.:
W&-.#!))c#-.E#89/2#B:/-:2@'#!)*)#K-//'#K9.36E2/-4&2#P26@A:#6.#:A2#E2:2/=6.-:69.#9L#1&-..6.@#-11&6K-:69.3
-.E#-112-&3V

CI,'@)$T)$'!"#$' ''

^`3\='.,&)+%#+%)$'?OO)2T#1",'K)0/%$&')$'-$T%L%T0#"'!2%L#+,'9,/%T,$+%#"'#$T'G%V,T'J/,'DNI,*,/ N#:A2
=-O6=%=#/2-39.-4&2#-=9%.:#9L#-LL9/E-4&2#A9%36.@#3A9%&E#42#39%@A:V#F2@9:6-:69.3#3A9%&E#:-Q2#6.:9#-KK9%.:
6.E6;6E%-&#K6/K%=3:-.K23#3%KA#-3#1A-36.@V##X.#2OK21:69.-&#K-323#6:#=-'#42#1/9;6E2E#9LL#36:2#9/#-#K-3A#6.#&62%
K9.:/64%:69.#1/9;6E2EV

^`3^='?OO)2T#1",'K)0/%$&'CI2,/I)"T/#N#9.#36:23#P6:A#-#K-1-K6:'#:9#1/9;6E2#*)#9/#=9/2#A9=23V

()2,'D+2#+,&M

UA2#89%.K6&h3#89/2#B:/-:2@'#P-3#-E91:2E#4'#:A2#89%.K6&#9.#*!:A#$%&'#!)*)V#>3#3%KA#:A2#19&6K623#P6:A6.#:A2
89/2#B:/-:2@'#A9&E#K9.36E2/-4&2#P26@A:V#UA2#/2&2;-.:#19&6K623#L9/#:A63#-11&6K-:69.#6.K&%E2T

(!\='!)H0"#+%)$'#$T'K)0/%$&'A2)U+I N#UA2#49/9%@A#P6&&#-6=#:9#-KA62;2#:A2#D9.E9.#W&-.#:-/@2:#:A-:#+)j
9L#.2P#A9=23#3A9%&E#42#-LL9/E-4&2V

(!3Z='!2)+,N+%)$'#$T':$I#$N,*,$+')O'BH,$'DH#N,P'DH)2+/'#$T'R%)T%L,2/%+M= B%119/:#P6&&#42#@6;2.#:9
:A2#2.A-.K2=2.:#-.E#=-.-@2=2.:#9L#912.#31-K2#L9/#/2K/2-:69.-&(#319/:6.@#-.E#-=2.6:'#%32#-.E#:A2
6=1/9;2=2.:#9L#49:A#912.#31-K2#-.E#:A2#4%6&:#2.;6/9.=2.:#L9/#469E6;2/36:'#-.E#.-:%/2#K9.32/;-:69.V#F2P#9/
6=1/9;2E#1/9;6369.#`6.K&%E6.@#6=1/9;2E#-KK233b#P6&&#42#39%@A:#6.#-/2-3#9L#E2L6K62.K'#-.E#PA2/2#-EE6:69.-&
1/233%/2#9.#912.#31-K2#-.E#9%:E99/#1&-'#L-K6&6:623#P9%&E#42#K/2-:2EV

(!\3='?'R#"#$N,T'K)0/%$&'D+)NS N#>#4-&-.K2E#A9%36.@#3:9KQ#3A9%&E#42#1/9;6E2E#:9#=22:#Q.9P.#.22E3
-.E#:9#2.3%/2#:A-:#.2P#A9%36.@#-11/91/6-:2#K9.:/64%:23#:9P-/E3#:A2#P6E2#/-.@2#9L#49/9%@A#A9%32A9&E#.22E3
6.K&%E6.@#-.#-11/91/6-:2#/-.@2#-.E#=6O#9L#32&L#K9.:-6.2E#-KK9==9E-:69.#:'123#-.E#36k23V

R2,$+E/'J<!'\668

X.#-EE6:69.#:9#:A2#89/2#B:/-:2@'(#:A2/2#-/2#-#.%=42/#9L#19&6K623#PA6KA#A-;2#422.#3-;2E#P6:A6.#:A2#C.6:-/'

Page 31



S2;2&91=2.:#W&-.#`CSWb(#PA6KA#P-3#L9/=-&&'#-E91:2E#9.#*+#$-.%-/'#!))cV#UA2#3-;2E#19&6K623#P6&&#K9.:6.%2
:9#42#/2&2;-.:#%.:6&#.2P#19&6K'#6.#:A2#D9K-&#S2;2&91=2.:#</-=2P9/Q#63#-E91:2E#-.E(#:A2/2L9/2(#3%12/32E23#6:V
UA2#/2&2;-.:#19&6K623#L9/#:A63#-11&6K-:69.#6.K&%E2TUA2#89%.K6&h3#89/2#B:/-:2@'#P-3#-E91:2E#4'#:A2#89%.K6&#9.
*!:A#$%&'#!)*)V#>3#3%KA#:A2#19&6K623#P6:A6.#:A2#89/2#B:/-:2@'#A9&E#K9.36E2/-4&2#P26@A:V#UA2#/2&2;-.:#19&6K623
L9/#:A63#-11&6K-:69.#6.K&%E2T

R:\='C)U$/N#H,='@)N#"'()$+,V+'a'(I#2#N+,2 #N#W/9193-&3#3A-&&#42#E236@.2E#P6:A#/2@-/E#:9#:A26/#&9K-&
K9.:2O:(#=-Q6.@#-#1936:6;2#K9.:/64%:69.#:9#:A2#KA-/-K:2/#9L#:A2#-/2-V

R:^='J21#$'D+20N+02,='DH#N,'a'G)L,*,$+#N#W/9193-&3#3A9%&E#A-;2#/2@-/E#:9#:A2#2O63:6.@#%/4-.#@/-6.(
E2;2&91=2.:#1-::2/.3#-.E#E2.36:'#6.#:A2#&-'9%:#9L#E2;2&91=2.:#36:23(#-.E#3A9%&E#42#E236@.2E#:9#2.3%/2#:A-:
1-/:6K%&-/#2=1A-363#63#1&-K2E#9.#1/9=6.2.:#K9/.2/#36:23(#2.:/-.K2#196.:3(#-.E#K/2-:6.@#;63:-3#-.E#1%4&6K
-/2-3l#-.E#/2312K:6.@#:A2#L9/=#9L#:A2#3:/22:#4'#/2319.E6.@#:9#23:-4&63A2E#&6.23#9L#L/9.:-@2(#%.&233#:A2/2#63#-
K&2-/#%/4-.#E236@.#9/#1&-..6.@#]%3:6L6K-:69.V

R:7='!01"%N'9,#"*='@#$T/N#H,'<,/%&$#N#>#A6@A#3:-.E-/E#9L#&-.E3K-12#E236@.#63#/2Z%6/2E#-3#-.#6.:2@/-&
2&2=2.:#:9#E2;2&91=2.:#3KA2=23#6.K&%E6.@#-.#-E2Z%-:2&'#&-.E3K-12E#L/9.:-@2#-.E#49%.E-/'#:/2-:=2.:3
PA6KA#K9=1&2=2.:#:A2#E2;2&91=2.:#-.E#2.A-.K2#:A2#3:/22:3K2.2V

R:]='?2NI%+,N+02#"'b0#"%+M#N#JO:2.369.3#-.E#-&:2/-:69.3#:9#2O63:6.@#4%6&E6.@3#3A-&&#42#E236@.2E#:9TN#`-b#42#9L
-#3K-&2(#=-336.@#-.E#A26@A:#:A-:#63#-11/91/6-:2#:9#:A26/#32::6.@(#K6;6K#L%.K:69.#-.Ef9/#:9P.3K-12#&9K-:69.l#`4b
A-;2#-::/-K:6;2#L/9.:#2&2;-:69.3#PA6KA#A-;2#-#E6/2K:#/2&-:69.3A61#P6:A#:A2#3:/22:#-:#@/9%.E#&2;2&(#P6:A#P2&&
1/919/:69.2E#P6.E9P3(#-.E#A-46:-4&2#/99=3#-.E#2.:/-.K23#9.#:A2#L/9.:-@2(#PA2/2;2/#193364&2l#`Kb#42#&-6E#9%:
:9#2.3%/2#:A-:#4%6&E6.@3#-.E#31-K23#-/2#9L#-#3K-&2(#E236@.#-.E#/2&-:69.3A61#:9#2-KA#9:A2/(#PA6KA#1/9=9:23#:A2
-=2.6:'#9L#%32/3(#1/9;6E6.@#-#3-:63L-K:9/'#&2;2&#9L#3%.&6@A:6.@(#E-'&6@A:6.@(#1/6;-K'#-.E#9%:&99Q#L9/#2O63:6.@#-.E
1/91932E#/236E2.:3l#-.E#`Eb#2=1&9'#=-:2/6-&3#9L#A6@A#Z%-&6:'#-.E#E%/-46&6:'(#:A-:#-/2#K9=1-:64&2#9/
K9=1&2=2.:-/'#K9&9%/#-.E#:2O:%/2(#:9#:A2#3%//9%.E6.@#-/2-V

:!\='.)%/,'a';%12#+%)$ N#F9632#32.36:6;2#E2;2&91=2.:#P6&&#.9:#42#12/=6::2E#PA2/2#%32/3#P9%&E#3%LL2/#.9632
&2;2&3#-49;2#-KK21:-4&2#&2;2&3(#-.E#6L#:A63#K-..9:#42#-KK21:-4&'#-::2.%-:2EV

K3\='9,/%T,$+%#"'b0#"%+M'c'@#M)0+'()$/%T,2#+%)$/ N#R236E2.:6-&#E2;2&91=2.:3#3A9%&E#A-;2#-#36:2#&-'9%:
PA6KA#/26.L9/K23#9/#K/2-:23#-.#-::/-K:6;2#-.E#E63:6.K:6;2#6E2.:6:'(#-11/91/6-:2#:9#6:3#&9K-&6:'#K/2-:6.@#-#K&2-/
32.32#9L#1&-K2(#A-;2#A9%36.@#L-K6.@#9.#:9#3:/22:3l#A-;2#-.#-11/91/6-:2#&2;2&#9L#K-/#1-/Q6.@#-.E#K'K&2#1-/Q6.@l
-.E#-;96E#-.#2OK2336;2#K9;2/-@2#9/#A-/E#&-.E3K-16.@#-.E#A-;2#-.#-=9%.:#-.E#Z%-&6:'#9L#912.#&-.E3K-12E
-/2-#-11/91/6-:2#:9#:A2#KA-/-K:2/#9L#:A2#-/2-(#-.E#&9K-&#-;-6&-46&6:'#9L#912.#31-K2(#-.E#.22E3#9L#1/9312K:6;2
/236E2.:3V

K3^='9,/%T,$+%#"'<,$/%+M#N#F2P#/236E2.:6-&#E2;2&91=2.:#3A-&&#=-Q2#-.#2LL6K62.:#%32#9L#&-.E#-.E#=22:#:A2
-=2.6:'#.22E3#9L#19:2.:6-&#/236E2.:3V#?6@A2/#E2.36:623#-/2#3%119/:2E#6.#-/2-3#9L#@99E#9/#;2/'#@99E#1%4&6K
:/-.319/:#-KK233646&6:'V#UA2#E2.36:'#9L#-#36:2#3A-&&#-&39#A-;2#/2@-/E#:9#:A2#K9.:2O:#-.E#.-:%/2#9L#:A2#1/9193-&(
K9.3:/-6.:3#-.E#9119/:%.6:623#9L#:A2#36:2#-.E#:A2#:'12#9L#A9%36.@#1/91932EV

(Q7='DNI))"'!"#N,/'c 89.:/64%:69.3#:9#4%6&E#.2P#3KA99&#K&-33/99=3#-.E#-339K6-:2E#L-K6&6:623#P6&&#42#/2Z%6/2E
PA2/2#.2P#A9%36.@#E2;2&91=2.:#P9%&E#P9/32.#9/#K/2-:2#-#3A9/:-@2#9L#3KA99&#1&-K23V

C9.\='!01"%N'C2#$/H)2+'-$+,&2#+%)$'c S2;2&91=2.:#1/9193-&#3A9%&E#42.2L6:#-.E#.9:#A-/=#:A2#912/-:69.#9L
:A2#1%4&6K#:/-.319/:#.2:P9/QV

C9.^=':$L%2)$*,$+#"'-*H#N+')O'C2#OO%Nc W/9193-&3#3A9%&E#.9:#K-%32#9/#P9/32.#-.#%.-KK21:-4&2
2.;6/9.=2.:-&#6=1-K:#L/9=#:/-LL6KV

C9.33='CI,'@)$T)$'(MN",'.,+U)2S#N#S2;2&91=2.:3#3A9%&E#K9=1&'#P6:A#:A2#1&-.h3#=6.6=%=#K'K&2#1-/Q6.@
3:-.E-/E3#`WB*Mb(#P6:A#K'K&2#1-/Q6.@#36:%-:2E#6.#-#K9.;2.62.:(#32K%/2#-.E(#PA2/2#-11/91/6-:2(#3A2&:2/2E
&9K-:69.V

C9.\^='!#2S%$&'D+#$T#2T/'c'9,/%T,$+%#"'<,L,")H*,$+/ N#m8-/#L/22m#A9%36.@#E2;2&91=2.:3#=-'#42
12/=6::2E#6.#-/2-3#P6:A#@99E#9/#;2/'#@99E#1%4&6K#:/-.319/:#-KK233646&6:'V

D0HH",*,$+#2M'!"#$$%$&'A0%T#$N,

BW^+#m>&:2/6.@#-.E#JO:2.E6.@#n9%/#?9=2m#

Page 32



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456678 9+,& 4 "1 :6

BW^*a#mS236@.#^%6E2#L9/#F2P#S2;2&91=2.:m
0-'9/h3#?9%36.@#BW^

/&%-$.&/'!"+*$/&(-%$"+*
-$+2)T0N+%)$

*V#UA63#-11&6K-:69.#322Q3#1&-..6.@#12/=63369.# L9/#MN3:9/2'#2O:2.369.# :9#42#-::-KA2E# :9# :A2#.9/:A#9L#$%46&22
?26@A:3# &9K-:2E# -:# :A2# L/9.:# 9L# :A2# 4%6&E6.@# L-K6.@# BA99:# C1# ?6&&V# UA2# 2O:2.369.# P6&&# -KK9==9E-:2# +# O
!N42E/99=#L&-:3V

R#NS&2)0$T

!V#>#L6;2#3:9/2'#2O:2.369.#9L#-#36=6&-/#E236@.#A-3#422.#K9.3:/%K:2E#9.#:A2#39%:A2/.#2.E#9L#$%46&22#?26@A:3#9.
:A2#L/9.:#K9/.2/#9L#BA99:#C1#?6&&#-.E#JO2:2/#R9-EV#UA63#2O:2.369.#P-3#-&&9P2E#9.#-112-&#-.E#/2L2/2.K2#:9
:A63#P6&&#42#=-E2#&-:2/#9.#P6:A6.#:A63#/219/:V

HV#X.#-.#2-/&62/# 6:2/-:69.#9L#:A2#3KA2=2#3%4=6::2E#6.#!)*H#9/6@6.-&&'#+#O#:A/22#42E/99=#%.6:3#P2/2#1/91932E
P6:A6.# -.# 2O:2.369.# :A-:# 9;2/A%.@# :A2# 49%.E-/'# P6:A# G-:&6.@# ^-/E2.3V# 89.K2/.3# P2/2# /-632E# P6:A# :A2
4%6&E6.@#9;2/#3-6&6.@#:A2#49%.E-/'#P6:A#G-:&6.@#^-/E2.3V#X.#E236@.#:2/=3#6:#P-3#K9.36E2/2E#:9#/23%&:#6.#-#199/
-.E#-PQP-/E#/2&-:69.3A61#42:P22.#:A2#:P9#36:23#P6:A#199/#E2:-6&6.@#:9#:A2#@/9%.E#L&99/#-.E#%.E2/K/9L:#-/2-V
UA2#2O:2.369.#P-3#K9.36E2/2E# :9#-112-/#9;2/42-/6.@#PA2.#;62P2E# L/9=#G-:&6.@#^-/E2.3#-.E#P9%&E#-&39
/2E%K2#:A2#32.32#9L#912..233#9L#:A2#36:2#PA2.#;62P2E#L/9=#G-:&6.@#^-/E2.3#-.E#BA99:#C1#?6&&V

cV#X.#/2319.32#:9#:A2#-49;2#K9.K2/.3(#:A2#36k2#9L#:A2#2O:2.369.#P-3#/2E%K2E#39#:A-:#:A2#PA9&2#2O:2.369.#3-:
P6:A6.#:A2#9P.2/3A61#9L#:A2#-11&6K-:69.#36:2#-.E#E6E#.9:#9;2/A-.@#:A2#49%.E-/'V#UA63#6.#:%/.#/2E%K2E#:A2#=6O
9L#%.6:3#L/9=#:A/22#42E/99=#%.6:3#:9#:P9#42E/99=#%.6:3V##UA63#-11&6K-:69.#P-3(#-3#6.E6K-:2E#-49;2(#/2L%32E#L9/
:A2#39&2#/2-39.#9L#:A2#6.3%LL6K62.:#K9.:/64%:69.#:9P-/E3#-LL9/E-4&2#A9%36.@#PA6KA#63#E63K%332E#L%/:A2/#42&9PV
UA2#-11&6K-:69.#-3#K%//2.:&'#1/91932E#63#E63K%332E#42&9PV

<,/%&$P'DN#",'#$T'G#//%$&

+V# 89%.K6&# @%6E-.K2# BW^*a# -.E# 19&6K'# _J"# 9L# :A2# CSW# !))c# 3:-:2# :A-:# 1/9193-&3# 3A9%&E# 42# 9L# -# 3K-&2(
=-336.@#-.E#A26@A:#:A-:#-/2#-11/91/6-:2#:9#6:3#32::6.@V

MV#>.#2&2;-:69.#A-3#422.#1/9;6E2E#4'#:A2#-11&6K-.:#PA6KA#3A9P3#:A2#L%&&#BA99:#C1#?6&&#2&2;-:69.#6.K&%E6.@#:A2
39%:A2/.#2O:2.369.V# #UA2#.9/:A2/.#2O:2.369.# :-Q23#9.#49-/E# :A2#A9/6k9.:-&# /A':A=#322.#P6:A6.# :A2#2O63:6.@
4%6&E6.@(# :A2# @&-k6.@#-&39# :-Q23#9.#49-/E# :A2# 1/919/:69.3# 9L# :A2# @&-k6.@#P6:A6.# :A2#=-6.# 4%6&E6.@V#>#36=6&-/
-11/9-KA#P-3#:-Q2.#P6:A#:A2#39%:A2/.#2O:2.369.V#X:#63#K9.36E2/2E#:A-:#L%&&#E2:-6&3#9L#2O:2/.-&#=-:2/6-&3#3A9%&E
42#K9.E6:69.2E#-3#1-/:#9L#-.'#L9/:AK9=6.@#1&-..6.@#K9.32.:#A9P2;2/# :A2'#P9%&E#42#2O12K:2E# :9#=-:KA# :A2
=-:2/6-&3#%32E#6.#:A2#39%:A2/.#2O:2.369.V

aV#UA2#@/9%.E#L&99/#P6&&#A-;2#-#K2.:/-&#%.E2/K/9L:#:9#-&&9P#-KK233#:9#:A2#K-/#1-/Q6.@#31-K23#P6:A6.#:A2#L/9.:#9L
:A2#36:2V#GA6&3:#:A2#L&99/#9L#:A2#L6/3:#L&99/#63#&9P2/#:9#:A2#=-6.#4%6&E6.@#:A63#63#K9.36E2/2E#:9#-3363:#63#-&&9P6.@
:A2#2O:2.369.#:9#/2-E#-3#-#3%432/;62.:#-EE6:69.V#UA2#2O:2.369.#63#:9#42#4%6&:#%1#:9#:A2#49%.E-/'#P6:A#G-:&6.@
^-/E2.3#-:#@/9%.E# L&99/# &2;2&#-K:6.@#-3#:A2#49%.E-/'#P-&&V# #UA2#2O:2.369.#P6&&#42#A6@A2/# :A-.# :A2#39%:A2/.
2O:2.369.#A9P2;2/(# :A2# -EE6:69.-&#A26@A:# 63# K9.36E2/2E#-11/91/6-:2# 6.# :A63# &9K-:69.# @6;2.# :A-:# 6:# 63#42:P22.
$%46&22#?26@A:3#-.E#G-:&6.@#^-/E2.3#PA6KA#-/2#49:A# :-&&2/#4%6&E6.@3#-.E# :A2#@/9%.E# &2;2&# /6323# :9#G-:&6.@
^-/E2.3V##X:#63#-&39#.9:2E#:A-:#PA6&2#:A2#1/9193-&#63#36=6&-/#:9#:A2#39%:A2/.#2O:2.369.#6:#63#.9:#6E2.:6K6-&#4%:#-3
:A2# K9.:2O:# 63# E6LL2/2.:# -:# :A63# 2.E# 9L# :A2# 36:2# :A63# 63# K9.36E2/2E# :9# 42# -11/91/6-:2V# # UA2# 2O:2.369.# 63# -
K9.:2=19/-/'#6.:2/1/2:-:69.#9L#:A2#-/KA6:2K:%/-&#3:'&2#9L#:A2#9/6@6.-&#4%6&E6.@#-.E(#1-/:6K%&-/&'#A-;6.@#/2@-/E#:9
:A2#2O63:6.@#2O:2.369.(#63#K9.36E2/2E#:9#36:#K9=L9/:-4&'#6.#:A2#36:2V

,V#UA2#1/9193-&#E923# /23%&:# 6.# :A2# /2=9;-&#9L#39=2#39L:&-.E3K-16.@#-.E#-# :/22V# #Y4]2K:9/3#-/2#K9.K2/.2E
-49%:#:A2#1/9]2K:69.#9L#:A2#2O:2.369.#%1#:9#:A2#49%.E-/'#-.E#:A2#&933#9L#@/22.2/'V##X:#63#:A2#K-32#:A-:#:A2#:/22
:9#42# /2=9;2E#-.E# :A2# &-.E3K-16.@#-/2#.9:#9L# 36@.6L6K-.:# ;-&%2#-3# 6E2.:6L62E# 6.# :A2# :/22# 3%/;2'#-.E# :A63# 63
K9.36E2/2E# 6.#=9/2# E2:-6&# 42&9PV# # X.# 1/6.K61&2# :A2# -/2-# 1/91932E# :9# 42# E2;2&912E# 63# K%//2.:&'# 1/6=-/6&'# -
;2A6K%&-/#/9%:2#-.E#1-/Q6.@#-/2-#/-:A2/#:A-.#-#@/22.#4%LL2/#-/9%.E#:A2#36:2V##UA2#1/9=6.2.:#:/223#-/2#6.#:A2
36:2#L/9.:-@2#-.E#6.#:A2#.26@A49%/6.@#36:2#-.E#-&39#6.#:A2#3:/22:V

@#$T/N#H%$&

Page 33



"V#GA6&2#9.2#:/22#9L#=6.6=-&#;-&%2#P6&&#42#/2=9;2E#-#K-:2@9/'#>#:/22#-.E#H#K-:2@9/'#_#:/223#6.#:A2#-E]-K2.:
36:2# -.E# 6.# :A2# 36:2# L/9.:-@2# -/2# :9# 42# /2:-6.2EV# # ># /21&-K2=2.:# P6:A6.# :A2# -11&6K-:69.# 36:2# 63# /2Z%6/2E# 4'
K9.E6:69.#L9/#:A2#&93:#K-:2@9/'#C#:/22V##X.#9/E2/#:9#1/9:2K:#:A2#:/223#-E]-K2.:#:9#:A2#1/91932E#E2;2&91=2.:#-
K9.E6:69.#/2Z%6/23 +)-&(+E?&-)+CA"CE#$?($C+?)%&(="-)D(+(&%&'()+'-)(C&&)/C"(&#(E"')/?+'H

*)V#UA2#E2;2&91=2.:#P6&&#/2Z%6/2#39=2#36@.6L6K-.:#1/%.6.@#9L#:A2#K-:2@9/'#_#U!#PA6KA#63#6.#:A2#-E]-K2.:#36:2
-3#P2&&# -3#9.#@96.@#=-6.:2.-.K2# 39# :A-:# :A2# :/22#E923#.9:# /23%&:# 6.# -#.%63-.K2# :9# L%:%/2#9KK%162/3(#PA6&2
9LL6K2/#-.E#:A2#-11&6K-.:3#K9.3%&:-.:#-/2#9L#:A2#916.69.#:A-:#:A63#K-.#42#3%KK233L%&&'#%.E2/:-Q2.#-#K9.E6:69.#63
/2K9==2.E2E#:9#/2Z%6/2#-#L%&&#32:#9L#E2:-6&3#9L# :A2#P9/Q#6.K&%E6.@#:A2#1/%.6.@#9L# :A2#:/22#-.E#P9/Q#.2-/# 6:3
/99:3V

**V#UA2/2#63#3K912#L9/#-EE6:69.-&#39L:&-.E3K-16.@#1-/:6K%&-/&'#:9#-KK9==9E-:2#-#/21&-K2=2.:#:/22#P6:A6.#:A2
L/9.:-@2#K-/#1-/QV

?OO)2T#1",'K)0/%$&'!2)L%/%)$

*!V#UA2/2#A-3#422.#6.K/2=2.:-&#E2;2&91=2.:#9L#:A2#36:2#6.#:A2#L9/=#9L#K9.;2/369.3#-.E#2O:2.369.3#:A-:#A-3
322.#:A2#E2;2&91=2.:#9L#*"#L&-:3#36.K2#!))aV#>LL9/E-4&2#A9%36.@#1&-..6.@#19&6K'#/2Z%6/2=2.:3#-11&'#:9
E2;2&91=2.:#9119/:%.6:623#PA6KA#P9%&E#.9/=-&&'#1/9;6E2#K-1-K6:'#L9/#*)#9/#=9/2#A9=23#-.E#:A63#:A/23A9&E
A-3#K&2-/&'#422.#4/2-KA2E#6L#:A2#1A-32E#E2;2&91=2.:#9L#:A2#36:2#63#;62P2E#-3#-#PA9&2V##UA2#1/9193-&#L9/#:A2
2/2K:69.#9L#-.9:A2/#+#L&-:3#9.#:A2#$%46&22#?26@A:3#36:2#63#:A2/2L9/2#3%4]2K:#:9#-LL9/E-4&2#A9%36.@#1&-..6.@
19&6K'#/2Z%6/2=2.:3V##X.#&6.2#P6:A#1&-..6.@#19&6K'(#:A2#89%.K6&#P6&&#322Q#:A2#=-O6=%=#/2-39.-4&2#-=9%.:#9L
-LL9/E-4&2#A9%36.@#PA2.#.2@9:6-:6.@#9.#6.E6;6E%-&#1/6;-:2#/236E2.:6-&#-.E#=6O2E#%32#3KA2=23(#A-;6.@#/2@-/E
:9#-#.%=42/#9L#L-K:9/3#6.K&%E6.@#E2;2&91=2.:#;6-46&6:'V#UA2#3:/-:2@6K#49/9%@A#:-/@2:#63#:A-:#+)j#9L#.2P#A9=23
3A9%&E#42#-LL9/E-4&2V

*HV#>LL9/E-4&2#A9%36.@#63#.9/=-&&'#/2Z%6/2E#9.N36:2V#Y.&'#6.#2OK21:69.-&#K6/K%=3:-.K23#=-'#9LLN36:2#-LL9/E-4&2
A9%36.@#9/#-#K-3A#6.#&62%#3%=#/6.@#L2.K2E#L9/#:A2#E2&6;2/'#9L#9LLN36:2#-LL9/E-4&2#A9%36.@#42#1/9;6E2EV#<9/#-
.%=42/#9L#1/-K:6K-&#/2-39.3#9LL6K2/3#-/2#=6.E2E#:9#-KK21:#-#K-3A#6.#&62%#3%=#9.#:A63#36:2V##UA2#E2;2&91=2.:
63#-#3=-&&#4&9KQ#9L#+#L&-:3#P6:A#-#36.@&2#K9/2(#L9/#=-.-@2=2.:#1/-K:6K-&6:623#-.E#:9#=-6.:-6.#&9P#32/;6K2
KA-/@23#L9/#-LL9/E-4&2#%.6:3(#/2@63:2/2E#1/9;6E2/3#/2K9==2.E#3:/9.@&'#-@-6.3:#3A-/6.@#K9/23#P6:A#1/6;-:2#%.6:3
:A2/2L9/2#-.#RW#P9%&E#42#%.P6&&6.@#:9#=-.-@2#9.2#9/#:P9#%.6:3#P6:A6.#:A2#E2;2&91=2.:V##^6;2.#:A2#3=-&&
3K-&2#9L#:A63#E2;2&91=2.:#9LL6K2/3#-/2#9L#:A2#916.69.#:A-:#-#K-3A#6.#&62%#3%=#K-.#1/9;6E2#-#;-&%-4&2
K9.:/64%:69.#:9P-/E3#:A2#E2&6;2/'#9L#-LL9/E-4&2#A9%36.@#2&32PA2/2#6.#:A2#49/9%@AV

*cV#C.E2/#:A2#!)*H#3%4=63369.#-.#9LL2/#9L#o")()))#P-3#=-E2#4'#:A2#-11&6K-.:V#9LL6K2/3#K9.36E2/2E#:A-:#:A63
P-3#%.3-:63L-K:9/'#-.E#6.3:2-E#39%@A:#-.E#-@/22E#o!+)()))#4-32E#9.#K9.36E2/-:69.#9L#:A2#K93:#9L#E2&6;2/6.@
-LL9/E-4&2#A9%36.@#-.E#:A2#49/9%@A#:-/@2:#:A-:#+)j#9L#.2P#A9=23#3A9%&E#42#-LL9/E-4&2V##UA2#K%//2.:
-11&6K-:69.#63#/2K9==2.E2E#L9/#-11/9;-&#-&9.@36E2#:A2#-11&6K-.:h3#E/-L:2E#&2@-&#-@/22=2.:#32K%/6.@#:A2
o!+)()))#-LL9/E-4&2#A9%36.@#K9.:/64%:69.V##X:#3A9%&E#42#.9:2E#:A-:#-#K9.:/64%:69.#9L#o*))()))#P-3#-KK21:2E
:9P-/E3#:A2#9LLN36:2#1/9;6369.#9L#-LL9/E-4&2#A9%36.@#L/9=#:A2#E2;2&91=2.:#-:#:A2#39%:A#9L#:A2#36:2#PA6KA#-&39
1/91932E#+#%.6:3V

*+V#UA2#K9.:/64%:69.#9L#o!+)()))#:9P-/E3#-LL9/E-4&2#A9%36.@#63#K9.36E2/2E#2332.:6-&#4'#9LL6K2/3#-.E#P6&&#42
/6.@#L2.K2E#L9/#:A2#1/9;6369.#9L#9LLN36:2#-LL9/E-4&2#A9%36.@V##>#;6-46&6:'#-33233=2.:#A-3#.9:#42#1/9;6E2E
A9P2;2/#:A2#1/9193-&#63#6.#&6.2#P6:A#:A2#1/2;69%3#/2K9==2.E-:69.3#=-E2#6.#2-/&62/#-11&6K-:69.3#-.E#4-32E
%19.#1/-K:6K-&#-33233=2.:#9L#:A2#K93:#9L#1/9;6E6.@#-LL9/E-4&2#A9%36.@V##UA2#1/9193-&#63#K9.36E2/2E#:9#42#6.
K9=1&6-.K2#P6:A#19&6K623#HV*!#-.E#HV*H#9L#:A2#D9.E9.#W&-.#!)**(#19&6K623#8W!#-.E#8W!*#9L#_/2.:i3#-E91:2E
89/2#B:/-:2@'#!)*)V

9,/%T,$+%#"'b0#"%+M'O)2'Q0+02,'9,/%T,$+/

\EG)"1)N'E(D

*MV#UA63#-11&6K-:69.#1/919323#+#O#:P9N42E/99=#32&L#K9.:-6.2E#L&-:3V#UA2#=6O#9L#%.6:3#63#4/9-E&'#K9.36E2/2E
-KK21:-4&2#L9/#:A2#36:2V##R236E2.:3#A-;2#-E;632E#:A-:#-#.%=42/#9L#L&-:3#6.#:A2#39%:A2/.#2O:2.369.#A-;2
/2=-6.2E#;-K-.:#L9/#-#36@.6L6K-.:#:6=2#193:#K9=1&2:69.#-.E#3%@@23:#:A63#E2=9.3:/-:23#:A-:#:A2#1/91932E#:'12
9L#-KK9==9E-:69.#63#%.3%6:-4&2#L9/#:A2#-/2-V##YLL6K2/3#E9#.9:#A-;2#-.'#L-K:%-&#6.L9/=-:69.#/2@-/E6.@#A9P#:A2
1/912/:623#P2/2#-E;2/:632E#9/#-:#PA-:#1/6K2#A9P2;2/#_/2.:#A-3#-#A6@A#A9%36.@#:-/@2:#32:#4'#:A2#D9.E9.#W&-.
-.E#+#O#!N42E#%.6:3#PA6KA#=22:#:A2#?9%36.@#BW^#/2Z%6/2=2.:3#-/2#3%119/:2E#6.#1/6.K61&2V

N'E()DEV&D

Page 34



*aV#UA2#D9.E9.#W&-.#32:3#9%:#:A2#=6.6=%=#6.:2/.-&#L&99/#31-K2#3:-.E-/E3#L9/#/236E2.:6-&#%.6:3V#UA232
3:-.E-/E3#/2Z%6/2#:P9#42E/99=#c#12/39.#L&-:3#:9#A-;2#-#=6.6=%=#L&99/#-/2-#9L#a)3Z=V#UA2#1/91932E#%.6:3
A-;2#-#@/933#6.:2/.-&#-/2-#9L#a+3Z=#PA6KA#2OK22E3#:A2#=6.6=%=#/2Z%6/2=2.:3#32:#9%:#P6:A6.#:A2#D9.E9.
W&-.V#X.#-EE6:69.#:A2#36k2#9L#:A2#&6;6.@fE6.6.@fQ6:KA2.#-/2-#-.E#42E/99=3#2OK22E#:A2#=6.6=%=#/2Z%6/2=2.:#-3
32:#9%:#6.#:A2#?9%36.@#BW^V#UA232#-/2#32:#9%:#42&9PT

! D6;6.@f56:KA2.fS6.6.@#N#HaV"3Z=#`?9%36.@#BW^#/2Z%6/23#!a3Z=b
! _2E/99=#*#N#**!V,3Z=#`?9%36.@#BW^#/2Z%6/23#*!3Z=b
! _2E/99=#!#N#*!3Z=#`?9%36.@#BW^#/2Z%6/23#*!3Z=b

I##&DD)+CC+',&%&'(D

*,V#UA2#.2P#L&-:3#P6&&#A-;2#:A26/#9P.#2.:/-.K2#P6:A#.9#E6/2K:#-KK233#L/9=#:A2#=-6.#4%6&E6.@#9L#$%46&22#?26@A:3V
UA2#2.:/-.K2#L9/#:A2#.2P#L&-:3#63#9.#:A2#@/9%.E#L&99/#-KK2332E#L/9=#:A2#K9==%.-&#1-:AP-'V#UA63#K9==%.-&
1-:AP-'#-&/2-E'#2O63:3#-.E#1/9;6E23#-KK233#:9#:A2#K-/#1-/Q6.@#31-K23#:9#:A2#L/9.:#9L#:A2#36:2V

]$(?""S)+'-)?E,=(

*"V#>&&#9L#:A2#%.6:3#A-;2#E%-&#-312K:V#U9#2.3%/2#:A-:#:A2#42E/99=3#A-;2#6=1/9;2E#&2;2&3#9L#&6@A:#PA6&3:
=-6.:-6.6.@#-E2Z%-:2#&2;2&3#9L#1/6;-K'#L9/#2O63:6.@#L&-:3#P6:A6.#$%46&22#?26@A:3#-.E#G-:&6.@#^-/E2.3#6:#63
/2K9==2.E2E#:A-:#:A2#/2-/#2&2;-:69.#6.K&%E23#39=2#943K%/2E#@&-k6.@V#UA63#K9%&E#42#K9.E6:69.2E#-3#1-/:#9L
-.'#L9/:AK9=6.@#1&-..6.@#K9.32.:V

9CE>+#B

!)V#UA2#2O63:6.@#L&-:3#P6&&#.9:#E6/2K:&'#9;2/&99Q#:A2#.2P#2O:2.369.V#UA2#.2-/23:#A-46:-4&2#/99=#P6.E9P3#P6:A6.
F9V#*H#:9#+M#G-:&6.@#^-/E2.3#63#9;2/#!)=#-P-'V#W/6;-K'#&2;2&3#9L#:A2#.2P#2O:2.369.#-/2#K9.36E2/2E
-KK21:-4&2V

KG(&C'+?)+%&'E(B)D/+#&

!*V#BW^*a#/2Z%6/23#!)3Z=#9L#2O:2/.-&#-=2.6:'#31-K2#L9/#!#42E/99=#%.6:3V#>&&#L6;2#%.6:3#-/2#1/9;6E2E#P6:A#-
4-&K9.'#9L#a3Z=#-.E#:A2'#-&39#A-;2#-KK233#:9#-#K9==%.-&#/99L#@-/E2.#PA6KA#63#-11/9OV#a+3Z=#`P6:A#!+3Z=
E2E6K-:2E#:9#39L:&-.E3K-16.@#-.E#c"V,3Z=#-3#%3-4&2#31-K2bV#UA2#:9:-&#1/9;6369.#9L#-11/9OV#**)3Z=#PA6KA
2OK22E3#:A2#=6.6=%=#/2Z%6/2=2.:3#-3#9%:&6.2E#6.#BW^*a#L9/#:A2#.2P#L&-:3V

-*H#N+')$'+I,',V%/+%$&'2,/%T,$+/'U%+I%$'d01%",,'K,%&I+/

*%/+#()"1)(=&)&G(&'DE"')$/"')=+AE(+A?&)C""%)FE'-"FD)FE(=E')(=&)&GED(E',)A$E?-E',)"1)W$AE?&&)^&E,=(D)+'-
'&E,=A"$CE',)1?+(D)FE(=E')_+(?E',)P+C-&'D

!!V#>#E-'&6@A:(#3%.&6@A:#-.E#9;2/3A-E9P6.@#-33233=2.:#A-3#422.#%.E2/:-Q2.V#X:#K9.36E2/3#:A2#6=1-K:#9L#:A2
2O:2.369.#%19.#2O63:6.@#L&-:3#P6:A6.#$%46&22#?26@A:3#-.E#3%//9%.E6.@#E2;2&91=2.:3V##X.#:2/=3#9L#2O63:6.@#L&-:3
P6:A6.#$%46&22#?26@A:3#:A2#.2-/23:#P6.E9P3#32/;2#3=-&&#@-&&2'#Q6:KA2.3#:9#2O63:6.@#L&-:3#*)H#:9#a)HV#UA232
L&-:3#A-;2#E%-&#-312K:#P6:A#:A2#Q6:KA2.#P6.E9P#L-K6.@#G-:&6.@#^-/E2.3#-.E#:A2#9:A2/#P6.E9P3#L-K6.@#BA99:
C1#?6&&V#UA2#/219/:#-E;6323#:A-:#:A232#Q6:KA2.3#-&/2-E'#2O12/62.K2#>;2/-@2#S-'&6@A:#<-K:9/#`>S<b#42&9P#:A2
/2K9==2.E2E#_RJ#@%6E2&6.23(#-.E#:A-:#:A2#/2E%K:69.#6.#E-'&6@A:#:A-:#P6&&#9KK%/#P6&&#.9:#A-;2#-#=-:2/6-&#2LL2K:
9.#:A2#%32#9L#:A2#@-&&2'#Q6:KA2.3V#UA2#/219/:#@923#9.#:9#3-'#:A-:#:A2#/2=9;-&#9L#:/223#-&9.@#:A2#.9/:A2/.
49%.E-/'#P6&&#6=1/9;2#9%:&99Q#L/9=#:A2#@-&&2'#Q6:KA2.3#-:#&9P2/#&2;2&3V#>#3%.&6@A:#-33233=2.:#A-3#.9:#422.
%.E2/:-Q2.#L9/#:A2#2O63:6.@#L&-:3#-.E#-=2.6:'#31-K2#6.#$%46&22#?26@A:3#-3#P6.E9P3#-/2#26:A2/#P6:A6.#")
E2@/223#9L#E%2#.9/:A#9/#1936:69.2E#:9#:A2#39%:A#9L#:A2#2O:2.369.V##UA2#S-'&6@A:(#B%.&6@A:#-.E#9;2/3A-E9P6.@
-33233=2.:#A-3#K9.36E2/2E#:A2#6=1-K:#9L#:A2#2O:2.369.#%19.#F93(#*N,#-.E#*HN+M#G-:&6.@#^-/E2.V#UA63
-E;6323#:A-:#:P9#P6.E9P3#P6&&#2O12/62.K2#/2E%K:69.3#6.#E-'&6@A:#-.E#3%.&6@A:#42'9.E#:A2#_RJ#@%6E2&6.23#4%:
:A232#P6.E9P3#-/2#32:#4-KQ#L/9=#:A2#=-6.#2&2;-:69.#%.E2/#4-&K9.623V#X.#-KK9/E-.K2#P6:A#_RJ#@%6E2&6.23
L%/:A2/#:23:3#P2/2#K-//62E#9%:#E63K9%.:6.@#:A2#2LL2K:3#9L#:A2#4-&K9.623#PA6KA#K9.K&%E2E#:A-:#:A2#/2E%K:69.#6.
E-'&6@A:#-.E#3%.&6@A:#P6&&#42#P6:A6.#_RJ#@%6E2&6.23V#UA2#1&-.3#3%4=6::2E#P6:A#:A2#-11&6K-:69.#-&39#3A9P#:A2
A26@A:#9L#:A2#2O:2.369.#36::6.@#P6:A6.#-#&6.2#E/-P.#-:#H)#E2@/223#L/9=#:A2#.2-/23:#A-46:-4&2#/99=#P6.E9P
P6:A6.#*H#:9#+M#G-:&6.@#^-/E2.3#`&9K-:2E#-:#L6/3:#L&99/#&2;2&b(#K9=1&'6.@#P6:A#BW^*aV##UA2#E/-P6.@#3A9P3#:A2
&6L:#3A-L:#6.#6:3#1/2;69%3&'#1/91932E#&9K-:69.#A9P2;2/#:A63#E923#.9:#/-632#K9.K2/.3#-3#:A2#3:/%K:%/2#63#&233#:A2.
HV+=#6.#P6E:A#=2-.6.@#6:3#6=1-K:#P6&&#42#=6.6=-&V##X:#3A9%&E#42#.9:2E#:A-:#-#S-'&6@A:(#B%.&6@A:#-.E
Y;2/3A-E9P6.@#>33233=2.:#P-3#K9.36E2/2E#4'#:A2#X.312K:9/#-3#1-/:#9L#:A2#-112-&#L9/#:A2#39%:A2/.
2O:2.369.(#PA2/24'#:A2#X.312K:9/#:99Q#6.:9#-KK9%.:#:A63#E9K%=2.:#-3#-#=-:2/6-&#K9.36E2/-:69.#PA2.
-332336.@#:A2#6=1-K:#9L#:A2#39%:A2/.#2O:2.369.#%19.#:A2#-=2.6:623#9L#2O63:6.@#L&-:3#P6:A6.#$%46&22#?26@A:3#-.E

Page 35



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456678 9+,& 7 "1 :6

:A2#K9==%.-&#2O:2/.-&#-=2.6:'#31-K2V

*%/+#()"1)(=&)&G(&'DE"')$/"')(=&)&GED(E',)#"%%$'+?)+%&'E(B)D/+#&

!HV#X:#63#/2K9@.632E#P6:A6.#:A2#9/6@6.-&#1&-..6.@#-11&6K-:69.#L/9=#*""c#:A-:#:A2#36:2#A-3#-#3A9/:L-&&#6.#2O:2/.-&
-=2.6:'# 31-K2V# X:# 63# -&39# -11-/2.:# :A/9%@A# /2;62P6.@# :A2# 1&-..6.@# A63:9/'# 9L# :A2# 36:2# :A-:# :A2#89%.K6&# A-3
2O1/2332E#K9.K2/.2E#-49%:#:A2#6.:2.36L6K-:69.#9L#%32#9L#:A2#2O:2/.-&#-=2.6:'#31-K2#-3#-#/23%&:#9L#6.K/2-32E
191%&-:69.#9.#:A2#36:2(#1-/:6K%&-/&'#-3#:A2#36:2# 63#P6:A6.#-.#>/2-#9L#Y12.#B1-K2#S2L6K62.K'V#UA63#=-::2/#P-3
K9.36E2/2E# -3# 1-/:# 9L# :A2# -112-&# L9/# :A2# 39%:A2/.# 4&9KQ# PA6KA# P-3# 36:2E# 9.# 1-/:# 9L# :A2# 2O:2/.-&# -=2.6:'
31-K2V#UA2#X.312K:9/#:99Q#:A2#;62P#:A-:#:A2#39%:A2/.#2O:2.369.#P9%&E#.9:#36@.6L6K-.:&'#-LL2K:#:A2#Z%-&6:'#9L#:A2
2O63:6.@#-=2.6:'#31-K2#L/9=#BA99:#C1#?6&&#:A-:#P9%&E#/2=-6.#-.E#:A-:#:A2#2O:2.369.#P9%&E#1/9;6E2#3%LL6K62.:
-=2.6:'#31-K2#L9/#:A2#9KK%162/3#P6:A6.#:A2#39%:A2/.#2O:2.369.V

!cV#X.#:A63#K-32(#:A2#.9/:A2/.#2O:2.369.#P6&&#42#36:2E#9;2/#-.#-/2-#9L#A-/E3:-.E6.@#:A-:#63#%32E#-3#K-/#1-/Q6.@V
X:#P6&&#.9:# /23%&:# 6.# :A2# &933#9L# K9==%.-&#-=2.6:'#31-K2#-.E#P9%&E#.9:# 6=1-K:#%19.# :A2# L%.K:69.6.@#9L# :A2
K9==%.-&# -=2.6:'# 31-K2# -3# 6:# 63# &9K-:2E# :9# :A2# .9/:AV# UA2# .2P# L&-:3# P6&&# A-;2# :A26/# 9P.# 4-&K9.'# -.E
K9==%.-&#/99L#@-/E2.#PA6KA#=22:3#BW^*a#/2Z%6/2=2.:3V#>3#3%KA(#:A2#1/91932E#.9/:A2/.#2O:2.369.#63#.9:
K9.36E2/2E#:9#-E;2/32&'#6=1-K:#%19.#:A2#K9==%.-&#-=2.6:'#31-K2#L9/#$%46&22#?26@A:3V

!+V#UA2#&-.E3K-12E#-/2-#:9#:A2#L/9.:#9L#$%46&22#?26@A:3#`L/9.:6.@#BA99:#C1#?6&&b#PA6KA#P-3#E2;2&912E#-3#1-/:
9L#:A2#!))a#-11&6K-:69.#63#K9.36E2/2E#:9#42#9L#A6@A#-=2.6:'#;-&%2#:A-:#=-Q23#-.#6=19/:-.:#K9.:/64%:69.#:9#:A2
9;2/-&&#1/9;6369.#9L#2O:2/.-&#-=2.6:'#31-K2#9.#:A2#36:2(#1-/:6K%&-/&'#-3#6:#63#L-6/&'#P2&&#3K/22.2E#L/9=#:A2#/9-EV

K%&IU#M'()$/%T,2#+%)$/

!MV#UA2#3%4]2K:#36:2#63#&9K-:2E#6.#-.#-/2-#P6:A#@99E#-KK233#:9#1%4&6K#:/-.319/:#-.E#63#&9K-:2E#P6:A6.#-
89.:/9&&2E#W-/Q6.@#p9.2V#JO2:2/#R9-E#63#.9:#E2L6.2E#-3#426.@#A2-;6&'#1-/Q2EV#UA2#36:2#A-3#9.N36:2#1-/Q6.@#-:
49:A#@/9%.E#-.E#4-32=2.:#&2;2&V

!aV#UA2#1&-.3#1/91932E#3A9P#-#:9:-&#9L#*H*#K-/#1-/Q6.@#31-K23#9.#36:2#6.K&%E6.@#:A2#@/9%.E#-.E#4-32=2.:
K-/#1-/Q3#:9#$%46&22#?26@A:3#-.E#82E-/#D9E@2V##>#36@.6L6K-.:#&2;2&#9L#K9.K2/.#A-3#422.#2O1/2332E#4'#2O63:6.@
9KK%162/3#/2@-/E6.@#:A2#&933#9L#1-/Q6.@#-.E#:A2#6=1-K:#:A63#P6&&#A-;2#9.#/236E2.:3V##UA2#-@2.:#A-3#1/9;6E2E
-EE6:69.-&#K&-/6L6K-:69.#/2@-/E6.@#:A2#.%=42/#9L#31-K23#-.E#:A26/#-&&9K-:69.V##^/9%.E#L&99/#L&-:3#H#-.E#c#6.#:A2
K9.;2/:2E#4%36.233#K2.:/2#E9#.9:#Z%-&6L'#L9/#1-/Q6.@(#-3#32:#9%:#6.#:A26/#&2-323#:A2/2L9/2#9.#-#*T*#%.6:#:9
1-/Q6.@#/-:69#:A2/2#63#-.#2O63:6.@#E2=-.E#L9/#*!c#1-/Q6.@#31-K23V##U-Q6.@#:A2#+#1/91932E#L&-:3#6.:9#-KK9%.:
:A2/2#63#-#.22E#L9/#*!"#31-K23#-.E#-3#:A2#1/9193-&#1/9;6E23#*H*#9.#:A2#P6E2/#36:2#:A2#.22E#63#=2:#9.#36:2V

!,V#X.L9/=-:69.#A-3#422.#1/9;6E2E#:9#E2=9.3:/-:2#:A-:#9.#36:2#31-K23#A-;2#-&/2-E'#422.#-&&9K-:2E#:9#:A2#+
L&-:3#6.#:A2#39%:A2/.#2O:2.369.#-.E#:A2#-11&6K-.:#3:-:23#:A-:#:A2'#9P.#31-K23#c+Nc"#PA6KA#P9%&E#42#-;-6&-4&2
L9/#:A2#L&-:3#1/91932E#A2/2V

!"V#^6;2.#:A2#@99E#-KK233#:9#1%4&6K#:/-.319/:#6.#:A63#&9K-:69.#:A2#1-/Q6.@#3:-.E-/E#L9/#:A2#L&-:3#63#&233#:A-.#*
31-K2#12/#%.6:V##<9/#$%46&22#?26@A:3#?6@AP-'3#9LL6K2/3#3:-:23#:A-:#:A2#1-/Q6.@#-&&9P-.K2#P9%&E#42K9=2#aHV!
31-K23#PA6&2#:A2/2#-/2#"M#-;-6&-4&2V##>&39#:A2#=93:#%1#:9#E-:2#-.E#/2&6-4&2#E-:-#PA6KA#63#:A2#!)**#82.3%3
3%@@23:3#:A-:#-;2/-@2#K-/#9P.2/3A61#63#)VM!#K-/3#12/#L&-:#=2-.6.@#:A-:#:A2/2#63#-.#9;2/1/9;6369.#9L#1-/Q6.@#9.
:A2#36:2V

H)V#UA2/2#A-;2#422.#E63-@/22=2.:3#42:P22.#:A2#-11&6K-.:#-.E#:A2#2O63:6.@#/236E2.:3#/2@-/E6.@#:A2#-&&9K-:69.
9L#31-K23#-.E#94]2K:9/3#A-;2#3:-:2E#:A-:#:A26/#-&&9K-:2E#1-/Q6.@#31-K23#-/2#&93:#-3#1-/:#9L#:A2#E2;2&91=2.:V
X.#1&-..6.@#:2/=3#-3#32:#9%:#-49;2#:A2#2OK22E3#:A2#1-/Q6.@#-&&9P-.K2#L9/#-.#-/2-#P6:A#3%KA#@99E#1%4&6K
:/-.319/:V##F2;2/:A2&233#E%2#:9#:A2#2O:2.:#9L#K9.K2/.#2O1/2332E#4'#/236E2.:3#9LL6K2/3#A-;2#39%@A:#:9
-3K2/:-6.#:A-:#-K/933#:A2#36:2#:A2/2#P6&&#42#-#31-K2#-;-6&-4&2#:9#2-KA#L&-:#-.E#-/2#-4&2#:9#K9.L6/=#:A-:#:A2
1-/Q6.@#K-1-K6:'#9L#:A2#36:2#=22:3#-#/-:69#9L#*T*#31-K23#:9#%.6:3V

H*V#GA6&2#/236E2.:3#-/2#%.E2/3:-.E-4&'#%132:#4'#:A2#&-KQ#9L#K9==%.6K-:69.#L/9=#:A2#-11&6K-.:#:A2#1/9193-&
=%3:#42#K9.36E2/2E#9.#6:3#1&-..6.@#=2/6:3#-.E#6:#63#-11-/2.:#:A-:#:A2/2#63#3%LL6K62.:#1-/Q6.@#K-1-K6:'V

H!V#>E]-K2.:#:9#:A2#2.:/-.K2#:9#:A2#.2P#L&-:3#-#321-/-:2#K'K&2#3:9/2#-.E#46.#3:9/2#-/2#1/91932EV##UA2#K'K&2
3:9/2#A-3#K-1-K6:'#L9/#+#46Q23(#*#12/#%.6:(#PA6KA#-KA62;23#:A2#/2Z%6/2E#3:-.E-/EV##UA2#46.#3:9/2#A-3#-.
-KK21:-4&2#K-1-K6:'#4%:#63#6.#-.#6.-KK23364&2#&9K-:69.#@6;2.#6:3#E63:-.K2#L/9=#:A2#196.:#P6:A6.#:A2#36:2#:A-:
/2L%32#;2A6K&23#K-.#/2-KAV##>#P-3:2#=-.-@2=2.:#1&-.#A-3#422.#3%4=6::2E#PA6KA#3:-:23#:A-:#:A2#46.3#P6&&#42
1&-K2E#-:#:A2#K9&&2K:69.#196.:#42L9/2#M-=#9.#:A2#/2&2;-.:#K9&&2K:69.#E-'3#-.E#:A-:#:A63#P6&&#42#:A2#/2319.3646&6:'
9L#:A2#-11&6K-.:#9/#:A26/#-@2.:V##UA2#K9&&2K:69.#196.:#63#E2:-6&2E#9.#:A2#1/91932E#36:2#1&-.V##UA63#-//-.@2=2.:

Page 36



P9%&E#42#-KK21:-4&2#A9P2;2/#-#K9.E6:69.#63#/2K9==2.E2E#:9#322Q#-EE6:69.-&#6.L9/=-:69.#/2@-/E6.@#:A2
=-.-@2=2.:#9L#:A63#-.E#:9#2.3%/2#:A-:#46.3#-/2#-&P-'3#3:9/2E#6.#:A2#E236@.-:2E#3:9/2#-1-/:#L/9=#9.#:A2
K9&&2K:69.#E-'V

HHV#UA2#;2A6K%&-/#-KK233#L/9=#BA99:#C1#?6&&#PA6KA#63#&9K-:2E#E6/2K:&'#6.#L/9.:#9L#:A2#1/91932E#2O:2.369.#63
1/91932E#:9#42#/2=9;2EV##R236E2.:3#A-;2#2O1/2332E#K9.K2/.#-49%:#:A63#-.E#-/2#9L#:A2#916.69.#:A-:#6:#63
2332.:6-&#:A-:#:A2/2#-/2#!#-KK23323#6.:9#:A2#36:2V##GA2.#;636:6.@#:A2#36:2#9LL6K2/3#A-;2#.9:2E#:A-:#:A63#@-:2#63
1-E&9KQ2E#3A%:#-.E#63#:A2/2L9/2#.9:#-;-6&-4&2#-3#-.#2=2/@2.K'#;2A6K%&-/#/9%:2V##?6@AP-'3#9LL6K2/3#A-;2
/2K9.L6/=2E#:A-:#:A2'#-/2#3%119/:6;2#9L#:A2#/2=9;-&#9L#:A2#;2A6K%&-/#/9%:2#-3#BA99:#C1#?6&&#63#-#=-]9/#D9.E9.
S63:/64%:9/#R9-E#-.E#6:#63#@2.2/-&&'#-#42.2L6:#6.#/9-E#3-L2:'#-.E#:/-LL6K#L&9P#:2/=3#:9#/2E%K2#:A2#.%=42/#9L
-KK233#196.:3V##X:#63#A9P2;2/#/2K9==2.E2E#:A-:#:A2#;2A6K%&-/#-KK233#L/9=#JO2:2/#R9-E#42#P6E2.2E#:9#-:
&2-3:#cV,=#:9#1/9;6E2#3%LL6K62.:#P6E:A#L9/#!#;2A6K&23#:9#1-33#9.2#-.9:A2/V

HcV#UA2#BA99:#C1#?6&&#2.:/-.K2#P6&&#42#/21&-K2E#P6:A#-#12E23:/6-.#@-:2#PA6KA#63#-KK21:-4&2V##<6/2#-KK233
/2Z%6/2=2.:3#K-.#42#K-:2/2E#L9/#P6:A9%:#4/6.@6.@#:A2#;2A6K&2#9.:9#:A2#36:2V

.)%/,'#$T';%12#+%)$

H+V#^6;2.#:A2#1/9O6=6:'#9L#:A2#1/9O6=6:'#:9#:A2#4%6&E6.@#:9#:A2#:/-6.#&6.2#J.;6/9.=2.:#?2-&:A#9LL6K2/3#A-;2
3%@@23:2E#.9632#-.E#;64/-:69.#:23:6.@#3A9%&E#42#%.E2/:-Q2.V##?9P2;2/#6:#63#.9:2E#:A-:#:A63#P-3#.9:#39%@A:#4'
:A2#6.312K:9/#9.#:A2#39%:A2/.#2O:2.369.#PA6KA#63#=%KA#K&932/#:9#:A2#:/-6.#&6.2#-.E#!#/9-E3(#6.#:A63#6.3:-.K2#L9/
K9.363:2.K'#L%/:A2/#E2:-6&#63#.9:#39%@A:V

.,%&I1)02'N)**,$+/

-//0, BOO%N,2/'()**,$+/
UA2#/2=9;-&#9L#:A2#BA99:#C1#?6&&#2.:/-.K2
P9%&E#/2=9;2#2=2/@2.K'#-KK233

W-/-#HH

UA2#E236@.#63#6.K9.@/%9%3#6.#6:3#36:6.@#-.E
36k2(#6:3#P9%&E#42#A-/=L%&#:9#:A2#2O63:6.@
4%6&E6.@V

W-/-i3#+N,

UA2#1/9193-&#1/9;6E23#6.3%LL6K62.:#-=2.6:'
31-K2

W-/-#!*

UA2#1/9193-&#63#A-/=L%&#:9#2O63:6.@#-=2.6:'#6.
:2/=3#9L#&6@A:(#9%:&99Q#-.E#1/6;-K'

W-/-i3#!HN!c

X=1-K:#9.#-6/#Z%-&6:'#L/9=#:A2#/2=9;-&#9L#:/223 W-/-i3#"N**
F9632#@2.2/-:2E#L/9=#/99L#:2//-K2#=-'
E63:%/4#2O63:6.@#/236E2.:3

UA2#/99L#:2//-K2#-//-.@2=2.:#63#;2/'#36=6&-/#:9#:A2
-&&9P2E#4'#:A2#W&-..6.@#X.312K:9/#-:#:A2#39%:A2/.#2.E
9L#:A2#36:2V##B9L:&-.E3K-16.@#63#1/91932E#-/9%.E#:A2
12/61A2/'#32::6.@#-.'#-K:6;6:'#:9P-/E3#:A2#K2.:/2#9L#:A2
:2//-K2#-.E#-P-'#L/9=#.26@A49%/6.@#P6.E9P3V

GA2/2#P9%&E#46.3#42#3:9/2E#9.#:A2#E-'#9L
K9&&2K:69.

W-/-#H!

D933#9L#1-/Q6.@#31-K23#L9/#2O63:6.@
&2-32A9&E2/3

W-/-i3#!MNH*

X=1-K:#9.#:A2#3:/%K:%/-&#3:-46&6:'#9L#:A2
2O63:6.@#4%6&E6.@

UA2#E2;2&91=2.:#P9%&E#.22E#:9#K9=1&'#P6:A#4%6&E6.@
/2@%&-:69.3#PA6KA#P9%&E#2.3%/2#6:#63#K-//62E#9%:#K9//2K:&'
-.E#3-L2&'V##>.#6.L9/=-:6;2#63#/2K9==2.E2E#-E;636.@
:A-:#-#W-/:'#G-&&#-@/22=2.:#P9%&E#42#/2Z%6/2EV

UA2#39%:A2/.#2O:2.369.#L-6&2E#:9#32&&#A-&L#9L#6:3
%.6:3#6.#M#=9.:A3#9L#=-/Q2:6.@#3A9P6.@#:A-:
:A2#:'12#9L#-KK9==9E-:69.#63#.9:#3%6:-4&2#6.
:A2#-/2-

W-/-#*M

UA2#23:-:2#63#9;2/E2;2&912E UA2#-KK21:-4&2#E2.36:'#9L#-#E2;2&91=2.:#3A9%&E#42#&2E
4'#PA2:A2/#-.#-KK21:-4&2#E236@.#63#-KA62;2E#-.E
PA2:A2/#-#@99E#&2;2&#9L#-=2.6:'#K-.#42#-KA62;2E
P6:A9%:#A-/=6.@#2O63:6.@#/236E2.:3V##UA2#1/9193-&#E923
.9:#/23%&:#6.#:A2#&933#9L#2O63:6.@#-=2.6:'#31-K2V

UA2#E2;2&91=2.:#P6&&#/23%&:#6.#L%/:A2/
E63/%1:69.#-.E#E63:%/4-.K2

GA6&2#6:#63#%.E2/3:99E#:A-:#P9/Q#K-.#42#E63/%1:6;2#L9/
/236E2.:3#:A63#63#.9:#-#/2-39.#%19.#PA6KA#1&-..6.@

Page 37



12/=63369.#K-.#42#P6:AA2&EV##YLL6K2/3#/2K9==2.E#-
K9.E6:69.#/2Z%6/6.@#:A2#E2;2&912/#:9#36@.#%1#:9#:A2
K9.36E2/-:2#K9.3:/%K:9/3#3KA2=2V

UA2#1/9193-&#P6&&#6=1-K:#9.#:A2#K9==%.6:'
-.E#K9A236;2.233#9L#:A2#23:-:2#-3#:A2
-11&6K-:69.#36:2#63#6.#321-/-:2#9P.2/3A61#-.E
/236E2.:3#P9.h:#K9.:/64%:2#:9#:A2#%1Q221#9L#:A2
36:2#9/#1-'#L9/#-KK233#:9#L-K6&6:623

YLL6K2/i3#%.E2/3:-.E#:A-:#633%23#9L#32/;6K2#KA-/@2#-.E
%36.@#K9==%.-&#L-K6&6:623#.22E#:9#42#P9/Q2E#9%:
42:P22.#9P.2/3#A9P2;2/#-@-6.#6:#63#-.#633%2#42'9.E
:A2#/2=6:#9L#:A2#1&-..6.@#3'3:2=V##UA2#1/9193-&
1/9;6E23#-#@99E#&2;2&#9L#-=2.6:'#L9/#L%:%/2#9KK%162/3V

>EE6:69.-&#;2A6K&23#E/6;6.@#:A/9%@A#:A2#23:-:2
K-%36.@#=9/2#.9632(#E6/:#19&&%:69.(#E-=-@2
-.E#P2-/#-.E#:2-/V

UA2#1/9193-&#P9.i:#K/2-:2#-EE6:69.-&#1-/Q6.@V

W/2;69%3#-11&6K-:69.3#/2=9;2E#:A2#/%4463A
3A99:#:9#:A2#K9==%.-&#3:9/2

X:#63#%.E2/3:99E#:A-:#/236E2.:3#-/2#%.A-11'#P6:A#:A2#46.
3:9/2#-//-.@2=2.:#PA6KA#P-3#-&:2/2E#-3#1-/:#9L#-
1/2;69%3#E2;2&91=2.:V##?9P2;2/#:A2#1/9193-&#E923.i:
-LL2K:#:A2#K9==%.-&#3:9/2V
W-/-#H!

R236E2.:3#A-;2#.9:#422.#1/9;6E2E#P6:A
-KK233#:9#:A2#/99L#:2//-K2#9L#:A2#39%:A2/.
2O:2.369.#-3#P-3#-@/22E

>@-6.(#:A63#E923#.9:#-LL2K:#:A2#K%//2.:#-11&6K-:69.
A9P2;2/#9LL6K2/3#P6&&#2O1&9/2#:A2#36:%-:69.V

()$N"0/%)$

HMV#X.#K9.K&%369.(#9LL6K2/3#-/2#%.E2/3:-.E6.@#9L#/236E2.:3#K9.K2/.3#3%KA#-3#-EE6:69.-&#4%6&E6.@#P9/Q3#-.E
-K:6;6:'#P6:A6.#:A2#36:2#-.E#6=1-K:#9.#1-/Q6.@V##X:#63#K&2-/&'#:A2#K-32#A9P2;2/#:A-:#6.#1&-..6.@#:2/=3(#-.E
3%4]2K:#:9#-#.%=42/#9L#K9.E6:69.3(#:A2#1/9193-&#63#-KK21:-4&2V##UA2#1/2;69%3#-11&6K-:69.#L9/#:A2#3-=2#E236@.
P-3#/2L%32E#9.&'#L9/#6:3#6.3%LL6K62.:#-LL9/E-4&2#A9%36.@#K9.:/64%:69.V##UA2#/2Z%23:2E#K9.:/64%:69.#A-3#.9P#422.
-@/22E#:9#-.E#-3#3%KA#:A2#1/9193-&#63#/2K9==2.E2E#L9/#-11/9;-&V

*89:'/&%-$.*
UA2#-11&6K-:69.#/2Z%6/23#-#B2K:69.#*)M#>@/22=2.:(#6.#9/E2/#:9#32K%/2#:A2#L9&&9P6.@#42.2L6:3TN

*V##W-'=2.:#9L#:A2##89%.K6&i3#&2@-&#-.E#9:A2/#1/9L23369.-&#K93:3#9.#K9=1&2:69.#9L#:A2#E22E#6.#`6b#1/21-/6.@#-.E
K9=1&2:6.@#:A2#-@/22=2.:#-.E#`66b#=9.6:9/6.@#6:3#12/L9/=-.K2l#
!V##F9:6L6K-:69.#9L#=-:2/6-&#3:-/:#!,#E-'3#1/69/#:9#K9==2.K2=2.:l#-.E
HV##YLLN36:2#-LL9/E-4&2#A9%36.@#K9.:/64%:69.#9L#o!+)()))#:9#42#1-6E#P6:A6.#a#E-'3#9L#:A2#K9==2.K2=2.:#9L#:A2
L6/3:#42.2L6K6-&#9KK%1-:69.#9L#-#%.6:#9.#:A2#%.E2/:-Q6.@#&-.EV

>.E(#:9#-%:A9/632#:A2#?2-E#9L#>/2-#W&-..6.@(#9/#9:A2/#E%&'#-%:A9/632E#12/39.(#:9#/2L%32#1&-..6.@#12/=63369.#6L
:A2#-11&6K-.:#A-3#L-6&2E#:9#E2=9.3:/-:2#:A2#-46&6:'#:9#1/9;6E2#L9/#:A2#-49;2#:2/=3#-.E#=22:#:A2#19&6K623#9L#:A2
C.6:-/'#S2;2&91=2.:#W&-.#-.E#B2K:69.#*)M#W&-..6.@#Y4&6@-:69.3#B%11&2=2.:-/'#W&-..6.@#S9K%=2.:#4'
K9.K&%E6.@#-.#-11/91/6-:2#-@/22=2.:V

!$.'/&%-$.*
UA63#-11&6K-:69.#63#&6-4&2#:9#1-'#:A2#89==%.6:'#X.L/-3:/%K:%/2#D2;'#`8XDbV#UA2#:9:-&#-=9%.:#63 e3\7P[48`\4 9L
PA6KA o*)a(,)aV*c#63#_/2.:#8XD#-.E#o*,("caV**#63#0-'9/-&#8XDV

!$.'/&%-$.*
UA63#-11&6K-:69.#63#&6-4&2#:9#1-' e3\7P[48`\4q#%.E2/#:A2#89==%.6:'#X.L/-3:/%K:%/2#D2;'#`8XDbV

G2#K-&K%&-:2E#:A63#L6@%/2#L/9=#:A2#L9&&9P6.@#6.L9/=-:69.T

U9:-&#-=9%.:#9L#2&6@64&2qq#L&99/31-K2#PA6KA#9.#K9=1&2:69.#63#:9#42#E2=9&63A2E#`JbT #3ZV#=V
U9:-&#-=9%.:#9L#L&99/31-K2#9.#K9=1&2:69.#`^bT =<>#3ZV#=V

J/, Q"))2/H#N,
)$
N)*H",+%)$
WA2Y

:"%&%1",f
2,+#%$,T
O"))2/H#N,
Wg2Y

.,+'#2,#
NI#2&,#1",
#+'2#+,'9
W?Y

9#+,'9=
R2,$+
*0"+%H"%,2
0/,T

9#+,'9=
G#M)2#"
*0"+%H"%,2
0/,T

R2,$+
/01c+)+#"

G#M)2#"
/01c+)+#"

SP2&&6.@
A9%323

cM, ) cM, o!))V)) oH+V*+ o*)a(,)aV*c o*,("caV**

Page 38



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456678 9+,& Q "1 :6

_8XB#L6@%/2#L9/#'2-/#6.#PA6KA#:A2#KA-/@6.@#3KA2E%&2#:99Q#2LL2K:#`XKb 44= 44=
_8XB#L6@%/2#L9/#'2-/#6.#PA6KA#:A2#1&-..6.@#12/=63369.#P-3#@/-.:2E#`X1b 4;>

C)+#"'NI#2&,#1",'#*)0$+ ?65@A>5@B6= ?6>AC=@B66

q>&&#L6@%/23#-/2#K-&K%&-:2E#%36.@#:A2#L9/=%&-#%.E2/#R2@%&-:69.#c)`Mb#-.E#-&&#L6@%/23#-/2#3%4]2K:#:9#6.E2O#&6.Q6.@
-3#12/#R2@%&-:69.#c)`+bV#UA2#6.E2O#&6.Q6.@#P6&&#42#/2;62P2E#PA2.#-#S2=-.E#F9:6K2#63#633%2EV

qq:"%&%1",#=2-.3#:A2#4%6&E6.@#K9.:-6.3#-#1-/:#:A-:#A-3#422.#6.#&-PL%&#%32#L9/#-#K9.:6.%9%3#12/69E#9L#-:#&2-3:
36O#=9.:A3#P6:A6.#:A2#12/69E#9L#:A/22#'2-/3#2.E6.@#9.#:A2#E-'#1&-..6.@#12/=63369.#L6/3:#12/=6:3#:A2
KA-/@2-4&2#E2;2&91=2.:V

!",#/,'.)+,'='(-@'"%#1%"%+M'%/'N#"N0"#+,T'#+'+I,'+%*,'#+'UI%NI'H"#$$%$&'H,2*%//%)$'O%2/+'H,2*%+/
T,L,")H*,$+`''?/'/0NIP'+I,'(-@'"%#1%"%+M'/H,N%O%,T'U%+I%$'+I%/'2,H)2+'%/'1#/,T')$'N022,$+'",L,"/')O
%$T,V#+%)$'#$T'%/'H2)L%T,T'O)2'%$T%N#+%L,'H02H)/,/')$"M`''-+'#"/)'T),/'$)+'+#S,'#NN)0$+')O
T,L,")H*,$+'+I#+'*#M'1,$,O%+'O2)*'2,"%,OP'/0NI'#/'?OO)2T#1",'K)0/%$&`

Page 39



>.'#12/39.#P63A6.@#:9#6.312K:#:A2#-49;2#1-12/3#3A9%&E#K9.:-K: D6k#B%&&6;-.(#W&-..6.@#-.E#R2@2.2/-:69.(
_/2.:#86;6K#82.:/2(#J.@6.22/3#G-'(#G2=4&2'(#?>"#)<$(#U2&V#F9V#)!)#,"Ha +Haa

Page 40



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456789 :+,& 3 "1 38

!"##$%%&&'(&)"(%
!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,')$ !"#$%&'(#!)*+
-+,*'.)
(#/,'.0*1,2 3456789

*$%&'$+,"(#-%$"+
:;(;-<;=> *,#-.'(#!)*+

?@:=> /012345

!A@..-.B'@:;@> 6178&1'#9452%&3.3:;1#<40%7

AC(@D-C.> /012345#-.540#=:>?#@A?44&(#9.0&345#B;15%1#C.23(#6178&1'(#=B"#,DB

!:C!CE@A> E.0:.3:45#4F#A45G:3:45#H#34#.&&4I#3?1#A453:5%1G#%21#4F#3?1#317J40.0'#A&.2204472#34
4J10.31#%53:&#3?1#15G#4F#3?1#.A.G17:A#'1.0#45#H*#$%&'#!)*K#4F#4F#.JJ&:A.3:45#01FL#*MNHOK)
G.31G#*H#D4;17810#!)*M#F40#;.0:.3:45#4F#A45G:3:45#H#34#.&&4I#3?1#A453:5%1G#%21#4F#3?1
317J40.0'#A&.2204472#34#4J10.31#%53:&#3?1#15G#4F#3?1#.A.G17:A#'1.0#:5#$%&'#!)*+#4F
J&.55:5>#J107:22:45#01FL#*HN*"K+#G.31G#*,#D4;17810#!)*H#F40#P13153:45#4F#.#317J40.0'
J0:7.0'#2A?44&#:5#3?1#>04%5G2#4F#/012345#-.540#=:>?#@A?44&(#34#81#.AA1221G#F047
B2?&1'#Q.0G152(#A47J0:2:5>#.#2:5>&1R23401'#74G%&.0#8%:&G:5>#:5A40J40.3:5>#3I4
A&.2204472(#.22178&'#?.&&(#23.FF#0447(#71G:A.&#.01.#.5G#.5A:&&.0'#4FF:A1#.5G#2340.>1
2J.A1S

@!!A-(@.D> T0153#94%5A:&

(C.D@(D> UV9

!A@.'.CFE> P1F10#34#945G:3:45#*

GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

Agenda Item 5

Page 41



*$%&'#-)
!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,'H#I

@:31#.GG0122L /012345#-.540#=:>?#@A?44&(#9.0&345#B;15%1#C.23(#6178&1'(#=B"#,DB

!"#$%&'"(%)*$+,-."/'0"0/./1/23"$+,-.2"4566"7$0'/'(3"89$:3*"65554;4<5

W?:2#7.J#:2#:5G:A.3:;1#45&'S

Page 42



*&.&!%&/'*$%&').-+*
E;A;(D;='E-D;'!A@.E

E%+,'A#J)0+'!"#$'/K)L%$&'+K,'2,"#+%)$/K%I'+)'+K,'M#2'I#2N'#+'O#"$#M2#%&'=#J'(,$+2,
P$)L'@/K",J'()"",&,Q

Page 43



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456789 :+,& 6 "1 38

R"))2'!"#$')S'+,*I)2#2J'/MK))"

Page 44



;",T#+%)$/')S'+,*I)2#2J'/MK))"

Page 45



=,+#%"/')S'#II2)T,U'"#$U/M#I,',$K#$M,*,$+/'#$U'MJM",'I#2N%$&'S2)*'#II"%M#+%)$
2,S>'34566V9

Page 46



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456789 :+,& 9 "1 38

(&!"##&+/-%$"+*
Q0.53#9452153#2%8X1A3#34#A45G:3:452#.2#213#4%3#.F310#J.0.>0.J?#!K#4F#3?:2#01J403W 2%8X1A3#34#3?1#A45G:3:452
213#4%3#:5#3?1#Y0.F3#Y1A:2:45#D43:A1S
-0')(")"*-.
E.0:.3:45#4F#A45G:3:45#H#34#.&&4I#3?1#A453:5%1G#%21#4F#3?1#317J40.0'#A&.2204472#34#4J10.31#%53:&#3?1#15G#4F#3?1
.A.G17:A#'1.0#45#H*#$%&'#!)*K#4F#.JJ&:A.3:45#01FL#*MNHOK)#G.31G#*H#D4;17810#!)*MS

10'&2$*%$+3
W?1#2:31#A47J0:212#.JJ04Z:7.31&'#!"))#2[%.01#713012#4F#3?1#1Z:23:5>#2A?44&#>04%5G2#4F#/012345#-.540#=:>?
@A?44&S#W?1#2:31#:2#.GX.A153#34#B2?&1'#Q.0G152(#.#2?403#012:G153:.&#A%&RG1R2.A#3?.3#.&24#J04;:G12#.AA122#34
B2?&1'#94&&1>1S##W?:2#8%:&G:5>#F407.&&'#.AA4774G.31G#T0153#BG%&3#.5G#9477%5:3'#CG%A.3:45#@10;:A1
\TB9C2]#.5G#.#A?:&G015^2#5%0210'S#_3#:2#54I#:5#%21#8'#B2?&1'#94&&1>1(#I?:A?#:2#.#/%J:&#P1F100.&#915301S##W?1
2:31#:2#34#3?1#5403?#4F#B2?&1'#94&&1>1(#.5G#840G102#3?1#8.A`#>.0G152#4F#GI1&&:5>2#F.A:5>#B2?&1'#Q.0G152#.5G
/012345#P4.GS#W?1#2:31#.&24#.GX4:52#.5#1Z:23:5>#1&1A30:A:3'#2%823.3:45(#I?:A?#:2#34#017.:5S#6:3?:5#3?1#2:31#:2#.
&.0>1#4.`#3011(#I?:A?#:2#34#81#013.:51GS#BAA122#34#3?1#2:31#:2#;:.#B2?&1'#Q.0G152S#W?1#2:31#:2#543#2:3%.31G#I:3?:5
.#A45210;.3:45#.01.S

W17J40.0'#J107:22:45#I.2#>0.531G#:5#Y1A17810#!)*)#F40#.#317J40.0'#J0:7.0'#2A?44&S#W?:2#I.2#:523.&&1G#:5
!)**S

/0'*4##-(5'",'6&5'$**4&*
A#$U'X/,'#$U'.#+02,')S'@II"%M#+%)$> W?:2#.JJ&:A.3:45#211`2#34#A453:5%1#3?1#%21#4F#3?1#317J40.0'
A&.220447#8%:&G:5>#F40#.#F%03?10#3I4#'1.0#J10:4G#\%J#34#3?1#15G#4F#3?1#.A.G17:A#'1.0#!)*ON!)*K]S#W?:2#:2#.5
1Z:23:5>#2A?44&#2:31#.5G#3?1#J0:5A:J&1#:2#A452:G101G#.AA1J3.8&1S#<%03?107401#54#48X1A3:452#?.;1#8115#0.:21G
8'#@J403#C5>&.5G#34#3?1#A453:5%1G#317J40.0'#%21#4F#3?1#A&.2204472#45#J&.':5>#F:1&G2#2%8X1A3#34#3?17#81:5>
0174;1#.5G#&.5G#0123401G#45A1#3?1#2A?44&#A1.212#34#4J10.31S

-*I#M+')$'$,%&K1)02%$&'#*,$%+J> W?1#8%:&G:5>(#.2#.#012%&3#4F#:32#2:3:5>#.5G#&.'4%3#I:3?:5#3?1#2A?44&#2:31#:5
A47J&:.5A1#I:3?#@/Q*K#>%:G.5A1(#I:&&#543#.G;1021&'#:7J.A3#45#3?1#.715:3'#4F#51:>?84%0:5>#4AA%J:102S#D4
48X1A3:452#?.;1#8115#0.:21G#8'#4FF:A102#:5#C5;:0457153.&#=1.&3?#:5#012J1A3#4F#54:21#.5G#G:23%08.5A1S

D2#$/I)2+#+%)$'*#++,2/> W?1#A45G:3:452#.33.A?1G#34#3?1#J01;:4%2#.JJ&:A.3:45#21A%01G#3?011#A.0#J.0`#2J.A12
:5#3?1#.GX4:5:5>#T.&5.A0.:>#Y.'#915301#A.0#J.0`#F40#J:A`#%J#.5G#G04J#4FFS#W?:2#.00.5>17153#I:&&#A453:5%1S#B
W0.;1&#/&.5#?.2#8115#.JJ04;1G#.2#J.03#4F#3?1#A45G:3:452#.33.A?1G#34#3?1#J01;:4%2#.JJ&:A.3:45#.5G#I:&&#A453:5%1
34#4J10.31#F40#3?1#51Z3#3I4#'1.0#J10:4GS#@:Z#A'A&1#J.0`:5>#2J.A12#I:&&#.&24#81#J04;:G1G#81F401#3?1#51I
.A.G17:A#'1.0#A47715A12#\@1J317810#!)*+]S

(&.&7-+%'*$%&'8$*%"(5
34566V9> Y13.:&2#J%02%.53#34#A45G:3:45#"#\U.5G2A.J1#C5?.5A171532]#4F#.JJ&:A.3:45#01FL#*MNHOK)#G.31G#*H
D4;17810#!)*M#R#Q0.531G(#)"N)KN!)*+S

345678V> Y13.:&2#J%02%.53#34#A45G:3:45#*)#\W0.;1&#/&.5]#4F#.JJ&:A.3:45#01FL#*MNHOK)#G.31G#*H#D4;17810#!)*M#R
Q0.531G(#!"N)ON!)*+S

3V59YZ7> E.0:.3:45#4F#A45G:3:45#H#34#.&&4I#3?1#A453:5%1G#%21#4F#3?1#317J40.0'#A&.2204472#34#4J10.31#%53:&#3?1
15G#4F#3?1#.A.G17:A#'1.0#:5#$%&'#!)*+#4F#J&.55:5>#J107:22:45#01FL#*HN*"K+#R#Q0.531G(#*H#D4;17810#!)*MS

3953[Z4> P13153:45#4F#.#317J40.0'#J0:7.0'#2A?44&#:5#3?1#>04%5G2#4F#/012345#-.540#=:>?#@A?44&(#34#81
.AA1221G#F047#B2?&1'#Q.0G152(#A47J0:2:5>#.#2:5>&1R23401'#74G%&.0#8%:&G:5>#:5A40J40.3:5>#3I4#A&.2204472(
.22178&'#?.&&(#23.FF#0447(#71G:A.&#.01.#.5G#.5A:&&.0'#4FF:A1#.5G#2340.>1#2J.A1#R#Q0.531G(#*,#D4;17810#!)*HS

3357Z66> Y13.:&2#J%02%.53#34#A45G:3:452#+#\A'A&1#2340.>1]a#,#\J.0`:5>#&.'4%3N#J1G1230:.5#.AA122N#G04JR4FF

Page 47



J4:53]a#*H#\84%5G.0'#301.371532]#4F#J&.55:5>#J107:22:45#*)N!KH,#R#Q0.531G(#)ON)KN!)**S

3756Z98> <%&&#/&.55:5>#/107:22:45#24%>?3#F40#3?1#101A3:45#4F#.#317J40.0'#J0:7.0'#2A?44&#:5#3?1#>04%5G2#4F
/012345#-.540#=:>?#@A?44&(#34#81#.AA1221G#F047#B2?&1'#Q.0G152(#A47J0:2:5>#.#2:5>&1R23401'#74G%&.0
8%:&G:5>#:5A40J40.3:5>#3I4#A&.2204472(#.22178&'#?.&&(#23.FF#0447(#71G:A.&#.01.#.5G#.5A:&&.0'#4FF:A1#.5G
2340.>1#2J.A1#R#Q0.531G(#*KN*!N!)*)S

!"+*4.%-%$"+*
()$/0"+#+%)$'!,2%)U>'7857Y56734'\'6[57Y56734

H!)#51:>?84%02#A452%&31G#R#3?011#48X1A3:452#01A1:;1G#45#3?1#F4&&4I:5>#J4:532L

! 9453:5%4%2#.JJ&:A.3:452#34#1Z315G#3?1#3:712A.&12#4F#3?1#317J40.0'#8%:&G:5>#I:&&#7.`1#:3#J107.5153#.5G
A4530.0'#34#3?1#40:>:5.&#G1A:2:45S

! /01;:4%2#A45G:3:452#.33.A?1G#34#317J40.0'#A4521532#543#81:5>#A47J&:1G#I:3?(#2%A?#.2#W0.;1&#/&.5(#A'A&1
J.0`:5>(#A.0#J.0`#7.5.>17153#.5G#&.5G2A.J:5>#15?.5A171532

! D4#1;:G15A1#3?.3#?:>?I.'#I40`2#21A%01G#.2#J.03#4F#40%>:5.&#A452153#?.;1#8115#:7J&171531GS
! D4:21#.5G#G:23%08.5A1#F047#A?:&G015#:5#>.0G15#G%0:5>#2A?44&#3:712
! B01.#A.5#543#A4J1#I:3?#3?1#2301.7#4F#J.01532#:5#843?#/012345#P4.G#.5G#9.0&345#B;15%1#C.23S
! /.01532#8&4A`:5>#.GX4:5:5>#012:G153:.&#J04J103'#G0:;1I.'2#G%0:5>#J:A`#%J2#.5G#G04J#4FF2
! Y1&:;10'#;1?:A&12#8&4A`:5>#G0:;1I.'2
! Y%23#34#51:>?84%0:5>#A.02

_53105.&#A452%&3.3:45

!2,/+)$'?#2U'()0$M%"")2/#R#54#A4771532#01A1:;1GS

D2#$/I)2+#+%)$#R#@%8X1A3#34#A45G:3:452#01[%:0:5>L#\:]#.JJ04;.&#4F#F%03?10#G13.:&2#4F#4FFR230113#J.0`:5>#F.A:&:3:12
F40#23.FF#J.0`:5>#.5G#3?1#2.F1#2133:5>#G4I5#.5G#A4&&1A3:45#4F#A?:&G015a#\::]#3?1#J04;:2:45#4F#.G1[%.31#8:A'A&1
J.0`:5>#I:3?:5#3?1#2:31a#.5G#\:::]#:7J&17153.3:45#4F#3?1#@A?44&#W0.;1&#/&.5#G.31G#-.'#!)*+#2%87:331G#I:3?
J.0.&&1&#.JJ&:A.3:45#*+N!),M(#3?101#I4%&G#54#48X1A3:452#45#30.52J403.3:45#>04%5G2#34#3?:2#317J40.0'#J04J42.&S

;$T%2)$*,$+#"'],#"+K#R#D4#48X1A3:452#0.:21GS

A#$U/M#I, R#D4#48X1A3:452#34#A453:5%1G#%21#4F#3?1#317J40.0'#A&.2204472S#D431#3?.3#.JJ&:A.53#I:&&#511G#34
1Z315G#7.:5315.5A1#4F#3?1#51I#?1G>1#%53:&#!)*K(#:3#7.'#511G#:5:3:.&#A%33:5>N30:77:5>#81F401#3?15(#G1J15G:5>
45#2J11G#4F#123.8&:2?7153#.5G#.74%53#4F#I.310:5>#A.00:1G#4%3#:5#F:023#'1.0S

CZ3105.&#A452%&3.3:45

EI)2+';$&"#$U#R#@J403#C5>&.5G#A4771531G#45#3?1#40:>:5.&#J&.55:5>#.JJ&:A.3:45#.5G#A45F:071G#3?.3#2%8X1A3#34
.&&#8%:&G:5>2(#.&&#?.0G#23.5G:5>#.01.2#.5G#.5'#317J40.0'#84%5G.0'#301.371532#81:5>#0174;1G#F047#3?1#2:31(
.5G#3?1#J&.':5>#F:1&G#>0.22#81:5>#7.G1#>44G#.A0422#3?1#2:31(#3?.3#@J403#C5>&.5G#0.:21G#54#48X1A3:45S

)".$!5'!"+*$/&(-%$"+*
W?1# F4&&4I:5>#J&.55:5>#J4&:A'#G4A%71532#.5G#>%:G.5A1#.01#A452:G101G# 34#81#4F#J.03:A%&.0# 01&1;.5A1# 34# 3?1
G13107:5.3:45#4F#3?1#A%00153#.JJ&:A.3:45

DK,'.#+%)$#"'!"#$$%$&'!)"%MJ'R2#*,L)2N'P.!!RQ
W?1#D.3:45.&#/&.55:5>#/4&:A'#<0.71I40`#\D//<]#I.2#J%8&:2?1G#45#!K#-.0A?#!)*!#.5G#01J&.A12#J&.55:5>
/4&:A'#Q%:G.5A1#.5G#/&.55:5>#/4&:A'#@3.3171532#I:3?#:771G:.31#1FF1A3S#_32#:5A&%G12#.#J012%7J3:45#:5#F.;4%0
4F#2%23.:5.8&1#G1;1&4J7153#:5#843?#J&.5#7.`:5>#.5G#G1A:2:45#7.`:5>S#_3#:2#A452:G101G#3?.3#3?1#2.;1G#J4&:A:12
01F1001G#34#:5#3?1#.G4J31G#VY/#.5G#9401#@30.31>'#.01#:5#A45F407:3'#I:3?#3?1#D//<#.5G#.01#23:&&#01&1;.53S

/.0.>0.J?#K!#4F#3?1#D//<#23.312#3?.3#3?1#Q4;1057153#.33.A?12#>01.3#:7J403.5A1#34#152%0:5>#3?.3#.#2%FF:A:153
A?4:A1#4F#2A?44&#J&.A12#:2#.;.:&.8&1#34#7113#3?1#511G2#4F#1Z:23:5>#.5G#51I#A477%5:3:12S#U4A.&#J&.55:5>
.%3?40:3:12#2?4%&G#3.`1#.#J04.A3:;1(#J42:3:;1#.5G#A4&&.840.3:;1#.JJ04.A?#34#7113:5>#3?:2#01[%:017153(#.5G#34
G1;1&4J7153#3?.3#I:&&#I:G15#A?4:A1#:5#1G%A.3:45S#W?1'#2?4%&GL

Page 48



! >:;1#>01.3#I1:>?3#34#3?1#511G#34#A01.31(#1ZJ.5G#40#.&310#2A?44&2a#.5G
! I40`#I:3?#2A?44&2#J04743102#34#:G153:F'#.5G#0124&;1#`1'#J&.55:5>#:22%12#81F401#.JJ&:A.3:452#.01

2%87:331GS

/.0.>0.J?#KM#4F#3?1#D//<#23.312#3?.3#1Z:23:5>#4J15#2J.A1(#2J4032#.5G#01A01.3:45.&#8%:&G:5>2#.5G#&.5G(
:5A&%G:5>##J&.':5>#F:1&G2(#2?4%&G#543#81#8%:&3#45#%5&122L

! .5#.221227153#?.2#8115#%5G103.`15#I?:A?#?.2#A&1.0&'#2?4I5#3?1#4J15#2J.A1(#8%:&G:5>2#40#&.5G#34
81#2%0J&%2#34#01[%:0171532a#40

! 3?1#&422#012%&3:5>#F047#3?1#J04J421G#G1;1&4J7153#I4%&G#81#01J&.A1G#8'#1[%:;.&153#40#813310#J04;:2:45
:5#31072#4F#[%.53:3'#.5G#[%.&:3'#:5#.#2%:3.8&1#&4A.3:45a#40

! 3?1#G1;1&4J7153#:2#F40#.&3105.3:;1#2J4032#.5G#01A01.3:45.&#J04;:2:45(#3?1#511G2#F40#I?:A?#A&1.0&'
4%3I1:>?#3?1#&422S

R02+K,2'@"+,2#+%)$/'+)'+K,'A)$U)$'!"#$'6734

DK,'A)$U)$'O)2)0&K')S'O2,$+'A=R'()2,'E+2#+,&J'6737
(!38 !#/0431A3:45#.5G#C5?.5A17153#4F#bJ15#@J.A1(#@J4032#.5G#T:4G:;102:3'
(!69#c#/0431A3:45#4F#1Z:23:5>#.5G#J04;:2:45#4F#51I#9477%5:3'#.5G#9%&3%0.&#<.A:&:3:12

DK,'A)$U)$'O)2)0&K')S'O2,$+'X$%+#2J'=,T,")I*,$+'677V'PF/#T,UF'I)"%M%,/Q

]66 !#/0431A3:45#4F#P12:G153:.&#.715:3'
D:.9 ! C5;:0457153.&#_7J.A3#4F#W0.FF:A
D:.V !#-1.2%012#34#7.`1#W0.52J403#_7J.A3#.AA1J3.8&1
D:.33 ! W?1#U45G45#9'A&1#D13I40`
D:.66 !#/.0`:5>#23.5G.0G2R#545R012:G153:.&#G1;1&4J71532
D:.9V !#@10;:A:5>#:5#D1I#G1;1&4J7153
D:.94 !#W0.52J403#.AA122#F40#G:2.8&1G#J14J&1#.5G#43?102#I:3?#748:&:3'#G:FF:A%&3:12
(R6\ U4A.3:45#4F#27.&&#2A.&1#9477%5:3'#<.A:&:3:12
(R37 !#Y1;1&4J7153#I:3?:5#2A?44&#>04%5G2

E0II",*,$+#2J'!"#$$%$&'B0%U#$M,
E!B3Z R#Y12:>5#Q%:G1#F40#D1I#Y1;1&4J7153
E!B36 !#BAA122#F40#G:2.8&1G#J14J&1(#G12:>5:5>#F40#.AA122:8:&:3'

/&%-$.&/'!"+*$/&(-%$"+*
-$+2)U0M+%)$

*S##B#317J40.0'#2A?44&#A47J0:2:5>#.#2:5>&1#23401'#74G%&.0#8%:&G:5>#:5A40J40.3:5>#3I4#A&.2204472(#.5
.22178&'#?.&&(#23.FF#0447(#71G:A.&#.01.#.5G#.5A:&&.0'#4FF:A1#.5G#2340.>1#2J.A1(#&4A.31G#I:3?:5#3?1#>04%5G2#4F
/012345#-.540#=:>?#@A?44&#.5G#.AA1221G#F047#B2?&1'#Q.0G152#I.2#.JJ04;1G#8'#/&.55:5>#9477:3311#:5
Y1A17810#!)*)S#_3#I.2#01[%:01G#34#J04;:G1#31.A?:5>#F40#3I4#J0:7.0'#2A?44&#A&.2212#\O)#J&.A12]#F40#.#J10:4G#4F
%J#34#3I4#'1.02#40#%53:&#3?1#51I#J107.5153#J0:7.0'#2A?44&#&4A.31G#45#3?1#4JJ42:31#2:G1#4F#/012345#-.540
=:>?d2#>04%5G2#\.JJ04;1G#%5G10#J&.55:5>#01F1015A1#*)NH!)H#:5#-.0A?#!)**]#I.2#A47J&131a#I?:A?#1;10
4AA%001G#F:023S

!S##W?1#51I#J107.5153#2A?44&#\/012345#-.540#U4I10#@A?44&]#81>.5#.G7:33:5>#J%J:&2#:5#@1J317810#!)**(#.3
I?:A?#3:71#3?1#317J40.0'#8%:&G:5>#2?4%&G#?.;1#8115#0174;1GS#6?:&23#3?1#317J40.0'#8%:&G:5>#I.2#543
0174;1G(#:3#G:G#A1.21#4J10.3:5>S#

HS##W?1#94%5A:&#3?15#.JJ&:1G#:5#$%&'#!)*H#34#01R4J15#3?1#8%:&G:5>#.2#.#J0:7.0'#2A?44&#F40#%J#34#O)#A?:&G015#%53:&
3?1#15G#4F#3?1#A%00153#.A.G17:A#'1.0S#/&.55:5>#J107:22:45#I.2#>0.531G#45#*,#D4;17810#!)*H#34#.&&4I#3?1
317J40.0'#J0:7.0'#2A?44&#34#4J10.31#%53:&#*H#D4;17810#!)*M#\U/B#P1FL#*HN*"K+]S#B#F%03?10#317J40.0'
A452153#I.2#>0.531G#45#*H#D4;17810#!)*M#34#.&&4I#3?1#2A?44&#34#A453:5%1#34#4J10.31#%53:&#*!#D4;17810
!)*+#\U/B#P1FL#*MNHOK)]S

MS##W?1#&.3123#A452153#I.2#01[%:01G#34#7113#3?1#45>4:5>#G17.5G#F40#J0:7.0'#2A?44&#J&.A12#I:3?:5#3?1

Page 49



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456789 :+,& ; "1 38

T404%>?S#W?:2#A452153#210;1G#.2#.#2.31&&:31#2A?44&#34#T'045#94%03#/0:7.0'#@A?44&#.5G#G412#543#?.;1#.5'
A4551A3:45#34#/012345#-.540#U4I10#@A?44&S

!02I)/,')S'/,,N%$&'#$',^+,$/%)$

+S##W?1#94%5A:&#:2#J04J42:5>#34#013.:5#3?1#317J40.0'#2A?44&#%53:&#3?1#15G#4F#3?1#.A.G17:A#'1.0#:5#$%&'#!)*KS#_3
I:&&#A453:5%1#34#J04;:G1#%J#34#O)#J0:7.0'#2A?44&#J&.A12#.2#.#2.31&&:31#F40#T'045#94%03#/0:7.0'#@A?44&(#?4%2:5>
3I4#4F#:32#:5F.53#A&.2212S#W?1#@A?44&#?.2#.#2A?44&#&1.G#.5G#A&.22#31.A?102#I?:A?#01J403#8.A`#34#T'045#94%03S

OS##W?:2#.JJ&:A.3:45#:2#J04;:G1G#I:3?#.#2%JJ403:5>#23.317153#3?.3#2132#4%3#3?1#01.2452#I?'#3?1#1Z3152:45#4F
317J40.0'#J&.55:5>#A452153#:2#81:5>#.JJ&:1G#F40S#_3#.G;:212#3?.3#3?1#94%5A:&#:2#%5G10#2:>5:F:A.53#J0122%01#34
152%01#:3#7.:53.:52#.#2%FF:A:153#2%JJ&'#4F#J0:7.0'#2A?44&#J&.A12#34#7113#3?1#G17.5G2#4F#3?1#T404%>?S

KS##W4#15.8&1#3?1#94%5A:&#34#7113#3?:2#G17.5G#:5#3?1#&45>#3107(#3?1#94%5A:&#:2#A%00153&'#J01J.0:5>#.#J&.55:5>
.JJ&:A.3:45#34#1ZJ.5G#T'045#94%03#/0:7.0'#@A?44&#F047#.#HRF407#1530'#34#+RF407#1530'(#:5A01.2:5>#:32
J107.5153#A.J.A:3'#45#2:31#8'#M!)#J%J:&2#34#*)+)#J%J:&2S#_F#J&.55:5>#J107:22:45#:2#>0.531G#34#1ZJ.5G#T'045
94%03#/0:7.0'#@A?44&(#3?1#J%J:&2#.3#3?:2#317J40.0'#2:31#I4%&G#81#&4A.31G#34#T'045#94%03#/0:7.0'#@A?44&S

,S##W?1#J04J421G#2A?171#.3#T'045#94%03#:2#543#1ZJ1A31G#34#81#01.G'#F40#4AA%J.3:45#%53:&#@1J317810#!)*O
\2%8X1A3#34#J&.55:5>#J107:22:45#81:5>#>0.531G]S#W4#152%01#3?.3#3?1#94%5A:&#?.2#2%FF:A:153#J0:7.0'#2A?44&
J&.A12#G%0:5>#A45230%A3:45#.3#T'045#94%03(#3?:2#.JJ&:A.3:45#:2#211`:5>#34#1Z315G#3?1#J&.55:5>#J107:22:45#F40
3?1#317J40.0'#2A?44&#.3#B2?&1'#Q.0G152#F40#%21#F40#.#F%03?10#3I4#.A.G17:A#'1.02#%J#34#$%&'#!)*KS#W?1
.JJ&:A.3:45#:5A&%G12#F40#451#A453:5>15A'#'1.0#\@1J317810#!)*O#34#$%&'#!)*K]#I?:A?#7.'#81#01[%:01G#:F#3?1
51I#F.A:&:3:12#.3#T'045#94%03#.01#543#01.G'#F40#4AA%J.3:45#8'#3?1#23.03#4F#3?1#!)*ON!)*K#.A.G17:A#'1.0
\@1J317810#!)*O]S

D2#$/I)2+

<=,>?+@)=%/A"B&%&'(C

"S##W?1#40:>:5.&#A452153#01[%:01G#.#F:5.5A:.&#A4530:8%3:45#4F#e!+()))#34#81#J.:G#34#3?1#94%5A:&^2#W0.52J403.3:45
V5:3#34#%5G103.`1#?:>?I.'#2.F13'#:7J04;171532#:5#/012345#P4.G#A&421#34#3?1#X%5A3:45#I:3?#B2?&1'#Q.0G152S
bFF:A102#:5#W0.52J403.3:45#?.;1#.G;:21G#3?.3#J&.52#?.;1#8115#J01J.01G#:5#01&.3:45#34#3?1#J04J421G#?:>?I.'
:7J04;17153#I40`2(#I?:A?#:5A&%G1#A45;103:5>#3?1#1Z:23:5>#30.FF:A#:2&.5G2#:5#/012345#P4.G#51.0#34#B2?&1'
Q.0G152#34#J1G1230:.5#:2&.5G2S#W?121#I40`2#I101#01[%:01G#34#J04;:G1#813310#A0422:5>#F.A:&:3:12#F40
J1G1230:.52(#J.03:A%&.0&'#3?1#&122#748:&1#2%A?#.2#3?1#1&G10&'(#3?1#G:2.8&1G#.5G#J%2?A?.:0#%2102#34#A0422#3?1
04.G#2.F1&'S#_5#.GG:3:45(#.53:R2`:G#?.2#J04;:G1G#34#3?1#/012345#P4.GNB2?&1'#Q.0G152#X%5A3:45#34#:5A01.21
;1?:A&1#>0:J#.2#3?1'#5.;:>.31#3?1#815G#.3#3?:2#X%5A3:45#:5#%5F.;4%0.8&1#I1.3?10#A45G:3:452S

*)S##f4%0#4FF:A102#.01#211`:5>#A45F:07.3:45#F047#3?1#W0.52J403.3:45#V5:3#45#I?15#3?121#.01#I40`2#.01
2A?1G%&1G#34#81#A.00:1G#4%3(#.5G#3?:2#I:&&#81#01J4031G#:5#.#2%JJ&17153.0'#01J403S

DA+B&E):E+'

**S##W?1#40:>:5.&#A452153#01[%:01G#.5#.715G1G#W0.;1&#/&.5#34#81#2%87:331G#34#.5G#.JJ04;1G#8'#3?1#U4A.&
/&.55:5>#B%3?40:3'S#B#W0.;1&#/&.5#?.2#2:5A1#8115#2%87:331G#.5G#.JJ04;1G#45#:5#$%51#!)*+#\U/B#P1FL
*+N!),M]=

*!S##@%0;1'#G.3.#J04;:G1G#45#1Z:23:5>#30.;1&#J.331052#34#.5G#F047#3?1#2A?44&#8'#J%J:&2#.5G#23.FF#?.2#8115
J04;:G1G#:5#3?1#W0.;1&#/&.5S#W?:2#:5G:A.312#3?.3#4;10#+)g#4F#3?1#HK#J%J:&2#A%00153&'#.3315G:5>#3?1#2A?44&#.01
804%>?3#34#3?1#2:31#8'#A.0(#I:3?#M)g#30.;1&&:5>#8'#8%2N0.:&#.5G#X%23#Og#8'#I.&`:5>NA'A&:5>S#@3.FF#012%&32#2?4I1G
HHg#.00:;:5>#8'#A.0(#I:3?#.84%3#K)g#8'#J%8&:A#30.52J403S#W?121#012%&32#2?4I#3?.3#3?101#:2#A452:G10.8&1#2A4J1
34#01G%A1#A.0#%21#.745>23#J%J:&2#:5#J.03:A%&.0S

*HS##W?1#W0.;1&#/&.5#2132#4%3#.#0.5>1#4F#71.2%012#\30.;1&#2`:&&2#30.:5:5>(#I.&`#34#2A?44&#J04743:452(#2A44310
8:`1#J44&2(#04.G#2.F13'#30.:5:5>(#J.0`#.5G#230:G1#:5:3:.3:;12(#A.0#2?.0:5>(#8:A'A&1#.5G#J%8&:A#30.52J403#21.245
3:A`13#&4.52(#J04;:2:45#4F#30.;1&#:5F407.3:45#13AS]#34#81#:7J&171531G#8'#.#5.71G#W0.;1&#/&.5#94R40G:5.340#F40
3?1#2A?44&#4;10#3?1#F403?A47:5>#3I4#'1.02#4F#3?1#2A?44&^2#4J10.3:45(#I:3?#3?1#.:7#4F#01G%A:5>
2:5>&1R4AA%J.5A'#A.0#%21#.745>23#J%J:&2#F047#3?1#2%0;1'1G#J04J403:45#4F#+)g#G4I5#34#H+g#8'#BJ0:&#!)*KS
W?1#.:7#F40#23.FF#30.;1&#:2#34#013.:5#1Z:23:5>#74G.&#2J&:32(#I:3?#HHg#30.;1&&:5>#8'#A.0S#/04>0122#34I.0G2#3?121
3.0>132#I:&&#81#745:3401G#:5#BJ0:&#!)*O#3?04%>?#.#01J1.3#4F#3?1#8.21&:51#2%0;1'S

F+A):+AG=',

Page 50



*MS##_5#31072#4F#A.0#J.0`:5>(#2J.A1#I.2#40:>:5.&&'#.>011G#34#81#J04;:G1G#F40#3?011#A.02#I:3?:5#3?1#.GX4:5:5>
T.&5.A0.:>#Y.'#915301#\54I#`54I5#.2#B2?&1'#94&&1>1]#F40#J.01532#34#%21#34#213#G4I5#.5G#J:A`#%J#A?:&G015S
bFF:A102#:5#W0.52J403.3:45#?.;1#.G;:21G#3?.3#3?1#F.:&%01#34#013.:5#3?:2#4FFR230113#J.0`:5>#F.A:&:3'#I:&&#81#&:`1&'#34
A.%21#2.F13'#A45A1052#:F#J.01532^#.01#:5231.G#&1F3#34#213#G4I5#.5G#A4&&1A3#A?:&G015#F047#B2?&1'#Q.0G152(#I:3?
J.0`:5>#.5G#3%05:5>#2J.A1#81:5>#;10'#01230:A31G#:5#3?1#230113S W?1#2A?44&#A45F:071G#3?.3#3?011#A.0#J.0`:5>
2J.A12#.01#23:&&#J04;:G1G#I:3?:5#3?1#A.0#J.0`#4F#B2?&1'#94&&1>1#F40#%21#4F#J.01532#4F#3?1#317J40.0'#2A?44&#34
%21#F40#J.0153#J:A`#%J#.5G#G04J#4FFS W?1'#?.;1#.G;:21G#3?.3#3?1#>.31#34#>.:5#.AA122#34#3?1#2:31#I:&&#81#4J15
G%0:5>#@A?44&#?4%02#.&&4I:5>#J.01532#34#G04J#4FF#.5G#J:A`#%J#3?1:0#A?:&G015#F047#3?1#4FF#230113#J.0`:5>#.01.S#_3
:2#01A47715G1G#3?.3#3?1#2:31#.AA122#.00.5>171532#.01#A45G:3:451G#I:3?#01F1015A1#34#3?1#.JJ04;1G#A.0#J.0`
&.'4%3#%5G10#01F1015A1#**N)K!!S

H&AB=#=',

*+S##W?1#2A?44&#01A1:;12#451#G1&:;10'#.#G.'#I?:A?#G1&:;102#3?1#2A?44&#71.&2#F40#3?1#J%J:&2#I?:A?#.01#J01J.01G
.3#T'045#94%03#/0:7.0'#@A?44&S#B5#.>0117153#I:&&#81#01.A?1G#I:3?#B2?&1'#94&&1>1#34#>.:5#.AA122#34#3?1:0#A.0
J.0`#34#.&&4I#3?1#G1&:;10'#;1?:A&1#34#J.0`#A&421#34#3?1#@A?44&#8%:&G:5>S#_3#:2#01A47715G1G#3?.3#.#A45G:3:45#:2
21A%01G#34#01[%:01#G13.:&2#4F#210;:A:5>#.00.5>171532#.5G#%21#4F#3?1#A.0#J.0`#I:3?:5#B2?&1'#94&&1>1S

F@#E&):+AG=',

*OS##Y13.:&2#4F#.#A4;101G#8:A'A&1#23.5G#F40#%J#34#O#8:`12#I.2#.JJ04;1G#8%3#51;10#:7J&171531GS##W?1'#.&24
F4071G#J.03#4F#3?1#&.5G2A.J1#15?.5A17153#I40`2#2%87:331G#:5#J%02%.53#34#A45G:3:45#*+N!!MHS#_3#:2
01A47715G1G#3?.3#.#A45G:3:45#:2#21A%01G#01[%:0:5>#3?1#A'A&1#23.5G2#34#81#:523.&&1G#J0:40#34#F:023#4AA%J.3:45#4F
3?1#51I#.A.G17:A#2A?44&#'1.0#\!)*+N!)*O]S

A#$U/M#I%$&

*KS##B2#J.03#4F#3?1#40:>:5.&#J107:22:45#F40#3?1#317J40.0'#2A?44&#3?1#.JJ&:A.532#.>011G#34#J&.53#.#51I#C5>&:2?
b.`#3011#I:3?#.#*!R*MA7#>:03?(#I:3?#.JJ04J0:.31#J0431A3:45#.5G#.#7:Z1G#?40581.7(#811A?#.5G#G4>I44G
?1G>1S#W?:2#J&.53:5>#I.2#A.00:1G#4%3#8%3#:2#230%>>&:5>#34#123.8&:2?#:321&FS

*,S##@%821[%153#&.5G2A.J1#15?.5A171532#?.;1#8115#.JJ04;1G#:5#J%02%.53#34#A45G:3:45#"#4F#3?1#A%00153
317J40.0'#A452153#\U/B#P1FL#*+N!!MH]S#W?:2#I:&&#:5A&%G1#.#51I#?1G>1#04I#.&45>#3?1#84%5G.0'#I:3?#3?1#D4S#K
B2?&1'#Q.0G152S#W?1#51I#?1G>104I#I:&&#81#J&.531G#G%0:5>#3?1#51Z3#J&.53:5>#21.245#\D4;17810#R#-.0A?]S

-*I#M+')$'/I)2+'I2)T%/%)$

*"S#B2#J.03#4F#3?1#J107.5153#J0:7.0'#2A?44&#G1;1&4J7153(#3?1#F4&&4I:5>#.>011G#:7J04;171532#34#2J4032
J04;:2:45#01[%:01G#8'#@J403#C5>&.5G(#?.;1#8115#:7J&171531GL

.]# 012%0F.A1G#F4438.&&#J:3A?12(
8]# .#51I#5.3:45.&#&1;1&#?4A`1'#J:3A?(
A]# .#51I#7%&3:#%21G#>.712#.01.
G]# .#51I#2J4032#?.&&
.]# .5#%J>0.G1G#A477%5:3'#A0:A`13#J:3A?S

!)S##T43?#3?1#21A45G.0'#.5G#J0:7.0'#2A?44&2#.01#7.`:5>#>44G#%21#4F#3?121#51I#2J4032#F.A:&:3:12#.5G#3?1'#.01
.&24#.;.:&.8&1#F40#%21#8'#3?1#>1510.&#A477%5:3'S

!*S##W?1#.JJ&:A.3:45#F40#.5#1Z3152:45#34#J&.55:5>#J107:22:45#G412#543#.FF1A3#3?1#2A?44&d2#1Z:23:5>N51I#J&.':5>
F.A:&:3:12S#B3#3?1#747153(#3?1#2A?44&#G412#543#?.;1#.5'#J&.52#34#A01.31#F%03?10#2J4032#.01.2#:5#3?1#017.:5G10
4F#3?1#F:1&G2a#?15A1#3?1#&.5G#I?101#3?1#317J40.0'#2A?44&#:2#&4A.31G#017.:52#2%0J&%2S

!!S##B#&.0>1#J04J403:45#4F#3?1#317J40.0'#J04;:2:45#:2#.5#1Z:23:5>#>0.22#.01.#I?:A?#I:&&#81#%21G#8'#3?1#J0:7.0'
A?:&G015#34#J&.'(#?15A1#2%JJ403:5>#3?1#.GG:3:45.&#%21#4F#J&.':5>#F:1&G2#F40#:32#:5315G1G#J%0J421S#W?1#317J40.0'
8%:&G:5>#I:&&#81#0174;1G#.F310#3?1#J04J421G#1Z3152:45#J10:4G#A4712#34#.5#15G#.5G#3?1#&.5G#%5G1051.3?
01:523.31G#34#>0.22S#D4#48X1A3:452#?.;1#8115#0.:21G#34#3?:2#A%00153#.JJ&:A.3:45#8'#@J403#C5>&.5G#2%8X1A3#34#3?1
&.5G#81:5>#01:523.31G#34#>0.22#45A1#3?1#317J40.0'#A452153#1ZJ:012S

.,%&K1)02%$&'@*,$%+J

!HS##W?1#8%:&G:5>#A47J&:12#I:3?#@/Q*K#:5#31072#4F#3?1#8%:&G:5>#7.22:5>#:5#01&.3:45#34#51:>?84%0:5>#>.0G152S#_3

Page 51



:2#A&42123#34#J04J103:12#F0453:5>#B2?&1'#Q.0G152#.5G#/012345#P4.GS#W?1#40:>:5.&#.JJ04;.&#01[%:01G#3?1
J&.53:5>#4F#.#?1G>1#.&45>#3?1#84%5G.0'#813I115#3?1#2A?44&#.5G#51:>?84%0:5>#>.0G152S#B2#G:2A%221G#.84;1
3?:2#?1G>1#I.2#J&.531G#8%3#45#01A153#1Z.7:5.3:45#8'#3?1#94%5A:&d2#U.5G2A.J1#4FF:A10#?.2#F4%5G#34#81
230%>>&:5>#34#81A471#123.8&:2?1GS#B2#2%>>1231G#.84;1(#I40`#2?4%&G#81#A.00:1G#4%3#34#15?.5A1#3?1#1Z:23:5>
&.5G2A.J:5>#:F#3?1#8%:&G:5>#:2#34#81#013.:51GS

!MS##B2#I:3?#3?1#40:>:5.&#A452153#.5'#1Z3105.&#&:>?3:5>#I:&&#81#01230:A31G#8'#A45G:3:45#34#152%01#3?.3#3?101#:2#54
&:>?3#8.A`R2J:&&#:534#3?1#012:G153:.&#>.0G152#:5#.AA40G.5A1#I:3?#/4&:A'#TC,S

.)%/,

!+S##W?1#40:>:5.&#.JJ&:A.3:45#:5A&%G1G#.#54:21#.221227153S#W?:2#G1745230.31G#3?.3#J04J421G#54:21#&1;1&2
.0:2:5>#F047#3?1#317J40.0'#.AA4774G.3:45#I4%&G#012%&3#:5#54:21#&1;1&2#+R!+GT#81&4I#3?1#J01;.:&:5>
8.A`>04%5G#54:21#&1;1&2#I:3?#3?1#I:5G4I2#4J15(#.5G#I:3?#3?1#I:5G4I2#2?%3#I4%&G#81#1;15#&4I10(#.5G#.3#&1.23
*)GT#81&4I#3?1#8.A`>04%5G#54:21#&1;1&S#W?:2#I4%&G#543#012%&3#:5#54:21#5%:2.5A1#34#.GX4:5:5>#012:G15A12S

!OS##W?1#51:>?84%0:5>#J04J103:12#.01#.&01.G'#.GX.A153#34#3?1#2A?44&#F:1&G#.5G#I:&&#1ZJ10:15A1#2471#&1;1&#4F
1Z3105.&#54:21#F047#3?1#1Z:23:5>#=:>?#@A?44&S#<%03?107401#3?1#317J40.0'#2A?44&#:2#%5&:`1&'#34#>1510.31#.
2%FF:A:153&'#?:>?#&1;1&#4F#54:21#34#A.%21#5%:2.5A1(#.5G#I:&&#I:2?#34#7.:53.:5#.#>44G#01&.3:452?:J#I:3?#.GX4:5:5>
J04J103:12(#.5G#24#I4%&G#01.A3#34#.5'#A47J&.:53S#_5#.5'#A.21#3?:2#A4%&G#81#745:3401G#8'#3?1#94%5A:&d2
C5;:0457153.&#=1.&3?#31.7(#I?:A?#?.2#J4I102#34#15F40A1#01.245.8&1#54:21#&1;1&2#2?4%&G#3?:2#81A471#.
J048&17S#W?1'#?.;1#A4771531G#3?.3#54#54:21#A47J&.:532#I101#01A1:;1G#:5#01&.3:45#34#3?1#317J40.0'#2A?44&
I?:&1#:3#I.2#:5#%21(#43?10#3?.5#I?15#.5#.&.07#I153#4FF#.3#3?1#2A?44&S##B2#I:3?#3?1#40:>:5.&#A452153#.#A45G:3:45
:2#J04J421G#3?.3#I:&&#01230:A3#.5'#54:21R>1510.3:5>#1[%:J7153#2%A?#.2#.:0#A45G:3:45:5>#:5#40G10#34#.;4:G
7.A?:510'#54:21#5%:2.5A1#34#51:>?84%0:5>#GI1&&:5>2S

:,/I)$/,'+)')1_,M+%)$/'2#%/,U

!)%$+')S')1_,M+%)$ :,/I)$/,
9453:5%4%2#.JJ&:A.3:452#34#1Z315G#3?1#3:712A.&12
4F#3?1#317J40.0'#8%:&G:5>#I:&&#7.`1#:3#J107.5153
.5G#A4530.0'#34#3?1#40:>:5.&#G1A:2:45S

W?:2#.JJ&:A.3:45#G412#543#211`#34#013.:5#3?1
8%:&G:5>#45#.#J107.5153#8.2:2S#W?1#01.2452#I?'
:3#:2#J04J421G#F40#.#F%03?10#3I4#'1.0#J10:4G#.01#213
4%3#I:3?:5#J.0.>0.J?2#+#34#,#4F#3?:2#01J403

/01;:4%2#A45G:3:452#.33.A?1G#34#317J40.0'
A4521532#543#81:5>#A47J&:1G#I:3?(#2%A?#.2#W0.;1&
/&.5(#A'A&:5>#J.0`:5>(#A.0#J.0`#7.5.>17153#.5G
&.5G2A.J:5>#15?.5A171532

W?1#J01;:4%2#A45G:3:452#01&.3:5>#34#3?1#W0.;1&
/&.5(#A'A&1#J.0`:5>#.5G#&.5G2A.J1#15?.5A171532
?.;1#8115#.JJ04;1GS##/&1.21#01F10#34#J.0.>0.J?2
**#34#*,#4F#3?:2#01J403S

D4#1;:G15A1#3?.3#?:>?I.'#I40`2#21A%01G#.2#J.03
4F#40:>:5.&#A452153#?.;1#8115#:7J&171531GS

W?:2#7.3310#?.2#8115#G:2A%221G#:5#J.0.>0.J?#"#34
*)#4F#3?:2#01J403S

D4:21#.5G#G:23%08.5A1#F047#A?:&G015#:5#>.0G15
G%0:5>#2A?44&#3:712

D4:21#.5G#G:23%08.5A1#?.;1#8115#G:2A%221G#:5
J.0.>0.J?2#!+#.5G#!O#4F#3?:2#01J403S

B01.#A.5#543#A4J1#I:3?#3?1#2301.7#4F#J.01532#:5
843?#/012345#P4.G#.5G#9.0&345#B;15%1#C.23S

W?1#2A?44&#:2#27.&&#2A.&1#:5#31072#4F#:32#4J10.3:45
\%J#34#O)#J%J:&2]S#B#W0.;1&#/&.5#?.2#8115
J04G%A1G#I?:A?#211`2#34#01G%A1#30:J2#8'#A.0#.5G
.#A.0#J.0`#7.5.>17153#J&.5#?.2#8115
A45G:3:451GS

/.01532#8&4A`:5>#.GX4:5:5>#012:G153:.&#J04J103'
G0:;1I.'2#G%0:5>#J:A`#%J2#.5G#G04J#4FF2(#34>13?10
I:3?#G1&:;10'#;1?:A&12

B2#J10#A4771532#.84;1S

Y%23#34#51:>?84%0:5>#A.02#F047#I44G#A%33:5> _3#:2#%5A&1.0#I?101#3?1#I44G#A%33:5>#:2#F047S
D1;103?1&122(#3?1#%21#4F#3?1#2:31#F40#2A?44&#I4%&G
543#012%&3#:5#.#G130:7153.&#:7J.A3#45#3?1
51:>?84%0:5>#15;:0457153#:5#31072#4F#G%23

()$M"0/%)$

!KS##W?1#A453:5%1G#%21#4F#3?1#317J40.0'#A&.220447#.AA4774G.3:45#.3#B2?&1'#Q.0G152#I:&&#J04;:G1#7%A?
511G1G#J0:7.0'#2A?44&#.AA4774G.3:45#34#.&&4I#3?1#94%5A:&#34#F%&F:&#:32#23.3%340'#1G%A.3:45.&#01[%:0171532S

Page 52



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456789 :+,& 4 "1 38

@%8X1A3#34#3?1#A45G:3:452#213#4%3#.3#3?1#15G#4F#3?:2#01J403#.5G#2%8X1A3#34#.#A477:37153#34#A.00'#4%3#3?1
J1G1230:.5#2.F13'#:7J04;17153#I40`2#G:2A%221G#.84;1#4FF:A102#01A47715G#.JJ04;.&#F40#3?1#.JJ&:A.3:45#34
013.:5#3?1#8%:&G:5>#%53:&#3?1#15G#4F#3?1#.A.G17:A#'1.0#\$%&'#!)*K]S

Page 53



/(-,%'/&!$*$"+'+"%$!&
=:@RD'.CD-(;

Wb6D#BDY#9bVDWPf#/UBDD_DQ#B9W#*"")#\.2
.715G1G]

YC9_@_bD#DbW_9C#c#B//PbEBU

hhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhh
BJJ&:A.3:45#D4L 6;>45?@

W4L#-0#Q0.53?.7
UV9
MH#9?.&345#@30113
U45G45
D6*#*$Y

_#01F10#34#'4%0#.JJ&:A.3:45#G.31G *,N)+N!)*+#J04J42:5>#3?1#F4&&4I:5>L
E.0:.3:45#4F#A45G:3:45#H#34#.&&4I#3?1#A453:5%1G#%21#4F#3?1#317J40.0'#A&.2204472#34#4J10.31#%53:&#3?1#15G#4F#3?1
.A.G17:A#'1.0#45#H*#$%&'#!)*K#4F#4F#.JJ&:A.3:45#01FL#*MNHOK)#G.31G#*H#D4;17810#!)*M#F40#;.0:.3:45#4F
A45G:3:45#H#34#.&&4I#3?1#A453:5%1G#%21#4F#3?1#317J40.0'#A&.2204472#34#4J10.31#%53:&#3?1#15G#4F#3?1#.A.G17:A
'1.0#:5#$%&'#!)*+#4F#J&.55:5>#J107:22:45#01FL#*HN*"K+#G.31G#*,#D4;17810#!)*H#F40#P13153:45#4F#.#317J40.0'
J0:7.0'#2A?44&#:5#3?1#>04%5G2#4F#/012345#-.540#=:>?#@A?44&(#34#81#.AA1221G#F047#B2?&1'#Q.0G152(
A47J0:2:5>#.#2:5>&1R23401'#74G%&.0#8%:&G:5>#:5A40J40.3:5>#3I4#A&.2204472(#.22178&'#?.&&(#23.FF#0447(#71G:A.&
.01.#.5G#.5A:&&.0'#4FF:A1#.5G#2340.>1#2J.A1S

.5G#.AA47J.5:1G#8'#J&.52#40#G4A%71532#&:231G#?101L
P1F10#34#945G:3:45#*
.3 /012345#-.540#=:>?#@A?44&(#9.0&345#B;15%1#C.23(#6178&1'(#=B"#,DB

W?1#94%5A:&#4F#3?1#U45G45#T404%>?#4F#T0153(#3?1#U4A.&#/&.55:5>#B%3?40:3'(#?1018'#QPBDW#J107:22:45#F40#3?1
01.2452#.5G#2%8X1A3#34#3?1#A45G:3:452#213#4%3#45#3?1#.33.A?1G#@A?1G%&1#TS

Y.31L## @:>5.3%01L########

=1.G#4F#/&.55:5>(#/&.55:5>#.5G#P1>1510.3:45

.)+,/
3` f4%0#.33153:45#:2#G0.I5#34#@A?1G%&1#B#4F#3?:2#543:A1#I?:A?#2132#4%3#3?1#0:>?32#4F#.JJ&:A.532#I?4#.01

.>>0:1;1G#8'#3?1#G1A:2:452#4F#3?1#U4A.&#/&.55:5>#B%3?40:3'S
!S# W?:2#G1A:2:45#G412#543#J%0J403#34#A45;1'#.5'#.JJ04;.&#40#A452153#I?:A?#7.'#81#01[%:01G#%5G10#3?1

T%:&G:5>#P1>%&.3:452#40#%5G10#.5'#15.A37153#43?10#3?.5#3?1#W4I5#.5G#94%530'#/&.55:5>#BA3#*"")S

Y5@3GQ

Page 54



E(];=XA;'aOa
BJJ&:A.3:45#D4L 6;>45?@

@V--BPf#b<#PCB@bD@#<bP#B//PbEBU

* W?1#J04J421G#G1;1&4J7153#:2#:5#>1510.&#.AA40G.5A1#I:3?#J4&:A:12#A453.:51G#:5#3?1LR

D.3:45.&#/&.55:5>#/4&:A'#<0.71I40`
/&.55:5>#/4&:A'#@3.317153#c#B#2J403:5>#F%3%01#F40#3?1#J&.':5>#F:1&G2#4F#C5>&.5G
T0153#V5:3.0'#Y1;1&4J7153#/&.5#!))M
T0153#9401#@30.31>'#!)*)
@/Q*K#R#Y12:>5#Q%:G1#F40#D1I#Y1;1&4J7153
@/Q*! !#BAA122#F40#G:2.8&1G#J14J&1(#G12:>5:5>#F40#.AA122:8:&:3'

* W?1#G1;1&4J7153#?1018'#J107:331G#2?.&&#81#A.00:1G#4%3#:5#.AA40G.5A1#I:3?#3?1#F4&&4I:5>
.JJ04;1G#G0.I:5>\2]#.5GN40#G4A%7153\2]L

@3.317153#4F#D11G#J01J.01G#8'#UV9(#**#-.'#!)*+

/&1.21#01F10#34 *MNHOK) F40#3?1#F4&&4I:5>L

**H*H)N))*P1;T
**H*H)N))!P1;T

@%JJ403:5>#@3.317153

/&1.21#01F10#34#*HN*"K+#F40#3?1#F4&&4I:5>L

!i*))"R**N/\9]#J&.5
!i*))"R**NC\9]#1&1;.3:452
!i*))"R**NP/
U133102#F047#6.332#G.31G#!ON**N*)
C&:31#@'23172#2.7J&12

B0840:A%&3%0.&#-13?4G#j#-.310:.&2#@3.317153#R#@1J3#!)*)
Y12:>5#j#BAA122#@3.317153
W17J40.0'#BAA4774G.3:45#D4:21#B221227153
/012345#-.540#W17J40.0'#P1A1J3:45#@A?44&#W0.;1&#/&.5
/012345#-.540#W17J40.0'#@A?44&#W0.52J403#@3.317153

P1.245L##<40#3?1#.;4:G.5A1#4F#G4%83#.5G#:5#3?1#:53101232#4F#J04J10#J&.55:5>S

! D4#7401#3?.5#O)#A?:&G015#2?.&&#81#J012153#45#3?1#2:31#.3#3?1#2.71#3:71#%5&122#3?1#U4A.&
/&.55:5>#B%3?40:3'#.>0112#:5#I0:3:5>#34#.5#:5A01.21S

P1.245L#W4#152%01#3?.3#3?1#J04J421G#G1;1&4J7153#G412#543#J01X%G:A1#3?1#15X4'7153#8'
51:>?84%0:5>#4AA%J:102#4F#3?1:0#J04J103:12#40#?.07#3?1#&4A.&#?:>?I.'#513I40`S

H W?:2#J107:22:45#2?.&&#81#F40#.#&:7:31G#J10:4G#1ZJ:0:5>#45#H*#$%&'#!)*KS#W?101.F310#.&&#8%:&G:5>2(
.&&#?.0G#23.5G:5>#.01.2#.5G#.5'#317J40.0'#84%5G.0'#301.371532#2?.&&#81#0174;1G#F047#3?1#2:31(
.5G#3?1#J&.':5>#F:1&G#>0.22#2?.&&#81#7.G1#>44G#.A0422#3?1#2:31(#:5#3?1#J42:3:452#3?.3#:3#:2
A%00153&'(#I:3?#3?1#.GG:3:45.&#24F3#&.5G2A.J:5>#J&.53:5>#%5&122#43?10I:21#.>011G#:5#I0:3:5>#8'#3?1
U4A.&#/&.55:5>#B%3?40:3'S

P1.245L#W?1#8%:&G:5>#:2#317J40.0'#:5#5.3%01#45&'#.5G#I4%&G#81#A4530.0'#34#G12:>5(#?:>?I.'#.5G
J&.':5>#F:1&G#J0431A3:45#J4&:A:12#.5G#3?101F401#A4%&G#543#81#2%JJ4031G#45#.#J107.5153#8.2:2

M /0:40#34#3?1#01R4AA%J.3:45#4F#3?1#317J40.0'#2A?44&#F40#3?1#51I#.A.G17:A#'1.0#!)*+N!)*O(#3?1

Page 55



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456789 :+,& I "1 38

A'A&1#J.0`:5>#G13.:&2#.JJ04;1G#%5G10#J&.55:5>#01F1015A1#**N)K!!#.5G#*+N!!MH#2?.&&#81#:523.&&1GS
W?1#A'A&1#J.0`:5>#2?.&&#3?101.F310#81#013.:51G#3?04%>?4%3#3?1#&:F13:71#4F#3?1#%21#4F#3?1#317J40.0'
8%:&G:5>(#.5G#0174;1G#45A1#3?1#317J40.0'#2A?44&#A1.212#34#4J10.31S

P1.245L#W4#152%01#3?1#.G1[%.31#J04;:2:45#4F#A'A&1RJ.0`:5>#34#J047431#3?1#%21#4F#545RA.0
74G12#4F#.AA122#34#3?1#2:31S

+ D4#1Z3105.&#&:>?32#2?.&&#81#101A31G#%5&122#43?10I:21#.>011G#:5#I0:3:5>#8'#3?1#U4A.&#/&.55:5>
B%3?40:3'#3?04%>?#3?1#2%87:22:45#4F#G13.:&2(#I?:A?#2?.&&#3?15#45&'#81#:7J&171531G#:5#.AA40G.5A1
I:3?#3?1#.JJ04;1G#G13.:&2S

P1.245L#_5#40G10#34#2.F1>%.0G#&4A.&#012:G153:.&#.715:3:12S

O D4#51I#J&.53#7.A?:510'#.5G#1[%:J7153#\:5A&%G:5>#.:0#A45G:3:45:5>#2'23172]#.224A:.31G#I:3?#3?1
J04J421G# G1;1&4J7153# 2?.&&# 81# :523.&&1G# 1Z3105.&&'# 45# 3?1# 8%:&G:5># I:3?4%3# 3?1# J0:40# I0:3315
.JJ04;.&#4F#3?1#U4A.&#/&.55:5>#B%3?40:3'S#Y13.:&2#4F#3?1#1[%:J7153#.5G#3?1#1ZJ1A31G#54:21#&1;1&2
34#81#>1510.31G(#2?.&&#81#2%87:331G#34#.5G#.>011G#:5#I0:3:5>#8'#3?1#U4A.&#/&.55:5>#B%3?40:3'#J0:40
34#:523.&&.3:45(#%5&122#.>011G#43?10I:21#:5#I0:3:5>#8'#3?1#U4A.&#/&.55:5>#B%3?40:3'(#.5G#3?101.F310
2?.&&#81#:523.&&1G#:5#.AA40G.5A1#I:3?#3?1#.JJ04;1G#G13.:&2 .5G#7.:53.:51G#:5#.AA40G.5A1#I:3?#3?1
01&1;.53#7.5%F.A3%010^2#>%:G.5A1S
W?1#54:21#&1;1&#F047#3?:2#J&.53#34>13?10#I:3?#.5'#.224A:.31G#G%A3:5>(#2?.&&#81#7.:53.:51G#.3#.
&1;1&#*)#GT#\B]#40#>01.310#81&4I#3?1#71.2%01G#8.A`>04%5GR54:21#&1;1&#.3#3?1#51.0123
54:21R2152:3:;1#J017:212S#W?1#713?4G#4F#.221227153#2?4%&G#81#A.00:1G#4%3#:5#.AA40G.5A1#I:3?
T@M*M!L*""K#kP.3:5>#:5G%230:.&#54:21#.FF1A3:5>#7:Z1G#012:G153:.&#.5G#:5G%230:.&#.01.2kS#
@?4%&G#3?1#J01G:A31G#54:21#&1;1&2#1ZA11G#3?421#2J1A:F:1G#:5#3?:2#A45G:3:45(#.#2A?171#4F
:52%&.3:45#I40`2#34#7:3:>.31#3?1#54:21#2?.&&#81#2%87:331G#34#.5G#.JJ04;1G#:5#I0:3:5>#8'#3?1#U4A.&
/&.55:5>#B%3?40:3'#.5G#2?.&&#3?15#81#F%&&'#:7J&171531GS

P1.245L#_5#40G10#34#152%01#.G1[%.31#:52%&.3:45#.5G#54:21#7:3:>.3:45#71.2%012#.5G#34#2.F1>%.0G
3?1#.715:3:12#4F#.GX4:5:5>#4AA%J:102#.5G#F%3%01#4AA%J:102S

K B5'#G1;1&4J7153#45#2:31#:5A&%G:5>#3?1#0174;.&#4F#317J40.0'#8%:&G:5>2N#J.3?2N#?.0G#2%0F.A:5>
.5GN40#G174&:3:45#2?.&&#A47J&'#I:3?#3?1#71.2%012#213#4%3#I:3?:5#3?1#.JJ04;1G#B0840:A%&3%0.&
@3.317153S#W?:2#:5A&%G12#J04;:2:45#F40#2%J10;:2:45#4F#3011#J0431A3:45#8'#.#2%:3.8&'#[%.&:F:1G#.5G
1ZJ10:15A1G#.0840:A%&3%0.&#A452%&3.53S

P1.245L#W4#152%01#013153:45#.5G#J0431A3:45#4F#3?1#2:l1.8&1#4.`#30112#45#3?1#2:31#:5#3?1#:53101232
4F#.715:3'S

, /0:40#34#3?1#01R4AA%J.3:45#4F#3?1#317J40.0'#2A?44&#3?1#2:31#&.'4%3#G13.:&2#:5A&%G:5>#A.0#J.0`:5>(
G04J#4FF#J04;:2:45#.5G#J1G1230:.5#.AA122#.JJ04;1G#%5G10#J&.55:5>#01F1015A1#**N)K!!#34>13?10
I:3?#F%03?10#G13.:&2#4F#.AA122#.00.5>171532#34#3?1#J.0`:5>#2J.A12#F40#J.01532#G%0:5>#G04J#4FF
.5G#J:A`#%J#3:712#34>13?10#I:3?#.AA122#34#3?1#A.0#J.0`#F40#210;:A:5>#;1?:A&12#G%0:5>#2A?44&#3:712
2?.&&#81#2%87:331G#34#.5G#.JJ04;1G#:5#I0:3:5>#8'#3?1#U4A.&#/&.55:5>#B%3?40:3'(#.5G#3?101.F310
:523.&&1G#:5#.AA40G.5A1#I:3?#3?1#.>011G#G13.:&2#%5&122#3?1#94%5A:&#.>011#:5#I0:3:5>#34#.5
.&3105.3:;1#.00.5>17153S

P1.245L#W4#152%01#3?1#G1;1&4J7153#G412#543#J01X%G:A1#3?1#F011RF&4I#4F#30.FF:A#40#3?1#A45G:3:452
4F#>1510.&#2.F13'#I:3?:5#3?1#2:31#40#3?1#.GX4:5:5>#J%8&:A#?:>?I.'S

" W?1#15?.5A17153#34# 3?1# &.5G2A.J:5>#.2#.JJ04;1G#.2#J.03#4F#.JJ&:A.3:45#01FL#*+N!!MH#2?.&&#81
:7J&171531G#I:3?:5#O#7453?2#4F# 3?1#G.31#4F# 3?:2#G1A:2:45#40# :5#.AA40G.5A1#I:3?#.#J04>0.771
.>011G#:5#I0:3:5>#8'#3?1#U4A.&#/&.55:5>#B%3?40:3'S#B5'#1Z:23:5>#84%5G.0'#301.37153#2?.&&#543#81
%J04431G#40#0174;1G#1ZA1J3#I?101#:5#.AA40G.5A1#I:3?#3?1#.JJ04;1G#J&.5#.5G#2?.&&#81#J0431A31G
F047#8%:&G:5>#4J10.3:452#G%0:5>#3?1#A4%021#4F#G1;1&4J7153S B5'#J107.5153#J&.53:5>#3?.3#:2#J.03
4F# 3?1# .JJ04;1G# 2A?171# 3?.3#I:3?:5# .# J10:4G# 4F# F:;1 '1.02# .F310# J&.53:5># :2# 0174;1G(# G:12# 40
81A4712#210:4%2&'#G.7.>1G#40#G:21.21G(#2?.&&#81#01J&.A1G#:5#3?1#51Z3#J&.53:5>#21.245#.5G#.&&
J&.53:5>#2?.&&#81#01J&.A1G#:5#3?1#2.71#J42:3:452#I:3?#43?102#4F#.#2:7:&.0#2:l1#.5G#2J1A:12(#%5&122
3?1#U4A.&#/&.55:5>#B%3?40:3'#F:023#>:;12#I0:3315#A452153#34#.5'#;.0:.3:45S

P1.245L##W4#2.F1>%.0G#3?1#A?.0.A310#4F#3?1#.01.#.5G#3?1#01.245.8&1#012:G153:.&#.715:3:12#4F

Page 56



&4A.&#012:G1532S

*) W?1#317J40.0'#2A?44&#2?.&&#4J10.31#:5#.AA40G.5A1#I:3?#3?1#W0.;1&#/&.5#.JJ04;1G#.2#J.03#4F
.JJ&:A.3:45#01FL#*+N!),M(#3?04%>?4%3#3?1#&:F13:71#4F#3?1#4J10.3:45#4F#3?1#2A?44&S

P1.245L#_5#40G10#34#J047431#2%23.:5.8&1#30.52J403#71.2%012#I?101#45R230113#J.0`:5>#.5G
7.541%;0:5>#7.'#A.%21#?:>?I.'#2.F13'#J048&172S

Page 57



B5'#J10245#I:2?:5>#34#:52J1A3#3?1#.84;1#J.J102#2?4%&G#A453.A3 E:A340:.#-AY45.>?(#/&.55:5>#.5G
P1>1510.3:45(#T0153#9:;:A#915301(#C5>:51102#6.'(#6178&1'(#=B"#)<$(#W1&S#D4S#)!)#,"HK +HHK

Page 58



!"##$%%&&'(&)"(%
)*+,,-,.'!/00-1122'/, !"#$%&'(#!)*+
$120'3/
!+42'350627 89:9;98

<$%&'$3="(#>%$"3
(&!&$?&@A ,)#-./0123(#!)*4

B>(@A 563&27829

)C>33$3D'>(&>A 563&27829#:097%&/6/;<2#=03%>

C"!>%$"3A ?636@27#3263#0A#,!(#:30B9C;&&#D068(#E09809

)(")"<>CA F2>0&;/;09#0A#2G;7/;9@#@636@27#698#232./;09#0A#6#7;9@&2#7/032'#1%;&8;9@#/0#H30<;82#$%9;03
I.C00&#J992G#/0#K6H&2#L6&M#I.C00&#B;/C#6770.;6/28#H&6'#6326(#B6;/;9@#7C2&/23(#.'.&2
7/036@2#698#92B#A29.;9@#N6>29828#H&697#698#827.3;H/;09O

>))C$!>3%A PC2#Q2B#K082&#I.C00&#:0>H69'#E/8R#S#K3#$R?3;AA;9

!"3%>!%A :C3;7/0HC23#L;.MC6>#J770.;6/27

)C>3'3"E<A I22#:098;/;09#!R

FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF

Agenda Item 6

Page 59



<$%&'#>)
)*+,,-,.'!/00-1122'#+G

I;/2#6883277T ?636@27#3263#0A#,!(#:30B9C;&&#D068(#E09809

U#:30B9#.0H'3;@C/#698#86/61672#3;@C/7#!)**#-38969.2#I%3<2'#*)))!+!V)

PC;7#>6H#;7#;98;.6/;<2#09&'R

Page 60



<&C&!%&@'<$%&')C>3<
<&C&!%&@'<$%&')C>3<

&H-41-,.'<-12')*+,' ''

)7/G/42I'<-12')*+,

Page 61



Page 62



)7/G/42I'&*2J+1-/,4

Page 63



&H-41-,.'&*2J+1-/,4

(&!"##&3@>%$"3<
?DJQP#H&699;9@#H23>;77;09K 7%1W2./#/0#/C2#.098;/;097#72/#0%/#;9#/C2#F36A/#F2.;7;09#Q0/;.2R
>L')(")"<>C
PC2#H30H076&#;7#A03#/C2#82>0&;/;09#0A#2G;7/;9@#@636@27#698#232./;09#0A#6#7;9@&2#7/032'#1%;&8;9@#/0#H30<;82#69
6992G2#7.C00&#1%;&8;9@#B;/C#A0%3#.&677300>7#/0#/C2#92631'#K6H&2#L6&M#I.C00&#B;/C#6770.;6/28#H&6'#6326(
B6;/;9@#7C2&/23(#.'.&2#7/036@2(#92B#A29.;9@#698#&6987.6H;9@R

ML'&N$<%$3D
PC2#H30H076&#7;/2#;7#6#H;2.2#0A#&698#0..%H;28#1'#@636@2#7/3%./%327#698#C6387/698;9@#6..27728#<;6#:30B9C;&&
D068#;9#563&27829R#PC2#7;/2#;7#10%9828#09#6&&#7;827#1'#/C2#3263#@638297#0A#327;829/;6&#H30H23/;27#09#:30B9C;&&
D068(#I/#$0C9X7#J<29%2#698#Y%39X7#D068R#PC2#7%330%98;9@#6326#;7#H3280>;96/2&'#327;829/;6&# ;9#96/%32#698

Page 64



.C636./23;728#1'# /2336.28#8B2&&;9@7R#PC2#H30H076&#7;/2# ;7#90/#B;/C;9#6#:09723<6/;09#J326#698# /C2#H30H076&
B0%&8#90/#6AA2./#/C2#72//;9@#0A#69'#&;7/28#1%;&8;9@7R

!L'>#&3@#&3%<'<$3!&'<OM#$<<$"3
PC2#03;@;96&&'#7%1>;//28#H30H076&#B67#A03#6#&63@23(#H63/#/B0#7/032'#1%;&8;9@#B;/C#6#&0B23#@30%98#A&003#&2<2&#698
.6H6.;/'#0A#ZZ#H%H;&7R#J>29828#H&697#C6<2#1229#32.2;<28#BC;.C#328%.2#/C2#C2;@C/#698#7.6&2#0A#/C2#1%;&8;9@
698#32>0<28#/C2#&0B23#@30%98#A&003#&2<2&R#PC2#.6H6.;/'#0A#/C2#H30H0728#6992G2#C67#1229#328%.28#/0#[!R
J.0%7/;.#A29.;9@#;7#6&70#;829/;A;28#09#/C2#H30H0728#H&697#/0#10%9863;27#B;/C#68W0;9;9@#92;@C10%37#698#70A/
&6987.6H;9@#;9/308%.28R#PC2#H30H076&#C67#1229#67727728#16728#09#/C272#H&697R

@L'<O##>(P'"='Q&P'$<<O&<
PC2#M2'#H&699;9@#.097;8236/;097#;9#/C;7#.672#632#67#A0&&0B7T

! \3;9.;H&2#0A#F2<2&0H>29/#]#PC2#&077#0A#/C2#7/036@2#NYZO#%72#698#3282<2&0H>29/#/0#H30<;82#6#7.C00&
6992G2#;7#.097;82328#6..2H/61&2#;9#H3;9.;H&2

! ^>H6./# 09# Q2;@C10%3;9@# J>29;/'# ]# I%1W2./# /0# .098;/;097(# /C2# H30H076&# ;7# .097;82328# /0# A03># 69
6..2H/61&2# 32&6/;097C;H# B;/C# 92;@C10%3;9@# 0..%H;237# ;9# /23>7# 0A# 90;72# 8;7/%3169.2(# &077# 0A# &;@C/(
0<23&00M;9@#698#0<231263;9@#;>H6./7

! P3697H03/6/;09#^>H6./#]#PC2#H30H076&#;7#.097;82328#6..2H/61&2#;9#/3697H03/6/;09#/23>7#7%1W2./#/0#/C2
7%1>;77;09#0A#69#%H86/28#P36<2&#\&69

! :09/6>;96/;09#]#\0/29/;6&#.09/6>;96/;09#;9#/C2#70;&#.69#12#682_%6/2&'#688327728#1'#.098;/;09
! ^>H6./# 09#:C636./23# ]# PC2# H30H076&# ;7# .097;82328# /0# 327%&/# ;9# 6# <;7%6&&'# 6..2H/61&2# 82<2&0H>29/

BC;.C#C67#69#6..2H/61&2#;>H6./#09#/C2#.C636./23#0A#/C2#6326

(&C&?>3%'<$%&'R$<%"(P
PC232# ;7#90# 32&2<69/#H&699;9@#C;7/03'#32&6/;9@# /0# /C2#7;/2# ;/72&A#1%/# /C2# A0&&0B;9@# 32&6/27# /0# /C2#92631'#K6H&2
L6&M#I.C00&T

D2A2329.2
Q0

\30H076& F2.;7;09

)Z`!*VZ F2>0&;/;09#0A#7;9@&2a7/032'#7H03/7#S
70.;6&#.&%1#698#232./;09#0A#6#H63/
7;9@&2a7/032'(#H63/#/B0a7/032'#7.C00&
1%;&8;9@(#A03>6/;09#0A#@6>27#H;/.C
698#,#.63aH63M;9@#7H6.27(#.'.&2
7/036@2#698#6770.;6/28#C638#698
70A/#&6987.6H;9@#698#7%1W2./#/0#6
F228#0A#J@322>29/#86/28#*!/C
=213%63'#!))"#%9823#I2./;09#*)V#0A
/C2#P0B9#698#:0%9/3'#\&699;9@#J./
*"")(#67#6>29828

D7+,12I

!"3<OC%>%$"3<
I/6/%/03'# 92;@C10%3# .097%&/6/;09# H23;08# N!*# 86'7O# 7/63/28# 09# )4`**`!)*4(# ;9# /0/6&# 4)# H30H23/;27# B232
.097%&/28R#P0#86/2#7;G#32H32729/6/;097#C6<2#1229#32.2;<28#01W2./;9@#/0#/C2#H30H076&#H&%7#6#H2/;/;09#B;/C#[)
7;@96/%327R#-92# 01W2./;09# C67# 6&70# 1229# 32.2;<28# A30>#L638#:0%9.;&&03# Y011'#PC0>67R#PC2# @30%987# A03
01W2./;09#632#7%>>63;728#12&0Bba

"6S2T1-/,'7+-42I (24G/,42
PC2#7%330%98;9@#6326#;7#6&3268'#.09@27/28#B;/C#&;>;/28#H63M;9@#8%2#/0#/C2
9%>123#0A#7.C00&7#;9#/C2#6326R#PC2#H30H076&#B0%&8#B03729#/C2#7;/%6/;09

I22#H636@36HC7#!,a,+

K69'#0A#/C2#H%H;&7#B;&&#12#83;<29#/0#7.C00&#698#632#A30>#0%/7;82#0A#/C2#6326 I22#H636@36HC#,*

PC2#H30H076&#B0%&8#.6%72#90;72#8;7/%3169.2#698#&077#0A#6>29;/' I22#H636@36HC7#Va!!

Page 65



PC2#7;/2#;7#.097/36;928#698#/C2#7;c2(#1%&M(#>677#698#7.6&2#0A#/C2
82<2&0H>29/#;7#;96HH30H3;6/2#698#;9.09@3%0%7#A03#/C2#7;/2

I22#H636@36HC#,V

PC2#2G;7/;9@#K6H&2#L6&M#I.C00&#C67#90#72B236@2#.0992./;09#698#C6<2#6
72H/;.#/69M#BC;.C#32_%;327#2>H/';9@#BC;.C#.6%727#7>2&&7

^/#;7#90/#.&263#BC2/C23#/C2
H30H076&#B0%&8#;9.&%82
.0992./;09#/0#72B237#C0B2<23
682_%6/2#72B236@2
63369@2>29/7#B0%&8#12#6
32_%;32>29/#0A#Y%;&8;9@
D2@%&6/;097

PC2#H30H076&#7C0%&8#;9.03H036/2#/C2#7C6328#6..277#/0#/C2#3263#0A#8B2&&;9@7
09#:30B9C;&&#D068#/0#6&&0B#A03#69#2G/36#H2827/3;69#6..277(#A;32#27.6H2#698
6&&0B#.0992./;09#0A#/C2#7;/2#/0#72B237

PC2#6..277#H6/C#;7#90/#B;/C;9
/C2#328#&;92#09#/C2#7%1>;//28
E0.6/;09#\&69#698#8027#90/
A03>#H63/#0A#/C2#H30H076&

\30H0728#1%;&8;9@#B0%&8#12#0%/a0Aa.C636./23#B;/C#/C2#7%330%98;9@#d;./03;69
82<2&0H>29/

I22#H636@36HC#,V

PC2#H30H076&#7C0%&8#12#.097;82328#6#92B#7/698a6&092#7.C00& PC2#H30H076&#B0%&8#6./#67#69
6992G2#/0#/C2#>6;9#7.C00&
92631'#B;/C#A%9./;097#7%.C#67
\e#&277097#698#6772>1&;27
/6M;9@#H&6.2#;9#/C2#2G;7/;9@
>6;9#7.C00&#1%;&8;9@

PC2#7.6&2#0A#/C2#82<2&0H>29/#B0%&8#32_%;32#69#e9<;309>29/6&#^>H6./
J77277>29/

PC2#H30H076&#;7#90/#;9#6
f7297;/;<2#6326X#698#;7#90/
.097;82328#/0#327%&/#;9
7;@9;A;.69/#2AA2./7#09#/C2
29<;309>29/#67#82A;928#1'#/C2
PC2#P0B9#698#:0%9/3'
\&699;9@#Ne9<;309>29/6&
^>H6./#J77277>29/O
D2@%&6/;097#!)** 698#;7#90/
.097;82328#/0#B63369/#69
e9<;309>29/6&#^>H6./
J77277>29/

PC2#%72#0A#/C2#7;/2#7C0%&8#12#.097;82328#f7%;#@2923;7X#698#90/#YZ#%72 -AA;.237#80#90/#6..2H/#/C6/#/C2
7;/2#;7#%728#A03#/C2#7/036@2#0A
>;9236&7#698#;7#76/;7A;28#/C6/
/C2#%72#;7#127/#827.3;128#67
YZR#^9#69'#.672#/C;7#;7#90/
.097;82328#.3%.;6&#;9
82/23>;9;9@#/C;7#6HH&;.6/;09

Q2;@C10%37#B232#32a.097%&/28#A03#!*#86'7#09#)"`)V`!)*+#B;/C#6>29828#H&697#BC;.C#328%.28#/C2#7.6&2#0A#/C2
H30H076&R#PB0#A%3/C23#01W2./;097#B232#32.2;<28#32;/236/;9@#/C2;3#01W2./;09#BC;.C#632#7%>>63;728#610<2R

:-QIgEPeeIT
!"#$%&'"(#()'$*+ ,!-.".+ #".+ $'+ '/0.1()'$%+ '$+ ("#$%&'"(#()'$+ 2"'3$4%+ ('+ (-)%+ &"'&'%#56+ %3/0.1(+ ('+ 1'$4)()'$%
".73)")$2*+ 8)9+ (-.+ %3/:)%%)'$+ #$4+ #&&"';#5+ '<+ #$+ 3&4#(.4+ =1-''5+ !"#;.5+ >5#$+ ('+ )$1'"&'"#(.+ (-.+ &"'&'%.4
%1-''5+#$$.?+.?(.$%)'$@+#$4+8))9+".:';#5+'<+(-.+.?)%()$2+;.-)135#"+1"'%%';."+('+(-.+%)(.+#$4+".)$%(#(.:.$(+('
<''(A#B+A)(-+23#"4+"#)5)$2%+#$4+#+".;).A+'<+(-.+$..4+<'"+=1-''5+C..&+D5.#"+:#"E)$2%+#5'$2+(-.+%)(.+<"'$(#2.
('+/.+3$4."(#E.$+#(+(-.+#&&5)1#$(F%+.?&.$%.+&")'"+('+'113&#()'$+'<+(-.+4.;.5'&:.$(GF

H$;)"'$:.$(#5+ I.#5(-*+ D'$1."$%+ )$)()#55B+ "#)%.4+ ".2#"4)$2+ $')%.+ 4)%(3"/#$1.G+ J:.$4.4+ &5#$%+ )$("'431.4
#1'3%()1+ <.$1)$2+ ('+ (-.+ /'3$4#").%+ #$4+ ".431.4+ (-.+ $3:/."+ '<+ &3&)5%G+ K.1'::.$4+ #((#1-)$2+ 1'$4)()'$%
%.13")$2+$')%.+:)()2#()'$+:.#%3".%+#$4+1'$(#:)$#(.4+5#$4+1'$4)()'$%G

)"C$!P'!"3<$@&(>%$"3<
3+1-/,+*')*+,,-,.')/*-TU'=7+02V/7W'X;Y8;LA
PC2#Q6/;096&#\&699;9@#\0&;.'#=36>2B03M#NQ\\=O#B67#H%1&;7C28#09#![#K63.C#!)*!#698#32H&6.27#H&699;9@

Page 66



\0&;.'#?%;869.2#698#\&699;9@#\0&;.'#I/6/2>29/7#B;/C#;>>28;6/2#2AA2./R#PC;7#;9.&%827#6#H327%>H/;09#;9#A6<0%3
0A#7%7/6;961&2#82<2&0H>29/#;9#10/C#H&69#>6M;9@#698#82.;7;09#>6M;9@R#^/#;7#.097;82328#/C6/#/C2#76<28#H0&;.;27
32A23328#/0#;9#/C2#680H/28#gF\#698#:032#I/36/2@'#632#;9#.09A03>;/'#B;/C#/C2#Q\\=#698#632#7/;&&#32&2<69/R

I2./;09#[#]#D2_%;3;9@#?008#F27;@9
I2./;09#Z#]#\30>0/;9@#526&/C'#:0>>%9;/;27

%Z2'C/,I/,')*+,'X;Y88LA
\0&;.'#,R*Z#]#e8%.6/;09#=6.;&;/;27
\0&;.'#VR,#]#J77277;9@#2AA2./7#0A#82<2&0H>29/#09#/3697H03/#.6H6.;/'
\0&;.'#[R4 L#E0.6&#.C636./23
\0&;.'#[RV L#J3.C;/2./%32
\0&;.'#[R*+ L#D28%.;9@#90;72#698#29C69.;9@#70%987.6H27

!/72'<17+12.U'X;Y8YLA
:\*[#]#\30/2./;9@#698#e9C69.;9@#/C2#I%1%3169#:C636./23#0A#Y329/

M72,1[4'O@)'X;YY9LA
Ye!#]#P0B97.6H2T#E0.6&#:09/2G/#698#:C636./23
Ye[#]#\%1&;.#D26&>T#I/322/7.6H2
Ye"#]#J3.C;/2./%36&#h%6&;/'
:=Z#]#I.C00&#eG/297;097
e\!#]#Q0;72#698#d;136/;097
e\V#]#:09/6>;96/28#E698
PDQ,#]#e9<;309>29/6&#^>H6./#0A#P36AA;.
PDQ!!#]#\63M;9@#I/6986387#]#909a327;829/;6&#82<2&0H>29/7

<5GG*202,1+7U')*+,,-,.'D5-I+,T2A
I\?*[#]#F27;@9#?%;82#A03#Q2B#F2<2&0H>29/

@&%>$C&@'!"3<$@&(>%$"3<
!"#$%&'(#)%"*
+, PC2#H30H076&# 32&6/27# /0#6#H;2.2#0A# &698# &0.6/28# /0# /C2# 3263#0A# 327;829/;6&#8B2&&;9@7#09#Y%39X7#D068(#I/

$0C97#J<29%2#698#:30B9C;&&#D068R#PC232#;7#6#<2C;.%&63#6..277#/0#/C2#7;/2#A30>#:30B9C;&&#D068R#PC2#7;/2
;7#.%3329/&'#0..%H;28#1'#C6387/698;9@#698#@636@27#698#C67#1229#%728#;9#/C2#H67/#A03#7/036@2#NYZ#g72OR
K6H&2#L6&M#I.C00&#;7#69#;982H29829/#H3;>63'#7.C00&#&0.6/28#09#6#7;>;&63#f16.M&698X#7;/2#6HH30G;>6/2&'
++># /0# /C2# 903/Ca267/# BC;.C# ;7# 6..27728# A30># :30B9C;&&# D068R# PC2# 7.C00&# B67# H23>;//28# %9823
6HH&;.6/;09#32AT#)Z`!*VZ#698#;7#0H236/28#1'#PC2#Q2B#K082&#I.C00&#:0>H69'#BC;.C#;7#90/aA03aH30A;/R

!R# PC2#H30H076&#;7#/0#82>0&;7C#/C2#2G;7/;9@#7/3%./%327#09#/C2#7;/2#;9#03823#/0#232./#6#7;9@&2#7/032'#fEa7C6H28X
1%;&8;9@# .09/6;9;9@# A0%3# .&677300>7# 67# 69# 6992G2# /0# /C2# >6;9# 7.C00&R# PC2# 1%;&8;9@# B0%&8# C6<2# A0%3
.&677300>7#B;/C# 6# .6H6.;/'# 0A# *Z# H%H;&7# 26.C#>269;9@# /C232#B0%&8# 12# 90#>032# /C69# [!# H%H;&7# 698# 4
>2>1237#0A# 7/6AA# %7;9@# /C2#H30H0728#6992G2#6/#69'#092# /;>2R#PC2#6992G2# ;7# ;9/29828# A03#%72#1'# /C2
%HH23# '2637# 0A# /C2# 7.C00&# Ni2637#+# 698#V# 6@27#"a**OR# ^9# 688;/;09# /0# /C2# A0%3# .&677300>7#632# 69.;&&63'
300>7# 7%.C# 67# 7/0327(# 16/C300>7#698# 6# 7/6AA# 300>R#PC2# .&677300>7#B0%&8# &00M# 0%/# 09/0# 6# .0%3/'638
6326R#Y;9#698#.'.&2#7/036@2#B0%&8#12#6..0>>086/28#09#/C2#6..277#H6/C#/0#/C2#7;/2#698#/C232#B0%&8#12
90# <2C;.%&63# 6..277# /0# /C2# 7;/2R# ^9# /23>7#0A# C0B# /C2# 7.C00&#B0%&8#0H236/2(# /C2#6992G2#B0%&8#0H29# /0
H%H;&7# A30># Z6>#B;/C# 7.C00&# 86'# 298;9@# 6/# ,T4+H># 698# 6A/23# 7.C00&# .&%17# 298;9@# 698# /C2# &67/# H%H;&7
&26<;9@#1'#+H>R#\%H;&7#B0%&8#6//298#/C2#>6;9#7.C00&#1%;&8;9@#A03#10/C#\e#&277097#698#6772>1&;27#/C322
/;>27#6#B22MR#Q0#.69/229#A6.;&;/;27#B0%&8#12#H30<;828#698#/C2#6HH&;.69/#C67#;98;.6/28#/C6/#H%H;&7#B0%&8
C6<2#H6.M28#&%9.C27R

-$)"()./01%213040/%.50"#*
6, PC2# H30H076&# B0%&8# ;9<0&<2# /C2# 2GH697;09# 0A# 69# 2G;7/;9@# \3;>63'# I.C00&R# \636@36HC# [!# 0A# /C2# Q\\=

N!)*!O# 7/6/27# /C6/# /C2# ?0<239>29/# 6//6.C27# @326/# ;>H03/69.2# /0# 297%3;9@# /C6/# 6# 7%AA;.;29/# .C0;.2# 0A
7.C00&#H&6.27# ;7# 6<6;&61&2# /0#>22/# /C2#92287#0A# 2G;7/;9@#698#92B#.0>>%9;/;27R#PC2#Q\\=#7/6/27# /C6/
&0.6&# H&699;9@# 6%/C03;/;27# 7C0%&8# /6M2# 6# H306./;<2(# H07;/;<2# 698# .0&&61036/;<2# 6HH306.C# /0#>22/;9@# /C;7
32_%;32>29/(#698#/0#82<2&0H>29/#/C6/#B;&&#B;829#.C0;.2#;9#28%.6/;09#698#/C6/#/C2'#7C0%&8T
! @;<2#@326/#B2;@C/#/0#/C2#9228#/0#.326/2(#2GH698#03#6&/23#7.C00&7b#698
! B03M# B;/C# 7.C00&7# H30>0/237# /0# ;829/;A'# 698# 3270&<2# M2'# H&699;9@# ;77%27# 12A032# 6HH&;.6/;097# 632

7%1>;//28R

Page 67



4R# E09809#\&69#N!)**O#H0&;.'#,R*Z#;7#7%HH03/;<2#0A#/C2#82<2&0H>29/#0A#92B#7.C00&7#698#/C2#2GH697;09#0A
2G;7/;9@#7.C00&7#698#7/6/27#/C6/T

jM.;.5'&:.$(+&"'&'%#5%+A-)1-+.$-#$1.+.431#()'$+#$4+%E)55%+&"';)%)'$+A)55+ /.+%3&&'"(.46+ )$1534)$2
$.A+/3)546+ .?&#$%)'$+'<+.?)%()$2+ <#1)5)().%+'"+ 1-#$2.+'<+3%.+ ('+.431#()'$#5+&3"&'%.%NO$+&#"()135#"6
&"'&'%#5%+<'"+$.A+%1-''5%+%-'354+/.+2);.$+&'%)();.+1'$%)4."#()'$+#$4+%-'354+'$5B+/.+".<3%.4+A-.".
(-.".+ #".+ 4.:'$%("#/5.+ $.2#();.+ 5'1#5+ ):&#1(%+ A-)1-+ %3/%(#$()#55B+ '3(A.)2-+ (-.+ 4.%)"#/)5)(B+ '<
.%(#/5)%-)$2+#+$.A+%1-''5+#$4+A-)1-+1#$$'(+/.+#44".%%.4+(-"'32-+(-.+#&&"'&")#(.+3%.+'<+&5#$$)$2
1'$4)()'$%+'"+'/5)2#()'$%Rk

+R# PC2# 7;/2# ;7# .%3329/&'# 0..%H;28# 1'# @636@27# 698# H63/;6&&'# 82>0&;7C28# @636@27# 698# /C2# 7;/2# ;7# %728# A03
7/036@2#698#0H29#7/036@2#NYZ#%72OR#I6<28#gF\#N!))4O#H0&;.'#eK\"#722M7#/0#H30/2./#&0.6&#2>H&0'>29/
7;/27#2G.2H/#BC232#/C2#%72#C67#%96..2H/61&2#29<;309>29/6&# ;>H6./#03# /C232# ;7#90#2AA2./;<2#82>698#A03
/C2# H32>;727R# ^9# /C2# .672# 0A# /C2# H30H076&# 7;/2# /C232# 632# 90# 2>H&0'227# 16728# 09# /C2# 7;/2# ;/72&A# 698
6HH2637#/0#12#09&'#%728#A03#7/036@2R#PC2#7;/2#;7#90/#.097;82328#;826&#A03#6#YZ#%72#@;<29#;/7#32&6/;<2&'#.&072
H30G;>;/'#/0#327;829/;6&#92;@C10%37#09#6&&#10%9863;27#698#/C2#32&6/;<2&'#96330B#<2C;.%&63#6..277#/0#/C2#7;/2
0A#!R+>#BC;.C#;7#;96HH30H3;6/2#A03#723<;.;9@#63369@2>29/7#698#/C2#<2C;.&27#29/369.2#;/72&A#;7#10%9828#09
10/C#7;827#1'#/C2#A&69M#B6&&7#0A#/B0#8B2&&;9@7R#^9#/C;7#;97/69.2(#.097;823;9@#/C2#H07;/;<2#H0&;.'#7%HH03/#A03
/C2#2GH697;09#0A#7.C00&7(#/C2#H30H076&#;7#.097;82328#69#6..2H/61&2#%72#09#/C2#7;/2#;9#H3;9.;H&2#7%1W2./#/0
/C2#>6/23;6&#H&699;9@#.097;8236/;097#72/#0%/#;9#/C;7#32H03/R

!5.7(#1%"180)9:;%'$<*
=, PC2#7;/2#;7#10%9828#09#6&&#7;827#1'#327;829/;6&#8B2&&;9@7#B;/C#/C2#7;82#10%9863'#0A#Q0R*6#I/#$0C9l7#D068

A03>;9@# /C2# 903/C239# 10%9863'# 0A# /C2# 7;/2(# /C2# 3263# @638297# 0A# 92;@C10%37# 09# Y%39X7# D068# 61%/# /C2
B27/239#10%9863'#0A# /C2#7;/2#698# /C2# 3263#@638297#0A#8B2&&;9@7#09#:30B9C;&&#D068#61%/# /C2#7;/2# /0# /C2
70%/CR#f=61&;92X#09#I/#$0C9X7#D068#;7#6#/B0#7/032'#8B2&&;9@#BC;.C#C67#;/7#3263#698#7;82#2&2<6/;09#8;32./&'
61%//;9@#/C2#7;/2R#Q2;@C10%37#/'H;.6&&'#C6<2#32&6/;<2&'#7C6&&0B#3263#@638297#698#/C2#;>H6./#09#92;@C10%37
327%&/;9@#A30>#/C2#H30H0728#1%;&8;9@#698#%72#.0>H6328#/0#/C2#2G;7/;9@#7;/%6/;09#9228#/0#12#.097;82328T

Q2;@C10%37#09#:30B9C;&&#D068T
[R## #Q0R,!# 698#Q0R,4#:30B9C;&&# D068# 632# H07;/;0928# 68W6.29/# /0# /C2# 6..277# /0# /C2# 7;/2# 698# C6<2# 2G;7/;9@

B00829# 7;82# 10%9863'# A29.27# 698# 3263# 10%9863'# B6&&# B;/C# /C2# 7;/2# 0A# <63';9@# C2;@C/7R# PC2# H30H076&
;9.&%827#/C2#232./;09#0A#6#!>#C;@C#6.0%7/;.#A29.2#09#/C2#7;82#10%9863;27#0A#/C272#92;@C10%37#698#!R+>
C;@C#6.0%7/;.#A29.;9@#09#/C2#3263#10%9863'#0A#Q0R,!R

ZR# Q0X7# !4a,)# C6<2# 3263# @638297# BC;.C# 61%/# /C2# 7;/2# 698# /C2# 10%9863'# ;7# A03>28# 1'# .033%@6/28# >2/6&
A29.;9@#6HH30G;>6/2&'#,>#C;@C#698#6#7C6328#6..277#H6/C# /0# /C2#3263#0A# /C272#H30H23/;27#630%98#*>#;9
B;8/CR#PC2#10%9863;27#0A# /C2#7;/2#B;/C#Q0R!Z#698#Q0R,)#B0%&8#12#6#!R+>#C;@C#6.0%7/;.# A29.2#698# /C2
H30H0728# 1%;&8;9@# B0%&8# 12# H07;/;0928# 12/B229# *,>a*+># A30># /C2# 3263# 2&2<6/;097# 0A# 92;@C10%37# 6/
Q0R!Za,!#698#/C2#H30H0728#3263#10%9863'#A29.2#B0%&8#12#H07;/;0928#12/B229#[R,>#698#ZRV>#A30>#/C2
3263#2&2<6/;097#0A#/C272#92;@C10%37#BC;.C#;7#.097;82328#6..2H/61&2R#I0A/#&6987.6H;9@#;7#H30H0728#09#/C2
10%9863;27#B;/C#/C272#92;@C10%37#698#A%3/C23#82/6;&7#0A#/C;7#.69#12#72.%328#1'#.098;/;09R

"R# \63/#0A#/C2#H30H0728#1%;&8;9@#B0%&8#61%/#/C2#10%9863'#0A#Q0R!4a!V#698#B0%&8#C6<2#6#>6G;>%>#C2;@C/#0A
,R!>#09#/C2#10%9863'R#PC232#632#2G;7/;9@#@636@27#;9#/C2#76>2#H07;/;09#,>#;9#C2;@C/#698#1263;9@#;9#>;98
/C2#72H636/;09#8;7/69.2#0A#12/B229#[RZ>#698#"R4>(#/C2#H30H076&#B0%&8#.0>A03/61&'#H677#/C2#,)m#/27/#67
72/#0%/#;9#I\?*[#698#;7#.097;82328#6..2H/61&2R

*)R#:097;823;9@# /C2# H0;9/7# 8;7.%7728# 610<2(# /C2# H30H076&# ;7# 90/# .097;82328# /0# A03># 69# %96..2H/61&2
0<231263;9@#03#&077#0A#&;@C/#;>H6./#09#92;@C10%37#09#:30B9C;&&#D068R

Q2;@C10%37#09#I/#$0C97#J<29%2T
**R## #PC2#7;82#10%9863'#0A#Q0R*6#I/#$0C9X7#J<29%2# A03>7# /C2#>6W03;/'#0A# /C2#903/C239#10%9863'#0A# /C2#7;/2R

PC2# &63@27/# 7/3%./%32# 09# /C2# 7;/2# ;7# 6# @636@2# 1&0.M# BC;.C# ;7# H07;/;0928# 09# /C2# 10%9863'# B;/C# /C;7
92;@C10%3#B;/C#6#82H/C#0A#*+R!>#698#C2;@C/#0A#,>R#=%3/C23#@636@27#H32<;0%7&'#2G;7/28#12'098#/C272#1%/
C6<2#1229#H63/;6&&'#82>0&;7C28#A03#76A2/'#3267097R#PC2#H30H0728#6992G2#1%;&8;9@#B0%&8#12#;9#/C2#76>2
H07;/;09#67#/C2#2G;7/;9@#@636@27#698#B0%&8#2G/298#/C2#A%&&#82H/C#0A#/C2#7;82#10%9863'#B;/C#Q0R*6#B;/C#6
>6G;>%>#C2;@C/#0A#,R!>R#:0>H6328#/0#/C2#2G;7/;9@#7;/%6/;09(#69#;9.32672#;9#C2;@C/#0A#)R!>#;7#.097;82328
>63@;96&#698#;/# ;7#10392#;9#>;98#/C6/#/C2#8B2&&;9@#6/#Q0R*6#;7#03;29/6/28#7&;@C/&'#6B6'#A30>#/C2#H30H076&
7;/2#B;/C#6#3263#@63829#&63@23#/C69#>07/#7%330%98;9@#@638297#/6H23;9@#A30>#6HH30G;>6/2&'#**>#/0#">#;9
B;8/CR# :0%H&28# B;/C# /C2# ;9/308%./;09# 0A# 6# @3229# 300A# 09# /C2# H30H0728# 1%;&8;9@(# /C2# H30H076&# ;7# 90/
.097;82328# /0#C6<2#69#%96..2H/61&2# &077#0A# &;@C/#03#0<231263;9@# ;>H6./#09# /C;7#92;@C10%3#.0>H6328#/0

Page 68



/C2#2G;7/;9@#7;/%6/;09R

*!R# f=61&;92X#09#I/#$0C97#J<29%2#;7#6#/B0#7/032'#8B2&&;9@#BC;.C#B67#.09<23/28#A30>#&;@C/#;98%7/3;6&#%72#%9823
H23>;77;09#*!`!VV!R#PC2#8B2&&;9@#C67#;/7#3263#7;82#10%9863'#09# ;9#.&072#H30G;>;/'#/0# /C2#7;/2#10%9863'
698#A26/%327#A;37/#A&003#7;82#698#3263#B;980B7#&00M;9@#0%/#09/0#/C2#7;/2R#PC2#8B2&&;9@#A26/%327#90#@30%98
A&003#B;980B7#C0B2<23#@30%98#A&003#C61;/61&2#300>7#632#723<28#1'#300A&;@C/7# ;9# /C2#A&6/# 300A#0A#6#7;9@&2
7/032'#2&2>29/#09#/C2#3263#2&2<6/;09R

*,R#-AA;.237# C6<2# <;7;/28# /C;7# 92;@C10%3# 698# ;/# ;7# 2<;829/# /C6/# /C2# A;37/# A&003# 0A# /C2# 8B2&&;9@# .09/6;97# 69
0H29aH&69#M;/.C29#698#&;<;9@#6326#B;/C#3263aA6.;9@#B;980B7#698#7;82aA6.;9@#=329.C#80037#&00M;9@#0%/#09/0
/C2#7;/2R

*4R# PC2#3263aA6.;9@#B;980B7#.%3329/&'#&00M#0%/#09/0#/C2#300A#0A#/C2#@636@2#1&0.M#/0#/C2#3263#BC;.C#;7#.%3329/&'
6HH30G;>6/2&'# +R,># ;9# B;8/C# 698# /C2# H30H0728# 1%;&8;9@# B0%&8# 12# "># ;9# B;8/CR# PC2# 0%/&00M# 0A# /C272
B;980B7#B0%&8#;92<;/61&'#.C69@2#67#/C2#7;c2#0A#/C2#1%;&8;9@#698#H&0/#.0<236@2#B0%&8#;9.32672R#50B2<23
1263;9@#;9#>;98#/C2#H30H0728#@3229#300A#0A#/C2#1%;&8;9@(#698#/C2#0H29aH&69#698#8%6&#67H2./#96/%32#0A#/C2
A;37/#A&003#6..0>>086/;09#0A#/C;7#92;@C10%3(#/C2#H30H076&# ;7#90/#.097;82328#/0#327%&/#;9#69#%96..2H/61&2
;>H6./#09# /C2#_%6&;/'#0A# /C2#0%/&00M#0A# /C;7#92;@C10%3# .0>H6328# /0# /C2#2G;7/;9@#7;/%6/;09R#:09.239#C67
6&70#1229#36;728#610%/#H0/29/;6&#90;72#8;7/%3169.2#A30>#/C2#H30H0728#%72#/0#/C2#@30%98#A&003#C61;/61&2
300>7#0A#f=61&;92X#8%2#/0#/C2#.&072#H30G;>;/'#0A#/C2#2G/2396&#B6&&7#/0#/C2#7;/2R#PC2#6>29828#H30H076&#C6<2
>0<28# /C2# H30H0728# 2&2./3;.;/'# 7%1a7/6/;09# 698# 1;M2# 7/032# 6B6'# A30># /C272# B6&&7# 698# >267%327# /0
H32<29/#8;32./#.09/6./#0A#H%H;&7#B;/C#/C2#2G/2396&#B6&&#.69#12#;9.03H036/28#;9/0#/C2#&6987.6H;9@#.098;/;09R

*+R#PC2# 7;82aA6.;9@# =329.C# 80037# 0<23&00M# /C2# 6..277# 3068# /0# /C2# 7;/2#BC;.C#B0%&8# 6./# 67# /C2# H2827/3;69
6..277#/0#/C2#7;/2R#J#H23@0&6#B;/C#.&;>1;9@#H&69/7#;7#H30H0728#0<23#H63/#0A#/C;7#6..277#BC;.C#;7#.097;82328
7%AA;.;29/#/0#6<0;8#%98%2#0<23&00M;9@#;9/0#/C2#8B2&&;9@#A30>#H2827/3;697#29/23;9@#/C2#7;/2R#^/#;7#6&70#10392
;9# >;98# /C6/# /C2# 03;@;96&# H23>;77;09# A03# /C2# 8B2&&;9@# N*!`!VV!O# 32_%;328# /C272# 80037# /0# 12# 017.%32&'
@&6c28#698#A;G28#7C%/R

*VR# PC2#H30H0728#1%;&8;9@#B0%&8#12#H07;/;0928#)R+># A30># /C2#7;9@&2#7/032'# 3263#2&2>29/#0A# /C;7#92;@C10%3
698#)R!>#C;@C23# /C69#/C;7#2&2>29/#BC;.C#>2697# &;@C/;9@#/0# /C2#@30%98#A&003#C61;/61&2#300>7#723<28#1'
300A&;@C/7#B0%&8#90/#12#%98%&'#6AA2./28#1'#/C2#H30H076&R

Q2;@C10%37#09#Y%39X7#D068T
*[R## #Q2;@C10%37#6/#Q0R!aZ#Y%39X7#D068#16.M#09/0# /C2#7;/2#B;/C# 3263#@638297#B;/C#>;9;>%>#82H/C7# 369@;9@

A30>#4R">#822H#/0#VR4>#822HR#PC2#H30H0728#1%;&8;9@#B0%&8#12#H07;/;0928#09#/C2#10%9863'#6/#/C2#298#0A
/C272#@638297#B;/C#6#>6G;>%>#C2;@C/#0A#,R!>R#PC2#1%;&8;9@#B0%&8#C6<2#6#328%.28#C2;@C/#0A#!R+>#09#/C2
10%9863;27#B;/C#/C2#92;@C10%37#B;/C#/C2#7C6&&0B27/#@638297#6/#Q0R!#698#Q0R4#Y%39X7#D068R#PC2#2G;7/;9@
10%9863'#.0>H3;727#6#@636@2#7/3%./%32#,>#C;@C#698#6#H63/;6&&'#82>0&;7C28#B6&&#BC;.C#B67#,RZ>#C;@CR
-<236&&#/C2#H30H076&#B0%&8#H677#/C2#,)m#/27/#B;/C#/C272#92;@C10%37#698#/C2#H30H076&#;7#90/#.097;82328#/0
327%&/#;9#69#%96..2H/61&2#&077#0A#&;@C/#03#0<231263;9@#;>H6./#.0>H6328#/0#/C2#2G;7/;9@#7;/%6/;09R

*ZR#-<236&&#/C2#H30H0728#1%;&8;9@#B0%&8#12#7;9@&2#7/032'#B;/C#6#32&6/;<2&'#&0B#H30A;&2#698#6#>6G;>%>#C2;@C/#0A
,R!>#BC;.C#;7#.0>H6361&2#B;/C#2G;7/;9@#7/3%./%327#09#/C2#7;/2R#^/#;7#6.M90B&28@28#/C6/#/C232#B0%&8#12#69
%H&;A/#;9#/C2#7.6&2#0A#82<2&0H>29/#09#/C2#7;/2#C0B2<23#/C;7#;7#90/#.097;82328#/0#327%&/#;9#69#%96..2H/61&2
92;@C10%3# ;>H6./#67#8;7.%7728#610<2R#PC2#H30H0728#@3229#300A#0A# /C2#1%;&8;9@# ;7#.097;82328#/0#70A/29
/C2#6HH26369.2#0A# /C2#1%;&8;9@#BC29#<;2B28# A30>#92;@C10%3;9@#0..%H;237R#J&&#B;980B#0H29;9@7#B0%&8
A6.2#/C2#.0%3/'638#6326#B;/C;9#/C2#7;/2#698#8%2#/0#/C2#7;9@&2#7/032'#96/%32#0A#/C2#1%;&8;9@(#/C2#H30H076&#;7
90/#.097;82328#/0#327%&/#;9#69#%98%2#0<23&00M;9@#;>H6./R

*"R# ^9#/23>7#0A#90;72#8;7/%3169.2(#;/#;7#6.M90B&28@28#/C6/#7.C00&#%727#.69#@29236/2#90;72#8%3;9@#1326M7#698
BC29#7.C00&#7/63/7#698#A;9;7C27R#PC2#H30H076&#;7#A03#/C2#6992G#/0#0H29#/0#H%H;&7#A30>#Z6>#698#/C2#7.C00&
86'#298;9@#6/#,T4+H>#698#6A/23#7.C00&#.&%17#298;9@#698#/C2#&67/#H%H;&7#&26<;9@#1'#+H>R#PC30%@C0%/#/C2
86'# /C232# B;&&# 12# A0%3# 1326M7# 0A# 90# >032# /C69# ,)>;9%/27# 26.CR# J.0%7/;.# A29.;9@# 698# &6987.6H;9@# ;7
H30H0728# A03# /C2# 10%9863;27#B;/C# 2G/2396&# 63267R#\%H;&7#6/# /C2# 6992G2#B0%&8#B6&M# /0# /C2#>6;9# 7.C00&
1%;&8;9@# /C322# /;>27#6#B22M# A03#10/C#\e# &277097#698#6772>1&;27R#LC;&7/# ;/# ;7#6.M90B&28@28# /C6/# /C232
B0%&8#12#;9C2329/#90;72#;>H6./7#327%&/;9@#A30>#/C2#H30H0728#%72(#/C272#B0%&8#12#.09A;928#/0#/C2#86'/;>2
09#B22M86'7#698#;9#/23>#/;>2#09&'R#^/#;7#6&70#10392#;9#>;98#/C6/#/C2#2G;7/;9@#YZ#%72#;7#%9327/3;./28#698
C67#/C2#H0/29/;6&#/0#@29236/2#90;7'#6./;<;/;27#6/#6&&#C0%37#A03#2G6>H&2R#PC2#C0%37#0A#%72#0A#/C2#7.C00&#.69
12#327/3;./28#1'#.098;/;09#/0#297%32#/C6/#/C2#7;/2#;7#90/#%728#;9#/C2#2<29;9@7#03#B22M2987R

!)R#e9<;309>29/6&# 526&/C# C6<2# 32_%27/28# /C6/# .098;/;097# 632# 6//6.C28# 32&6/;9@# /0# 90;72# ;97%&6/;09# A03# /C2
1%;&8;9@(#6.0%7/;.#82/6;&7#0A#69'#H&69/#2_%;H>29/#698#82/6;&7#0A#6#K2/C08#0A#:097/3%./;09#I/6/2>29/#A03

Page 69



/C2#.097/3%./;09#7/6@2#0A#/C2#82<2&0H>29/R

!*R# ^/#;7#6.M90B&28@28#/C6/#/C2#7;/2#;7#32&6/;<2&'#.097/36;928#B;/C#92;@C10%37#;9#32&6/;<2&'#.&072#H30G;>;/'R#PC2
.09/36./037# .633';9@# 0%/# /C2# 82<2&0H>29/# .69# 12# 32_%;328# /0# 12# H63/# 0A# /C2# :097;8236/2# :097/3%./037
I.C2>2# 1'# .098;/;09# 698# 6# 82/6;&28# K2/C08# 0A# :097/3%./;09# I/6/2>29/# .69# 12# 72.%328# 1'# .098;/;09
82/6;&;9@#C0B#/C2#;>H6./7#09#92;@C10%37#B0%&8#12#>;/;@6/28R

!!R#-<236&&#/C2#H30H076&#;7#90/#.097;82328#/0#327%&/#;9#69#%96..2H/61&2#90;72#8;7/%3169.2#;>H6./#BC;.C#B0%&8
B63369/#32A%76&#0A#/C2#6HH&;.6/;09R

>$7"<.%$#7#)%"1!5.7(#*
?6, PC2#2G;7/;9@#7.C00&# ;7#6//29828#1'#!)4#H%H;&7#698#C67#6#.6H6.;/'#0A#!4!R#PC2#H30H0728#6992G2#B0%&8

C6<2# .6H6.;/'# A03# [!# H%H;&7#BC;.C#B0%&8# ;9.32672# /C2# .6H6.;/'# 0A# /C2# 7.C00&# 1'# 630%98# ,)n#BC;.C# ;7
.097;82328#7;@9;A;.69/R#PC2#327%&/;9@#/3697H03/6/;09#;>H6./#/C232A032#92287#/0#12#.632A%&&'#.097;82328R

!4R#PC2# 7;/2# &;27# B;/C;9# :09/30&&28# \63M;9@# o092# N:\oO# BC;.C# 0H236/27# 12/B229# Z6>aVR,)H>#K0986'7# /0
I6/%386'7R#-9a7/322/#H63M;9@# ;9# /C2#6326# ;7#@29236&&'# 327/3;./28# /0# 327;829/7X#H23>;/#C0&8237#09&'#8%3;9@
/C072#/;>27(#1%/#H63M;9@#.&072#/0#/C2#7;/2#;7#A%3/C23#.097/36;928#1'#c;@ac6@#>63M;9@7#A03#6#c2136#.3077;9@
/0#/C2#267/(#fI.C00&#p22H#:&263X#>63M;9@7#A03#/C2#:09<29/#0A#$27%7#S#K63'#:0&&2@2#92631'(#80%1&2#'2&&0B
&;927#6.3077#/C2#7;/2#6..277#698#6/#/C2#W%9./;09#B;/C#I/R#$0C9X7#J<29%2#698#6#M231#1%;&8a0%/#/0#/C2#B27/R

!+R#:30B9C;&&#D068#;7#90/#&;7/28#;9#JHH298;G#PDQ,#0A#/C2#Y329/#gF\#N!))4O#67#6#fC26<;&'#H63M28#7/322/X(#1%/
92631'# 327;829/;6&# 7;82# 30687(# ;9.&%8;9@#I/R# $0C9X7#J<29%2# 698#Y%397#D068(# 632R# PC2# H%1&;.# /3697H03/
6..277;1;&;/'#/0#/C2#7;/2#;7#@008#N\PJE#4OR

!VR
![R#\63M;9@#7/6986387#A03#7.C00&7#632#72/#0%/#;9#H0&;.'#\I*V#0A#/C2#Y329/#gF\#N!))4O#BC;.C#6&&0B7#%H#/0#092

7H6.2#H23#A;<2#7/6AA(#H&%7#!)n#A03#<;7;/037#H63M;9@#B;/C#6#>;9;>%>#0A#092#7H6.2R#PC2#H30H0728#6992G2#;7
;829/;A;28#67#2>H&0';9@#A0%3#7/6AA#698#70#/C2#>6G;>%>#H63M;9@#7/698638#;7#.097;82328#/0#12#/B0#7H6.27R
Q0#0AAa7/322/#H63M;9@#;7#H30H0728#BC;.C#>2697#/C2#7/698638#B0%&8#12#.0>H&;28#B;/CR#I/698638#\I*!#6&70
32_%;327# .097;8236/;09# /0# 12# @;<29# /0# /C2# ;>H6./# 0A# <2C;.&27# H63M;9@# 6/# /C2# 7/63/# 698# A;9;7C# 0A# 7.C00&
7277;097#09#/36AA;.#A&0B(#C;@CB6'#76A2/'#698#327;829/;6&#6>29;/'R

!ZR# PC2#2G;7/;9@#I.C00&#0H236/27#6#P36<2&#\&69#BC;.C#C67#1229#6B63828#f?0&8X#7/6/%7#A03#/C322#.0972.%/;<2
'2637# BC;.C# ;7# /C2# C;@C27/# 6..328;/6/;09# %9823# P3697H03/# A03# E09809X7# IPJDI# 6..328;/6/;09# 7.C2>2
BC;.C# 32.0@9;727# /C2# 2AA03/7# 0A# 7.C00&7# ;9# H30>0/;9@# 7%7/6;961&2# /36<2&# 698# .0&&26@%27# ;9# Y329/X7
P3697H03/6/;09# g9;/# 32@638#K6H&2#L6&M# I.C00&# 67# 12;9@# 092# 0A# /C2#>07/# H306./;<2# ;9# /C2# 1030%@C# ;9
H30>0/;9@#909a.63#/36<2&R#PC2#7.C00&#8027#/C;7#1'#8;7.0%36@;9@#H6329/7#A30>#633;<;9@#1'#.63#6/#/C2#7.C00&
@6/27(# H30>0/;9@# .63# H00&;9@# 698# 0H236/;9@# 6# fB6&M;9@# 1%7X# BC2321'# H%H;&7# 632# 830HH28# 0AA# 92631'# ;9
E09@7/092#J<29%2#698#632#B6&M28#/0#/C2#7.C00&#;9#@30%H7R

!"R#PC2#6HH&;.69/#C67#H30<;828#/C2#327%&/7#0A#6#P36<2&#\&69#I%3<2'#A03#!)*,`!)*4#BC;.C#7%@@27/7#/C6/#[!n#0A
H%H;&7#326.C28#7.C00&#1'#909a.63#>2697R#-A#/C072#BC0#633;<28#1'#.63(#*[R+n#H63M28#698#B6&M28(#+R+n
7C6328#.637#B;/C#0/C237#698#+R+n#633;<28#1'#.63#6&092R

,)R#PC2#6HH&;.69/#H30<;828#6#P3697H03/#J77277>29/#698#\63M;9@#I%3<2'#.0<23;9@#092#B22M86'#BC;.C#A0%98
/C6/# /C2# /C232# B67# 7%AA;.;29/# .6H6.;/'# A03# 09a7/322/# H63M;9@# ;9# /C2# 6326R# PC2# P3697H03/# J77277>29/
H328;./28#/C6/#/C2#03;@;96&#H30H076&#NB;/C#6#.6H6.;/'#0A#ZZ#H%H;&7O#B0%&8#@29236/2#!+#688;/;096&#.63#/3;H7#6
86'(#*+#0A#BC;.C#B0%&8#12# fH63M#698#B6&MX# /3;H7#698#6# A%3/C23#+#12;9@# ;9#7C6328#.637#09#2G;7/;9@# /3;H7(
&26<;9@#+#688;/;096&#/3;H7#/0#/C2#7.C00&#;/72&AR#-<236&&#/C2#P3697H03/#J77277>29/#A0%98#/C6/#/C2#H30H0728
6992G2#B0%&8#C6<2#69#6..2H/61&2#/3697H03/6/;09#;>H6./#BC29#<;2B28#;9#/C2#.09/2G/#0A#/C2#0H236/;09#0A
/C2#2G;7/;9@#P36<2&#\&69R

,*R#J88;/;096&&'# /C2#6HH&;.69/#C67#H30<;828#82/6;&7#0A# /C2#.%3329/#.6/.C>29/#0A#*"4#0A# /C2#!)4#H%H;&7#6/# /C2
7.C00&R#-%/#0A#*"4#H%H;&7#*VV#327;82#;9#Y329/#BC;.C#2_%6/27#/0#ZVnR#-AA;.237#82/23>;92#/C6/#/C2#>6W03;/'
0A# /C272#H%H;&7# &;<2#B;/C;9#6# /B0#>;&2# 368;%7#0A# /C2#7.C00&#BC;.C#7%@@27/7# /C6/# ;/# ;7# 326&;7/;.# /C6/#H%H;&7
633;<2#H3280>;96/2&'#1'#909a.63#>0827R#:&63;A;.6/;09#C67#1229#70%@C/#67#/0#/C2#32>6;9;9@#*)#H%H;&7#90/
;9.&%828# ;9# /C2#.6/.C>29/# ;9A03>6/;09(# ;9#69'#.672# /C;7#9%>123#0A#H%H;&7#B0%&8#90/#.C69@2# /C2#0<236&&
H23.29/6@2#A;@%32#7;@9;A;.69/&'R

,!R#-AA;.237# 32_%27/28# 688;/;096&# \63M;9@# I%3<2'7# .0<23;9@# 69# 29/;32# B22M#BC;.C# B232# .633;28# 0%/# 1'# /C2
6HH&;.69/# 698# 7%1>;//28R#PC2#688;/;096&# H63M;9@# 7%3<2'7#B232# .097;7/29/#B;/C# /C2#H32<;0%7&'# 7%1>;//28
7%3<2'#;9#7C0B;9@#69#6..2H/61&2#&2<2&#0A#H63M;9@#6<6;&61;&;/'#;9#/C2#6326R#^/#7%172_%29/&'#.6>2#/0#-AA;.237X
6//29/;09# C0B2<23# /C6/# H6329/7# >6'# C6<2# 1229# 6&23/28# /0# /C2# 0H236/;09# 0A# /C2# H63M;9@# 7%3<2'7# 698

Page 70



68<;728# /0#90/# H63M# ;9# /C2# 7%3<2'28# 7/322/7#BC;.C#B0%&8#8;7/03/# /C2# A;98;9@7#0A# /C2# 7%3<2'R#PC2# 7.C00&
>6;9/6;97#C0B2<23#/C6/#;/#;7#/C2;3#H0&;.'#/0#8;7.0%36@2#H6329/7#A30>#633;<;9@#6/#/C2#7.C00&#1'#.63R

,,R#LC;&7/# /C2# ;9/2@3;/'#0A# /C2#688;/;096&# H63M;9@# 7%3<2'7# .69#12# .6&&28# ;9/0#_%27/;09(# ;/# 7C0%&8#12#10392# ;9
>;98#/C6/#/C2#7.C00&#6&3268'#0H236/27#6#@008#_%6&;/'#P36<2&#\&69#698#ZVn#0A#H%H;&7#&;<2#B;/C;9#Y329/#698
>07/#0A#/C272#B;/C;9#/B0#>;&27#0A#/C2#7.C00&R#PC2#:0%9.;&X7#P3697H03/6/;09#g9;/#C67#1229#.097%&/28#698
36;728#90#01W2./;09#/0#/C2#03;@;96&#H30H076&#NBC;.C#B67#A03#6#&63@23#6992G2#B;/C#6#.6H6.;/'#0A#ZZ#H%H;&7O
698#<;7;/28#/C2#7;/2#/C2>72&<27#09#6/#&267/#/B0#0..67;097#8%3;9@#/C2#>039;9@#f7.C00&#3%9X#H23;08R#-AA;.237
;9#P3697H03/6/;09#C6<2#1229#>682#6B632#0A#/C2#7;/%6/;09#32@638;9@#/C2#688;/;096&#H63M;9@#7/6986387#698
32;/236/2#/C6/#/C2'#80#90/#01W2./#/0#/C2#H30H076&#7%1W2./#/0#/C2#P36<2&#\&69#12;9@#%H86/28R

,4R#PC2#7;/2#C67#69#2G;7/;9@#<2C;.&2#.30770<23#B;/C#6#32&6/;<2&'#96330B#29/369.2#0A#!R+>#;9#B;8/CR#^/#;7#;9/29828
/C6/# <2C;.&27# B0%&8# 90/# C6<2# 6..277# /0# /C2# 7;/2# B;/C# /C2# 6..277# 723<;9@# H2827/3;697# 09&'R# PC2
P3697H03/6/;09# g9;/# /C232A032# 32_%;32# /C2# 2G;7/;9@# .30770<23# /0# 12# 32a;97/6/28# 67# 6# A00/H6/C# 698
32.0>>298#/C6/#36;&;9@7#632#232./28#0%/7;82#/C2#7;/2#29/369.2#;9#/C2#;9/2327/7#0A#H%H;&#76A2/'R#PC;7#.69#12
72.%328#1'#.098;/;09R#J7#8;7.%7728#263&;23# ;9# /C2#32H03/(#67#/C2#1%;&8;9@#B0%&8#6./#67#69#6992G2#/0# /C2
>6;9#7.C00&#1%;&8;9@#/C232#B0%&8#;92<;/61&'#12#>0<2>29/7#0A#H%H;&7#12/B229#/C2#/B0#7;/27(#/C2#29/369.27
0A# BC;.C# 632# 6HH30G;>6/2&'# *))># 6B6'# A30># 26.C0/C23# 698# 72H636/28# 1'# I/# $0C9X7# J<29%2R# PC2
;>>28;6/2#6326#6&3268'# A26/%327# /36AA;.#.6&>;9@#>267%327# ;9.&%8;9@# 36;728# /61&2#698# /6./;&2#H6<;9@#698
/C2#P3697H03/6/;09#g9;/#632#76/;7A;28#/C6/#/C272#63369@2>29/7#632#6..2H/61&2#;9#/23>7#0A#76A2/'R#I/036@2
A03# *!# 1;.'.&27# 698# *)# 7.00/237# B0%&8# 12# H30<;828# BC;.C# B0%&8# 2G.228# >;9;>%># 7/6986387# 698# ;7
.097;82328#6..2H/61&2R#Y;9#7/036@2#;7#;829/;A;28#09#/C2#6..277#H6/C#698#.0&&2./;09#B0%&8#12#63369@28#B;/C
6#H3;<6/2#.09/36./03#67#;7#/C2#.672#B;/C#/C2#2G;7/;9@#7.C00&#7;/2R

,+R#:097;823;9@#/C2#H0;9/7#8;7.%7728#610<2#698#7%1W2./#/0#.098;/;097(#/C2#H30H076&#;7#.097;82328#/0#C6<2#69
6..2H/61&2#/3697H03/6/;09#;>H6./R

30<)9"*
6=, PC2#H30H0728#1%;&8;9@#B0%&8#12#7;9@&2#7/032'#698#B0%&8#90/#12#H30>;929/#;9#/C2#7/322/#7.292#8%2#/0#;/7

H07;/;09# /0# /C2# 3263# 0A# 2G;7/;9@# 8B2&&;9@7R# PC2# H30H0728# 1%;&8;9@# B0%&8# 12# A;9;7C28# ;9# 13;.MB03M# B;/C
6&%>;9;%>#B;980B7# 698# 6# @3229# 300A#B0%&8# 12# H30<;828R#F2/6;&7# 0A# H30H0728#>6/23;6&7# 698# 82/6;&7# 0A
C638# 698# 70A/# &6987.6H;9@# .69# 12# 72.%328# 1'# .098;/;09R#J# A&6/# 300A28# 1%;&8;9@# 0A# /C2# 7;c2# H30H0728# ;7
.097;82328#6HH30H3;6/2# A03# /C2#7;/2#698# /C2#H30H076&# ;7#.097;82328#6#<;7%6&&'#6..2H/61&2#1%;&8;9@#BC;.C
C67#69#6..2H/61&2#;>H6./#09#/C2#.C636./23#0A#/C2#6326R

@%"#75)"7#)%"*
6A, F%2#/0#/C2#C;7/03;.#%72#698#7/036@2#0A#>6/23;6&7#09#/C2#7;/2(#/C232#;7#H0/29/;6&#A03#.09/6>;96/;09#0A#/C2#70;&R

-AA;.237# ;9# e9<;309>29/6&# 526&/C# /C232A032# 32.0>>298# .098;/;097# 632# 6//6.C28# /0# 297%32# 682_%6/2
;9<27/;@6/;09#698#32>28;6/;09#0A#69'#.09/6>;96/;09R

@%"(/'<)%"*
6B, -<236&&# 698# 7%1W2./# /0# .098;/;097(# /C2# H30H076&# ;7# .097;82328# 69# 6..2H/61&2# A03># 0A# 82<2&0H>29/# ;9

H3;9.;H&2#BC;.C#B0%&8#2GH698#H3;>63'#7.C00&#H30<;7;09#698#C6<2#69#6..2H/61&2#;>H6./#;9#/23>7#0A#<;7%6&
698#92;@C10%3;9@#6>29;/'#698#;9#/23>7#0A#/3697H03/6/;09R#PC2#H30H076&#/C232A032#6..0387#B;/C#H0&;.27#;9
/C2#Y329/#g9;/63'#F2<2&0H>29/#\&69# N!))4O(#:032#I/36/2@'# N!)*)O(#E09809#\&69# N!)**O#698# /C2#Q\\=
N!)*!O#698#;7#32.0>>29828#A03#6HH30<6&R

!$C'@&%>$C<
PC2#H30H0728#82<2&0H>29/#B0%&8#90/#12# &;61&2#/0#H6'#:0>>%9;/'#^9A367/3%./%32#E;61;&;/'#N:^EO#.09/3;1%/;097
67#/C232#;7#6#9;&#.C63@2#A03#28%.6/;09#A6.;&;/;27#%9823#10/C#/C2#K6'036&#698#Y329/#.C63@;9@#7.C28%&2R

Page 71



@(>=%'@&!$<$"3'3"%$!&
@(>=%'3"%$!&

P-LQ#JQF#:-gQPDi#\EJQQ^Q?#J:P#*"")#N67
6>29828O

Fe:^I^-Q#Q-P^:e#]#J\\D-dJE

qqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqq
JHH&;.6/;09#Q0T *4`4!4*

P0T#K3#:C3;7/0HC23#L;.MC6>
:C3;7/0HC23#L;.MC6>#J770.;6/27
,+#5;@C#I/322/
5;@C@6/2
E09809
QV#+$P

^#32A23#/0#'0%3#6HH&;.6/;09#86/28 !4`*)`!)*4#H30H07;9@#/C2#A0&&0B;9@T
F2>0&;/;09#0A#2G;7/;9@#@636@27#698#232./;09#0A#6#7;9@&2#7/032'#1%;&8;9@#/0#H30<;82#$%9;03#I.C00&#J992G#/0
K6H&2#L6&M#I.C00&#B;/C#6770.;6/28#H&6'#6326(#B6;/;9@#7C2&/23(#.'.&2#7/036@2#698#92B#A29.;9@#N6>29828#H&697
698#827.3;H/;09O
698#6..0>H69;28#1'#H&697#03#80.%>29/7#&;7/28#C232T
I22#:098;/;09#!R
6/ ?636@27#3263#0A#,!(#:30B9C;&&#D068(#E09809

PC2#:0%9.;&#0A#/C2#E09809#Y030%@C#0A#Y329/(#/C2#E0.6&#\&699;9@#J%/C03;/'(#C2321'#?DJQP#H23>;77;09#A03#/C2
3267097#698#7%1W2./#/0#/C2#.098;/;097#72/#0%/#09#/C2#6//6.C28#I.C28%&2#YR

F6/2T## I;@96/%32T########

5268#0A#\&699;9@(#\&699;9@#698#D2@29236/;09

3/124
8\ i0%3#6//29/;09#;7#836B9#/0#I.C28%&2#J#0A#/C;7#90/;.2#BC;.C#72/7#0%/#/C2#3;@C/7#0A#6HH&;.69/7#BC0#632

6@@3;2<28#1'#/C2#82.;7;097#0A#/C2#E0.6&#\&699;9@#J%/C03;/'R
!R# PC;7#82.;7;09#8027#90/#H%3H03/#/0#.09<2'#69'#6HH30<6&#03#.09729/#BC;.C#>6'#12#32_%;328#%9823#/C2

Y%;&8;9@#D2@%&6/;097#03#%9823#69'#296./>29/#0/C23#/C69#/C2#P0B9#698#:0%9/3'#\&699;9@#J./#*"")R

F9I/8?

Page 72



<!R&@OC&']M]
JHH&;.6/;09#Q0T *4`4!4*

IgKKJDi#-=#DeJI-QI#=-D#J\\D-dJE

* -<236&&#698#7%1W2./#/0#.098;/;097(#/C2#H30H076&#;7#.097;82328#69#6..2H/61&2#A03>#0A
82<2&0H>29/#;9#H3;9.;H&2#BC;.C#B0%&8#2GH698#H3;>63'#7.C00&#H30<;7;09#698#C6<2#69#6..2H/61&2
;>H6./#;9#/23>7#0A#<;7%6&#698#92;@C10%3;9@#6>29;/'#698#;9#/23>7#0A#/3697H03/6/;09R#PC2#H30H076&
/C232A032#6..0387#B;/C#H0&;.27#;9#/C2#Y329/#g9;/63'#F2<2&0H>29/#\&69#N!))4O(#:032#I/36/2@'
N!)*)O(#E09809#\&69#N!)**O#698#/C2#Q\\=#N!)*!OR

* PC2#82<2&0H>29/#/0#BC;.C#/C;7#H23>;77;09#32&6/27#>%7/#12#12@%9#90/#&6/23#/C69#/C2#2GH;36/;09#0A
/C322#'2637#12@;99;9@#09#/C2#86/2#0A#/C;7#H23>;77;09R

D26709T##P0#.09A03>#B;/C#/C2#32_%;32>29/7#0A#I2./;09#"*#0A#/C2#P0B9#698#:0%9/3'#\&699;9@#J./
*"")R

! PC2#82<2&0H>29/#C2321'#H23>;//28#7C6&&#12#.633;28#0%/#;9#6..03869.2#B;/C#/C2#A0&&0B;9@
6HH30<28#836B;9@N7O#698`03#80.%>29/N7OT

Ja*)*
Ja)*#D2<RJ
Ja)!#D2<R:
Ja)4#D2<R:
Ja)+#D2<R:
\&699;9@(#F27;@9#698#J..277#I/6/2>29/#86/28#-./0123#!)*4#A30>#:C3;7/0HC23#L;.MC6>
J770.;6/27
P3697H03/#J77277>29/#A30>#\6%&#K2B#J770.;6/27#86/28#-./0123#!)*4

D26709T##=03#/C2#6<0;869.2#0A#80%1/#698#;9#/C2#;9/2327/7#0A#H30H23#H&699;9@R

, Q0#82<2&0H>29/#7C6&&#12#.633;28#0%/#%9/;&#BC6/# /;>2#67#/C2#H23709#.633';9@#0%/#/C2#B03M7#;7#6
>2>123#0A#/C2#:097;8236/2#:097/3%./037#I.C2>2#698#;/7#.082#0A#H36./;.2(#698#/C2#82/6;&7#0A#/C2
>2>1237C;H#698#.09/6./#82/6;&7#632#.&263&'#8;7H&6'28#09#/C2#7;/2#70#/C6/#/C2'#.69#12#267;&'#3268
1'#>2>1237#0A#/C2#H%1&;.R

D26709T#P0#&;>;/#/C2#;>H6./#0A#.097/3%./;09#%H09#/C2#&2<2&7#0A#6>29;/'#/C6/#92;@C10%3;9@
0..%H;237#7C0%&8#32670961&'#2GH2./#/0#29W0'

4 PC2#10%9863'#/326/>29/7#;829/;A;28#09#/C2#6HH30<28#H&697#&;7/28#;9#/C;7#90/;.2#7C6&&#12#232./28
09#7;/2#H3;03#/0#/C2#A;37/#0..%H6/;09#0A#/C2#82<2&0H>29/#C2321'#6HH30<28#698#/C2326A/23#32/6;928
;9#H23H2/%;/'#%9&277#0/C23B;72#6@3228#;9#B3;/;9@#1'#/C2#E0.6&#\&699;9@#J%/C03;/'R

D26709T#^9#/C2#;9/2327/7#0A#92;@C10%3;9@#6>29;/'R

+ Q0/B;/C7/698;9@#/C2#H30<;7;097#0A#:&677#K(#\63/#[(#I.C28%&2#!#0A#/C2#P0B9#S#:0%9/3'#\&699;9@
N?29236&#\23>;//28#F2<2&0H>29/O#-3823#!)*+(#67#6>29828(#N03#69'#03823#32<0M;9@#698
32a296./;9@#/C6/#-3823#B;/C#03#B;/C0%/#>08;A;.6/;09O(#90#2G/297;09(#29&63@2>29/(#688;/;09#03
7/3%./%32#0/C23#/C69#/C072#6HH30<28#1'#/C;7#H23>;77;09(#7C6&&#12#.097/3%./28#09#/C2#7;/2#%9&277#6
A03>6&#H&699;9@#6HH&;.6/;09#;7#A;37/#7%1>;//28#/0#698#6HH30<28#1'#/C2#E0.6&#\&699;9@#J%/C03;/'R

D26709T# P0# H32<29/# 69# 0<2382<2&0H>29/# 0A# /C2# 7;/2# 698# ;9# /C2# ;9/2327/7# 0A# 92;@C10%3;9@
6>29;/'R

V PC2#7.C00&#6992G2#C2321'#6HH30<28#7C6&&#90/#12#0H29#/0#H%H;&7#12A032#Z6>#03#6A/23#+H>
K0986'7a=3;86'7#698#7C6&&#90/#12#0H29#/0#H%H;&7#6/#6&&#09#I6/%386'7#03#I%986'7R

D26709T#^9#/C2#;9/2327/7#0A#92;@C10%3;9@#6>29;/'R

Page 73



[ F2/6;&7#0A#>6/23;6&7# A03#6&&# 2G/2396&#B03M#7C6&&# 12#7%1>;//28# /0#698#6HH30<28# ;9#B3;/;9@#1'# /C2
E0.6&# \&699;9@# J%/C03;/'# 12A032# 69'# B03M# ;7# .0>>29.28R# # PC2# B03M# 7C6&&# 12# .633;28# 0%/# ;9
6..03869.2#B;/C#/C2#6HH30<28#82/6;&7R

D26709T#P0#297%32#6#76/;7A6./03'#82<2&0H>29/#BC;.C#8027#90/#H32W%8;.2#/C2#6>29;/'#0A#/C2
&0.6&;/'R

Z \3;03# /0# /C2# A;37/# 0..%H6/;09# 0A# /C2# 82<2&0H>29/# C2321'# 6HH30<28(# 69# %H86/28# P36<2&# \&69
;9.03H036/;9@#/C2#7.C00&#6992G2#C2321'#6HH30<28(#7C6&&#12#7%1>;//28#/0#698#6HH30<28#;9#B3;/;9@
1'#/C2#E0.6&#\&699;9@#J%/C03;/'#698#/C2326A/23#;>H&2>29/28#;9#A%&&R

D26709T#P0#297%32#/C2#6992G2#;7#;9.03H036/28#;9/0#/C2#2G;7/;9@#P36<2&#\&69#698#/0#297%32#/C2
82<2&0H>29/#;7#6..2H/61&2#;9#/3697H03/6/;09#/23>7

" \3;03#/0#/C2#.0>>29.2>29/#0A#/C2#82<2&0H>29/#C2321'#6HH30<28(#6#82/6;&28#:097/3%./;09
K2/C08#I/6/2>29/#7C6&&#12#7%1>;//28#/0#698#6@3228#;9#B3;/;9@#1'#/C2#E0.6&#\&699;9@#J%/C03;/'
0%/&;9;9@#>267%327#/C6/#B;&&#12#/6M29#/0#>;/;@6/2#8%7/(#90;72#698#0/C23#29<;309>29/6&#;>H6./7#0A
/C2#82<2&0H>29/R#F2<2&0H>29/#7C6&&#/C2326A/23#/6M2#H&6.2#;9#6..03869.2#B;/C#/C2#6@3228
82/6;&7R

D26709T#P0#76A2@%638#/C2#6>29;/'#0A#/C2#92;@C10%37#1'#>;9;>;7;9@#;>H6./7#0A#/C2#82<2&0H>29/
/C6/#B0%&8#0/C23B;72#@;<2#3;72#/0#9%;769.2

*) J#7.C2>2#0A#70%98#;97%&6/;09#>267%327#7C6&&#12#7%1>;//28#/0#/C2#E0.6&#\&699;9@#J%/C03;/'#698
6HH30<28#;9#B3;/;9@#H3;03#/0#/C2#A;37/#0..%H6/;09#0A#/C2#82<2&0H>29/#C2321'#6HH30<28R#PC2
;97%&6/;09#7C6&&#12#827;@928#70#/C6/#90;72#A30>#/C2#H32>;727#7C6&&#12#6/#&267/#*)#8YNJO#12&0B#/C2
>267%328#16.M@30%98#90;72#&2<2&#6/#/C2#926327/#90;72#7297;/;<2#H32>;727R#PC2#6HH30<28
>267%327#7C6&&#/C2326A/23#12#;>H&2>29/28#;9#A%&&#H3;03#/0#/C2#A;37/#0..%H6/;09#0A#/C2#82<2&0H>29/
C2321'#6HH30<28R

D26709T#^9#/C2#;9/2327/7#0A#92;@C10%3;9@#6>29;/'R

** J9'#H&69/#7C6&&#12#;97/6&&28(#/0@2/C23#B;/C#69'#6770.;6/28#69.;&&63'#2_%;H>29/(#70#67#/0#H32<29/
/C2#/3697>;77;09#0A#90;72#698#<;136/;09#;9/0#92;@C10%3;9@#H32>;727R#PC2#36/28#90;72#&2<2&#A30>
6&&#H&69/#698#69.;&&63'#2_%;H>29/#7C6&&#12#6/#&267/#*)#8Y#12&0B#/C2#>267%328#16.M@30%98#90;72
&2<2&#BC29#>267%328#6/#/C2#926327/#90;72#7297;/;<2#H32>;727R#PC2#>2/C08#0A#677277>29/
7C0%&8#12#.633;28#0%/#;9#6..03869.2#B;/C#YI4*4!T*""[#lD6/;9@#;98%7/3;6&#90;72#6AA2./;9@#>;G28
327;829/;6&#698#;98%7/3;6&#63267lR#^/#7C0%&8#12#677%>28#/C6/#26.C#;/2>#0A#H&69/#;9.%37#6#r+8YNJO
H296&/'#/0#6..0%9/#A03#/096&#_%6&;/;27(#%9&277#;/#.69#12#82>097/36/28#/C6/#/096&#_%6&;/;27#80#90/
6HH&'R#J9#677277>29/#0A#/C2#2GH2./28#90;72#&2<2&7#698#69'#>;/;@6/;09#>267%327#92.27763'#/0
6.C;2<2#/C2#32_%;328#90;72#&2<2&7#7C6&&#12#7%1>;//28#/0#69#6HH30<28#;9#B3;/;9@#1'#/C2#E0.6&
\&699;9@#J%/C03;/'#H3;03#/0#/C2#A;37/#0..%H6/;09#0A#/C2#82<2&0H>29/#C2321'#6HH30<28R#PC2#H&69/
7C6&&#/C2326A/23#12#;97/6&&28#698#>6;9/6;928#;9#6..03869.2#B;/C#/C2#6HH30<28#82/6;&7

D26709T#^9#/C2#;9/2327/7#0A#92;@C10%3;9@#6>29;/'R

*! =0&&0B;9@# /C2#82>0&;/;09#0A# /C2#1%;&8;9@7#698#H3;03# /0# /C2#.0>>29.2>29/#0A#1%;&8;9@#B03M7(#6
7;/2#;9<27/;@6/;09#7C6&&#12#.633;28#0%/#1'#.0>H2/29/#H237097#/0#82/23>;92#/C2#96/%32#698#2G/29/
0A#69'#70;&#.09/6>;96/;09#H32729/R#PC2#;9<27/;@6/;09#7C6&&#12#.633;28#0%/#;9#6..03869.2#B;/C#/C2
H3;9.;H&27#0A#YI#*)*[+T!)**R#J#32H03/#7C6&&#12#7%1>;//28# /0# /C2#E0.6&#\&699;9@#J%/C03;/'(# /C6/
;9.&%827#/C2#327%&/7#0A#69'#327263.C#698#696&'7;7#%9823/6M29#67#B2&&#67#69#677277>29/#0A#/C2
3;7M7#H0728#1'#69'#;829/;A;28#.09/6>;96/;09R#^/#7C6&&#;9.&%82#69#6HH36;76&#0A#32>28;6/;09#0H/;097
7C0%&8# 69'# .09/6>;96/;09# 12# A0%98# /C6/# H32729/7# 69# %96..2H/61&2# 3;7M# /0# 69'# ;829/;A;28
32.2H/037R#PC2#B3;//29#32H03/#;7#7%1W2./#/0#/C2#6HH30<6&#;9#B3;/;9@#0A#/C2#E0.6&#\&699;9@#J%/C03;/'R

D26709T P0#297%32#/C2#76A2#82<2&0H>29/#698#72.%32#0..%H69.'#0A#/C2#7;/2

Page 74



*, J9'#70;&#.09/6>;96/;09#32>28;6/;09#>267%327#32_%;328#1'#/C2#E0.6&#\&699;9@#J%/C03;/'#7C6&&#12
.633;28#0%/#;9#A%&&#H3;03#/0#.0>>29.2>29/#0A#1%;&8;9@#B03M7#09#7;/2R#J#<23;A;.6/;09#32H03/#7C6&&#12
H30<;828#/0#/C2#E0.6&#\&699;9@#J%/C03;/'(#7/6/;9@#/C6/#32>28;6/;09#C67#1229#.633;28#0%/#;9
6..03869.2#B;/C#/C2#6HH30<28#32>28;6/;09#7.C2>2#698#/C2#7;/2#;7#7%;/61&2#A03#298#%72#H3;03#/0
/C2#A;37/#0..%H6/;09#0A#/C2#82<2&0H>29/#C2321'#6HH30<28#%9&277#/C2#\&699;9@#J%/C03;/'#C67
H32<;0%7&'#.09A;3>28#/C6/#90#32>28;6/;09#>267%327#632#32_%;328OR

D26709T P0#297%32#/C2#76A2#82<2&0H>29/#698#72.%32#0..%H69.'#0A#/C2#7;/2R

*4 PC2#82<2&0H>29/#C2321'#6HH30<28#7C6&&#C6<2#6#@3229#300A#67#;98;.6/28#1'#/C2#6HH30<28#H&697R
\3;03#/0#/C2#.0>>29.2>29/#0A#0..%H6/;09#0A#/C2#H30H0728#%9;/(#82/6;&7#0A#/C2#@3229#300A#&6'0%/(
.097/3%./;09#698#H&69/;9@#7C6&&#12#7%1>;//28#/0#/C2#E0.6&#\&699;9@#J%/C03;/'R#I%.C
82/6;&7`.097;8236/;097#B;&&#;9.&%82T

! Y;08;<237;/'#16728#B;/C#2G/297;<2#7%17/36/2#1672#N82H/C#Z)a*+)>>Ob
! \&69/28`722828#B;/C#69#6@3228#>;G#0A#7H2.;27#B;/C;9#/C2#A;37/#H&69/;9@#726709#A0&&0B;9@

/C2#H36./;.6&#.0>H&2/;09#0A#/C2#1%;&8;9@#B03M7#NA0.%728#09#B;&8A&0B23#H&69/;9@(#698#90
>032#/C69#6#>6G;>%>#0A#!+n#728%>#.0<236@2O#698#82/6;&7#0A#>6;9/2969.2R

F2<2&0H>29/#7C6&&#/C2326A/23#12#.633;28#0%/#698#>6;9/6;928#;9#6..03869.2#B;/C#/C2#6@3228
82/6;&7R

D26709T#^9#/C2#;9/2327/7#0A#<;7%6&#698#92;@C10%3;9@#6>29;/'R

*+ J#C638#698#70A/#&6987.6H;9@#7.C2>2#7C6&&#12#7%1>;//28#/0#698#6HH30<28#;9#B3;/;9@#1'#/C2#E0.6&
\&699;9@#J%/C03;/'#H3;03#/0#/C2#A;37/#0..%H6/;09#0A#/C2#82<2&0H>29/#C2321'#6HH30<28R##J&&#82/6;&28
B03M7#7C6&&#12#.633;28#0%/#67#6HH30<28#H3;03#/0#/C2#0..%H6/;09#0A#/C2#1%;&8;9@#C2321'#6HH30<28R
I%.C#82/6;&7#7C6&&#;9.&%82T

N;O#82/6;&7#0A# 70A/# &6987.6H;9@# ;9.&%8;9@# /C2#H&69/;9@#0A# /3227(# 7C3%17#698#.&;>1;9@#H&69/7
698#7H2.;27#698#H0/#7;c27`7H6.;9@
N;;O#82/6;&7#0A#>6/23;6&7#/0#12#%728#;9#63267#0A#C638#7%3A6.;9@

J9'#/3227#03#H&69/7#H&69/28#;9#6..03869.2#B;/C#/C2#6HH30<28#&6987.6H;9@#7.C2>2#BC;.C(#B;/C;9
+# '2637# 0A# H&69/;9@# 632# 32>0<28(# 8';9@(# 723;0%7&'# 86>6@28# 03# 12.0>2# 8;726728# 7C6&&# 12
32H&6.28#;9#7;>;&63#H07;/;097#1'#/3227#698#7C3%17#0A#7;>;&63#7H2.;27#698#7;c2#/0#/C072#03;@;96&&'
H&69/28#%9&277#0/C23B;72#6@3228#;9#B3;/;9@#B;/C#/C2#E0.6&#\&699;9@#J%/C03;/'R

D26709T#P0#297%32#6#76/;7A6./03'#6HH26369.2#698#;9#/C2#;9/2327/7#0A#&0.6&#6>29;/'R

*V \3;03# /0# /C2# A;37/# 0..%H6/;09# 0A# /C2# 82<2&0H>29/# C2321'# 6HH30<28(# /C2# 2G;7/;9@# 830HH28# M231
723<;9@# /C2# 7;/2# 7C6&&# 12# 32>0<28# 698# /C2# M231# 698# A00/H6/C# 32;97/6/28# 698# 76A2/'# 36;&;9@7
H30<;828#6/#/C2#.07/#0A#/C2#82<2&0H23#698#/0#/C2#76/;7A6./;09#0A#P3697H03/6/;09#I2./;09#6/#Y329/
:0%9.;&(#%9&277#0/C23B;72#6@3228#;9#B3;/;9@#1'#/C2#E0.6&#\&699;9@#J%/C03;/'R

D26709T#^9#/C2#;9/2327/7#0A#C;@CB6'#76A2/'#698#.09<29;29.2R

^Q=-DKJP^deI

* PC2#H30<;7;097#0A#PC2#\63/'#L6&&#2/.R#J./#*""V#>6'#12#6HH&;.61&2#698#32&6/27#/0#B03M#09#69
2G;7/;9@#B6&&#7C6328#B;/C#690/C23#H30H23/'b#1%;&8;9@#09#/C2#10%9863'#B;/C#6#92;@C10%3;9@
H30H23/'b#03#2G.6<6/;9@#9263#6#92;@C10%3;9@#1%;&8;9@R#J9#2GH&696/03'#100M&2/#72//;9@#0%/#'0%3
01&;@6/;097#.69#12#01/6;928#A30>#/C2#:0>>%9;/;27#698#E0.6&#?0<239>29/#B217;/2
BBBR.0>>%9;/;27R@0<R%M

! i0%#632#68<;728#/C6/#/C6/#.097/3%./;09#698#82>0&;/;09#B03M#;7#.09/30&&28#1'#/C2#:0%9.;&#%9823
I2./;09#V)#698#V*#0A# /C2#:09/30&#0A#\0&&%/;09# #J./# #*"[4(#698#/C2#Y3;/;7C#I/698638#:0827#0A
H36./;.2#+!!ZT*""[#\63/7#*#/0#4R##^9#H63/;.%&63(#1%;&8;9@#B03M#/C6/#;7#6%8;1&2#6/#/C2#10%9863'#0A
/C2#7;/2#7C6&&#09&'#12#.633;28#0%/#12/B229#/C2#A0&&0B;9@#C0%37T

Page 75



K0986'#/0#=3;86'#a#)ZR))#/0#*ZR,)
I6/%386'7#]#)ZR))#/0#*,R))
I%986'7#698#Y69M#50&;86'7#]#Q0#90;7'#B03M7#6/#6&&

, PC2#32>0<6&#0A#6#.30770<23#A309/;9@#:30B9C;&&#D068#;9.&%8;9@#/C2#32;97/6/2>29/#0A#/C2#H%1&;.
A00/H6/C#7C6&&#12#.633;28#0%/#1'#/C2#:0%9.;&#67#/C2#E0.6&#5;@CB6'#J%/C03;/'#6/#/C2#6HH&;.69/l7
2GH2972R##I%.C#6HH&;.6/;09#7C0%&8#12#>682#/0#/C2#:0%9.;&#5;@CB6'#:097%&/69.'R##PC2#@369/
0A#H&699;9@#H23>;77;09(#BC2/C23#1'#/C2#E0.6&#\&699;9@#J%/C03;/'#03#09#6HH26&#8027#90/
;98;.6/2#/C6/#.09729/#B;&&#12#@;<29#%9823#/C2#5;@CB6'7#J./R

Page 76



J9'#H23709#B;7C;9@#/0#;97H2./#/C2#610<2#H6H237#7C0%&8#.09/6./ F6<;8#D6H23(#\&699;9@#698#D2@29236/;09(
Y329/#:;<;.#:29/32(#e9@;92237#L6'(#L2>1&2'(#5J"#)=$(#P2&R#Q0R#)!)#Z",[ )!)#Z",[#+,VZ

Page 77



Page 78

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"(%
)*+,,-,.'!/00-1122'/, !"#$%&'(#!)*+
$120'3/
!+42'350627 89:;<=>

?$%&'$3@"(#A%$"3
(&!&$B&CD ,#-./0123(#!)*4

EA(CD 53067281%3'#9:3;

)FA33$3G'A(&AD <=&1%36#>#<268:&#?068%&/:/=@2#A03%B

F"!A%$"3D ,!#CD2#E@26%2(#F06706(#GH,#IG9

)(")"?AFD J32./=06#0K#:#32:3#703B23#L=670L#L=/D#$%&=2/#1:&.06'#:67#.06@238=06#0K#/D2#M30M23/'#=6/0
N#82&KO.06/:=627#K&:/8#.0BM3=8=6P#*#Q#*127#:67#!#Q#N127(#232./=06#0K#:#32:3#/=B123#K26.2
:67#P:/2#/0#K03B#:#M3=@:/2#32:3#:B26=/'#8M:.2R#32:3#.'.&2#M:3;=6P#:67#:880.=:/27
K032.0%3/#&:678.:M=6P#L=/D#.:3#M:3;=6P#8M:.28#:67#:#/=B123#1=6#26.&08%32

A))F$!A3%D S#>#T#T6@28/B26/8#F=B=/27

!"3%A!%D A?#E3.D=/2./8

)FA3'3"H?D U22#?067=/=06#!

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

Agenda Item 7

Page 79



?$%&'#A)
)*+,,-,.'!/00-1122'#+J

U=/2#:773288V ,!#CD2#E@26%2(#F06706(#GH,#IG9

W#?30L6#.0M'3=PD/#:67#7:/:1:82#3=PD/8#!)**#-376:6.2#U%3@2'#*)))!+!,)

Page 80



CD=8#B:M#=8#=67=.:/=@2#06&'X

Page 81



?&F&!%&C'?$%&')FA3?
?&F&!%&C'?$%&')FA3?
&K-41-,.'L7/,1'M'72+7'2*2N+1-/,4

Page 82



)7/J/42O'L7/,1'M'72+7'2*2N+1-/,4

Page 83



)7/J/42O'.7/5,O'L*//7'J*+,D''@*+1'8'P'88Q4R0'G$A

Page 84



)7/J/42O'L-741'L*//7'J*+,'P'@*+1'>'P'88S4R0T'G$A

Page 85



)7/J/42O'*/L1'J*+,'P'@*+1';'P'Q<4R0T'G$A

Page 86



?-12'J*+,

(&!"##&3CA%$"3?
EMM30@:&T 8%1Y2./#/0#/D2#.067=/=068#82/#0%/#=6#/D2#Z3:K/#Z2.=8=06#G0/=.2X
AU')(")"?AF
J32./=06#0K#:#32:3#703B23#L=670L#L=/D#$%&=2/#1:&.06'#:67#.06@238=06#0K#/D2#M30M23/'#=6/0#N#82&KO.06/:=627#K&:/8
.0BM3=8=6P#*#Q#*127#:67#!#Q#N127(#232./=06#0K#:#32:3#/=B123#K26.2#:67#P:/2#/0#K03B#:#M3=@:/2#32:3#:B26=/'
8M:.2R#32:3#.'.&2#M:3;=6P#:67#:880.=:/27#K032.0%3/#&:678.:M=6P#L=/D#.:3#M:3;=6P#8M:.28#:67#:#/=B123#1=6
26.&08%32

VU'&W$?%$3G
CL0#8/032'#82B=#72/:.D27#7L2&&=6PD0%82#&0.:/27#06#CD2#E@26%2#GH,X##CD2#:32:#=8#M3270B=6:6/&'
328=726/=:&#=6#.D:3:./23X##CD2#8=/2#=8#60/#L=/D=6#:#.06823@:/=06#:32:#603#=8#=/#:#&=8/27#1%=&7=6PX

!"#$%#&'($#%)*%#+&V#X##CD2#:MM&=.:/=06#1%=&7=6P#=8#2BM/'#:67#:MM2:38#/0#12#=6#6227#0K#32K%31=8DB26/X#CD232#=8#60
8=P6=K=.:6/#.D:6P2#=6#P30%67#&2@2&#/0#/D2#K032.0%3/#LD=.D#.%3326/&'#.06/:=68#:#B:/%32#K306/#10%67:3'#D27P2

Page 87



:67#:6#:32:#0K#P3:88X##CD2#32:3#0K#/D2#M30M23/'#=8#.D:3:./23=827#L=/D#:#!#8/032'#P:1&2#267#0%/3=PP23#/D:/#=8
M32826/#06#62=PD10%3=6P#M30M23/=28#0K#8=B=&:3#728=P6(#:67#:#*8/#K&003#1:&.06'#:32:#/0#/D2#B:=6#32:3#L:&&#0K#/D2
M30M23/'X##CD2#32:3#1:&.06'#=8#.068=72327#/0#12#:6#03=P=6:&#K2:/%32#8=6.2#/D232#=8#:#K&:6;#[1:&%8/3:72[#L:&&#L=/D
/D2#:7Y0=6=6P#8=/2#:67#0/D23#62=PD10%3=6P#M30M23/=28#:MM2:3#/0#D:@2#/D=8#K2:/%32X##CD232#=8#:#8=6P&2#8/032'
&2:6O/0#=6K=&&#12/L226#/D2#0%/3=PP23#:67#B:=6#32:3#L:&&#0K#/D2#M30M23/'X##CD2#03=P=6:&#13=.;#L03;#:/#/D2#1:.;#0K
/D2#M30M23/'#D:8#1226#32672327#:67#300K#/=&28#.D:6P27X#E#8B:&&#.D:6P2#=6#P30%67#&2@2&#/0#/D2#32:3#0K#/D2#8=/2
=8#M32826/X

,-#'./+)0#&'(10+1-0%#-$V

23(4.-(56-&)-X##=8#/D2#:7Y0=6=6P#82B=#:67#&=28#/0#/D2#2:8/#0K#/D2#:MM&=.:/=06#8=/2X##CD=8#M30M23/'#=8#8%17=@=727
=6/0#4#%6=/8#L=/D#/D2#1262K=/#0K#M&:66=6P#M23B=88=06#\+])"4NX##CD2#*8/#K&003#32:3#1:&.06'#:67#7003#06#/D=8
M30M23/'#D:8#1226#32B0@27X#

27(4.-(56-&)-V##&=28#/0#/D2#L28/#0K#/D2#:MM&=.:/=06#8=/2X##CD=8#M30M23/'#32B:=68#:#8=6P&2#K:B=&'#7L2&&=6PD0%82
:67#D:8#:#.D:6P2#8=P6=K=.:6/#.D:6P2#=6#32:3#P:3726#&2@2&#/0L:378#/D2#1:.;#267#0K#/D2#P:3726X##CD=8#M30M23/'
=8#0K#:#8&=PD/&'#7=KK2326/#728=P6#/0#/D2#:MM&=.:/=06#8=/2(#1%/#D:8#:#!#8/032'#0%/3=PP23#:67#*8/#K&003#1:&.06'#:32:#/0
/D2#32:3X#

!U'A#&3C#&3%?'?$3!&'?XV#$??$"3
Z%3=6P#/D2#.0%382#0K#/D2#:MM&=.:/=06#/D2#K0&&0L=6P#:B267B26/8#L232#32^%28/27V

! 8-9):%#+&(#&(%.-(&);/-0(+<(<=*%$(10+1+$-9> VE#327%./=06#=6#/D2#6%B123#0K#%6=/8#L:8#32^%28/27#K30B#4#/0#N
K03#32:8068#0K#/D2#8=/2#12=6P#%6:1&2#/0#:..0BB07:/2#/D:/#6%B123#0K#%6=/8#=6.&%7=6P#/D2#4#M:3;=6P#8M:.28
32^%=327X

?+0-:+)0%(=*&9$:*1#&'V#T6.32:827#M&:6/=6P#=6#:880.=:/=06#L=/D#!#M:3;=6P#8M:.28X
CU'?X##A(Y'"@'Z&Y'$??X&?
!"#$%&'&(&)*+),+-./+/0&(-&*12 CD2#2Q=8/=6P#M30M23/'#=8#32P=8/2327#:8#!#K&:/8#:&/D0%PD#8%1B=//27#M&:68#70#60/
8D0L#/D=8X##CD2#M30M08:&#L=&&#60L#M30@=72#N#K&:/8#L=/D#.06@238=06#0K#/D2#&0K/#8M:.2#:67#232./=06#0K#:#32:3
703B23#L=670LX##CD2#P30%67#K&003#L=&&#M30@=72#:#N#127300B#%6=/(#/D2#*8/#K&003#L=&&#M30@=72#:#N#127300B#%6=/
:67#/D2#://=.#:#*#127#%6=/X

CD2#P30%67#K&003#N#127#K&:/#L=&&#D:@2#=/8#0L6#M3=@:/2#32:3#P:3726#:32:#/0#/D2#=BB27=:/2#32:3#0K#/D2#M30M23/'(
LD=&8/#/D2#0/D23#!#K&:/8#L=&&#D:@2#8D:327#:..288#/0#/D2#32B:=6=6P#:32:#0K#32:3#P:3726#@=:#/D2#2Q=8/=6P#8=72
M:88:P2#/0#/D2#M30M23/'X##CD2#2Q=8/=6P#&2:6O/0#=6K=&&#8/3%./%32#=8#/0#12#72B0&=8D27X#

3/45+%)56/5+7&*%)72 CD2#M30M0827#32:3#703B23#L=&&#.0BM&'#L=/D#728=P6#M3=6.=M&28#82/#0%/#=6#U9_+X##T/8
L=7/D#L=&&#12#:MM30QX#!X\B#LD=.D#=8#&288#/D:6#D:&K#/D2#L=7/D#0K#/D2#03=P=6:&#32:3#300K#M&:62#`IX!Ba#:67#=8
M30M03/=06:&#/0#/D2#P&:b=6P#&:'0%/#12&0LX##CD2#K306/#K:.2#0K#/D2#703B23#L=&&#12#B:=6&'#P&:b27#=6#/D2#K03B#0K
70038#/0#:#$%&=2/#1:&.06'X

8459&*1V#G0L#/D:/#/D2#8.D2B2#D:8#1226#327%.27#/0#N#K&:/8(#:#.0BK03/:1&2#M:3;=6P#:33:6P2B26/#/0#/D2
K032.0%3/#.:6#12#M30@=727#L=/D#:880.=:/27#&:678.:M=6P#:67#1=6#8/03:P2#=6#.0BM&=:6.2#L=/D#:70M/27#P%=7:6.2X
&U'#"3$%"($3G
CD2#/:1&2`8a#12&0L#=67=.:/2#/D2#2Q=8/=6P#:67#M30M0827#%828#:/#/D2#8=/2#:67#/D2=3#328M2./=@2#K&0038M:.2#:67#:
132:;70L6#0K#:6'#7L2&&=6P8#M30M0827#:/#/D2#8=/2X

@*//74J+[2'V72+\O/],

)7-0+7^ X42 &K-41-,. (21+-,2O F/41 32] 321'G+-,
_4R0U

ZL2&&=6P#D0%828 !\, !\, N!, N!,

#/,-1/7-,.'(24-O2,1-+*'V72+\O/],

C24[7-J1-/, *527 !527 N527 4527 +527 ,527 I527 \527 c6; C0/:&
JdTUCTG_##`#S0%828#a * *

Page 88



9e-9-UJZ##`#S0%828#a * !

(&F&BA3%'?$%&'`$?%"(Y
G0#32&2@:6/#M&:66=6P#D=8/03'

!"3?XF%A%$"3?
@*%-9V#*I#-./#!)*4

,-#'./+)0$A8-10-$-&%--$>
*X#CD2#-L623#]#-..%M=23(#4N#CD2#E@26%2(#F06706(#GH,#IGe
!X#CD2#-L623#]#-..%M=23(#4+#CD2#E@26%2(#F06706(#GH,#IGe
NX#CD2#-L623#]#-..%M=23(#4I#CD2#E@26%2(#F06706(#GH,#IGe
4X#CD2#-L623#]#-..%M=23(#4"#CD2#E@26%2(#F06706(#GH,#IGe
+X#CD2#-L623#]#-..%M=23(#4"E#CD2#E@26%2(#F06706(#GH,#IGe
,X#CD2#-L623#]#-..%M=23(#+\#CD2#E@26%2(#F06706(#GH,#IG9
IX#CD2#-L623#]#-..%M=23(#,)E#CD2#E@26%2(#F06706(#GH,#IG9
\X#CD2#-L623#]#-..%M=23(#,)5#CD2#E@26%2(#F06706(#GH,#IG9
"X#CD2#-L623#]#-..%M=23(#,)?#CD2#E@26%2(#F06706(#GH,#IG9
*)X#CD2#-L623#]#-..%M=23(#,)Z#CD2#E@26%2(#F06706(#GH,#IG9
**X#CD2#-L623#]#-..%M=23(#,!E#CD2#E@26%2(#F06706(#GH,#IG9
*!X#CD2#-L623#]#-..%M=23(#,!5#CD2#E@26%2(#F06706(#GH,#IG9
*NX#CD2#-L623#]#-..%M=23(#,4#CD2#E@26%2(#F06706(#GH,#IG9
*4X#CD2#-L623#]#-..%M=23(#,,#CD2#E@26%2(#F06706(#GH,#IG9

A0%3#01Y2./=068#32.2=@27X#

:)66/*-( ;,,&</5(+3/(=)*(/
! A0%3#%6=/8#=8#/00#=6/268=@2#:#%82#K03#/D2#8=/2X

#/D2#8=/2#=8#.:M:1&2#0K#M30@=7=6P
!QN127300B#%6=/8#/0P2/D23#L=/D#/D2#8=6P&2
K&:/#=6#/D2#://=.X#

! 930M08:&#=8#:6#0@23#72@2&0MB26/#0K#/D2
8=/2X

! CD2#M30M08:&#D:8#1226#:B26727#/0
M30@=727#N#K&:/8#12.:%82#0K#/D2#8=/28
=6:1=&=/'#/0#M30@=72#/D2#32^%=327#M:3;=6P

! A&:/#.06@238=06#=8#60/#=6#&=62#L=/D#.D:3:./23
0K#8/322/

! CD232#L=&&#12#60#2Q/268=06#/0#/D2
K306/:P2#0K#/D2#M30M23/'#/D:/#L=&&#=67=.:/2
8%1O7=@=8=06X##E77=/=06:&&'(#:#M&:66=6P
.067=/=06#32^%28/=6P#K%3/D23#72/:=&8#K03
M&:6/=6P#/0#/D2#K032.0%3/#:67#32/26/=06#0K
/D2#2Q=8/=6P#K306/#10%67:3'#D27P2#L=&&#12
://:.D27#/0#/D2#72.=8=06#60/=.2X##CD=8#L=&&
D2&M#/0#32/:=6#:#P007#:MM2:3:6.2#/0#/D2
M30M23/'#K306/:P2#:67#8/322/8.262X

! ?%3326/#&:67&0378#D:@2#8D0L6#60#=6/2328/#=6
%M7:/=6P#/D2#M30M23/'#LD=&8/#/D2#M32@=0%8
/26:6/#0..%M=27#=/X##E8#8%.D(#=/#=8#&=;2&'#/D:/
/D2#62L#72@2&0MB26/#L=&&#12#M003&'
B:=6/:=627X##E8#8%.D(#M&:66=6P#.067=/=068
8D0%&7#12#%827#/0#268%32#/D2#72@2&0MB26/
=8#0K#^%:&=/'#:67#L2&&#B:=6/:=627#/0#B:;2#:
M30M23#.06/3=1%/=06#/0#/D2#8/322/8.262

! A032.0%3/#M&:66=6P#L=&&#12#32^%=327#L=/D
32/26/=06#0K#/D2#2Q=8/=6P#K306/#10%67:3'
D27P2X##A%3/D23#M&:66=6P#.067=/=068#L=&&
12#:7727#/0#268%32#^%:&=/'
=68%&:/=06]80%67#M300K=6P#L=&&#12#M32826/
L=/D=6#/D2#.06@238=06X#

! f:=6/26:6.2#0K#/D2#M30M23/'#:K/23
.06@238=06#=8#:#B://23#/D:/#K:&&8#L=/D=6
.=@=&#&:LR#:8#8%.D#=/#.:6#60/#12#.06/30&&27
/D30%PD#M&:66=6P#&2P=8&:/=06

! e2^%28/#/D:/#M&:66=6P#.067=/=068#12#%827
/0#.06/30&#1%=&7=6P#60=82#7%3=6P#L22;2678X

! 5%=&7=6P#72@2&0MB26/8#70#.32:/2#60=82(
7%8/#:67#.:6#12#:#P2623:&#6%=8:6.2#/0
62=PD10%3=6P#0..%M=238X##CD232#:32
8M2.=K=.#/=B28#:/#LD=.D#1%=&7=6P#L03;8
.:6#/:;2#M&:.2#LD=.D#=8#82/#%6723($23(+<
%.-(B+&%0+=(+<(C+==)%#+&(5:%(DEF7(*&9(%.-

Page 89



G0#%#$.(H%*&9*09(B+9-$(+<(10*:%#:-
IJJK>DEEF(C*0%$(D(%+(7(L(

! CD2#9&:66=6P#Z2.=8=06#G0/=.2#L=&&#82/
/D282#/=B28#0%/#K03#/D2#:MM&=.:6/#/0#:1=72
L=/DX##E77=/=06:&&'(#/D2#:MM&=.:6/#L=&&#6227
/0#Y0=6#/D2#?068=723:/2#?068/3%./038
U.D2B2#/0#268%32#62=PD10%3=6P#:B26=/'
=8#M30/2./27#:8#K:3#:8#M088=1&2#K30B
1%=&7=6P#L03;8X

! T6:72^%:/2#M:3;=6P#M30@=8=06X#
! CD232#=8#:#328/3=./=06#K03#06O8/322/#M:3;=6P

L=&&#B:;2#/D2#30:7#B032#0@23.30L727#:67
@23'#1%8'

! H=/D#327%./=06#0K#/D2#6%B123#0K#%6=/8
L=/D#/D2#8.D2B2(#06&'#!#0KKO8/322/#M:3;=6P
8M:.28#:32#32^%=327#&2:@=6P#/D2#6227#K03
06&'#*#06O8/322/#M:3;=6P#8M:.2#LD=.D
:&32:7'#2Q=8/8#/0#/D2#K306/#0K#/D2#M30M23/'X
#CD=8#.0BM&=28#L=/D#.0%6.=&#M0&=.=28#K03
328=726/=:&#M:3;=6P#=6#:32:8#0K#&0L#M%1&=.
/3:68M03/#:..288=1=&=/'X#

)"F$!Y'!"3?$C&(A%$"3?
3+1-/,+*'J/*-[^'.5-O+,[2

,*%#+&*=(C=*&&#&'(C+=#:M(?0*;-N+0O(J3DJ(> CD=8#82/8#0%/#*!#.032#M&:66=6P#M3=6.=M&28(#0K#LD=.D#/D2#K0&&0L=6P
:32#32&2@:6/X#9&:66=6P#8D0%&7V
! 12#P26%=62&'#M&:6O&27(#2BM0L23=6P#&0.:&#M20M&2#/0#8D:M2#/D2=3#8%330%67=6P8R
! M30:./=@2&'#73=@2#:67#8%MM03/#8%8/:=6:1&2#2.060B=.#72@2&0MB26/#/0#72&=@23#/D2#D0B28(#=6K3:8/3%./%32#:67

/D3=@=6P#&0.:&#M&:.28X
! :&L:'8# 822;# /0# 82.%32# D=PD# ^%:&=/'# 728=P6# :67# :# P007# 8/:67:37# 0K# :B26=/'# K03# :&&# 2Q=8/=6P# :67# K%/%32

0..%M:6/8#0K#&:67#:67#1%=&7=6P8R
! 8%MM03/# /D2#/3:68=/=06#/0#:# &0L#.:3106#K%/%32# =6#:#.D:6P=6P#.&=B:/2(# /:;=6P#K%&&#:..0%6/#0K# K&007#3=8;#:67

.0:8/:&# .D:6P2(# :67# 26.0%3:P2# /D2# 32%82# 0K# 2Q=8/=6P# 3280%3.28(# =6.&%7=6P# .06@238=06# 0K# 2Q=8/=6P
1%=&7=6P8(#:67#26.0%3:P2#/D2#%82#0K#3262L:1&2#3280%3.28#`K03#2Q:BM&2(#1'#/D2#72@2&0MB26/#0K#3262L:1&2
2623P'aR

! .06/3=1%/2# /0# .06823@=6P# :67# 26D:6.=6P# /D2# 6:/%3:&# 26@=306B26/# :67# 327%.=6P# M0&&%/=06X# E&&0.:/=068# 0K
&:67# K03# 72@2&0MB26/# 8D0%&7# M32K23# &:67# 0K# &28823# 26@=306B26/:&# @:&%2(# LD232# .068=8/26/# L=/D# 0/D23
M0&=.=28#=6#/D=8#A3:B2L03;R

! .06823@2#D23=/:P2#:882/8# =6#:#B:6623#:MM30M3=:/2# /0# /D2=3#8=P6=K=.:6.2(#80#/D:/#/D2'#.:6#12#26Y0'27#K03
/D2=3#.06/3=1%/=06#/0#/D2#^%:&=/'#0K#&=K2#K03#/D=8#:67#K%/%32#P2623:/=068R

! 26.0%3:P2#/D2#2KK2./=@2#%82#0K#&:67#1'#32%8=6P#&:67#/D:/#D:8#1226#M32@=0%8&'#72@2&0M27#`130L6K=2&7#&:67a(
M30@=727#/D:/#=/#=8#60/#0K#D=PD#26@=306B26/:&#@:&%2R

!! M30B0/2#B=Q27#%82#72@2&0MB26/8(#:67#26.0%3:P2#B%&/=M&2#1262K=/8# K30B# /D2#%82#0K# &:67# =6#%31:6#:67
3%3:&#:32:8(#32.0P6=8=6P#/D:/#80B2#0M26#&:67#.:6#M23K03B#B:6'#K%6./=068#`8%.D#:8#K03#L=&7&=K2(#32.32:/=06(
K&007#3=8;#B=/=P:/=06(#.:3106#8/03:P2(#03#K007#M307%./=06aR

! :./=@2&'#B:6:P2# M://2368# 0K# P30L/D# /0# B:;2# /D2# K%&&28/# M088=1&2# %82# 0K# M%1&=.# /3:68M03/(# L:&;=6P# :67
.'.&=6P(#:67#K0.%8#8=P6=K=.:6/#72@2&0MB26/#=6#&0.:/=068#LD=.D#:32#03#.:6#12#B:72#8%8/:=6:1&2R#:67

! /:;2#:..0%6/#0K#:67#8%MM03/#&0.:&#8/3:/2P=28#/0#=BM30@2#D2:&/D(#80.=:&#:67#.%&/%3:&#L2&&12=6P#K03#:&&(#:67
72&=@23#8%KK=.=26/#.0BB%6=/'#:67#.%&/%3:&#K:.=&=/=28#:67#823@=.28#/0#B22/#&0.:&#62278X

(2.-/,+*'J/*-[^'.5-O+,[2
CD2#A%3/D23#E&/23:/=068#/0#/D2#F06706#9&:6#!)*+# ##
CD2#F06706#9&:6#=8#/D2#0@23:&&#8/3:/2P=.#M&:6#K03#F06706(#82//=6P#0%/#:6#=6/2P3:/27#2.060B=.(#26@=306B26/:&(
/3:68M03/#:67#80.=:&#K3:B2L03;#K03#/D2#72@2&0MB26/#0K#F06706X#F06706#1030%PD8[#&0.:&#M&:68#6227#/0#12#=6
P2623:&#.06K03B=/'#L=/D#/D2#F06706#9&:6(#:67#=/8#M0&=.=28#P%=72#72.=8=068#06#M&:66=6P#:MM&=.:/=068X

B.*1%-0(P(Q(R+&9+&S$(C-+1=-
! 90&=.'#NX!V#TBM30@=6P#S2:&/D#:67#:773288=6P#S2:&/D#T62^%:&=/=28
! 90&=.'#NXNV#T6.32:8=6P#S0%8=6P#U%MM&'
! 90&=.'#NX+V#g%:&=/'#:67#Z28=P6#0K#S0%8=6P#Z2@2&0MB26/
! 90&=.'#NX"V#f=Q27#:67#5:&:6.27#?0BB%6=/=28

B.*1%-0(7(Q(R+&9+&S$(!:+&+;M

Page 90



B.*1%-0(2(Q(R+&9+&S$(40*&$1+0%
! 90&=.'#,XNV#E88288=6P#JKK2./8#0K#Z2@2&0MB26/#06#C3:68M03/#?:M:.=/'
! 90&=.'#,X+V#A%67=6P#?30883:=&#:67#0/D23#8/3:/2P=.:&&'#=BM03/:6/#/3:68M03/#=6K3:8/3%./%32
! 90&=.'#,X"V#?'.&=6P
! 90&=.'#,X*NV#9:3;=6P

B.*1%-0(F(Q(R+&9+&S$(R#6#&'(C=*:-$(*&9(H1*:-$
! 90&=.'#IX!V#E6#T6.&%8=@2#J6@=306B26/
! 90&=.'#IX4V#F0.:&#?D:3:./23
! 90&=.'#IX+V#9%1&=.#e2:&B
! 90&=.'#IX,V#E3.D=/2./%32
! 90&=.'#IX*+V#e27%.=6P#G0=82#:67#J6D:6.=6P#U0%678.:M28
! 90&=.'#IX*"V#5=07=@238=/'#:67#E..288#/0#G:/%32

B.*1%-0(K(Q(T;1=-;-&%*%#+&U(V+&#%+0#&'(*&9(8-6#-N
! 90&=.'#\XNV#?0BB%6=/'#T6K3:8/3%./%32#F2@'

F/[+*'J/*-[^'.5-O+,[2

5326/[8#?032#U/3:/2P'#!)*)
CD2#?0%6.=&[8#?032#U/3:/2P'#L:8#:70M/27#1'#/D2#?0%6.=&#06#*!/D#$%&'#!)*)X#E8#8%.D#/D2#M0&=.=28#L=/D=6#/D2
?032#U/3:/2P'#D0&7#.068=723:1&2#L2=PD/X#CD2#32&2@:6/#M0&=.=28#K03#/D=8#:MM&=.:/=06#=6.&%72V

?9*V#UM:/=:&#Z2@2&0MB26/#U/3:/2P'
?9!V#90M%&:/=06#:67#S0%8=6P#_30L/D
?9!*V#E#5:&:6.27#S0%8=6P#U/0.;

5326/[8#c6=/:3'#Z2@2&0MB26/#9&:6#!))4
T6#:77=/=06#/0#/D2#?032#U/3:/2P'(#/D232#:32#:#6%B123#0K#M0&=.=28#LD=.D#D:@2#1226#8:@27#L=/D=6#/D2#c6=/:3'
Z2@2&0MB26/#9&:6#`cZ9a(#LD=.D#L:8#K03B:&&'#:70M/27#06#*+#$:6%:3'#!))4X#CD2#8:@27#M0&=.=28#L=&&#.06/=6%2
/0#12#32&2@:6/#%6/=&#62L#M0&=.'#=6#/D2#F0.:&#Z2@2&0MB26/#A3:B2L03;#=8#:70M/27#:67(#/D232K032(#8%M2382728#=/X
CD2#32&2@:6/#M0&=.=28#K03#/D=8#:MM&=.:/=06#=6.&%72V

G)#=%(!&6#0+&;-&%
5J!V#C0L68.:M2#O#F0.:&#?06/2Q/#>#?D:3:./23
5JNV#c31:6#U/3%./%32#O#UM:.2#>#f0@2B26/
5J+V#c31:6#?&:3=/'#>#U:K2/'
5J,V#9%1&=.#e2:&B#O#F:678.:M2#Z28=P6
5JIV#9%1&=.#e2:&B#O#U/322/8.:M2
5J"V#E3.D=/2./%3:&#g%:&=/'
5J**V#T6/268=@2#:67#f=Q27#c82#Z2@2&0MB26/8
5J*!V#U%8/:=6:1&2#Z28=P6#93=6.=M&28

W+)$#&'
S*IV#A&:/#.06@238=068
S*\V#^%:&=/'#0K#K&:/#.06@238=068
S*!V#e28=726/=:&#g%:&=/'#O#F:'0%/#?068=723:/=068
S*NV#e28=726/=:&#Z268=/'

40*&$1+0%
CeGNV#J6@=306B26/:&#TBM:./#0K#C3:KK=.
CeG4V#f2:8%328#/0#B:;2#C3:68M03/#TBM:./#E..2M/:1&2
CeG*)V#H:&;:1&2#J6@=306B26/8
CeG**V#CD2#F06706#?'.&2#G2/L03;
CeG!NV#9:3;=6P#U/:67:378#O#e28=726/=:&#Z2@2&0MB26/8

C&%A$F&C'!"3?$C&(A%$"3?
!/,N274-/,'1/';'L*+14
8a C0#&:#1=-> CD2#.06@238=06#0K#/D2#2Q=8/=6P#D0%82#=6/0#N#%6=/8#L=/D#:#32:3#703B23#L=670L#2Q/268=06#=8

.068=72327#:..2M/:1&2#12.:%82#/D2#03=P=6:&#_TE#0K#/D2#M30M23/'#=8#P32:/23#/D:6#**)8^B#:67#12.:%82#:#N
127300B#K:B=&'#8=b27#%6=/#L=/D#:..288#/0#:#M3=@:/2#32:3#P:3726#8M:.2#L=&&#12#32OM30@=727#=6#&=62#L=/D#/D2
.0%6.=&[8#?032#U/3:/2P'`!)*)a#M0&=.'#?9!*(#cZ9`!))4a#M0&=.'#S*I#:67#8/:67:378#82/#0%/#=6#U9_*IX

Page 91



-1@=0%8&'#/D2#M30@=8=06#0K#/L0#N#127#%6=/8#L=&&#B:;2#:#.06/3=1%/=06(#:&12=/#:#8B:&&#062(#/0#B22/=6P#/D2
D0%8=6P#62278#L=/D=6#/D2#5030%PDX

>a H:*=-(+<(10+1+$*=V##CD2#2Q=8/=6P#M30M23/'#=8#:#&:3P2#7L2&&=6PD0%82#LD=.D#.:6#.0BK03/:1&'#12#8%1O7=@=727
=6/0#N#K&:/8#L=/D0%/#8=P6=K=.:6/#2Q/268=068X##CD2#M32@=0%8#8.D2B2#0K#4#%6=/8#.0%&7#60/#12#8%MM03/27
12.:%82#=/#L:8#.068=72327#/0#M30M082#:6#0@23O=6/268=@2#%82#0K#/D2#8=/2X##-@23:&&(#/D2#8.:&2#0K#/D2#M30M08:&
L=&&#8:/=8K'#/3:68M03/:/=06#:67#1%=&/#26@=306B26/#M0&=.=28X

%+6*2'8D#U=b2#>#B=Q#0K#K&:/8
X,-1 F/[+1-/, !+J+[-1^ )7/J/42O'G$A "51O//7'+02,-1^

A&:/#* _30%67
K&003

N1,M **+8^B
`FSU9_X"+8^Ba

h28(#M3=@:/2#+)8^B

A&:/#! *8/#K&003 N1,M **I8^B
`FSU9_X"+8Ba

h28(#.0BB%6:&(
4))8^B

A&:/#N#`=*/-==-9
*$(<=*%(S7S(+&(1=*&a

F0K/ *1!M +\8^B
`FSU9_X+)8^Ba

h28(#.0BB%6:&(
4))8^B

?1+,O+7O'/L'+[[/00/O+1-/,
PL( H1*:-($%*&9*09$(*&9(;#"V#C:1&2#*#82/8#0%/#/D2#8M:.2#8/:67:378#K03#/D2#M30M0827#N#K&:/8#`G5X#K&:/#N#=8

&:12&&27#:8#K&:/#4#06#M&:6aX##CD2#M30M0827#B=Q#0K#%6=/8#=8#:..2M/:1&2#L=/D#M30@=8=06#0K#Q!#K:B=&'#8=b27#%6=/8(
062#0K#LD=.D#L=&&#D:@2#7=32./#:..288#/0#=/8#0L6#M3=@:/2#32:3#P:3726#.0BM3=8=6P#+)8^B#`U9_*IaX##E&&#%6=/8
L=&&#12#P32:/23#/D:6#/D2#28826/=:&#8M:.2#8/:67:378#82/#0%/#1'#/D2#F06706#S0%8=6P#U9_#`!)*!a#LD=.D#=8
L2&.0B2X#A&:/8#!#>#N#L=&&#D:@2#:..288#/0#/D2#32B:=6=6P#P:3726#:32:#LD=.D#:B0%6/8#/0#:MM30Q=B:/2&'
4))8^BX##-..%M=238#0K#A&:/#*#L=&&#:&80#D:@2#:..288#/0#/D=8#.0BB%6:&#P:3726#K03#%82#0K#/D2#.'.&2#M:3;=6PX
-@23:&&(#/D2#8M:.2#8/:67:378#0K#:&&#N#K&:/8#=8#@23'#P007X#

4X R#6#&'(B+&9#%#+&$> CD2#26/=32#M30M23/'#=8#/0#12#32K%31=8D27#:67#:8#8%.D#.0BM&=:6.2#L=/D#1%=&7=6P
32P%&:/=068#L=&&#12#62.288:3'X##T6#32&:/=06#/0#8/:.;=6P(#M:3/#0K#/D2#32:3#0M26#M&:6#7=6=6P]&0%6P2#:32:#0K#K&:/
!#L=&&#12#:10@2#:#127300B#0K#K&:/#*X##CD=8#=8#/D2#06&'#8/:.;=6P#.06.236#L=/D#/D2#8.D2B2(#1%/#=/#=8#&=;2&'#/0
12#B:72#:..2M/:1&2#1'#1%=&7=6P#32P%&:/=068R#1%/#:#M&:66=6P#.067=/=06#L=&&#12#:7727#/0#/D2#72.=8=06#60/=.2
/0#268%32#60=82#8/:67:378#:32#.0BM&=27#L=/DX##-@23:&&(#/D2#M30M0827#&=@=6P#.067=/=06#:32#.068=72327
:..2M/:1&2X

$0J+[1'1/'32-.b6/57-,.'A02,-1^
IL( H)/Q9#6#$#+&V#CD2#M30M0827#.06@238=06#=/82&K#=8#.068=72327#%6&=;2&'#/0#D:@2#:#8=P6=K=.:6/#=BM:./#/0#/D2

:B26=/'#0K#0..%M=238#:/#62=PD10%3=6P#8=/28#12.:%82#/D2#B:Y03=/'#0K#/D2#72@2&0MB26/#L=&&#12#=6/236:&#/0#/D2
M3=6.=M:&#1%=&7=6PX##CD2#6%B123#0K#M20M&2#&=@=6P#:/#/D2#62L#72@2&0MB26/#L=&&#=62@=/:1&'#12#P32:/23#/D:6#/D:/
0K#:#8=6P&2#K:B=&'R#1%/#P=@26#/D2#2Q=8/=6P#M30M23/'#=8#:1&2#/0#M30@=72#N#%6=/8#/D:/#B22/#32P=06:&#M0&=.'
32^%=32B26/8#K03#=6/236:&#K&0038M:.2#L=/D#B=6=B:&#K%3/D23#2Q/268=06(#/D2#M30M08:&#=8#60/#.068=72327#/0#12
:6#0@2372@2&0MB26/#0K#/D2#8=/2#/D:/#L0%&7#D:@2#:#72/3=B26/:&#=BM:./#/0#62=PD10%3=6P#0..%M=238#1'#L:'#0K
60=82(#/3:KK=.#03#0@23O=6/268=@2#%82X#

,X 8-*0(9+0;-0(N#%.(X)=#-%(/*=:+&MV#CD2#=6823/=06#0K#:#32:3#703B23#/0#/D2#32:3#300K#M&:62#=8#.068=72327
:..2M/:1&2#:67#%6&=;2&'#/0#:KK2./#62=PD10%3=6P#M3=@:.'#1'#L:'#0K#0@23&00;=6P#12.:%82#/D=8#2&2B26/#L=&&#60/
D:@2#:6'#0%/8=72#M&:/K03B#06#LD=.D#:#M23806#.:6#8/:67#:67#0@23&00;#62=PD10%3=6P#M30M23/=28X##T6#32&:/=06
/0#@=8%:&#:B26=/'(#/D2#7=B268=068#0K#/D2#32:3#703B23#L=&&#.0BM&'#L=/D#M3=6.=M&28#82/#0%/#=6#U9_+X#E8#8%.D(
/D2#32:3#703B23#=8#.068=72327#%6&=;2&'#/0#12#@=8%:&&'#7=8.037:6/#L=/D=6#/D2#32:3#300K#M&:62#:67#=/8#$%&=2/
1:&.06'#K2:/%32#%6&=;2&'#/0#D:@2#:#8=P6=K=.:6/#=BM:./#/0#62=PD10%3=6P#:B26=/'X

B-45+*'$0J+[14
IX ?0+&%*'-V#CD2#M30M0827#72@2&0MB26/#=8#.068=72327#%6&=;2&'#/0#D:@2#:#8=P6=K=.:6/#=BM:./#/0#/D2#0@23:&&

8/322/8.262#12.:%82#/D232#:32#60#2Q/268=068#/0#/D2#K306/#0K#/D2#M30M23/'X#

\X ?+0-:+)0%V#CD2#K032.0%3/#=8#/0#.06/:=6#:/#&2:8/#+)i#80K/#&:678.:M=6P#L=/D#32/26/=06#0K#/D2#2Q=8/=6P#K306/
10%67:3'#D27P2X##9&:68#=67=.:/2#/D2#.0@23:P2#0K#M&:6/=6P#1%/#72/:=&8#0K#M&:6/8#L=&&#12#32^%28/27#1'#:
.067=/=06#/0#/D2#72.=8=06#60/=.2X##CD=8#=8#:..2M/:1&2#:67#/D2#M&:66=6P#:P26/8#D:@2#1226#826/#2Q:BM&2
K032.0%3/#&:'0%/8#:8#/0#/D2#&2@2&#0K#72/:=&#32^%=327X

"X G#&$>#5326/[8#H:8/2#>#e2.'.&=6P#U/03:P2#P%=7:6.2#K03#328=726/=:&#M30M23/=28#D:8#32.26/&'#.D:6P27R#:67
32^%=328#/D:/#2:.D#D0%82D0&7#D:@2#:#1=6#.:M:.=/'#0K#*!)F#K03#328=7%:&#>#32.'.&=6P#/'M28#0K#L:8/2
.0&&2./=06R#:67#:#.:77'#K03#K007#L:8/2X##E8#8%.D(#/D2#32^%=327#1=6#.:M:.=/'#8D0%&7#12#NQ*!)F#K03#32.'.&=6P
`1&%2#1=6aR#NQ*!)F#328=7%:&#L:8/2#`P32'#1=6a#:67#NQ.:77=28#K03#K007#L:8/2#K03#/D2#LD0&2#72@2&0MB26/X

Page 92



UD:327#1=68#:32#L2&.0B2#12.:%82#=/#L=&&#D2&M#327%.2#.&%//23#L=/D=6#/D2#K032.0%3/X#E8#8%.D(#/D=8
32^%=32B26/#L=&&#12#82/#:8#:#.067=/=06#K03#K%3/D23#72/:=&8#0K#/D2#K032.0%3/#&:'0%/#=6.&%7=6P#/D:/#0K#/D2#1=6
26.&08%32R#:8#L2&&#:8#/D2#32^%=32B26/#/0#M&:.2#:#8=P6#06#/D2#1=6#26.&08%32#82//=6P#0%/#D0L#L:8/2#8D0%&7
12#803/27#K03#7=8M08:&#=6#/D2#82M:3:/2#1=6#/'M28X##T6#32&:/=06#/0#P:3726#L:8/2(#/D2#.0%6.=&#.D:3P28#:6
:66%:&#/:3=KK#M23#D0%82D0&7#K03#.0&&2./=06#0K#P:3726#L:8/2#LD=.D#0..%M=238#0K#/D2#8.D2B2#.:6#.D0082#/0
26/23#=6/0X##T6#03723#/0#268%32#0..%M=238#D:@2#:#B2:68#0K#7=8M08=6P#0K#P:3726#L:8/2#L=/D0%/#%8=6P#/D2
P32'#1=68(#.0BM08/#1=68#L=&&#12#M&:.27#=6#/D2#32:3#P:37268#:8#8D0L6#06#M&:6X##T6823/=06#0K#/D2#.0BM08/
1=68#L=&&#12#82/#:8#:#.067=/=06X

%7+,4J/71+1-/,'M'J+7\-,.
*)X B*0(1*0O#&'>##CD2#8=/2#=8#L=/D=6#:6#:32:#/D:/#D:8#:#&0L#M%1&=.#/3:68M03/#:..288=1=&=/'#&2@2&#`9CEFaR#LD232

.0662./=@=/'#:67#7=32./=06#0K#/3:@2&#=8#&=B=/27#L=/D0%/#/D2#%82#0K#:#M3=@:/2#@2D=.&2X##_=@26#/D2#&0L#9CEF(#/D2
8=/2#.:6#60/#12#.:3OK322#L=/D#328=726/8#M32@26/27#K30B#:MM&'=6P#K03#.:3#M:3;=6P#M23B=/8#:67#:8#8%.D#/D2
K%&&#M:3;=6P#8/:67:37#=8#:MM&=.:1&2#=X2X#N#M:3;=6P#8M:.28X##EK/23#72/:=&27#7=8.%88=068#L=/D#/D2#:P26/(#=/#L:8
:P3227#/D:/#06&'#!#M:3;=6P#8M:.28#L=/D=6#/D2#K032.0%3/#L:8#:.D=2@:1&2#L=/D#/D2#6227#/0#M30@=72#+)i#80K/
&:678.:M=6PX#-62#06O8/322/#M:3;=6P#8M:.2#=8#:&&0L27#/0#/D2#K306/:P2#0K#/D2#8=/2#:67#=8#%6&=;2&'#/0#12
:KK2./27#L=/D#/D2#6227#/0#L=726#/D2#.30880@23#/0#4X!BX##9&:68#D:@2#=67=.:/27#:#K032.0%3/#M:3;=6P
:33:6P2B26/(#1%/#60/L=/D8/:67=6P#/D=8#M&:6(#K%3/D23#72/:=&8#K03#/D2#K032.0%3/#L=/D#M:3;=6P#:33:6P2B26/#L=&&
12#32^%28/27#1'#.067=/=06#/0#=6.&%72#:#K00/M:/D#LD=.D#/D2#.%3326/#M&:6#7028#60/#:..0BB07:/2X#

88a BM:=-(1*0O#&'V#9&:68#=67=.:/2#8D:327#82.%32#.'.&2#M:3;=6P#L=&&#12#M30@=727#/0#/D2#32:3#0K#/D2#M30M23/'#L=/D
+#8M:.28X##E..288#/0#/D2#.0BB%6:&#P:3726#=8#M30@=727#1'#/D2#2Q=8/=6P#8=72#M:88:P2X##CD=8#.0BM&=28#L=/D
9U*,#:67#=8#:..2M/:1&2X

!/,[*54-/,
CD2#M3=6.=M&2#0K#.06@23/=6P#/D2#2Q=8/=6P#M30M23/'#=6/0#N#K&:/8#=8#.068=72327#:..2M/:1&2#:8#=/#L0%&7#M30@=72#!
K:B=&'#8=b27#%6=/8#.0BM&=:6/#L=/D#?032#U/3:/2P'#M0&=.'#?9!*(#728=P6#M3=6.=M&28#=6#5326/[8#cZ9`!))4a(
328=726/=:&#8/:67:378#82/#0%/#=6#/D2#F06706#S0%8=6P#U9_`!)*!a#:67#5326/[8#U9_*IX##E8#8%.D(#:MM30@:&#L=/D
.067=/=068#=8#32.0BB26727X

!$F'C&%A$F?
CD=8#:MM&=.:/=06#=8#&=:1&2#/0#M:' c8dT>dQaS8j#%6723#/D2#?0BB%6=/'#T6K3:8/3%./%32#F2@'#`?TFaX

H2#.:&.%&:/27#/D=8#K=P%32#K30B#/D2#K0&&0L=6P#=6K03B:/=06V

C0/:&#:B0%6/#0K#2&=P=1&2jj#K&0038M:.2#LD=.D#06#.0BM&2/=06#=8#/0#12#72B0&=8D27#`JaV #8^X#BX
C0/:&#:B0%6/#0K#K&0038M:.2#06#.0BM&2/=06#`_aV N!4#8^X#BX

X42 @*//74J+[2
/,
[/0J*21-/,
_G7U

&*-.-6*2e
721+-,2O
L*//74J+[2
_Z7U

321'+72+
[b+7.2+6*2
+1'7+12'(
_AU

(+12'(D
V72,1
05*1-J*-27
542O

(+12'(D
#+^/7+*
05*1-J*-27
542O

V72,1
456P1/1+*

#+^/7+*
456P1/1+*

ZL2&&=6P
D0%828

N!4 !\, N\ k!))X)) kN+X)) k\(,\+XI* k*(+!)X))

5?TU#K=P%32#K03#'2:3#=6#LD=.D#/D2#.D:3P=6P#8.D27%&2#/00;#2KK2./#`T.a !!4 !!4
5?TU#K=P%32#K03#'2:3#=6#LD=.D#/D2#M&:66=6P#M23B=88=06#L:8#P3:6/27#`TMa !+,

%/1+*'[b+7.2+6*2'+0/5,1 k\(,\+XI* k*(+!)X))

jE&&#K=P%328#:32#.:&.%&:/27#%8=6P#/D2#K03B%&:#%6723#e2P%&:/=06#4)`,a#:67#:&&#K=P%328#:32#8%1Y2./#/0#=672Q#&=6;=6P
:8#M23#e2P%&:/=06#4)`+aX#CD2#=672Q#&=6;=6P#L=&&#12#32@=2L27#LD26#:#Z2B:67#G0/=.2#=8#=88%27X

jj&*-.-6*2#B2:68#/D2#1%=&7=6P#.06/:=68#:#M:3/#/D:/#D:8#1226#=6#&:LK%&#%82#K03#:#.06/=6%0%8#M23=07#0K#:/#&2:8/
8=Q#B06/D8#L=/D=6#/D2#M23=07#0K#/D322#'2:38#267=6P#06#/D2#7:'#M&:66=6P#M23B=88=06#K=38/#M23B=/8#/D2
.D:3P2:1&2#72@2&0MB26/X

Page 93



C(A@%'C&!$?$"3'3"%$!&
C(A@%'3"%$!&

C-HG#EGZ#?-cGCeh#9FEGGTG_#E?C#*"")#`:8
:B26727a

ZJ?TUT-G#G-CT?J#l#E99e-mEF

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn
EMM&=.:/=06#G0V *4]N\"!

C0V#f3#92/23#?D=%
A?#E3.D=/2./8
!)#?:B0B=&2#Z3=@2
H2:@23=6P
f:=78/062
<26/
fJ*4+AF

T#32K23#/0#'0%3#:MM&=.:/=06#7:/27 ),]*)]!)*4#M30M08=6P#/D2#K0&&0L=6PV
J32./=06#0K#:#32:3#703B23#L=670L#L=/D#$%&=2/#1:&.06'#:67#.06@238=06#0K#/D2#M30M23/'#=6/0#N#82&KO.06/:=627#K&:/8
.0BM3=8=6P#*#Q#*127#:67#!#Q#N127(#232./=06#0K#:#32:3#/=B123#K26.2#:67#P:/2#/0#K03B#:#M3=@:/2#32:3#:B26=/'
8M:.2R#32:3#.'.&2#M:3;=6P#:67#:880.=:/27#K032.0%3/#&:678.:M=6P#L=/D#.:3#M:3;=6P#8M:.28#:67#:#/=B123#1=6
26.&08%32
:67#:..0BM:6=27#1'#M&:68#03#70.%B26/8#&=8/27#D232V
U22#?067=/=06#!
:/ ,!#CD2#E@26%2(#F06706(#GH,#IG9

CD2#?0%6.=&#0K#/D2#F06706#5030%PD#0K#5326/(#/D2#F0.:&#9&:66=6P#E%/D03=/'(#D2321'#_eEGC#M23B=88=06#K03#/D2
32:8068#:67#8%1Y2./#/0#/D2#.067=/=068#82/#0%/#06#/D2#://:.D27#U.D27%&2#5X

Z:/2V## U=P6:/%32V########

S2:7#0K#9&:66=6P(#9&:66=6P#:67#e2P2623:/=06

3/124
8a h0%3#://26/=06#=8#73:L6#/0#U.D27%&2#E#0K#/D=8#60/=.2#LD=.D#82/8#0%/#/D2#3=PD/8#0K#:MM&=.:6/8#LD0#:32

:PP3=2@27#1'#/D2#72.=8=068#0K#/D2#F0.:&#9&:66=6P#E%/D03=/'X
!X# CD=8#72.=8=06#7028#60/#M%3M03/#/0#.06@2'#:6'#:MM30@:&#03#.06826/#LD=.D#B:'#12#32^%=327#%6723#/D2

5%=&7=6P#e2P%&:/=068#03#%6723#:6'#26:./B26/#0/D23#/D:6#/D2#C0L6#:67#?0%6/3'#9&:66=6P#E./#*"")X

Z6U/7_

Page 94



?!`&CXF&'fVf
EMM&=.:/=06#G0V *4]N\"!

UcffEeh#-A#eJEU-GU#A-e#E99e-mEF

* CD2#M30M0827#72@2&0MB26/#=8#=6#P2623:&#:..037:6.2#L=/D#M0&=.=28#.06/:=627#=6#/D2VO

5326/#c6=/:3'#Z2@2&0MB26/#9&:6#!))4
?0%6.=&[8#U%MM&2B26/:3'#9&:66=6P#_%=7:6.2#+#O#E&/23=6P#:67#JQ/267=6P#h0%3#S0B2

e2&2@:6/#M0&=.=28#=6#/D2#E70M/27#c6=/:3'#Z2@2&0MB26/#9&:6#:32#/D082#=6#/D2#K0&&0L=6P#.D:M/238VO

5%=&/#J6@=306B26/V#=6#/23B8#0K#/D2#M30/2./=06#:67#26D:6.2B26/#0K#/D2#26@=306B26/
S0%8=6PV#=6#/23B8#0K#M30/2./=6P#328=726/=:&#:B26=/=28#:67#P%=7=6P#62L#72@2&0MB26/

* CD2#72@2&0MB26/#/0#LD=.D#/D=8#M23B=88=06#32&:/28#B%8/#12#12P%6#60/#&:/23#/D:6#/D2#2QM=3:/=06#0K
/D322#'2:38#12P=66=6P#06#/D2#7:/2#0K#/D=8#M23B=88=06X

e2:806V##C0#.06K03B#L=/D#/D2#32^%=32B26/8#0K#U2./=06#"*#0K#/D2#C0L6#:67#?0%6/3'#9&:66=6P#E./
*"")X

! CD2#72@2&0MB26/#D2321'#M23B=//27#8D:&&#12#.:33=27#0%/#=6#:..037:6.2#L=/D#/D2#K0&&0L=6P
:MM30@27#73:L=6P`8a#:67]03#70.%B26/`8aV

EF`)a))*#e2@#?R
EF`)a))!R
EF`*a#e2@#9R
EF`*a#))!#e2@#?R
EF`*a#))N#AX

e2:806V##A03#/D2#:@0=7:6.2#0K#70%1/#:67#=6#/D2#=6/2328/8#0K#M30M23#M&:66=6PX

N E&&#62L#2Q/236:&#L03;#8D:&&#12#.:33=27#0%/#=6#B:/23=:&8#/D:/#B:/.D(##=6#.0&0%3(#/2Q/%32#:67#728=P6
72/:=&#/D082#0K#/D2#2Q=8/=6P#1%=&7=6PX

e2:806V##C0#268%32#:#8:/=8K:./03'#72@2&0MB26/#LD=.D#7028#60/#M32Y%7=.2#/D2#:B26=/'#0K#/D2
&0.:&=/'X

4 E&&#328=726/=:&#M32B=828#8D:&&#12#728=P627#=6#:..037:6.2#L=/D#5U\!NNV!)*4#[_%=7:6.2#06#80%67
=68%&:/=06#:67#60=82#327%./=06#K03#1%=&7=6P8[#/0#://:=6#/D2#K0&&0L=6P
=6/236:&#60=82#&2@2&8V

%-02 A72+ #+K-050',/-42'*2N2*
Z:'/=B2#G0=82
)IX))#O#!NX))

F=@=6P#300B8#:67
127300B8

N+#75#FE2^#`*,D3a

G=PD/#/=B2#60=82
!NX))O)I))

527300B8 N)#75#FE2^#`\D3a
4+#75#FEB:Q

E#/28/#8D:&&#12#.:33=27#0%/#M3=03#/0#/D2#7=8.D:3P2#0K#/D=8#.067=/=06#/0#8D0L#/D:/#/D2#32^%=327
=6/236:&#60=82#&2@2&8#D:@2#1226#B2/#:67#/D2#328%&/8#8%1B=//27#/0#/D2#F0.:&#9&:66=6P#E%/D03=/'#K03
:MM30@:&X

e2:806V#C0#01/:=6#32^%=327#80%67#=68%&:/=06#:67#M32@26/#60=82#6%=8:6.2

+ G0#72@2&0MB26/#8D:&&#12#.:33=27#0%/#%6/=&#/D2#M23806#.:33'=6P#0%/#/D2#L03;8#=8#:#B2B123#0K#/D2
?068=723:/2#?068/3%./038#U.D2B2#:67#=/8#.072#0K#M3:./=.2(#:67#/D2#72/:=&8#0K#/D2#B2B1238D=M
:67#.06/:./#72/:=&8#:32#.&2:3&'#7=8M&:'27#06#/D2#8=/2#80#/D:/#/D2'#.:6#12#2:8=&'#32:7#1'#B2B1238
0K#/D2#M%1&=.X

Page 95



e2:806V#C0#&=B=/#/D2#=BM:./#0K#.068/3%./=06#%M06#/D2#&2@2&8#0K#:B26=/'#/D:/#62=PD10%3=6P
0..%M=238#8D0%&7#32:806:1&'#2QM2./#/0#26Y0'X

, ?0BM08/=6P#1=68#8D:&&#12#=68/:&&27#=6#/D2#M3=@:/2#:67#.0BB%6:&#32:3#P:3726#:32:X

e2:806V#C0#268%32#0..%M=238#.:6#B:=6/:=6#/D2=3#0%/7003#:B26=/'#:32:8#:67#D:@2#:72^%:/2
B2:68#K03#7=8M08:&#0K#P:3726#L:8/2#=6#/D2#:1826.2#0K#.0&&2./=06#1'#/D2#&0.:&#:%/D03=/'X

I CD2#2Q=8/=6P#@2D=.%&:3#.30880@23#K03#,!#CD2#E@26%2#8D:&&#12#=6.32:827#/0#:#4X!B#L=72#/0
:..0BB07:/2#/L0#0KK#8/322/#M:3;=6P#8M:.28#L=/D=6#/D2#:32:#0K#D:378/:67=6P#8D0L6#06#73:L=6P
60V5RYDZ33P(?X##CD2#L03;8#8D:&&#12#.:33=27#0%/#:/#/D2#:MM&=.:6/8#2QM2682(#=6#.0BM&=:6.2#L=/D#:
8.D2B2#/0#12#8%1B=//27#/0#:67#:MM30@27#=6#L3=/=6P#1'#/D2#S=PDL:'#E%/D03=/'(#L=/D#/D2#L03;8
.:33=27#0%/#:67#.0BM&2/27#=6#:..037:6.2#L=/D#/D282#:MM30@27#72/:=&8#M3=03#/0#0..%M:/=06#0K#/D2
K&:/8#D2321'#:MM30@27X

e2:806V#T6#/D2#=6/2328/8#0K#D=PDL:'#.067=/=068#L=/D=6#/D2#@=.=6=/'#0K#/D2#8=/2X

\ CD2#M30M0827#M:3/=/=06#K26.2#/0#K03B#/D2#M3=@:/2#32:3#P:3726#8D:&&#.0BM3=82#/=B123#K26.=6P#60
D=PD23#/D:6#*X+B#=6#D2=PD/X

e2:806V##C0#268%32#:#8:/=8K:./03'#:MM2:3:6.2#:67#82//=6P#K03#/D2#72@2&0MB26/#:67#/0#268%32
/D:/#/D2#M30M0827#72@2&0MB26/#26D:6.28#/D2#@=8%:&#:B26=/'#0K#/D2#:32:X

" G0/#L=/D8/:67=6P#/D2#M&:68#D2321'#:MM30@27(#72/:=&8#0K#/D2#K306/#P:3726#&:'0%/#8D:&&#12
8%1B=//27#/0#:67#:MM30@27#=6#L3=/=6P#1'#/D2#F0.:&#9&:66=6P#E%/D03=/'#M3=03#/0#/D2
.0BB26.2B26/#0K#/D2#72@2&0MB26/X##E&&#72/:=&27#L03;8#8D:&&#12#.:33=27#0%/#:8#:MM30@27#M3=03#/0
/D2#0..%M:/=06#0K#/D2#M32B=828X#U%.D#72/:=&8#8D:&&#=6.&%72V

`=a#M&:6/=6P#0K#/D2#K306/#P:3726#:32:#L=/D#8D3%18#:67]03#/3228R
`==a#32/26/=06#0K#/D2#2Q=8/=6P#K306/#10%67:3'#D27P2R
`===a#:#72K=627#K00/M:/D#/0#/D2#K306/#7003R
`=@a#M30@=8=06#0K#K306/#P:3726#L:&&#03#0/D23#K03B#0K#10%67:3'#/32:/B26/#:.3088#/D2#LD0&2#K306/:P2
0/D23#/D:6#/D2#.30880@23#:..288#M0=6/R
`@a#.:3#M:3;=6P#8M:.2#K03#!#.:38(#/D2#72K=627#M0=6/8#0K#:..288#:67#/D2#8%3K:.=6P#B:/23=:&8#/0#12
%827R
`@=a#L:8/2#:67#32.'.&=6P#8/03:P2#K:.=&=/=28#K03#N#K&:/8#=6#:..037:6.2#L=/D#.0%6.=&#328=726/=:&#L:8/2
M0&=.'X

E6'#M&:6/=6P#/D:/#=8#M:3/#0K#/D2#:MM30@27#8.D2B2#/D:/#L=/D=6#:#M23=07#0K#K=@2#'2:38#:K/23#M&:6/=6P
=8#32B0@27(#7=28#03#12.0B28#823=0%8&'#7:B:P27#03#7=82:827(#8D:&&#12#32M&:.27#=6#/D2#62Q/
M&:6/=6P#82:806#:67#:&&#M&:6/=6P#8D:&&#12#32M&:.27#L=/D#0/D238#0K#:#8=B=&:3#8=b2#:67#8M2.=28#:67
=6#/D2#8:B2#M08=/=06(#%6&288#/D2#F0.:&#9&:66=6P#E%/D03=/'#K=38/#P=@28#L3=//26#.06826/#/0#:6'
@:3=:/=06X

HD232#8D:327#1=68#K:.=&=/=28#:32#32^%=327#/D2#0L623#8D:&&#M&:.2#:#60/=.2#06#/D2#1=6#26.&08%32
8/:/=6P#/D:/#L:8/2#8D0%&7#12#803/27#:67#7=8M0827#0K#=6#/D2#:MM30M3=:/2#1=6#/'M2X#

e2:806V##C0#268%32#:#8:/=8K:./03'#8/:67:37#0K#:MM2:3:6.2#:67#82//=6P#K03#/D2#72@2&0MB26/#:67
/0#268%32#/D:/#/D2#M30M0827#72@2&0MB26/#26D:6.28#/D2#@=8%:&#:B26=/'#0K#/D2#&0.:&=/'(#=6#/D2
=6/2328/8#0K#/D2#:B26=/=28#0K#/D2#0..%M:6/8#0K#/D2#72@2&0MB26/#:67#/0#M30@=72#/322#M&:6/=6P#=6
M%38%:6.2#0K#82./=06#*"I#0K#/D2#C0L6#:67#?0%6/3'#9&:66=6P#E./#*"")X

TGA-efECTmJU

* CD2#M30@=8=068#0K#CD2#9:3/'#H:&&#2/.X#E./#*"",#B:'#12#:MM&=.:1&2#:67#32&:/28#/0#L03;#06#:6
2Q=8/=6P#L:&&#8D:327#L=/D#:60/D23#M30M23/'R#1%=&7=6P#06#/D2#10%67:3'#L=/D#:#62=PD10%3=6P
M30M23/'R#03#2Q.:@:/=6P#62:3#:#62=PD10%3=6P#1%=&7=6PX#E6#2QM&:6:/03'#100;&2/#82//=6P#0%/#'0%3
01&=P:/=068#.:6#12#01/:=627#K30B#/D2#?0BB%6=/=28#:67#F0.:&#_0@236B26/#L218=/2
LLLX.0BB%6=/=28XP0@X%;

! h0%#:32#:7@=827#/D:/#.068/3%./=06#:67#72B0&=/=06#L03;#=8#.06/30&&27#1'#/D2#?0%6.=&#%6723
H-:%#+&(23(*&9(2D(+<((%.-((B+&%0+=((+<((C+==)%#+&((5:%((DEF7(#:67#/D2 G0#%#$.(H%*&9*09(B+9-$(+<
10*:%#:-(IJJK>DEEF(C*0%$(D(%+(7L( T6#M:3/=.%&:3(#1%=&7=6P#L03;#/D:/#=8#:%7=1&2#:/#/D2#10%67:3'#0K

Page 96



/D2#8=/2#8D:&&#06&'#12#.:33=27#0%/#12/L226#/D2#K0&&0L=6P#D0%38V

f067:'#/0#A3=7:'#O#)\X))#/0#*\XN)
U:/%37:'8#l#)\X))#/0#*NX))
U%67:'8#:67#5:6;#S0&=7:'8#l#G0#60=8'#L03;8#:/#:&&

N H=726=6P#0K#/D2#2Q=8/=6P#@2D=.%&:3#.30880@23#/0#60X#,!#/D2#E@26%2#GH,#8D:&&#12#.:33=27#0%/#1'
/D2#F0.:&#S=PDL:'#E%/D03=/'#:/#/D2#:MM&=.:6/[8#2QM2682#M3=03#/0#0..%M:/=06#0K#/D2#M30M0827
72@2&0MB26/X##CD2#:MM&=.:6/#=8#:7@=827#/0#/2&2MD062#CD2#S=PDL:'8#%6=/#06#)!)\"NI#+*!*#03
2B:=& /3:68M03/:/=06o1326/XP0@X%;

4 CD2#:MM&=.:6/#=8#:7@=827#/D:/#/D=8#72@2&0MB26/#=8#&=:1&2#/0#M:'#/D2#?0BB%6=/'#T6K3:8/3%./%32
F2@'R#:#F=:1=&=/'#G0/=.2#L=&&#12#826/#/0#:&&#;60L6#.06/:./8#=6.&%7=6P#/D2#:MM&=.:6/#:67#/D2#:P26/X
52K032#'0%#.0BB26.2#:6'#L03;8#M&2:82#32:7#/D2#F=:1=&=/'#G0/=.2#:67#.0BM&'#L=/D#=/8#.06/26/8
:8#0/D23L=82#'0%#B:'#12#8%1Y2./27#/0#M26:&/'#.D:3P28X#A%3/D23#=6K03B:/=06#=6.&%7=6P#2&=P=1=&=/'
K03#32&=2K#:67#&=6;8#/0#/D2#32&2@:6/#K03B8#:67#/0#/D2#_0@236B26/p8#?TF#P%=7:6.2(#.:6#12#K0%67
06#/D2#5326/#L218=/2#:/#LLLX1326/XP0@X%;]?TFX

Page 97



E6'#M23806#L=8D=6P#/0#=68M2./#/D2#:10@2#M:M238#8D0%&7#.06/:./ S:3=6=#50/2Y%(#9&:66=6P#:67#e2P2623:/=06(
5326/#?=@=.#?26/32(#J6P=62238#H:'(#H2B1&2'(#SE"#)A$(#C2&X#G0X#)!)#\"NI +)*+

Page 98



!"##$%%&&'(&)"(%
)*+,,-,.'!/00-1122'/, !"#$%&'(#!)*+
$120'3/ ),
!+42'350627 89:8;<=

>$%&'$3?"(#@%$"3
(&!&$A&BC *-#./'(#!)*+

D@(BC 0%11234#5/67

)E@33$3F'@(&@C 89&:%62#;#8124/&#<=24%&>/>9?1#@=6%A

E"!@%$"3C B/6/C14#61/6#=D#E14>=2#F=%41(#E14>=2#F=%41(#E92GH14>16#I?12%1(#89&:%62(
J=2K=2

)(")">@EC L1A=&9>9=2#=D#1M94>92C#C/6/C14#/2K#G=AA%29>'#G12>61#/2K#>H1#161G>9=2#=D#/#D=%6#4>=61'
:%9&K92C#G=AN69492C#*-#41&DOG=2>/921K#D&/>4#PQM*:1K(#"M!:1K#/2K#!MQ:1KR(#21S
G=AA%29>'#G12>61#PT41#G&/44#L*R#/2K#/#4%:O4>/>9=2#S9>H#/44=G9/>1K#G/6#/2K#G'G&1
N/6792C#4N/G14(#:92#4>=614#/2K#&/2K4G/N92C

@))E$!@3%C U612>#F=%92C#5/6>2164H9N

!"3%@!%C 5V5#I6GH9>1G>4

)E@3'3"G>C W11#G=2K9>9=2#!

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

Agenda Item 8

Page 99



>$%&'#@)
)*+,,-,.'!/00-1122'#+I

W9>1#/KK6144X B/6/C14#61/6#=D#E14>=2#F=%41(#E14>=2#F=%41(#E92GH14>16#I?12%1(
89&:%62(#J=2K=2

Y#<6=S2#G=N'69CH>#/2K#K/>/:/41#69CH>4#!)**#Z6K2/2G1#W%6?1'#*)))!+!,)

[H94#A/N#94#92K9G/>9?1#=2&'\

Page 100



>&E&!%&B'>$%&')E@3>
>&E&!%&B'>$%&')E@3>

Page 101



)7/I/42J'>-12')*+,

Page 102



)7/I/42J'F7/5,J'?*//7

Page 103



)7/I/42J'?-741'?*//7

Page 104



(&!"##&3B@%$"3>
B6/2>#N&/2292C#N16A9449=2#4%:]1G>#>=#>H1#G=AN&1>9=2#=D#/#4/>94D/G>=6'#W1G>9=2#*),#=6#=>H16#&1C/&#/C611A12>
/2K#K1&1C/>1#/%>H=69>'#>=#>H1#F1/K#=D#5&/2292C =6#=>H16#K%&'#/%>H=6941K#N164=2 >=#/C611#>H1#1M/G>#>16A4
>H161=D#=2#/K?9G1#D6=A#>H1#L961G>=6#=D#J1C/&#W16?9G14\K 4%:]1G>#>=#>H1#G=2K9>9=24#41>#=%>#92#>H1#L6/D>
L1G949=2#^=>9G1\
@L')(")">@E
W11#K14G69N>9=2#/:=?1

ML'&N$>%$3F
[H1#4%:]1G>#49>1#94#=2#>H1#2=6>H162#49K1#=D#E92GH14>16#I?12%1#=2#>H1#14>/>1#G=2>/9292C#E14>=2#F=%41#/2K
./N14#F=%41(#9>#94#:=6K161K#:'#>H1#>6/92#&921#>=#>H1#2=6>H#SH9GH#94#K912>9D91K#/4#N/6>#=D#/#B6/K1#_#W9>1#=D
_AN=6>/2G1#D=6#^/>%61#<=2416?/>9=2\

[H1#/61/#SH161#>H1#K1?1&=NA12>#94#N6=N=41K#G=2494>4#=D#C/6/C14#/2K#=%>K==6#N/6792C#4N/G14(#/4#S1&&#/4#/
4%:#4>/>9=2(#/#4A/&&#G=AA%29>'#G12>61#%41K#:'#>H1#6149K12>4#/44=G9/>9=2#/2K#N/6>#=D#/#C6/441K#/61/\

[H1#49>1#94#2=>#S9>H92#/#G=2416?/>9=2#/61/#2=6#K=14#9>#G=2>/92#/#&94>1K#:%9&K92C\

Page 105



BL'>O##@(P'"?'Q&P'$>>O&>

&L'#"3$%"($3F
[H1#>/:&1P4R#:1&=S#92K9G/>1#>H1#1M94>92C#/2K#N6=N=41K#%414#/>#>H1#49>1#/2K#>H196#614N1G>9?1#D&==64N/G1#/2K#/
:61/7K=S2#=D#/2'#KS1&&92C4#N6=N=41K#/>#>H1#49>1\

?*//74I+R2'M72+SJ/T,

)7-0+7U O42 &V-41-,. (21+-,2J E/41 32T 321'F+-,
W4X0L

I441A:&'#/2K#&194%61 ) ) )
U%49214414#`#6141/6GH#/2K#K1?1&=NA12> ) ) )
U%49214414#/2K#&9CH>#92K%4>6' ) ) )
U%49214414#/2K#=DD9G14 ) ) )
L692792C#14>/:&94HA12>4#P!))-R ) ) )
@92/2G9/&#/2K#N6=D1449=2/&#416?9G14 ) ) )
B1216/&#92K%4>69/& ) ) )
F=>#D==K#>/71#/S/'#P!))-R ) ) )
F=>1&4 ) ) )
^=2O6149K12>9/&#924>9>%>9=24 +! +! Qa\a
V149K12>9/&#924>9>%>9=24 ) ) )
V14>/%6/2>4#/2K#G/D14 ) ) )
WH=N4 ) ) )
W>=6/C1#/2K#K94>69:%>9=2 ) ) )

#/,-1/7-,.'(24-J2,1-+*'M72+SJ/T,

B24R7-I1-/, *U1K !U1K QU1K -U1K +U1K ,U1K aU1K bU1K T27 [=>/&
cd_W[_^B##P#@&/>4#e#./671>#R
5VZ5ZWcL##P#@&/>4#e#./671>#R Q " ! *-

(&E&A@3%'>$%&'Y$>%"(P
^=#61&1?/2>#N&/2292C#H94>=6'\

!"3>OE%@%$"3>
32-.Z6/57'R/,45*1+1-/,
*+a#&1>>164#S161#412>#>=#219CH:=%692C#=GG%N9164#=2#>H1#14>/>1#/2K#4%66=%2K92C#>H1#49>1\##I#N6144#2=>9G1#S/4
N%:&94H1K#/2K#49>1#2=>9G14#S161#N%>#%N#/>#>H1#49>1\

b#=:]1G>9=24#H/?1#:112#61G19?1K#92G&%K92C#Q#D6=A#E14>=2#F=%41(#Q#D6=A#./N14#F=%41#/2K#*#D6=A
E92GH14>16#I?12%1\##[H1#D=&&=S92C#G=2G1624#S161#6/941KX

! [H1#49>1#S9&&#:1#>==#G=2C14>1K
! L149C24#H/?123>#:112#61?941K#>=#>/71#219CH:=%64#G=2G1624#92>=#/GG=%2>#D=&&=S92C#>H1#K6=NO92#41449=24
! [H1#K1?1&=NA12>#94#92#>H1#G=AA%2/&#/61/
! [H1#K1?1&=NA12>#S/4#2=>#A12>9=21K#92#219CH:=%643#&1/414
! [H1#N6=N=4/&#61K%G14#>H1#=N12#4N/G1#SH9GH#S/4#N&/221K#D=6#61/4=2/:&1#41C61C/>9=2#/2K#S9&&#/DD1G>

f%/&9>'#=D#&9D1\##[H1#/61/#S9&&#:1#K1G61/41K#SH9&1#/KK9>9=2/&#%29>4#/61#/KK1K\
! [H1#N6=N=4/&#>/714#/S/'#N/6792C#/61/
! _D#>H1#:%9&K92C#94#/NN6=?1K#1M94>92C#>12/2>4#4H=%&K#H/?1#>H1#=N>9=2#>=#&9?1#>H161\
! [H1#N6=N=4/&#S9&&#:&=G7#?91S4(#&9CH>#/2K#D614H#/96
! [H1#N6=N=4/&#S9&&#H/6A#219CH:=%692C#N69?/G'
! IKK9>9=2/&#2=941#/2K#K94>%6:/2G1
! _2/K1f%/>1#N/6792C#D=6#G%6612>#6149K12>4#SH9GH#92#>H1#1?1292C4#4=A1>9A14#=?16D&=S4#=2>=#>H1#4>611>

Page 106



! 5/6792C#4N/G14#S9&&#:1#D%6>H16#/S/'#>H/2#1M94>92C#SH9GH#S9&&#:1#92G=2?12912>(#N/6>9G%&/6&'#D=6#N1=N&1#S9>H
614>69G>1K#A=:9&9>'

! E14>=2#F=%41#S9&&#:1#A=61#K94G=221G>1K#D6=A#N/6792C#4N/G14\
! _2G61/41K#K1249>'#S9&&#92G61/41#N6144%61#=2#>H1#S9K16#G=AA%29>'#92#>16A4#=D#4GH==&4(#K=G>=64(#C/6/C1

G=&&1G>9=2(#N/6792C#1>G\
! _2G61/41K#G=2C14>9=2#S9>H#/KK9>9=2/&#G/64#12>1692C#>H1#49>1#SH9GH#S9&&#9AN/G>#=2#N1K14>69/2#/GG144\
! [H1#K1?1&=NA12>#4H=%&K#:1#/>#>H1#=>H16#12K#=D#>H1#49>1#SH9GH#S=%&K#2=>#9AN/G>#=2#6149K12>9/&#/A129>'(

D1/49:9&9>'#=D#>H94#S/423>#G=249K161K\

569=6#>=#>H1#/NN&9G/>9=2#:192C#4%:A9>>1K#>=#>H1#G=%2G9&#/#&1>>16#S/4#61G19?1K#D6=A#gV149K12>4#=D#./N14#F=%41h
/2K#61D16692C#>=#/#N1>9>9=2\##U612>#F=%492C#5/6>2164H9N#H/?1#4H/61K#/#&1>>16#S9>H#>H1#N&/2292C#416?9G1#SH9GH
K=14#H/?1#/#N1>9>9=2#/>>/GH1K#S9>H#-b#2/A14\#_>#211K4#>=#:1#2=>1K#>H/>(#:192C#4%:A9>>1K#N69=6#>=#>H1
/NN&9G/>9=2#/2K#N69=6#>=#4>/>%>=6'#G=24%&>/>9=2(#9>#G/22=>#:1#/44%A1K#>H/>#>H1#92K9?9K%/&4#=2#>H1#N1>9>9=2#S161
=:]1G>92C#>=#>H1#4GH1A1#>H/>#S/4#4%:41f%12>&'#4%:A9>>1K\##[H1#&1/K#2/A14#=2#>H1#N1>9>9=2#H/?1#2=>
G=AA12>1K#92K1N12K12>&'#=2#>H1#N&/2292C#/NN&9G/>9=2#D=&&=S92C#D=6A/&#G=24%&>/>9=2#:192C#%2K16>/712
H=S1?16#>H196#2/A14#H/?1#:112#/KK1K#>=#>H1#&94>#>=#124%61#>H1'#/61#2=>9D91K#=D#>H1#N&/2292C#G=AA9>>11\##_2
/2'#1?12>#>H1#G=AA12>4#A/K1#92#>H1#&1>>16#92G&%K1X

! V149K12>4#H/?1#2=>#:112#N6=N16&'#G=24%&>1K
! [H1#6149K12>4#/44=G9/>9=2#K=14#2=>#61N61412>#>H1#A/]=69>'#/2K#>H1#G=AA%29>'#H/&&#94#%41K#41&1G>9?1&'
! IC611#>H/>#A=61#H=%492C#94#211K1K#:%>#>H1#G=%2G9&#H/4#/#&=>#=D#=>H16#&/2K
! Z?16G6=SK92C#/2K#G61/>92C#A=61#N6=:&1A4#=2#>H1#14>/>1#G/22=>#:1#>H1#S/'#D=6S/6K
! [H1#N6=]1G>#94#2=>#H1&ND%&#>=#>H1#f%/&9>'#=D#&9D1#=D#6149K12>4
! _AN/G>#=2#&9CH>#/2K#N69?/G'#>=#./N14#F=%41
! [H1#:%9&K92C#S=%&K#:1#S9>H92#aA#=D#=%6#N6=N16>'

>1+151/7U'R/,45*1224

[611#=DD9G16#O#D%6>H16#92D=6A/>9=2#61f%961K
J/2K4G/N92C#O#2=#=:]1G>9=24#>=#4GH1A1
F9CHS/'4#O#61G=AA12K/>9=24#92G&%K92C#K94/:&1K#N/6792C(#4>611>#&9CH>92C(#9AN6=?1A12>4#>=#49>1#/GG144#D6=A
E92GH14>16#I?12%1\

MY)'!/,45*1+1-/,

UF5#H1&K#G=24%&>/>9=2#=2#>H1#14>/>1#N69=6#>=#D92/&9492C#N6=N=4/&4#D=6#>H1#K1?1&=NA12>\##I4#41>#=%>#92#>H1
L149C2#;#IGG144#W>/>1A12>#/2#929>9/&#A11>92C#S/4#H1&K#S9>H#>H1#@9?1#E/'4#[12/2>4#I44=G9/>9=2#<=AA9>>11
=2#!!2K#$/2%/6'#!)*+#/>#>H1#1M94>92C#G=AA%29>'#G12>61#=2#>H1#49>1\##@=&&=S92C#>H94#A11>92C#/#&1/D&1>#S/4#412>
=%>#>=#/&&#6149K12>4#=2#>H1#14>/>1#92D=6A92C#>H1A#=D#>H1#N6=N=4/&4#/2K#N6=?9K92C#G=2>/G>#K1>/9&4#92#=6K16#>=#C9?1
D11K:/G7\##[H94#&1K#>=#/#41G=2K#A11>92C#:192C#H1&K#=2#!+>H#@1:6%/6'#S9>H#>H1#[12/2>4#I44=G9/>9=2#/2K#=>H16
6149K12>4#=D#>H1#14>/>1#SH=#H/K#G=2G1624#=6#f%14>9=24\##81'#G=2G1624#S161#61C/6K92C#N/6792C#/2K#>H1
:/&/2G1#:1>S112#%4/:&1#/A129>'#4N/G1#/2K#4%DD9G912>#N/6792C\##5=49>9?1#G=AA12>4#S161#61G19?1K#61C/6K92C
%NC6/K92C#>H1#G=AA%29>'#G12>61#/2K#4%CC14>9=24#S161#A/K1#61C/6K92C#>H1#%414#=D#>H1#=N12#4N/G1\

I#D92/&#G=24%&>/>9=2`K6=NO92#41449=2#S/4#H1&K#=2#!+>H#./6GH#=2#>H1#49>1\##U=/6K4#S161#K94N&/'1K#4H=S92C#>H1
N6=N=4/&4\

)"E$!P'!"3>$B&(@%$"3>
!"#$%&"'()'"&&$&*()%'$+,(-."/01%.2(3!))-4

[H1#^55@#S/4#N%:&94H1K#=2#!a#./6GH#!)*!#/2K#61N&/G1K#5&/2292C#5=&9G'#B%9K/2G1#/2K#5&/2292C#5=&9G'
W>/>1A12>4#S9>H#9AA1K9/>1#1DD1G>\##_>#41174#>=#41G%61#N=49>9?1#C6=S>H#92#/#S/'#>H/>#1DD1G>9?1&'#:/&/2G14
1G=2=A9G#(#12?96=2A12>/&#/2K#4=G9/&#N6=C6144#D=6#>H94#/2K#D%>%61#C1216/>9=24\#_>#92G&%K14#/#N614%AN>9=2#92
D/?=%6#=D#4%4>/92/:&1#K1?1&=NA12>#92#:=>H#N&/2#A/792C#/2K#K1G949=2#A/792C\#[H1#^55@#94#92>12K1K#>=
N6=?9K1#/#D6/A1S=67#S9>H92#SH9GH#&=G/&#N1=N&1#/2K#<=%2G9&4#G/2#N6=K%G1#>H196#=S2#K94>92G>9?1#J=G/&#/2K
^19CH:=%6H==K#5&/24\#_>#/9A4#>=#4>612C>H12#&=G/&#K1G949=2#A/792C#/2K#6192D=6G1#>H1#9AN=6>/2G1#=D#711N92C
N&/24#%N#>=#K/>1\

W/?1K#N=&9G914#D6=A#>H1#/K=N>1K#TL5#S9&&#H/?1#92G61/492C&'#&144#S19CH>#%2&144#>H1'#/61#92#G=2D=6A9>'#S9>H#>H1
^55@#/2K#G/2#:1#K1A=24>6/>1K#>=#:1#4>9&&#61&1?/2>\#[H1#<=61#W>6/>1C'#S9&&#/&4=#211K#>=#:1#92#G=2D=6A9>'#S9>H
:=>H#>H1#J=2K=2#5&/2#/2K#>H1#^55@\#_2#K=92C#4=#9>#H/4#49C29D9G/2>#S19CH>#/>>/GH1K#>=#9>\

Page 107



[H1#K1?1&=NA12>#N&/2#D=6#>H1#N%6N=41#=D#WQb#P,R#[H1#5&/2292C#;#<=AN%&4=6'#5%6GH/41#IG>#!))-#94#>H1#U612>
T29>/6'#L1?1&=NA12>#5&/2#!))-(#<=61#W>6/>1C'#!)*)#/2K# >H1#J=2K=2#5&/2#!)**\# #E9>H92# >H=41#K=G%A12>4
>H1#D=&&=S92C#&94>#=D#N=&9G914#/61#G=249K161K#>=#:1#>H1#A=4>#N16>9212>#>=#>H1#/NN&9G/>9=2X

5%&6%&()'"&(7899
5=&9G'#Q\+# 0%/&9>'#/2K#L149C2#=D#F=%492C#L1?1&=NA12>4

:.0&#(;%.0(<#."#0*,(7898
<5#!## 5=N%&/>9=2#/2K#H=%492C#C6=S>H

W1>4#=%># >H1#/NN6=N69/>1# &1?1&#=D#C6=S>H#/G6=44# >H1#:=6=%CH(# 92G&%K92C# >H1#2%A:16#=D#21S#H=A14
/2K#N6=N=6>9=2#=D#/DD=6K/:&1#H=%492C#4=%CH>

<5#*a# 56=>1G>92C#/2K#12H/2G92C#>H1#4%:%6:/2#GH/6/G>16#=D#U612>
U/&/2G14# >H1# 61C1216/>9=2# /2K# C6=S>H# /C12K/# N6=A=>1K# 92# >H1#<=61#W>6/>1C'(# >=# 124%61# 1M94>92C
/441>4#P1\C\#H169>/C1#:%9&K92C4#/2K#G=2416?/>9=2#/61/4R#/61#N6=>1G>1K#/2K#12H/2G1K\#56=>1G>4# >H1
GH/6/G>16#=D#4%:%6:/2#H=%492C#/2K#C/6K12#4N/G14#D6=A#=%>O=DO4G/&1#:%9&K92C4\

<5#!*# I#:/&/2G1K#H=%492C#4>=G7
W1174#>=#A/92>/92#/2K#N6=?9K1#/#:/&/2G1K#KS1&&92C#4>=G7#>=#/GG=AA=K/>1#>H1#S9K1#6/2C1#=D#U612>
H=%41H=&K4#:'X#124%692C#/NN6=N69/>1#6/2C1#=D#KS1&&92C4#/2K#A9Mi#K1D9292C#D/A9&'#/GG=AA=K/>9=2#/4
%29>4# G/N/:&1# =D# N6=?9K92C# >H611# =6# A=61# :1K6==A4i# 61f%9692C# 21S# KS1&&92C4# :1# *))j# J9D1>9A1
F=A14#/2K#*)j#SH11&GH/96#/GG1449:&1i#G=2>69:%>14#>=#2=2O41&D#G=2>/921K#/GG=AA=K/>9=2#/2K#G/61
;#4%NN=6>#H=%492C#SH161#211K1K\

:.0&#(=>)(788?
Uc!# 56=N=4/&4# 4H=%&K# :1# K149C21K# S9>H# 61C/6K# >=# &=G/&# G=2>1M>(# A/792C# /# N=49>9?1# G=2>69:%>9=2# >=# >H1

GH/6/G>16#=D#>H1#/61/(#>/792C#/GG=%2>#=D#1M94>92C#&/2KD=6A4#/2K#2/>%6/&#D1/>%614\##56=N=4/&4#4H=%&K
9AN6=?1#>H1#f%/&9>'#=D# >H1#1M94>92C#%6:/2#4N/G14(#A/>169/&4#/2K#>=S24G/N1#D1/>%614#>H/>#G=2>69:%>1
D/?=%6/:&'# >=# >H1#/61/34#GH/6/G>16# /2K#2=># G/%41#H/6A# >=# >H1# GH/6/G>16# /2K`=6# /NN1/6/2G1#=D# /2
/61/\

UcQ# 56=N=4/&# 4H=%&K# >H1# 61C/6K# D=6# >H1# 1M94>92C# %6:/2# C6/92(# K1?1&=NA12># N/>>162# /2K# K1249>'# 92# >H1
&/'=%>#=D#K1?1&=NA12>#49>1\

Uc-# IGG144#D=6#K94/:&1K#N1=N&1
Uc,# I#H9CH#4>/2K/6K#=D#&/2K4G/N1#K149C2#94#61f%961K#/4#/2#92>1C6/&#1&1A12>#=D#K1?1&=NA12>#4GH1A14\
Uca# I#H9CH#f%/&9>'#=D#K149C2#/2K#A/>169/&4#S9&&#:1#61f%961K#D=6#>H1#4>611>#12?96=2A12>\
Uc"# <61/>9?1#/2K#H9CHOf%/&9>'#K149C2#4=&%>9=24#4N1G9D9G# >=#49>134#4H/N1(#49k1(# &=G/>9=2#/2K#K1?1&=NA12>

=NN=6>%29>914\# WG/&1`A/4492C# /2K# H19CH># 4H=%&K# :1# /NN6=N69/>1# >=# >H196# 41>>92C# /2K`=6# >=S24G/N1
&=G/>9=2(# 614N1G>(# SH9&4># 2=># 21G144/69&'# 61N&9G/>92C(# >H1# N=49>9?1# &=G/&# K149C2# GH/6/G>1694>9G4# =D
/K]=9292C# K1?1&=NA12># /2K# 4/>94D/G>=69&'# 61&/>1# >=# >H1A(# 1MH9:9># /# G=2494>12># /2K#S1&&# G=249K161K
/NN&9G/>9=2#=D#N692G9N&14#=D#/#GH=412#4>'&1(#H/?1#/>>6/G>9?1#D6=2>#1&1?/>9=24#SH9GH#/KK6144#>H1#4>611>
/>#C6=%2K#&1?1&#S9>H#S1&&#N6=N=6>9=21K#S92K=S4#/2K#H/:9>/:&1#6==A4#/2K#12>6/2G14#=2#>H1#D6=2>/C1(
SH161?16# N=449:&1(# :1# &/9K# =%># >=# 124%61# >H1# :%9&K92C4# /2K# 4N/G14# /61# =D# /# 4G/&1(# K149C2# /2K
61&/>9=24H9N# >=# N6=A=>1# >H1# /A129>'# =D# %4164#N6=?9K92C# 4/>94D/G>=6'# 4%2&9CH>(# K/'&9CH>(# N69?/G'#/2K
=%>&==7# D=6# 1M94>92C# /2K# N6=N=41K# 6149K12>4# /2K# %41# H9CH# f%/&9>'# /2K# K%6/:&1# A/>169/&4# =D
G=AN/>9:&1#=6#G=AN&1A12>/6'#G=&=%6`>1M>%61#>=#>H1#4%66=%2K92C#/61/\

F**# F=%492C#S9&&#:1#N6=A=>1K#=2#N61?9=%4&'#K1?1&=N1K#%6:/2# &/2K#SH9GH# >H1#N&/2#K=14#2=>#N6=>1G># D=6
=>H16#%414\

F*!# V149K12>9/&#49>1# &/'=%># >=# 6192D=6G1`G61/>1#/2#/>>6/G>9?1`K94>92G>9?1# 9K12>9>'#/NN6=N69/>1# >=# 9>4# &=G/&9>'(
H=%492C#D/G92C#4>611>4(#/NN6=N69/>1#&1?1&#=D#N/6792C(#/?=9K4#1MG1449?1#C6=%2K#G=?16/C1#/2K#N69?/>1
/2K# N%:&9G# &/2K4G/N1K# /61/4# /NN6=N69/>1# >=# >H1# GH/6/G>16# =D# /61/# /2K# 211K4# =D# N6=4N1G>9?1
6149K12>4\

F*Q# [H1# /NN6=N69/>1# K1249>'# 4H=%&K# :1# K1>16A921K# :'# /GH91?92C# /2# /NN6=N69/>1# %6:/2# K149C2(# A/71
1DD9G912>#%41#=D#&/2K#/2K#A11>#>H1#/A129>'#211K4#=D#N=>12>9/&#6149K12>9/&(#S9>H#61C/6K4#>=#G=2>1M>#/2K
2/>%61#=D#>H1#N6=N=4/&(#G=24>6/92>4#/2K#=NN=6>%29>914#=D#>H1#49>1#/2K#>'N1#=D#H=%492C#N6=N=41K\

[V^!Q# 5/6792C# 4>/2K/6K4# D=6# 6149K12>9/&# K1?1&=NA12>4\#[H1# &1?1&# =D# 6149K12>9/&# N/6792C# N16A9>>1K#S9&&# :1
614>69G>1K#>=#2=#C61/>16#>H/2#>H1#4>/2K/6K4#92#5W*-\

5W*-# 5/6792C#4>/2K/6K4#D=6#6149K12>9/&#%414

:.0&#(<@AA'0/0&#".,()'"&&$&*(B@$6"&+0
!"#$%&'()*+,&#-*.(&/01&2(3&'(4(5067(,8)
W1>4# =%># >H1# C1216/&# K149C2# 4>/2K/6K4# D=6# K1?1&=NA12># /2K# H/4# 61C/6K# >=# >H1# GH/6/G>16(# K149C2# /2K
/NN1/6/2G1#=D#K1?1&=NA12>4(#>H1#K149C2#&/'=%>#S9>H#614N1G>#>=#>H1#N61416?/>9=2#=D#1M94>92C#:%9&K92C#&9214(#49k1
/2K# 4G/&1# =D# :%9&K92C4# /2K# 4>6%G>%614(# /2K# N69?/G'# /2K# &9CH># =D# /K]=9292C# =GG%N/2>4\# # [H94# N=&9G'# C%9K/2G1
K=G%A12># /KK614414# 6149K12>9/&# K1249>914(# A929A%A# 49k14# D=6# 6149K12>9/&# KS1&&92C4(# 1M>162/&# D9294H92C
A/>169/&4(#/A129>'#4N/G14#/2K#N/6792C#61&/>1K#944%14\

Page 108



B&%@$E&B'!"3>$B&(@%$"3>
M+RS.7/5,J

*#U612>#F=%492C#5/6>2164H9N#PUF5R#H/4#:112#&==792C#/>#S/'4#92#SH9GH#9>#G/2#92G61/41#9>4#4>=G7#=D#/DD=6K/:&1
H=%492C#/G6=44#>H1#U=6=%CH\##I#4%6?1'#=D#UF5#N6=N16>914#/2K#14>/>14#H/4#&1K#>=#>H1#9K12>9D9G/>9=2#=D#/
2%A:16#=D#92D9&&#=NN=6>%29>914#>=#G=2>69:%>1#>=#92G61/492C#>H1#UF5#H=%492C#4>=G7\

)7-,R-I*2

!#[H1#49>1#=2#SH9GH#>H1#K1?1&=NA12>#94#N6=N=41K#94#49>%/>1K#:1>S112#./N14#F=%41#/2K#E14>=2#F=%41\
E92GH14>16#I?12%1#/2K#9>4#4%66=%2K92C#/61/#94#6149K12>9/&#92#GH/6/G>16#/2K#>H161#/61#2=#=>H16#G=2D&9G>92C#&/2K
%414(#/4#4%GH#>H1#92>6=K%G>9=2#=D#>H1#N6=N=41K#6149K12>9/&#%29>4#94#/NN6=N69/>1#92#>16A4#=D#>H1#GH/6/G>16#/2K
%41\#

B24-.,K'E+U/51'['$0I+R1'/,'>17221'>R2,2

9:;0-8

Q#[H1#N6=N=4/&#12?94/C14#/#-O4>=61'#:&=G7#G=2>/9292C#*-#D&/>4\##[H1#49>1#94#=2#>H1#2=6>HS14>#49K1#=D
E92GH14>16#I?12%1(#./N14#F=%41(#SH9GH#94#/#"O4>=61'#:&=G7(#D6=2>4#E92GH14>16#I?12%1#S9>H#/#4=D>
&/2K4G/N1K#41>#:/G7#=D#/:=%>#*,A#D6=A#>H1#N/?1A12>\##E14>=2#F=%41#SH9GH#94#/>#>H1#4=%>H162#12K#=D#>H1
49>1#94#/#-O4>=61'#:&=G7#N16N12K9G%&/6#>=#>H1#6=/K(#9>4#D6=2>#1&1?/>9=2#D/G14#2=6>H1/4>#/2K#94#/NN6=M9A/>1&'#-)A
D6=A#>H1#G&=414>#1&1?/>9=2#=D#./N14#F=%41\

-#[H1#4N/G1#92#D6=2>#=D#E14>=2#F=%41#G=2494>4#&/6C1&'#=D#H/6K#4>/2K92C#D=6#G/6#N/6792C#/2K#C/6/C14#/2K#4=D>
&/2K4G/N92C\##[H1#D==>N692>#=D#>H1#C6=%2K#D&==6#=D#>H1#N6=N=41K#:%9&K92C#SH9GH#92G&%K14#/#61N&/G1A12>
G=AA%29>'#4N/G1#/2K#>H1#4%:4>/>9=2#94#-b)4fA\

+#[H1#N6=N=41K#K1?1&=NA12>#94#&=G/>1K#!)A#D6=A#>H1#D6=2>#1&1?/>9=2#=D#E14>=2#F=%41#/2K#=?16#!aA#:/G7
D6=A#>H1#49>1#:=%2K/6'#=D#E92GH14>16#I?12%1\##@6=A#>H1#D6=2>#1&1?/>9=2#=D#>H1#G=AA%29>'#G12>61#>=#>H1#61/6
1&1?/>9=2#=D#>H1#6149K12>9/&#%29>4#>H1#K1?1&=NA12>#S=%&K#:1#!+A#92#K1N>H#/2K#/>#>H1#61/6#9>#94#!QA#92#S9K>H\

,#[H1#K1?1&=NA12>#94#>=#>H1#4=%>HS14>#=D#>H1#4=%>H162#1&1?/>9=2#=D#./N14#F=%41\##_>#S9&&#2=>#:1#&=G/>1K#>=#>H1
9AA1K9/>1#61/6#=D#>H1#D6=2>/C1#:%9&K92C#/2K#=2&'#-A#=D#>H1#21S#:%9&K92C#S9&&#:1#:1H92K#>H94#:%9&K92C\#[H1
N6=N=41K#/2K#1M94>92C#1&1?/>9=24#/61#N6=N=41K#>=#:1#*QA#/N/6>\

a#[H1#/61/#:1>S112#>H1#N6=N=41K#K1?1&=NA12>#/2K#./N14#F=%41#94#N6=N=41K#>=#:1#>61/>1K#/4#/#4H/61K
4%6D/G1\##[H1#/61/#S9&&#:1#4%6D/G1K#92#49&?16OC61'#G=2G61>1#:&=G7#N/?92C#&/9K#92#/#H16692C:=21#N/>>162#6/941K
/:=?1#>H1#&1?1&#=D#>H1#/K]=9292C#&12C>H4#=D#>/6A/G#6=/K\##[H94#94#S1&G=A1K#/4#/#>6/DD9G#G/&A92C#K1?9G1#>H/>#S9&&
/&4=#9AN6=?1#>H1#41>>92C#=D#>H1#21S#:&=G7\##I>#=DD9G16#61f%14>#4=D>#&/2K4G/N92C#H/4#/&4=#:112#/KK1K#/6=%2K
>H1#:%9&K92C#92G&%K92C#/#>611#S9>H92#>H1#G=6216#=D#>H1#:%9&K92C#>=#G61/>1#/#C6112#?94>/(#>H1#&/2K4G/N92C#4GH1A1
94#K94G%441#K92#A=61#K1>/9&#:1&=S\

'()*+,

b#[H1#K149C2#=D#>H1#1&1?/>9=24#94#49AN&1#/2K#92#711N92C#S9>H#>H1#14>/>1\##[H1#1&1?/>9=24#/61#N6=N=41K#>=#:1
:69G7#=>H16#>H/2#>H1#61G1441K#N/6>4#SH9GH#N6=?9K1#D=6#:/&G=2914#SH9GH#S9&&#:1#SH9>1#612K16\##W9AN&1
D1214>6/>9=2#94#N6=N=41K#SH9GH#94#A=4>&'#D%&&#H19CH>#/2K#=:4G%61#C&/k92C#/2K#/&%A929%A#:/&G=2914#/61
N6=N=41K#G12>6/&&'#=2#1/GH#1&1?/>9=2\

"#[H1#N6=N=41K#:%9&K92C#H/4#/#D&/>#6==D#/4#>H1#1M94>92C#:&=G74#K=#/2K#>H1#&9D>#=?166%2#/2K#4=&/6#N/21&4#S=%&K
:1#&/6C1&'#/GG=AA=K/>1K#:1H92K#>H1#N/6/N1>#S/&&\

*)#[H1#N6=N=41K#G=AA%29>'#%41#94#/>#C6=%2K#D&==6#92#>H1#N/6>#=D#>H1#:%9&K92C#G&=414>#>=#>H1#49>1#12>6/2G1\##_>#94
N6=N=41K#>=#H/?1#/#N6=]1G>92C#D/4G9/#SH9GH#S9&&#/&&=S#D=6#49C2/C1\##_>4#49K1#1&1?/>9=2#S9&&#/&4=#:1#G&/K#92#>H1
4/A1#A/>169/&#/4#>H1#D/4G9/#/2K#>H94#N/6>#=D#>H1#:%9&K92C#S9&&#/&4=#/GG=AA=K/>1#>H1#4%:4>/>9=2\

!81((8)<(,(

**#[H1#14>/>1#K=14#2=>#H/?1#/#4>6=2C#4>611>#D6=2>/C1#/4#>H1#D6=2>#1&1?/>9=2#=D#E14>=2#F=%41#K=14#2=>#D/G1

Page 109



>H1#4>611>#/2K#>H1#D6=2>/C1#=D#./N14#F=%41#94#>=#/#&/6C1#1M>12>#4G61121K#:'#>6114\##[H1#?1H9G%&/6#6=%>1#92>=
>H1#49>1#/2K#>=#E14>=2#F=%41#94#G=249K161K#>=#:1#N==6#92#>16A4#=D#9>4#C1216/&#K149C2#/2K#&1C9:9&9>'\##[H1#?91S
/>#>H94#12>6/2G1#&1/K4#>=S/6K4#>H1#61/6#N/6792C#4N/G14#/2K#>H1#>6/92#&921\

*!#[H1#N6=N=41K#K1?1&=NA12>#S=%&K#:1#&=G/>1K#K961G>&'#=NN=49>1#>H1#12>6/2G1#>=#>H1#49>1\##_>#94#K149C21K#>=
H/?1#G&1/6&'#K1D921K#12>6/2G14#/2K#>=#12H/2G1#>H1#=?16/&&#&1C9:9&9>'#=D#>H1#49>1\##_>4#41>#:/G7#D6=A#>H1#N%:&9G
H9CHS/'4#A1/24#>H/>#9>4#K961G>#9AN/G>#=2#>H1#4>611>4G121#S=%&K#:1#&9A9>1K#:%>#>H1#&/'=%>#=D#>H1#:&=G7#/&=2C
S9>H#>H1#&/2K4G/N92C#/2K#N/6792C#N6=N=4/&4#S=%&K#614%&>#92#/#9AN6=?1K#/66/2C1A12>#/2K#61&/>9=24H9N#S9>H#>H1
4>611>4G121\

O,-1'0-V

*Q#[H1#N6=N=41K#A9M#=D#%29>4#94#!#M#Q#:1K(#"#M#!#:1K4#/2K#Q#M#*#:1K4\#

*-#U612>h4#/K=N>1K#<=61#W>6/>1C'#41174#D=6#!+j#=D#21S#%29>4#>=#:1#D/A9&'#49k1K#SH9GH#A1/24#Q#:1K4#=6
A=61\##_2#>H94#924>/2G1#>H1#N6=N=4/&#94#D=6#*-j#SH9GH#K=14#2=>#G=AN&'#S9>H#>H1#N=&9G'\##ZDD9G164#H=S1?16#/61
A92K1K#>=#2=>#G=249K16#>H94#N6=N=4/&#92#94=&/>9=2#:%>#S9>H92#>H1#G=2>1M>#=D#>H1#K1?1&=NA12>#N&/221K#:'#UF5
/G6=44#>H1#:=6=%CH\#

*+#UF5h4#N6=C6/AA1#=D#92D9&&#K1?1&=NA12>4#G=%&K#614%&>#92#*))#%29>4#K1&9?161K#%2K16#>H1#IDD=6K/:&1#F=%492C
56=C6/AA1#!)*+O*b#/2K#-,#=D#>H1#N6=N=41K#%29>4#/61#D=6#D/A9&'#49k1#/GG=AA=K/>9=2(#A1/292C#>H/>#92#>=>/&
-,j#=D#>H1#N6=N=41K#%29>4#S=%&K#:1#D/A9&'#/GG=AA=K/>9=2#49C29D9G/2>&'#1MG11K92C#>H1#!+j#>/6C1>\#92#>H94
49>%/>9=2#ZDD9G164#D11&#>H/>#9>#S=%&K#:1#N=449:&1#>=#/GG1N>#>H1#N6=N=41K#A9M\

\5+*-1U'/]'@RR/00/J+1-/,

*,#[H1#%29>4#H/?1#/#G&1/6&'#9K12>9D9/:&1#12>6/2G1#92#>H1#D6=2>#1&1?/>9=2#SH9GH#94#?949:&1#D6=A#>H1#4>611>\##I&&#%29>4
A11>#/2K#1MG11K#>H1#./'=6h4#F=%492C#W5B#92#>16A4#=D#92>162/&#D&==6#/61/\

T29> U1K4 W9k1#P4fAR W5B#4>/2K/6K#P4fAR
* Q:-N#PSH11&GH/96#%29>R *)! a-
! Q:+N b" b,
Q !:-N a!\b a)
- *:!N +-\- +)
+ !:-N a!\b a)
, !:-N a+\Q a)
a !:-N a!\b a)
b *:!N +-\- +)
" !:-N a!\b a)
*) !:-N a+\Q a)
** !:-N a!\b a)
*! *:!N +-\- +)
*Q !:-N a!\b a)
*- !:-N a+\Q a)

*a#I&&#%29>4#H/?1#N69?/>1#/A129>'#4N/G1#=D#?/6'92C#49k14\##[H1#C6=%2K#D&==6#%29>4#H/?1#/#N/>9=#/61/#SH9GH
S6/N4#/6=%2K#>H1#49K1#/2K#61/6\##[H1#%29>4#H/?1#/NN6=M9A/>1&'#+)4fA#=D#/?/9&/:&1#4N/G1#SH9GH#>=#19>H16#49K1
S9&&#:=6K16#G=AA%2/&#/A129>'#4N/G1(#H=S1?16#>=#>H1#61/6#=D#>H1#:%9&K92C#>H1#/A129>'#4N/G1#S9&&#:1#:1>S112
>H1#:&=G7#/2K#/#G&=41#:=/6K1K#D12G1#/:%>>92C#>H1#1A:/27A12>#=D#>H1#6/9&S/'\##[H1#f%/&9>'#=D#>H1#&/>>16#/61/#94
G=249K161K#>=#:1#&9A9>1K#:%>#61A/924#%4/:&1\

*b#[H1#%29>4#/>#%NN16#D&==64#/&&#H/?1#N69?/>1#:/&G=2914#>H1#4A/&&14>#=D#SH9GH#/61#**\!4fA#P,#%29>4R#SH9GH#94
]%4>#=?16#H/&D#=D#>H1#!)4fA#61f%961A12>#=D#W5B*a(#>S=#%29>4#1/GH#H/?1#:/&G=2914#=D#*!\+4fA#/2K#*Q\-4fA(
/2K#92K9?9K%/&#%29>4#H/?1#*a\*4fA#/2K#Q)\!4fA\##_2#>=>/&#>H1#/A129>'#4N/G1#N6=?9K1K#>=#>H1#%NN16#D&==6#%29>4
94#a-4fA#4H=6>#=D#W5B*a#61f%961A12>4#H=S1?16#>H94#C%9K/2G1#K=G%A12>#/K?9414#>H/>#/2#%2K16#N6=?949=2#=D
/A129>'#G/2#:1#A9>9C/>1K#>H6=%CH#>H1#N6=?949=2#=D#92G61/41K#92>162/&#4N/G1\##[H1#%NN16#D&==6#%29>4#1MG11K#>H1
./'=6h4#92>162/&#4N/G1#4>/2K/6K4#:'#-+\"4fA#614%&>92C#92#/#>=>/&#4H=6>D/&&#=D#=2&'#!b\*4fA\

*"#ZDD9G164#/61#=D#>H1#=N929=2#>H/>#>H1#N6=N=4/&#N6=?9K14#/#C==K#f%/&9>'#=D#/GG=AA=K/>9=2#/2K#SH9&1#D/&&92C
4&9CH>&'#4H=6>#f%/2>9>/>9?1&'#92#>16A4#=D#/A129>'#4N/G1#1/GH#%29>#H/4#/#C==K#f%/&9>'#N69?/>1#4N/G1#/2K#S9&&#H/?1

Page 110



/GG144#>=#>H1#9AN6=?1K#G=AA%2/&#/A129>'#4N/G1#/G6=44#>H1#14>/>1\##[H1#G=AA%2/&#/A129>'#4N/G1#94
K94G%441K#92#A=61#K1>/9&#:1&=S\

!)#I&&#:%>#Q#%29>4#/61#K%/&#/4N1G>#/2K#>H141#%29>4#D/G1#4=%>H1/4>#4=#S9&&#2=>#4%DD16#D6=A#&9A9>1K#&9CH>\##[H1
C6=%2K#D&==6#%29>4#/61#>H1#=2&'#%29>4#SH9GH#H/?1#H/:9>/:&1#6==A#S92K=S4#D/G92C#>=S/6K4#>H1#>6/92#&921\##_2#:=>H
G/414#=21#=D#>H1#>H611#:1K6==A4#H/4#9>4#=2&'#S92K=S#92>=#>H1#4>69N#=D#N69?/>1#/A129>'#4N/G1#SH9GH#:=6K164
>H1#>6/92#&921#1A:/27A12>#4G61121K#:'#/#D12G1\##[H1#%29>4#=>H16S941#H/?1#/#C==K#f%/&9>'#=D#=%>&==7#>=S/6K4
N69?/>1#/2K#G=AA%2/&#/A129>'#4N/G1\

!*#I#2=941#/2K#?9:6/>9=2#4>%K'#H/4#:112#4%:A9>>1K#/2K#/G=%4>9G#4N1G9D9G/>9=24#=D#>H1#?/69=%4#1&1?/>9=24#H/?1
:112#61G=AA12K1K#>=#124%61#>H/>#/A:912>#2=941#&1?1&4#S9>H92#H/:9>/:&1#6==A4#G=AN&'#S9>H#>H1#61f%961A12>4
=D#UWb!QQX!)*-\##[H1#?9:6/>9=2#A1/4%61A12>4#92K9G/>1K#>H/>#?9:6/>9=2#&1?1&4#D6=A#>H1#6/9&S/'#&921#S161
A929A/&#/2K#2=#/KK9>9=2/&#>61/>A12>#S=%&K#:1#61f%961K\

$0I+R1'/,',2-.Z6/57-,.'+02,-1U

=()80,&>0-)(

!!#[H1#49>92C#=D#>H1#K1?1&=NA12>#H/4#:112#N6=N=41K#124%692C#/#!)A#41N/6/>9=2#K94>/2G1#:1>S112#>H1#D6=2>
1&1?/>9=2#=D#E14>=2#F=%41#/2K#>H1#21S#%29>4\##[H94#94#>H1#K94>/2G1#61G=AA12K1K#92#W5B*a#>=#N6=>1G>
N69?/G'#:1>S112#61/6#1&1?/>9=24#/G6=44#N69?/>1#61/6#C/6K124\##[H161#G/2#:1#A=61#D&1M9:9&9>'#:1>S112#D6=2>
1&1?/>9=24#SH9GH#/61#2=>#C1216/&&'#/4#N69?/>1#/2K#>H1#41N/6/>9=2#K94>/2G1#94#=D>12#14>/:&94H1K#:'#/2#1M94>92C
6=/K#S9K>H\##F=S1?16#9>#94#G=249K161K#/NN6=N69/>1#/2K#C==K#N6/G>941#>=#/GH91?1#>H94#41N/6/>9=2#92#>H94
924>/2G1\##[H1#%29>4#92#E14>=2#H=%41#:121D9>#D6=A#=%>&==7#>=#>H1#61/6#/2K#>H1#&=S16#D&==64#=D#>H94#:&=G7#H/?1
N69?/>1#C/6K124#=D#/NN6=M9A/>1&'#*-A#92#K1N>H\

!Q#E14>=2#F=%41#94#=6912>/>1K#2=6>H1/4>#/2K#4=%>HS14>#S9>H#>H1#S92K=S4#D/G92C#4=%>HS14>#%2/DD1G>1K#:'#>H1
K1?1&=NA12>\##Z2&'#S92K=S4#S9>H92#")#K1C6114#=D#K%1#4=%>H#/61#/441441K#D=6#4%2&9CH>\##[H1#/44144A12>#H/4
G=249K161K#>H1#?16>9G/&#47'#G=AN=212>#PlW<R#/2K#K/'&9CH>#K94>69:%>9=2#PLLR#/2K#D=%2K#>H/>#/&&#6==A4#S9&&#A11>
>H1#UVc#C%9K1&9214\

?:6()&>0-)(

!-#Z21#?16>9G/&#6=S#=D#D1214>6/>9=2#=2#>H1#61/6#P2=6>HS14>#D/G92CR#1&1?/>9=2#=D#./N14#F=%41#D/G14#>=S/6K4
>H1#1KC1#=D#>H1#N6=N=41K#:%9&K92C(#/4#9>#=?16&/N4#S9>H#>H1#D==>N692>#=D#>H1#N6=N=41K#:%9&K92C#:'#-A\##[H94
D1214>6/>9=2#G=2494>4#=D#/2#12>6/2G1#K==6#/2K#/#:/>H6==A#=2#/&>162/>1#D&==64#/2K#/4#4%GH#>H141#/61#2=>
S92K=S4#SH9GH#S=%&K#:1#41249>9?1#>=#>H1#K1?1&=NA12>#H=S1?16#>H1#61&/>9=24H9N#H/4#:112#G=249K161K#D%6>H16\

!+#[H1#&/'=%>#=D#>H1#N6=N=41K#K1?1&=NA12>#H/4#:112#K1>/9&1K#>=#N61?12>#/2'#K961G>&'#D/G92C#S92K=S4#/2K#>H1
S92K=S4#SH9GH#/61#92#>H1#N/6>#=D#>H1#N6=N=41K#:%9&K92C#D/G92C#./N14#F=%41#/61#/&&#>=#79>GH124\##[H1#N6=N=4/&
S9&&#2=>#:1#K1>69A12>/&#>=#N69?/G'#=D#1M94>92C#6149K12>4\

!,#[H1#2/66=S#4=%>HS14>#1&1?/>9=2#=D#./N14#F=%41#K=14#2=>#=?16&/N#S9>H#>H1#D==>N692>#=D#>H1#:%9&K92C\
<&=414>#>=#>H1#/NN&9G/>9=2#49>1#>H161#94#/#?16>9G/&#6=S#=D#4A/&&#S92K=S4#SH9GH#/61#/44%A1K#>=#:1#H/:9>/:&1#/2K
:/&G=2914#D%6>H16#/&=2C#D6=A#>H94\##[H141#/&&#G%6612>&'#D/G1#=2#>=#>H1#12>6/2G1#6=/K#/2K#N/6792C#4N/G14\##[H1
A/92#D6=2>#1&1?/>9=2#=D#>H1#N6=N=4/&#:1C924#/:=%>#QA#D%6>H16#92>=#>H1#49>1#>H/2#>H1#61/6#1&1?/>9=2#=D#./N14
F=%41#/2K#>H1#:%9&K92C4#/61#41N/6/>1K#D6=A#=21#/2=>H16#:'#>H1#?1H9G%&/6#/2K#N1K14>69/2#6=%>1#>H6=%CH#>H1
49>1\##[H1#N6=N=4/&#S9&&#A/92>/92#>H1#N69?/G'#/2K#=%>&==7#=D#1M94>92C#6149K12>4\#

!a#[H1#K/'&9CH>#/2K#4%2&9CH>#61N=6>#H/4#14>/:&94H1K#>H/>#?16>9G/&#47'#G=AN=212>#PlW<R#/2K#K/'&9CH>
K94>69:%>9=2#PLLR#/61#/GG1N>/:&'#S9>H92#UVc#C%9K1&9214\##@=6#./N14#H=%41#>H1#9AN/G>#=2#4%2&9CH>#H/4#/&4=
:112#/441441K#/2K#D=%2K#>=#:1#/GG1N>/:&1\

@8A(1

!b#[H1#G&=414>#N6=N16>914#>=#>H1#2=6>HS14>#=2#[H1#I?12%1(#/G6=44#>H1#6/9&S/'(#/2K#=2#E92GH14>16#I?12%1
H/?1#/&4=#:112#/441441K#/2K#/&&#614%&>4#D/&&#S9>H92#>H1#UVc#C%9K1&9214\##[H1#61/6#C/6K12#:=%2K/6914#=D#[H1
I?12%1#/61#Q-A#/S/'#/G6=44#>H1#6/9&S/'#&921#/2K#>H1#N6=N16>914#/61#>H1A41&?14#/61#=?16#,)A#/S/'\##[H1
N6=N16>914#=2#>H1#=NN=4>91#49K1#=D#E92GH14>16#I?12%1#/61#=?16#-)A#/S/'#>=#>H1#4=%>H\

E+,J4R+I-,.'['R/005,+*'+02,-1U

!"#[H1#1M94>92C#14>/>1#N6=?9K14#/#C==K#:/&/2G1#=D#H/6K#/2K#4=D>#&/2K4G/N92C#SH9GH#94#G=AA%2/&&'#/GG1449:&1

Page 111



/G6=44#>H1#49>1\##[H161#/61#2%A16=%4#A/>%61#>6114#SH9GH#/61#=D#49C29D9G/2>#?/&%1#9D#2=>#92K9?9K%/&&'#>H12
G=&&1G>9?1&'\##_>#94#H=S1?16#>H1#G/41#>H/>#A%GH#=D#>H1#4=D>#&/2K4G/N1K#/61/4#H/?1#:112#21C&1G>1K#/2K#/61
G16>/92&'#%2K16#%>9&941K\##_2#=6K16#>=#124%61#>H/>#>H161#94#/K1f%/>1#N/6792C#N6=?949=2#S9>H92#>H1#49>1#/4#41>#=%>
:1&=S#/#f%/2>9>/>9?1#61K%G>9=2#92#4=D>&/2K4G/N92C#/G6=44#>H1#49>1#H/4#:112#%2/?=9K/:&1#H=S1?16#9>#H/4#:112
&9A9>1K#>=#/#61K%G>9=2#D6=A#Q---4fA#>=#Q*Qb4fA\

Q)#[H1#/61/4#/DD1G>1K#92G&%K1#>H1#/61/#>=#>H1#2=6>H#=D#./N14#F=%41(#>H1#K1N>H#=D#>H94#/61/#S9&&#61K%G1#>=
/&&=S#D=6#>H1#/KK9>9=2#=D#/#6=S#=D#N16N12K9G%&/6#:/'4(#>H1#1M94>92C#>6114#S9&&#:1#61>/921K#:1>S112#:/'4\##[H1
A=4>#49C29D9G/2>#/61/#=D#4=D>&/2K4G/N92C#94#>=#>H1#S14>#=D#./N14#F=%41#/2K#>H161#/61#G%6612>&'#N/6/&&1&#:/'4
/&=2C49K1#>H94(#>=#/GG=AA=K/>1#/KK9>9=2/&#N/6792C#>H1#:/'4#S9&&#:1G=A1#N16N12K9G%&/6(#>H94#/61/#S9&&#/&4=
61K%G1#D6=A#>H1#4=%>H162#12K#SH161#>H1#D==>N692>#=D#>H1#K1?1&=NA12>#S9&&#12G6=/GH\##I#C/92#92
4=D>&/2K4G/N92C#94#H=S1?16#N6=N=41K#92#D6=2>#=D#E14>=2#F=%41#/K]/G12>#>=#>H1#N6=N=41K#K1?1&=NA12>#/2K
:1>S112#E14>=2#F=%41#/2K#./N14#F=%41(#>H1#1M94>92C#N/6792C#/61/#G&=41#>=#>H1#49>1#D6=2>/C1#S9&&#:1
61N&/G1K#S9>H#4=D>&/2K4G/N92C#92G&%K92C#N&/'#4N/G1\

Q*#_2#=6K16#>=#A9>9C/>1#>H1#&=44#=D#/61/#4=A1#49C29D9G/2>#9AN6=?1A12>4#>=#>H1#?/&%1#=D#>H1#G=AA%2/&#/A129>'
4N/G14#/61#N6=N=41K(#>H1#4=D>#&/2K4G/N92C#/>#N61412>#94#N61K=A92/2>&'#>%6D#S9>H#4=A1#>6114#=D#?/6'92C#f%/&9>'
N61412>92C#&9A9>1K#=NN=6>%29>914#D=6#N&/'\##_2#>H1#/61/#92#D6=2>#=D#E14>=2#F=%41#SH9GH#S9&&#92G61/41#92#49k1#>H1
N6=N=4/&#12?94/C14#>%6D1K#/61/4(#/#D6%9>#>611#=6GH/6K#/2K#/#N&/'#4N/G1#S9>H#/#4=D>#4%6D/G1\##[H1#/61/#>=#>H1
61/6#=D#>H1#49>1#S9>H#>H1#1M94>92C#N=N&/6#>6114#94#N6=N=41K#>=#/GG=AA=K/>1#N&/2>164#D=6#D==K#C6=S92C(#92D=6A/&
N&/'#9>1A4#D=6#'=%2C#GH9&K612#/2K#21S#D=6A/&#N&/2>92C#:1K4\##[H1#/61/#>=#>H1#2=6>H#/2K#1/4>#=D#./N14#F=%41
S9&&#:1#61>/921K#/4#92D=6A/&#4=D>#&/2K4G/N92C\

Q!#ZDD9G164#G=249K16#>H1#49>1#S9K1#&/2K4G/N92C#N6=N=4/&4#>=#:1#=D#C==K#f%/&9>'(#9>#S9&&#92>6=K%G1#?/691>'#>=
12/:&1#6149K12>4#S9>H#K9DD1612>#92>1614>4#>=#A/71#A=61#%41#=D#>H1#/?/9&/:&1#4N/G1#92G&%K92C#N&/'(#D==K#C6=S92C
/2K#=>H16#92D=6A/&#61G61/>9=2\

%7224

QQ#I#K1>/9&1K#>611#4%6?1'#S/4#%2K16>/712#61C/6K92C#>H1#/61/#SH161#>H1#:%9&K92C#94#N6=N=41K#/2K#=DD9G164
/GG1N>#>H1#61G=AA12K/>9=24#61C/6K92C#>H1#61A=?/&#=D#Q#>6114(#/G6=44#>H1#49>1#N/6>9G%&/6&'#S9>H#>H1#/KK9>9=2#=D
>H1#=6GH/6K#>H161#S9&&#:1#/2#92G61/41#92#>H1#2%A:16#=D#>6114\##ZDD9G164#H/?1#61G=AA12K1K#>H/>#[*!#SH9GH#94
>=#>H1#61/6#=D#./N14#F=%41#/>#9>4#4=%>H162#G=6216#:1#61A=?1K#/4#>H94#/NN1/64#>=#H/?1#:112#f%9>1#49C29D9G/2>&'
K/A/C1K#:'#/#G/6#=6#&/S2#A=S16#/2K#9>4#61N&/G1A12>#G/2#:1#A966=61K#/G6=44#>H1#4H/61K#4%6D/G1#92#>H1#92216
G=6216#=D#>H1#21S#K1?1&=NA12>\

Q-#ZDD9G164#/61#%24%61#61C/6K92C#>H1#&971&9H==K#=D#>H1#4%6?9?/&#=D#[-#S9>H#>H1#61A=?/&#=D#>H1#S/&&#>H/>#9>#94
/K]/G12>#>=#/2K#G=2K9>9=2#>H/>#9>#:1#61N&/G1K#9D#9>#94#K/A/C1K#=6#%2&971&'#>=#4%6?9?1#S9>H92#+#'1/64#=D#>H1
K1?1&=NA12>\

Q+#@%6>H16#K1>/9&#94#61f%961K#61C/6K92C#>H1#N=N&/6#>6114#SH9GH#6%2#%N#>H1#S14>#=D#>H1#49>1\##[H1#N/6792C#:/'4
/2K#4=D>&/2K4G/N92C#S=67#/61#N6=N=41K#/6=%2K#>H196#6==>4#/2K#9>#94#14412>9/&#>H/>#>H196#6==>#4'4>1A#94
N6=>1G>1K\##[H1#&/2K4G/N92C#N&/2#SH9GH#/6=%2K#>H1#:/414#=D#>H1#>6114#S9&&#:1#61f%961K#>=#>/71#>H1#614%&>4#92>=
/GG=%2>\

Q,#I>#>H1#2=6>H162#12K#=D#>H1#49>1#SH161#/#21S#6=S#=D#N16N12K9G%&/6#N/6792C#94#N6=N=41K#D%6>H16#K1>/9&4#S9&&#:1
61f%961K#>=#N6=>1G>#>H1#/K]/G12>#>6114#H161#/4#S1&&\

Qa#I&&#92D=6A/>9=2#61C/6K92C#>611#N6=>1G>9=2#S9&&#:1#61f%961K#N69=6#>=#>H1#G=AA12G1A12>#=D#/2'#S=674#=2#49>1\

Y-.ZT+U4

":1B*,+&C:6:<*8;

Qb#[H161#/61#-,#N/6792C#4N/G14#SH9GH#=N16/>1#=2#/#D964>#G=A1#D964>#416?1K#:/494#S9>H92#>H1#49>1#/2K#-#C/6/C14
416?92C#a"#6149K12>9/&#%29>4\##UF5#H=S1?16#D=%2K#>H/>#>H1#C/6/C14#S161#2=>#/G>%/&&'#92#%41#D=6#N/6792C
N%6N=414\##[H161D=61#>H1#1M94>92C#N/6792C#4N/G1#>=#%29>#6/>9=#94#)\+b\

Q"#[H1#N6=N=41K#K1?1&=NA12>#S=%&K#N6=?9K1#,*#4N/G14#D=6#"Q#%29>4#SH9GH#94#/#6/>9=#=D#)\,+(#4&9CH>&'
92G61/492C#>H1#N/6792C#N6=?949=2#N16#%29>#/2K#/KK92C#*+#/?/9&/:&1#/2K#%4/:&1#4N/G14#>=#>H1#49>1\

-)#[H1#5[IJ#D=6#>H1#49>1#94#Q#>=#-(#>H1#4G=61#=D#-#94#/GH91?1K#/>#>H1#49>1#D6=2>/C1\##[H1#N/6792C#4>/2K/6K4#/61
41>#=%>#92#5W*-#=D#>H1#TL5(#H=S1?16#:192C#N6=N=41K#/4#/DD=6K/:&1#%29>4#/2K#/&4=#=2#>H1#1KC1#=D#5[IJ#-#>H1

Page 112



4>/2K/6K4#S=%&K#2=>#:1#G=249K161K#>=#D%&&'#/NN&'(#5W*-#S=%&K#41>#/#A/M9A%A#4>/2K/6K#=D#*a#4N/G14#D=6#>H1
*-#%29>4#:%>#=DD9G164#S=%&K#G=249K16#>H94#4G/&1#=D#N6=?949=2#1MG1449?1#/2K#92#C1216/&#/DD=6K/:&1#%29>4#/61
1MN1G>1K#>=#614%&>#92#=2&'#+)j#=D#>H1#D%&&#N/6792C#4>/2K/6K\

-*#<124%4#K/>/#D=6#>H1#&=G/&#=%>N%>#/61/#D6=A#!)**#H/4#:112#1M/A921K(#SH9GH#4H=S4#/#>=>/&#=D#,"#G/64
=S21K#:'#6149K12>4#=D#>H1#*+)#D&/>4#92#>H94#9AA1K9/>1#/61/i#>H1#?/4>#A/]=69>'#=D#SH9GH#/61#%2K16#U612>h4
D611H=&K#=S2164H9N\#[H94#C9?14#/2#/?16/C1#G/6#=S2164H9N#6/>1#=D#)\-,#G/64`H=%41H=&K\##V14%&>4#=D#/#K1>/9&1K
=?1629CH>#G/6#N/6792C#4%6?1'#H/?1#/&4=#:112#4%:A9>>1K#S9>H92#/#5/6792C#V1N=6>#D=6#>H1#/NN&9G/>9=2(#SH9GH
4H=S#-)#/2K#--#G/64#N/671K#=?1629CH>#S9>H92#>H1#49>1#=2#>S=#41N/6/>1#29CH>4#>H/>#S161#4%6?1'1K\##U612>h4#=S2
=?1629CH>#N/6792C#4%6?1'#SH9GH#S/4#%NK/>1K#:=6=%CH#S9K1#92#!)*Q#4H=S1K#=2&'#!#G/64#N/671K#=2O4>611>
/&=2C#>H1#&12C>H#=D#>H1#6=/K#:1>S112#>H1#!#49>1#/GG1441K#92K9G/>92C#>H1#1M94>92C#K1?1&=NA12>#C1216/>14#?16'
&9>>&1#=?16#4N9&&#/>#N61412>\

-!#[H1#N6=N=41K#N/6792C#&/'=%>#614%&>4#92#*+#21S#4N/G14#D=6#*-#21S#%29>4#SH9GH#49C29D9G/2>&'#1MG11K4#>H1
C1216/&#6/>9=#=D#G/6#=S2164H9N#92#>H1#/61/#/2K#=DD9G164#/61#4/>94D91K#D6=A#>H1#614%&>4#=D#>H1#G=%2G9&34#=S2
=2O4>611>#N/6792C#4%6?1'(#>H1#G124%4#K/>/#=2#G/6#=S2164H9N#/2K#92D=6A/>9=2#4%:A9>>1K#S9>H#>H1#/NN&9G/>9=2
>H/>#>H1#N6=N=4/&#4/>94D/G>=69&'#/GG=AA=K/>14#>H1#/KK9>9=2/&#K1A/2K#>H/>#>H1#N6=N=4/&#S9&&#N6=K%G1#S9>H=%>
9AN/G>92C#%N=2#>H1#/:9&9>'#=D#1M94>92C#6149K12>4#>=#N/67\

9:;0-8&D&E<<())*F*5*8;

-Q#IKK9>9=2/&#/2K#61&=G/>1K#4N/G14#/61#>=#:1#/&9C21K#/&=2C#>H1#1M94>92C#/GG144#6=/K#N16N12K9G%&/6#>=#>H1
G/669/C1S/'(#,A#94#92K9G/>1K#>=#12/:&1#A/2=1%?692C#92>=#/2K#=%>#=D#4N/G14#SH9GH#94#/NN6=N69/>1\

--#,#K94/:&1K#N/6792C#4N/G14#H/?1#:112#N6=N=41K#A11>92C#>H1#*)j#4>/2K/6K#/2K#9AN6=?92C#>H1#/GG1449:9&9>'
G=AN/61K#>=#>H1#G%6612>#49>%/>9=2\

-+#[H1#&/'=%>#K=14#614%&>#92#/#K94N1649=2#=D#N/6792C#4N/G14#>=S/6K4#>H1#2=6>H162#12K#=D#>H1#49>1#SH9GH#A/'
614%&>#92#4=A1#=GG%N9164#H/?92C#D%6>H16#>=#S/&7#>H/2#>H1'#4=A1>9A1#K=#/>#N61412>\##F=S1?16#9D#6149K12>4#H/?1
A=:9&9>'#N6=:&1A4#>H1'#S9&&#:1#/:&1#>=#N/67#92#>H196#G&=414>#K149C2/>1K#SH11&GH/96#/GG1449:&1#4N/G1#SH9GH#94
2=>#/2#1M94>92C#D/G9&9>'\

@8A(1

-,#W>/2K/6K#5W*,#61f%9614#>H1#N6=?949=2#=D#/>#&1/4>#=21#41G%61#:9G'G&1#N/6792C#4N/G1#N16#D&/>\#[S=#1M>162/&
&=G7164#S9>H#G/N/G9>'#D=6#>S=#:9G'G&14#1/GH#/61#N6=N=41K#D=6#>H1#&/6C16#QO:1K6==A#D&/>4#/>#C6=%2K#D&==6#&1?1&(
SH9&4>#/2#92>162/&#4>=616==A#S9>H#G/N/G9>'#D=6#*!#:9G'G&14#94#N6=N=41K#D=6#>H1#%NN16#D&==6#D&/>4\#[H94#N6=N=41K
&1?1&#=D#N6=?949=2#A11>4#4>/2K/6K4\

-a#U92#4>=6/C1#D=6#D=%6#c%6=:924#/2K#>S=#SH11&1K#:924#94#N6=N=41K#/>#>H1#D6=2>#=D#>H1#:%9&K92C(#/&&=S92C
4>6/9CH>D=6S/6K#G=&&1G>9=2#=D#61D%41#D6=A#>H1#1M94>92C#&==N#6=/K\#I#41N/6/>1#:92#4>=61#94#N6=N=41K#D=6#=21#=D
>H1#C6=%2K#D&==6#D&/>4#D=6#G=2?12912G1(#S9>H92#*+A#=D#>H1#&==N#6=/K#>=#4/>94D'#G=&&1G>9=2#61f%961A12>4\#@961
/GG144#S9&&#/&4=#:1#/?/9&/:&1#/6=%2K#>H1#1M94>92C#&==N#6=/K(#4=#416?9G1#/2K#1A16C12G'#?1H9G&1#/GG144#S9&&#:1
/K1f%/>1&'#G/>161K#D=6\

!/005,-1U'O42

-b#[H1#49>1#G%6612>&'#G=2>/924#/#41&D#G=2>/921K#:%9&K92C#/GG=AA=K/>92C#/#6==A#%>9&941K#:'#>H1#6149K12>4
/44=G9/>9=2#D=6#A11>92C4#/2K#G=AA%29>'#1?12>4\##[H1#1M94>92C#4N/G1#A1/4%614#/NN6=M9A/>1&'#,)4fA#=2#>H1
49>1#N&/2#/2K#94#N6=N=41K#>=#:1#61N&/G1K#S9>H#/#")4fA#4N/G1#S9>H92#>H1#C6=%2K#D&==6#=D#>H1#21S#:%9&K92C\

-"#[H1#/NN&9G/2>#H/4#G=2D96A1K#>H/>#K1G949=24#61C/6K92C#9>4#%41(#92G&%K92C#SH1>H16#9>#G/2#:1#H961K#=%>(#S9&&#:1
>/712#:'#>H1#6149K12>4#/44=G9/>9=2#/4#94#>H1#G/41#/>#N61412>\##I#G=2K9>9=2#G=%&K#:1#/>>/GH1K#61C/6K92C#H=%64
=D#%41#H=S1?16#=DD9G164#%2K164>/2K#>H/>#>H1#4N/G1#94#&/6C1&'#%41K#:'#>H1#6149K12>4#/44=G9/>9=2#/2K#9>#94
>H161D=61#/44%A1K#>H/>#9>#S=%&K#:1#%41K#41249>9?1&'\

>$3!

+)#[H1#/K]/G12>#6/9&S/'#/2K#9>4#1A:/27A12>4#/61#=D#?/&%1#D=6#>H196#2/>%61#G=2416?/>9=2#9AN=6>/2G1#92#>H1
:=6=%CH\##[H1#N6=N=4/&#K=14#2=>#12G6=/GH#%N=2#>H94#:%>#94#/K]/G12>#>=#>H1#/61/#/2K#/4#4%GH#/2'#9AN/G>4#/4
S1&&#/4#N=>12>9/&#D=6#9AN6=?1A12>#211K4#>=#:1#G=249K161K\##[H1#S9K16#W_^<#94#72=S#/4#3W9&?16&927#.1>6=
:1>S112#U6=2K14:%6'#/2K#E9&&14K12#$%2G>9=23#SH9GH#K14G69:14#>H1#K94>/2G1#9>#G=?164#/4#9>#/&4=#/G>4#/4#/
S9&K&9D1#G=669K=6\

Page 113



+*#[H1#A=4>#61G12>#4%6?1'#%2K16>/712#K14G69:1K#>H1#/61/#9AA1K9/>1&'#/K]/G12>#>=#>H1#49>1#/4#4G/>>161K
4G6%:#4%CC14>92C#>H/>#N61?9=%4#C6=S>H#A/'#H/?1#G&1/61K#:'#21>S=67#6/9&#92#>H1#61G12>#N/4>\##U1'=2K#>H1#49>1#>=
>H1#2=6>H1/4>#>H1#>6/92#&921#49K92C4##G=2494>#=D#41A9O2/>%6/&#S==K&/2K\##IGG144#S/4#2=>#C/921K#D=6#/#D%&&
924N1G>9=2#:%>#>H161#/61#61G=6K4#/>>/GH1K#>=#>H94#W_^<#=D#2%A16=%4#4N1G914#=D#:96K4#/2K#>H1#H/:9>/>
N=>12>9/&&'#4%NN=6>4#61N>9&14(#92?16>1:6/>14#/2K#D=6/C92C#:/>4#>H=%CH#>H161#/61#2=#61G=6K4#=D#:/>4\

+!#I4#>H1#N6=N=4/&#K=14#2=>#NH'49G/&&'#K946%N>#>H1#W_^<#/2#1G=&=C9G/&#/44144A12>#H/4#2=>#:112#%2K16>/712
H=S1?16#=DD9G164#/61#=D#>H1#=N929=2#>H/>#D%6>H16#G=249K16/>9=2#211K4#>=#:1#C9?12#>=#>H1#N=>12>9/&#9AN/G>#=D#&9CH>
4N9&&/C1#D6=A#>H1#49>1#=2>=#>H1#6/9&S/'#1A:/27A12>#/4#>H94#S=%&K#/DD1G>#:/>43#:1H/?9=%6\##I#G=2K9>9=2#94
61G=AA12K1K#>=#/KK6144#>H94\##_2#/KK9>9=2#>H1#/NN&9G/2>#94#61f%961K#>=#924>/&&#:96K#/2K#:/>#:=M14#92#/NN6=N69/>1
&=G/>9=24\

!/,R*54-/,4

+Q#Z?16/&&#>H1#N6=N=4/&#94#G=249K161K#>=#614%&>#92#/#C==K#f%/&9>'#=D#/GG=AA=K/>9=2#SH9GH#S9&&#H/?1#/2
/>>6/G>9?1#/NN1/6/2G1#92#>H1#4>611>#/2K#S9>H92#>H1#49>1#S9&&#2=>#:1#K1>69A12>/&#>=#219CH:=%692C#/A129>'\##[H1
N6=N=4/&#92G61/414#>H1#N/6792C#G/N/G9>'#=D#>H1#49>1(#N6=?9K92C#/#C61/>16#6/>9=#=D#N/6792C#4N/G14#N16#%29>#>H/2
61f%961K#:/41K#=2#>H1#4%66=%2K92C#&1?1&4#=D#G/6#=S2164H9N#/2K#N/6792C#/2K#N6=N=414#49C29D9G/2>#&/2K4G/N92C
9AN6=?1A12>4#>=#A9>9C/>1#>H1#61K%G>9=2#92#>H1#/61/#=D#G=AA%2/&#/A129>'\##[H1#K1?1&=NA12>#S=%&K#N6=?9K1
>H1#:=6=%CH#S9>H#*-#/DD=6K/:&1#H=%492C#%29>4\

32-.Z6/57'R/002,14

32-.Z6/57'R/002,14 (24I/,42
[H1#K1?1&=NA12>#94#92#>H1#G=AA%2/&
/61/#/2K#>/714#/S/'#=N12#4N/G1

[H1#21S#K1?1&=NA12>#94#N61K=A92/2>&'#=2#1M94>92C
H/6K#4%6D/G92C(#>H=%CH>#>H1#K1?1&=NA12>#K=14#614%&>
92#>H1#f%/2>9>/>9?1#&=44#=D#G=AA%2/&#/A129>'#4N/G1\
[H94#94#A9>9C/>1K#>H6=%CH#>H1#61/66/2C1A12>#/2K
9AN6=?1A12>#=D#>H1#4N/G1#O#N/6/34#!"OQ!

[H1#N6=N=4/&#S9&&#9AN/G>#=2#?91S4(
&9CH>(#/96#/2K#N69?/G'

5/6/34#!!O!a#K1A=24>6/>1#>H/>#219CH:=%692C#/A129>'
S9&&#2=>#:1#%2/GG1N>/:&'#/DD1G>1K#92#>16A4#=D#&9CH>#/2K
N69?/G'\##l91S4#D6=A#1M94>92C#S92K=S4#S9&&#/&>16#:%>
2=2#K149C2/>1K#?91S4#G/22=>#:1#N6=>1G>1K(#=%>&==7
H=S1?16#H/4#:112#G=249K161K#/2K#C==K#&1?1&4#=D
=%>&==7#S9&&#:1#A/92>/92#92#/&&#G/414\

I#G=2K9>9=2#94#61G=AA12K1K#>=#124%61#G=24>6%G>9=2
94#G/6691K#=%>#92#/#S/'#>=#A929A941#9AN/G>#=2#/96
f%/&9>'\

[H161#S9&&#:1#/KK9>9=2/&#2=941#/2K
K94>%6:/2G1

I#G=2K9>9=2#94#61G=AA12K1K#61f%9692C#G=24>6%G>=64
>=#49C2#%N#>=#>H1#G=249K16/>1#G=24>6%G>=64#4GH1A1

J=44#=D#N/6792C#/2K#92G61/41#N6144%1
=2#N/6792C

5/6/34#QbO-!

IGG1449:9&9>'#=D#N/6792C#4N/G14 5/6/34#-+O-,
_2G61/41#92#G/64#12>1692C#>H1#49>1#/2K
9AN/G>#=2#N1K14>69/2#/GG144

F9CHS/'4#=DD9G164#H/?1#61G=AA12K1K#/#G=2K9>9=2#>=
61f%961#9AN6=?1A12>4#>=#>H1#D==>S/'#N/?92C#/>#>H1
49>1#12>6/2G14#/2K#>H1#N6=N=41K#&/'=%>#41174#>=
9AN6=?1#>H1#&1C9:9&9>'#/2K#N1K14>69/2#6=%>14#92#>H1
49>1\##5/6/#**O*!

_2G61/41#N6144%61#=2#4GH==&4(
K=G>=64#1>G\

c/GH#:=6=%CH#94#61f%961K#>=#/GH91?1#H9CH#H=%492C
>/6C1>4#41>#:'#>H1#./'=6#/2K#>=#N&/2#D=6#/KK9>9=2/&
92D6/4>6%G>%61#>=#/GG=AA=K/>1#>H1#/KK9>9=2/&
N=N%&/>9=2\

[H1#K1?1&=NA12>#4H=%&K#:1#/>#>H1
=>H16#12K#=D#>H1#49>1#SH9GH#S=%&K#2=>
9AN/G>#=2#1M94>92C#6149K12>4

I4#41>#=%>#92#>H1#61N=6>#/:=?1#>H1#61&/>9=24H9N
:1>S112#>H1#N6=N=4/&#/2K#1M94>92C#=GG%N9164#94
/GG1N>/:&1(#/2=>H16#N/6>#=D>H1#49>1#G=%&K#=DD16#4G=N1
D=6#/#K9DD1612>#K1?1&=NA12>#:%>#>H1#/NN&9G/2>#H/4
9K12>9D91K#>H1#4%:]1G>#49>1#49>1#/4#=DD1692C#>H1#:14>
N=>12>9/&#D=6#>H1#K1?1&=NA12>#/2K#>=#12/:&1#S9K16
9AN6=?1A12>4#>=#>H1#14>/>1\

[H1#K149C2#H/423>#:112#/A12K1K#>= [H1#L;I#4%AA/69414#219CH:=%64#G=2G1624#61&/>1K

Page 114



>/71#219CH:=%64#G=2G1624#D6=A#>H1
K6=N#92#41449=24#92>=#/GG=%2>

N69A/69&'#>=#/A129>'#/2K#N/6792C(#N/6/34#!"OQ!#/2K
QbO-+#G=?16#>H94#944%14#92#K1>/9&\

[H1#K1?1&=NA12>#S/4#2=>#92
614K912>34#&1/414#/2K#1M94>92C#>12/2>4
4H=%&K#:1#C9?12#>H1#=N>9=2#>=#&9?1#92
>H1#21S#D&/>4

J1/41#/2K#>12/2G'#944%14#/61#2=>#A/>169/&
G=249K16/9>=24#D=6#>H1#N&/2292C#/NN&9G/>9=2\##UF5#S9&&
:1#614N=249:&1#D=6#/&&=G/>92C#>H1#D&/>4#/4#/NN6=N69/>1
>=#>H1#S/9>92C#&94>\

V149K12>4#H/?1#2=>#:112#N6=N16'&
G=24%&>1K

[H94#G=AA12>#S/4#A/K1#N69=6#>=#>H1#N&/2292C
/NN&9G/>9=2#:192C#4%:A9>>1K#/2K#D%&&#N&/2292C
G=24%&>/>9=2#H/4#2=S#:112#%2K16>/712#/4#K14G69:1K
/:=?1\

[H1#614K912>4#/44=G9/>9=2#K=14#2=>
61N61412>#>H1#A/]=69>'

I&&#219CH:=%64#H/?1#:112#G=24%&>1K

.=61#H=%492C#94#211K1K#:%>#>H1
G=%2G9&#H/4#=>H16#&/2K

UF5#H/4#/#N6=C6/AA1#=D#*))#21S#%29>4#SH9GH#S9&&
=2&'#/KK6144#/#4A/&&#N/6>#=D>H1#G=%2G9&34#211K#D=6
H=%492C

[H1#:%9&K92C#S9&&#:1#S9>H92#aA#=D#=%6
N6=N16>'#P./N14#F=%41R

5/6/34#,Oa#/2K#!-O!a#K14G69:1#>H1#61&/>9=24H9N
:1>S112#>H1#N6=N=41K#:%9&K92C#/2K#./N14#F=%41(#/>
9>4#?16'#G&=414>#N=92>#>H161#94#/#41N/6/>9=2#=D#*QA\

>O>%@$3@M$E$%P'@>>&>>#&3%
EH9&1#=DD9G164#/61#2=#&=2C16#/:&1#>=#61f%961#>H1#9AN&1A12>/>9=2#=D#<=K1#D=6#W%4>/92/:&1#F=A14(#>H1#N6=N=4/&
94#K149C21K#>=#/GH91?1#<=K1#J1?1&#-#SH9GH#94#>H1#&1?1&#>H/>#U612>#H/4#/NN&91K#>=#9>4#C6=S>H#/61/4\

[H1#K1?1&=NA12>#92?=&?14#A1/4%614#>=#61K%G1#G/6:=2#1A9449=24#92#&921#S9>H#>H1#./'=634#H916/6GH'\##[H1
/NN&9G/2>#H/4#G9>1K#49>1#G=24>6/92>4#/4#>H1#61/4=2#>H/>#/#G=AA%2/&#H1/>92C#4'4>1A#G/22=>#:1#/GG=AA=K/>1K(
=>H16#14412>9/&#61f%961A12>4#/>#C6=%2K#D&==6#92G&%K92C#G'G&1#/2K#61D%41#4>=6/C1#K=#2=>#&1/?1#/?/9&/:&1#D&==6
/61/#D=6#G=AA%2/&#N&/2>\##_24>1/K#:=9&164#S9>H#>H1#H9CH14>#1DD9G912G914#/61#N6=N=41K\##[H1#N6=N=4/&#92G&%K14
4%DD9G912>#3:1#&1/23#/2K#3:1#C61123#A1/4%614#>=#/GH91?1#>H1#61f%961K#G/6:=2#61K%G>9=2#=D#Q+j#/:=?1#!)*Q
U%9&K92C#61C%&/>9=24#&1?1&4\

[H1#4%4>/92/:9&9>'#GH1G7&94>#H/4#:112#4%:A9>>1K#/2K#C9?14#/#614%&>#=D#+)j#SH9GH#94#>H1#>/6C1>#D=6#A/]=6
K1?1&=NA12>4\##_>#94#>H1#G/41#>H/>#>H1#GH1G7&94>#94#=D>12#1/4916#D=6#?16'#&/6C1#4G/&1#K1?1&=NA12>4#>=#/GH91?1#/
C==K#4G=61#=2#>H/2#4A/&&16#4G/&1#4GH1A14#4%GH#/4#>H94#49>1\##EH9&1#=DD9G164#/61#=D#>H1#=N929=2#>H/>#>H161#/61
4=A1#92/GG%6/G914#92#>H1#G=AN&1>1K#GH1G7&94>#>H1#/GH91?1A12>#=D#<=K1#J1?1&#-#/2K#>H1#4%4>/92/:9&9>'
A1/4%614#92G&%K1K#/61#G=249K161K#>=#614%&>#92#/#4%4>/92/:&1#K1?1&=NA12>\

>8=^'B&%@$E>
[H1#/NN&9G/>9=2#61f%9614#/#W1G>9=2#*),#IC611A12>(#92#=6K16#>=#41G%61#>H1#D=&&=S92C#:121D9>4XO

! 5/'A12>#=D#>H1#<=%2G9&34#&1C/&#/2K#=>H16#N6=D1449=2/&#G=4>4#92#P/R#N61N/692C#/2K#G=AN&1>92C#>H1
/C611A12>#/2K#P:R#A=29>=692C#/2K#12D=6G92C#9>4#N16D=6A/2G1

! IGH91?1A12>#=D#Q+j#61K%G>9=2#92#G/6:=2#1A9449=24#:1'=2K#>H1#!)*Q#U%9&K92C#61C%&/>9=24#>/6C1>
! W!ab#/C611A12>#>=#%2K16>/71#S=67#>=#>H1#E92GH14>16#I?12%1#/GG14414#92G&%K92C#9AN6=?1K#4%6D/G92C(

K6=NN1K#716:4(#>/G>9&1#N/?92C\

I2K(#>=#/%>H=6941#>H1#F1/K#=D#I61/#5&/2292C(#=6#=>H16#K%&'#/%>H=6941K#N164=2(#>=#61D%41#N&/2292C#N16A9449=2#9D
>H1#/NN&9G/2>#H/4#D/9&1K#>=#K1A=24>6/>1#>H1#/:9&9>'#>=#N6=?9K1#D=6#>H1#/:=?1#>16A4#/2K#A11>#>H1#N=&9G914#=D#>H1
T29>/6'#L1?1&=NA12>#5&/2#/2K#W1G>9=2#*),#5&/2292C#Z:&9C/>9=24#W%NN&1A12>/6'#5&/2292C#L=G%A12>#:'
G=2G&%K92C#/2#/NN6=N69/>1#/C611A12>\

!$E'B&%@$E>
[H1#N6=N=4/&#/4#/#6149K12>9/&#K1?1&=NA12>#S=%&K#:1#<_J#&9/:&1#H=S1?16#>H1#/NN&9G/>9=2#S9&&#:1#/:&1#>=#/NN&'
D=6#W=G9/&#F=%492C#V1&91D\

[H94#/NN&9G/>9=2#94#&9/:&1#>=#N/' _<`aK;b8ca;m#%2K16#>H1#<=AA%29>'#_2D6/4>6%G>%61#J1?'#P<_JR\

E1#G/&G%&/>1K#>H94#D9C%61#D6=A#>H1#D=&&=S92C#92D=6A/>9=2X

[=>/&#/A=%2>#=D#1&9C9:&1mm#D&==64N/G1#SH9GH#=2#G=AN&1>9=2#94#>=#:1#K1A=&94H1K#PcRX #4f\#A\
[=>/&#/A=%2>#=D#D&==64N/G1#=2#G=AN&1>9=2#PBRX **)a#4f\#A\

Page 115



O42 ?*//74I+R2
/,
R/0I*21-/,
WF7L

&*-.-6*2d
721+-,2J
]*//74I+R2
WQ7L

321'+72+
RZ+7.2+6*2
+1'7+12'(
W@L

(+12'(C
M72,1
05*1-I*-27
542J

(+12'(C
#+U/7+*
05*1-I*-27
542J

M72,1
456e1/1+*

#+U/7+*
456e1/1+*

LS1&&92C
H=%414

*)*a ) *)*a n!))\)) nQ+\*+ n!Q!(-+a\*- n-)(b+-\Q-

^=2O6149K12
>9/&
924>9>%>9=24

") +! Qb nQ+\)) n)\)) n*(+!)\)) n)\))

U<_W#D9C%61#D=6#'1/6#92#SH9GH#>H1#GH/6C92C#4GH1K%&1#>==7#1DD1G>#P_GR !!- !!-
U<_W#D9C%61#D=6#'1/6#92#SH9GH#>H1#N&/2292C#N16A9449=2#S/4#C6/2>1K#P_NR !+,

%/1+*'RZ+7.2+6*2'+0/5,1 n!QQ("aa\*- n-)(b+-\Q-

mI&&#D9C%614#/61#G/&G%&/>1K#%492C#>H1#D=6A%&/#%2K16#V1C%&/>9=2#-)P,R#/2K#/&&#D9C%614#/61#4%:]1G>#>=#92K1M#&92792C
/4#N16#V1C%&/>9=2#-)P+R\#[H1#92K1M#&92792C#S9&&#:1#61?91S1K#SH12#/#L1A/2K#^=>9G1#94#944%1K\

mm&*-.-6*2#A1/24#>H1#:%9&K92C#G=2>/924#/#N/6>#>H/>#H/4#:112#92#&/SD%&#%41#D=6#/#G=2>92%=%4#N169=K#=D#/>#&1/4>
49M#A=2>H4#S9>H92#>H1#N169=K#=D#>H611#'1/64#12K92C#=2#>H1#K/'#N&/2292C#N16A9449=2#D964>#N16A9>4#>H1
GH/6C1/:&1#K1?1&=NA12>\

)*2+42'3/12'C'!$E'*-+6-*-1U'-4'R+*R5*+12J'+1'1Z2'1-02'+1'TZ-RZ'I*+,,-,.'I270-44-/,']-741'I270-14
J2f2*/I02,1c''@4'45RZK'1Z2'!$E'*-+6-*-1U'4I2R-]-2J'T-1Z-,'1Z-4'72I/71'-4'6+42J'/,'R5772,1'*2f2*4'/]
-,J2V+1-/,'+,J'-4'I7/f-J2J']/7'-,J-R+1-f2'I57I/424'/,*Uc''$1'+*4/'J/24',/1'1+S2'+RR/5,1'/]
J2f2*/I02,1'1Z+1'0+U'62,2]-1']7/0'72*-2]K'45RZ'+4'@]]/7J+6*2'Y/54-,.c

Page 116



B(@?%'B&!$>$"3'3"%$!&
B(@?%'3"%$!&

[ZE^#I^L#<ZT^[Vo#5JI^^_^B#I<[#*"")#P/4
/A12K1KR

Lc<_W_Z^#^Z[_<c#p#I55VZlIJ

qqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqq
INN&9G/>9=2#^=X *+`*b!)

[=X#.6#W>1NH12#./6>92
5V5#I6GH9>1G>4
*)#J92K41'#W>611>
WA9>HD91&K
J=2K=2
c<*I#"F5

_#61D16#>=#'=%6#/NN&9G/>9=2#K/>1K !b`)-`!)*+#N6=N=492C#>H1#D=&&=S92CX
L1A=&9>9=2#=D#1M94>92C#C/6/C14#/2K#G=AA%29>'#G12>61#/2K#>H1#161G>9=2#=D#/#D=%6#4>=61'#:%9&K92C#G=AN69492C#*-
41&DOG=2>/921K#D&/>4#PQM*:1K(#"M!:1K#/2K#!MQ:1KR(#21S#G=AA%29>'#G12>61#PT41#G&/44#L*R#/2K#/#4%:O4>/>9=2
S9>H#/44=G9/>1K#G/6#/2K#G'G&1#N/6792C#4N/G14(#:92#4>=614#/2K#&/2K4G/N92C
/2K#/GG=AN/291K#:'#N&/24#=6#K=G%A12>4#&94>1K#H161X
W11#G=2K9>9=2#!
/> B/6/C14#61/6#=D#E14>=2#F=%41(#E14>=2#F=%41(#E92GH14>16#I?12%1(#89&:%62(#J=2K=2

[H1#<=%2G9&#=D#>H1#J=2K=2#U=6=%CH#=D#U612>(#>H1#J=G/&#5&/2292C#I%>H=69>'(#H161:'#BVI^[#N16A9449=2#D=6#>H1
61/4=24#/2K#4%:]1G>#>=#>H1#G=2K9>9=24#41>#=%>#=2#>H1#/>>/GH1K#WGH1K%&1#U\

L/>1X## W9C2/>%61X########

F1/K#=D#5&/2292C(#5&/2292C#/2K#V1C1216/>9=2

3/124
8c o=%6#/>>12>9=2#94#K6/S2#>=#WGH1K%&1#I#=D#>H94#2=>9G1#SH9GH#41>4#=%>#>H1#69CH>4#=D#/NN&9G/2>4#SH=#/61

/CC691?1K#:'#>H1#K1G949=24#=D#>H1#J=G/&#5&/2292C#I%>H=69>'\
!\# [H94#K1G949=2#K=14#2=>#N%6N=6>#>=#G=2?1'#/2'#/NN6=?/&#=6#G=2412>#SH9GH#A/'#:1#61f%961K#%2K16#>H1

U%9&K92C#V1C%&/>9=24#=6#%2K16#/2'#12/G>A12>#=>H16#>H/2#>H1#[=S2#/2K#<=%2>6'#5&/2292C#IG>#*"")\

L2W>KB

Page 117



>!Y&BOE&'gMg
INN&9G/>9=2#^=X *+`*b!)

WT..IVo#Z@#VcIWZ^W#@ZV#I55VZlIJ

* [H1#N6=N=41K#K1?1&=NA12>#94#92#C1216/&#/GG=6K/2G1#S9>H#N=&9G914#G=2>/921K#92#>H1XO

U612>#T29>/6'#L1?1&=NA12>#5&/2#!))-
<=%2G9&34#W%NN&1A12>/6'#5&/2292C#B%9K/2G1#*a#O#L149C2#B%9K1#D=6#^1S#L1?1&=NA12>

V1&1?/2>#N=&9G914#92#>H1#IK=N>1K#T29>/6'#L1?1&=NA12>#5&/2#/61#>H=41#92#>H1#D=&&=S92C#GH/N>164XO

U%9&>#c2?96=2A12>X#92#>16A4#=D#>H1#N6=>1G>9=2#/2K#12H/2G1A12>#=D#>H1#12?96=2A12>
F=%492CX#92#>16A4#=D#N6=>1G>92C#6149K12>9/&#/A129>914#/2K#C%9K92C#21S#K1?1&=NA12>

* [H1#K1?1&=NA12>#>=#SH9GH#>H94#N16A9449=2#61&/>14#A%4>#:1#:1C%2#2=>#&/>16#>H/2#>H1#1MN96/>9=2#=D
>H611#'1/64#:1C92292C#=2#>H1#K/>1#=D#>H94#N16A9449=2\

V1/4=2X##[=#G=2D=6A#S9>H#>H1#61f%961A12>4#=D#W1G>9=2#"*#=D#>H1#[=S2#/2K#<=%2>6'#5&/2292C#IG>
*"")\

! [H1#K1?1&=NA12>#H161:'#N16A9>>1K#4H/&&#:1#G/6691K#=%>#92#/GG=6K/2G1#S9>H#>H1#D=&&=S92C
/NN6=?1K#K6/S92CP4R#/2K`=6#K=G%A12>P4RX

II+!**`!))*
II+!**`!))Q#U
II+!**`!))-#I
II+!**`!)),
II+!**`!))a
IJ+!a)O!)))#U
IJ+!a)O!))*#I
IJ+!a)O!))!#I
+a)QQO)*
+a)QQO)!
L149C2#;#IGG144#W>/>1A12>

V1/4=2X##@=6#>H1#/?=9K/2G1#=D#K=%:>#/2K#92#>H1#92>1614>4#=D#N6=N16#N&/2292C\

Q ^=#K1?1&=NA12>#4H/&&#:1#G/6691K#=%>#%2>9&#>H1#N164=2#G/66'92C#=%>#>H1#S=674#94#/#A1A:16#=D#>H1
<=249K16/>1#<=24>6%G>=64#WGH1A1#/2K#9>4#G=K1#=D#N6/G>9G1(#/2K#>H1#K1>/9&4#=D#>H1#A1A:164H9N
/2K#G=2>/G>#K1>/9&4#/61#G&1/6&'#K94N&/'1K#=2#>H1#49>1#4=#>H/>#>H1'#G/2#:1#1/49&'#61/K#:'#A1A:164
=D#>H1#N%:&9G\

V1/4=2X#[=#&9A9>#>H1#9AN/G>#=D#G=24>6%G>9=2#%N=2#>H1#&1?1&4#=D#/A129>'#>H/>#219CH:=%692C
=GG%N9164#4H=%&K#61/4=2/:&'#1MN1G>#>=#12]='\

- IG>9?9>914#S9>H92#>H1#G=AA%29>'#:%9&K92C#/2K#9>4#/>>/GH1K#C/6K12#4H/&&#=2&'#:1#N16A9>>1K#:1>S112
)b))#O#!!Q)#H=%64#W%2K/'4#>=#[H%64K/'4#/2K#)b))#O#!QQ)#H=%64#@69K/'4#/2K#W/>%6K/'4(#S9>H
>H1#N61A9414#G&1/61K#S9>H92#Q)#A92%>14#/D>16#>H141#>9A14\

V1/4=2X#[=#124%61#>H/>#>H1#N6=N=41K#%41#K=14#2=>#N61]%K9G1#>H1#12]='A12>#:'#219CH:=%692C
=GG%N9164#=D#>H196#N6=N16>914\

+ L1>/9&4#=D#A/>169/&4# D=6#/&&# 1M>162/&#S=67#4H/&&# :1#4%:A9>>1K# >=#/2K#/NN6=?1K# 92#S69>92C#:'# >H1
J=G/&# 5&/2292C# I%>H=69>'# :1D=61# /2'# S=67# 94# G=AA12G1K\# # [H1# S=67# 4H/&&# :1# G/6691K# =%># 92
/GG=6K/2G1#S9>H#>H1#/NN6=?1K#K1>/9&4\

V1/4=2X#[=#124%61#/#4/>94D/G>=6'#K1?1&=NA12>#SH9GH#K=14#2=>#N61]%K9G1#>H1#/A129>'#=D#>H1

Page 118



&=G/&9>'\

, @%6>H16#K1>/9&4#=D# >H1#N6=N=41K#K1?1&=NA12>#4H/&&#:1#4%:A9>>1K# >=#/2K#/NN6=?1K# 92#S69>92C#:'
>H1# J=G/&# 5&/2292C# I%>H=69>'# :1D=61# /2'# S=67# 94# G=AA12G1K# /2K# >H1# K1?1&=NA12># 4H/&&# :1
G/6691K#=%>#/2K#G=AN&1>1K#92#/&&#614N1G>4#92#/GG=6K/2G1#S9>H#>H1#K1>/9&4#4=#/NN6=?1K#:1D=61#>H1
:%9&K92C#94#=GG%N91K\##W%GH#K1>/9&4#4H/&&#92G&%K1XO

P/R#K1>/9&4#=D#/NN6=N69/>1#&=G/>9=24#D=6#:96K#/2K#:/>#:=M14

P:R# /# 61?91S# =D# N=>12>9/&# &9CH># 4N9&&/C1# D6=A# >H1# K1?1&=NA12># >=S/6K4# >H1# >6/92# &921# S9>H
G=249K16/>9=2#=D#9>4#9AN/G>#=2#>H1#S9&K&9D1#G=669K=6#/2K#/NN6=N69/>1#A9>9C/>9=2#A1/4%614i

^Z[c#O#Z>H16#G=2K9>9=24#A/'#N6=?9K1#D%6>H16#92D=6A/>9=2#G=2G16292C#K1>/9&4#61f%961K\

V1/4=2X##[H141#K1>/9&4#/61#61f%961K#>=#124%61#>H/>#/#4/>94D/G>=6'#K1?1&=NA12>#94#/GH91?1K\

I&&#6149K12>9/&#N61A9414#4H/&&#:1#K149C21K#92#/GG=6K/2G1#S9>H#UWb!QQX!)*-#3B%9K/2G1#=2#4=%2K#924%&/>9=2
/2K#2=941#61K%G>9=2#D=6#:%9&K92C43#>=#/>>/92#>H1#D=&&=S92C#92>162/&#2=941#&1?1&4X

[9A1 I61/ ./M9A%A#^=941#J1?1&
L/'>9A1#^=941
)aX))#p#!QX))

J9?92C#6==A4#/2K#:1K6==A4 Q+#KU#JI1f#P*,H6R

^9CH>#>9A1#2=941
!QX))#p#)aX))

U1K6==A4 Q)#KU#JI1f#PbH6R

I#>14>#4H/&&#:1#G/6691K#=%>#N69=6#>=#>H1#K94GH/6C1#=D#>H94#G=2K9>9=2#>=#4H=S#>H/>#>H1#61f%961K#92>162/&#2=941
&1?1&4#H/?1#:112#A1>#/2K#>H1#614%&>4#4%:A9>>1K#>=#>H1#J=G/&#5&/2292C#I%>H=69>'#D=6#/NN6=?/&\

V1/4=2X#[=#=:>/92#61f%961K#4=%2K#924%&/>9=2#/2K#N61?12>#2=941#2%94/2G1
a

b 569=6#>=#>H1#G=AA12G1A12>#=D#>H1#K1?1&=NA12>#/#<=24>6%G>9=2#.1>H=K#W>/>1A12>#4H/&&#:1
4%:A9>>1K#>=#/2K#/C611K#:'#>H1#J=G/&#5&/2292C#I%>H=69>'#=%>&9292C#A1/4%614#>H/>#S9&&#:1#>/712#>=
G=2>6=&#K%4>(#2=941#/2K#=>H16#12?96=2A12>/&#9AN/G>4#=D#>H1#K1?1&=NA12>\

V1/4=2X#[=#4/D1C%/6K#>H1#/A129>'#=D#>H1#219CH:=%64#:'#A929A9492C#9AN/G>4#=D#>H1#K1?1&=NA12>
>H/>#S=%&K#=>H16S941#C9?1#6941#>=#2%94/2G1\

" I2#/6:=69G%&>%6/&#A1>H=K#4>/>1A12>#/2K#>611#N6=>1G>9=2#N&/2#92#/GG=6K/2G1#S9>H#UW+bQaX!)*!
4H/&&#:1#4%:A9>>1K#>=#/2K#/NN6=?1K#92#S69>92C#:'#>H1#J5I#N69=6#>=#G=AA12G1A12>#=D#/2'#S=67#=2
49>1#/2K#>H1#K1?1&=NA12>#4H/&&#:1#9AN&1A12>1K#92#/GG=6K/2G1#S9>H#>H1#/NN6=?1K#K1>/9&4\#
[H1#I.W#4H=%&K#K1/&#S9>H#>H1#61A=?/&#=D#H/6K#4%6D/G92C#S9>H92#>H1#V5I#=D#/&&#/DD1G>1K#>6114
SH12#K6/S2#/4#/#4'AA1>69G/&#G96G&1#/4#S1&&#/4#21S#&/2K4G/N92C#N6=N=41K#/6=%2K#>H1#:/41#=D
>6114\#>611#N6=>1G>9=2#N&/2#S9&&#:1#61f%961K#/G6=44#>H1#49>1\# I2'#>6114#>H/>#/61#K/A/C1K#=6#K91
S9>H92#+#'1/64#=D#>H1#G=AN&1>9=2#=D#>H1#K1?1&=NA12>#4H/&&#:1#61N&/G1K\

V1/4=2X#[=#124%61#>H/>#>6114#/61#2=>#K/A/C1K#K%692C#:%9&K92C#S=674\

*) I&&#/61/4#4H=S2#=2#>H1#N&/2#/2K#4%GH#=>H16#/61/4#/4#A/'#:1#4H=S2#=2#>H1#/NN6=?1K#N&/2#4H/&&
:1#4%9>/:&'#&/2K4G/N1K#S9>H#>6114`4H6%:4`C6/44#92#/GG=6K/2G1#S9>H#/#4GH1A1#>=#:1#4%:A9>>1K#>=
/2K# /NN6=?1K# 92# S69>92C# :'# >H1# J=G/&# 5&/2292C# I%>H=69>'# N69=6# >=# G=AA12G1A12># =D# /2'
K1A=&9>9=2`G=24>6%G>9=2#S=67#=2#>H1#49>1\#W%GH#&/2K4G/N92C#S=67#4H/&&#:1#G=AN&1>1K#K%692C#>H1
D964>#/?/9&/:&1#N&/2>92C#41/4=2#D=&&=S92C#G=AN&1>9=2#=D#>H1#K1?1&=NA12>#H161:'#/NN6=?1K\

W%GH#4GH1A1#4H/&&#/&4=#92K9G/>1XO
P9R#56=N=41K#S/&&4#/2K#D12G92C(#92K9G/>92C#A/>169/&4#/2K#H19CH>4\
P99R#F/6K4%6D/G92C#A/>169/&4#/2K#K1>/9&#>=#K1A=24>6/>1#WTLW
P999R#L1>/9&4#=D#/2'#N6=N=41K#N&/'#D/G9&9>914
P9?R#L1>/9&4#=D#/2'#N6=N=41K#41/>92C
P?R#WG6112#N&/2>92C#:1>S112#>H1#K1?1&=NA12>#/2K#>H1#S14>162#:=%2K/6'\#

Page 119



P?9R# F=S# >H1# /6:=69G%&>%6/&# A1>H=K# 4>/>1A12># /2K# >611# N6=>1G>9=2# N&/2# P61f%961K# :'
G=2K9>9=2R#H/4#:112#>/712#92>=#/GG=%2>#92#>H1#N6=N=41K#&/2K4G/N92C#4GH1A1

I2'#>6114#/2K#4H6%:4#N&/2>1K#92#/GG=6K/2G1#S9>H#>H1#&/2K4G/N92C#4GH1A1#SH9GH(#S9>H92#+#'1/64
=D# N&/2>92C# /61# 61A=?1K(# K'92C(# 4169=%4&'# K/A/C1K# =6# :1G=A1# K941/41K# 4H/&&# :1# 61N&/G1K# 92
49A9&/6# N=49>9=24# :'# >6114# /2K# 4H6%:4# =D# 49A9&/6# 4N1G914# /2K# 49k1# >=# >H=41# =69C92/&&'# N&/2>1K
%2&144#=>H16S941#/C611K#92#S69>92C#S9>H#>H1#J=G/&#5&/2292C#I%>H=69>'\
V1/4=2X##[=#124%61#/#4/>94D/G>=6'#4>/2K/6K#=D#/NN1/6/2G1#/2K#41>>92C#D=6#>H1#K1?1&=NA12>#/2K
>=#124%61#>H/>#>H1#N6=N=41K#K1?1&=NA12>#12H/2G14#>H1#?94%/&#/A129>'#=D#>H1#&=G/&9>'#92#>H1
92>1614>4#=D#>H1#/A129>914#=D#>H1#=GG%N/2>4#=D#>H1#K1?1&=NA12>#/2K#>=#N6=?9K1#>611#N&/2>92C#92
N%64%/2G1#=D#41G>9=2#*"a#=D#>H1#[=S2#/2K#<=%2>6'#5&/2292C#IG>#*"")\

** L1>/9&4#=D#&9CH>92C#4H/&&#:1#4%:A9>>1K#>=#/2K#/NN6=?1K#92#S69>92C#:'#>H1#J=G/&#5&/2292C#I%>H=69>'
N69=6#>=#G=AA12G1A12>#=D#>H1#K1?1&=NA12>(#D=6#G=AA%2/&#/61/4#S9>H92#>H1#49>1\

[H1#/NN6=?1K#K1>/9&4#4H/&&#:1#D%&&'#9AN&1A12>1K\

V1/4=2X##_2#>H1#92>1614>4#=D#4/D1>'(#/A129>'#/2K#G=2?12912G1\

*! L1>/9&4# =D# >H1# N6=N=41K# 61G'G&92C# 4>=61# D=6# E14>=2# F=%41(# 92G&%K92C# >H1# 1M/G># &=G/>9=2# /2K
1M>162/&# H19CH># /2K# /NN1/6/2G1(# 4H/&&# :1# 4%:A9>>1K# >=# /2K# /NN6=?1K# 92# S69>92C# :'# >H1# J=G/&
5&/2292C#I%>H=69>'#/2K#9AN&1A12>1K#N69=6#>=#G=AA12G1A12>#=D#>H1#%41#H161:'#/NN6=?1K\

V1/4=2X#[=#124%61#>H/>#>H1#N6=N=41K#K1?1&=NA12>#/GG1N>/:&'#61&/>14#>=#>H1#4>611>4G121#S9>H
C==K#f%/&9>'#A/>169/&4#/2K#&/2K4G/N92C#/2K#94#/GG1449:&1#D=6#G=&&1G>9=2\

*Q L1>/9&4#=D#/#G=AA%2/&#4/>1&&9>1#4'4>1A#4H/&&#:1#4%:A9>>1K#>=#/2K#/NN6=?1K#92#S69>92C#:'#>H1
J=G/&#5&/2292C#I%>H=69>'#/2K#924>/&&1K#92#/GG=6K/2K1#S9>H#>H1#/C611K#K1>/9&4#N69=6#>=#>H1
=GG%N/>9=2#=D#>H1#:%9&K92C\##^=#92K9?9K%/&#4/>1&&9>1#K94H14#4H/&&#:1#/>>/GH1K#>=#>H1#:%9&K92C\

V1/4=2X#[=#124%61#>H/>#4%GH#/KK9>9=24#K=#2=>#H/6A#>H1#?94%/&#/A129>'#=D#>H1#/61/\

Page 120



I2'#N164=2#S94H92C#>=#924N1G>#>H1#/:=?1#N/N164#4H=%&K#G=2>/G> J9k#W%&&9?/2(#5&/2292C#/2K#V1C1216/>9=2(
U612>#<9?9G#<12>61(#c2C921164#E/'(#E1A:&1'(#FI"#)@$(#[1&\#^=\#)!)#b"Qa +Qaa

Page 121



Page 122

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"(%
)*+,,-,.'!/00-1122'/, !"#$%&'(#!)*+
$120'3/
!+42'350627 89:8;<9

=$%&'$3>"(#?%$"3
(&!&$@&AB !,#-./01(#!)*+

C?(AB 2/345678%/'#9./:

)D?33$3E'?(&?B ;<&8%/4#=#;647.&#>347%&?.?<@6#A3/%B

D"!?%$"3B *#C1.46?#D35E6(#-.F678%/'#G3.5(#D34534(#HI!#J$K

)(")"=?DB L/60?<34#3M#.#!#7?3/6'#JN#865/33B#5O6&&<4E13%76#F&%7#8.76B64?#&6@6&#.45#&<E1?O6&&7#?3
?16#43/?1#3M#C1.46?#D35E6#<40&%5<4E#F6567?/<.4#.00677#M/3B#-.F678%/'#G3.5
P.B645B64?#?3#.FF/3@65#.FF&<0.?<34#/6MQ#*JR,JS,#?3#<40&%56#.#8.76B64?#&6@6&T

?))D$!?3%B $.@.#9/3F6/?<67#U4?6/4.?<34.&

!"3%?!%B -<01.6&#2%//3%E17#K7730<.?67

)D?3'3"F=B V66#>345<?<34#!W

GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

Agenda Item 9

Page 123



=$%&'#?)
)*+,,-,.'!/00-1122'#+H

V<?6#.55/677Q *#C1.46?#D35E6(#-.F678%/'#G3.5(#D34534(#HI!#J$K

X#>/3O4#03F'/<E1?#.45#5.?.8.76#/<E1?7#!)**#Y/54.406#V%/@6'#*)))!+!S)

C1<7#B.F#<7#<45<0.?<@6#34&'W

Page 124



=&D&!%&A'=$%&')D?3=
=&D&!%&A'=$%&')D?3=

)7/H/42I'=-12')*+,

Page 125



)7/H/42I'>7/,1'JK241L'&*2M+1-/,

Page 126



)7/H/42I'(2+7'J&+41L'&*2M+1-/,4

Page 127



)7/H/42I'E7/5,I'>*//7')*+,

Page 128



)7/H/42I'>-741'>*//7')*+,

)7/H/42I'N+4202,1'D2M2*')*+,

Page 129



(&!"##&3A?%$"3=
ZGKHC#F&.44<4E#F6/B<77<34O 7%8[60?#?3#?16#0345<?<347#76?#3%?#<4#?16#\/.M?#\60<7<34#H3?<06W
?L')(")"=?D
C16#F/3F37.&#<7#M3/#?16#6/60?<34#3M#.#!#7?3/6'#JN#865/33B#5O6&&<4E13%76#F&%7#8.76B64?#&6@6&#.45#&<E1?O6&&7#?3
?16#43/?1#3M#C1.46?#D35E6#<40&%5<4E#F6567?/<.4#.00677#M/3B#-.F678%/'#G3.5W#C16#F/3F37.&#<7#.4
.B645B64?#?3#.#F/6@<3%7&'#.FF/3@65#.FF&<0.?<34#/6MQ#*JR,JS,#?3#<40&%56#.#8.76B64?#&6@6#.45#M/34?#.45#/6./
&<E1?O6&&7W

NL'&P$=%$3E
C16# F/3F37.&# 7<?6# <7# .# F<606# 3M# &.45# O1<01# M3/B7# F./?# 3M# .# 03BB%4.&# E./564# ?1.?# 76/@<067# .# M3%/# 7?3/6'
B<5]?O64?<6?1# 064?%/'# .F./?B64?# 03BF&6N# PC1.46?# D35E6T# ?3# ?16# 73%?1# 3M# ?16# 7<?6W# C16# 7<?6# <7# &30.?65# 34
-.F678%/'#G3.5#.45#?16#F/3F6/?'#<7#&30.?65#O<?1<4#?16#2/345678%/'#>3476/@.?<34#K/6.W#

C16#6N<7?<4E#.F./?B64?#03BF&6N#PC1.46?#D35E6T#0347<7?7#3M#J)N#76&M]034?.<465#*NR!N#865#M&.?7(#<40&%5<4E#?16
JN#!N865#M&.?7#.?#M3%/?1#M&33/#&6@6&#.FF/3@65#<4#!)),#.45#03BF&6?65#<4#!))SW

!L'?#&3A#&3%='=$3!&'=QN#$==$"3
?B64565#F&.47#O6/6#/606<@65#34#*!R)SR!)*+#.45#*+R)^R!)*+#O1<01#B.56#?16#M3&&3O<4E#.B645B64?7#?3#?16
F/3F37.&Q

! 7<_6#3M#?16#M/34?#&<E1?O6&&#/65%065
! ?16#7F</.&#7?.</0.76#M/3B#?16#M/34?#&<E1?O6&&#/6B3@65
! ?16#M/34?#&<E1?O6&&#<7#43O#M<4<7165#<4#.#E/<&&6#M&%71#O<?1#E/3%45#&6@6&#3FF3765#?3#E&.77#8.&%7?/.567

AL'=Q##?(R'">'S&R'$==Q&=
C16#:6'#F&.44<4E#0347<56/.?<347#<4#?1<7#0.76#./6#.7#M3&&3O7Q

! UBF.0?# 34#>1./.0?6/# `# C16# F/3F37.&# <7# 0347<56/65# ?3# /67%&?# <4# .# @<7%.&&'# .006F?.8&6# 56@6&3FB64?
O1<01#1.7#.4#.006F?.8&6#<BF.0?#34#?16#01./.0?6/#3M#?16#./6.#.45#F/676/@67#?16#7F60<.&#>1./.0?6/#3M
?16#>3476/@.?<34#K/6.

! UBF.0?# 34#H6<E183%/<4E#KB64<?'# `#C16#F/3F37.&# <7# 0347<56/65# ?3# M3/B#.4#.006F?.8&6# /6&.?<3471<F
O<?1#46<E183%/<4E#300%F<6/7

! V?.45./5# 3M# K003BB35.?<34# `# C16# F/3F37.&# <7# 0347<56/65# ?3# .01<6@6# .4# .006F?.8&6# 7<_6# .45
7?.45./5#3M#.003BB35.?<34#M3/#M%?%/6#300%F<6/7

! C/.47F3/?.?<34#UBF.0?#`#C16#F/3F37.&#<7#0347<56/65#.006F?.8&6#<4#?/.47F3/?.?<34#?6/B7#7%8[60?#?3#?16
56@6&3FB64?#86<4E#a0./]M/66b

! UBF.0?#34#C/667#`#V%8[60?#?3#0345<?<347#?16#F/3F37.&#<7#0347<56/65#?3#1.@6#.4#.006F?.8&6#<BF.0?#34
46./8'#/6?.<465#?/667#.45#/6F&.06B64?#?/667#0.4#86#760%/65#8'#0345<?<34#M3/#?1376#?3#86#M6&&65

(&D&@?3%'=$%&'T$=%"(R
C16#F/3F6/?'#1.7#.4#6N?647<@6#7<?6#1<7?3/'(#13O6@6/#3M#F./?<0%&./#/6&6@.406#<4#?16#.77677B64?#3M#?1<7#0.76#<4
?16#5<7B<7765#.FF6.&#M3/#?16#6/60?<34#3M#?1/66#M&.?7#P*N#CO3#265#.45#!#N#Y46#2657T##?3#?16#H3/?1#3M#C1.46?
D35E6#PG6M#H3Q 8;:;U8VTW#C16#D30.&#K%?13/<?'#/6M%765#?16#.FF&<0.?<34#M3/#?16#M3&&3O<4E#/6.7347Q

*W !"#$ %&'%'(#)$ )#*#+'%,#-.$ /'0+)1$ 23$ &#4('-$ '5$ 6.($ "#67".1$ (68#$ 4-)$ (6.6-71$ 2#$ )#.&6,#-.4+$ .'$ ."#
4,#-6.6#($'5$4)9'6-6-7$'::0%6#&(1$23$&#4('-$'5$+'(($'5$+67".1$+'(($'5$'0.+'';$5&',1$4-)$."#$:&#4.6'-$'5
4-$'*#&2#4&6-7$6,%4:.$'-1$."#$#<6(.6-7$%&'%#&.3=$!"#$%&'%'(4+$/'0+)$2#$:'-.&4&3$.'$%'+6:6#($>?@$4-)
ABC$'5$ ."#$4)'%.#)$>&#-.$D-6.4&3$E#*#+'%,#-.$F+4-$GHHI$4-)$J0%%+#,#-.4&3$F+4--6-7$K06)4-:#
JFKBLM$NE#(67-$K06)#$5'&$O#/$E#*#+'%,#-.=N$

G=$ !"#$ %&'%'(#)$ )#*#+'%,#-.1$ 23$ *6&.0#$ '5$ 4$ +4:;$ '5$ #<.#&-4+$ 4,#-6.3$ (%4:#$ /6++$ 2#$ :'-.&4&3$ .'

Page 130



J0%%+#,#-.4&3$F+4--6-7$K06)4-:#$JFKBLM$NE#(67-$K06)#$5'&$O#/$E#*#+'%,#-.=N

P=$ Q-$."#$42(#-:#$'5$4$+#74+$47&##,#-.$.'$:'-.&'+$."#$,4..#&1$."#$)#*#+'%,#-.$/'0+)$&#(0+.$6-$4))6.6'-4+
%&#((0&#$ '-$ %4&;6-7$ )#,4-)$ 4-)$ .&4-(%'&.$ 6-5&4(.&0:.0&#1$ /6."'0.$ 4$ N:4&R5&##N$ 47&##,#-.$ '&$ 4-3
:'-.&620.6'-$.'$(0(.46-42+#$.&4-(%'&.$6,%&'*#,#-.($6-$."#$4&#41$4-$6-:&#4(#)$%&#((0&#$5'&$."#$0(#$'5
#<6(.6-7$'%#-$(%4:#1$%02+6:$(%'&.($54:6+6.6#($4-)$#)0:4.6'-$ 6-5&4(.&0:.0&#1$/6."'0.$4-3$:'-.&620.6'-$.'
4((6(.$6-$."#6&$)#+6*#&3$4-)$#-"4-:#,#-.$&#(%#:.6*#+3=$S($4$&#(0+.1$."#$%&'%'(4+$6($:'-.&4&3$.'$%'+6:6#(
J!TB@1$!TO1$!TOGP1$UJL$4-)$VWC$'5$."#$4)'%.#)$X'-)'-$>'&'07"$'5$>&#-.$D-6.4&3$E#*#+'%,#-.
F+4-$GHHI$4-)$J0%%+#,#-.4&3$F+4--6-7$E':0,#-.M$NJBHC$F+4--6-7$U2+674.6'-(N=

K&?13%E1#?16#.FF6.&#O.7#5<7B<7765(#?16#U47F60?3/#5<5#43?#7%FF3/?#?16#>3%40<&#34#.&&#<?7#38[60?<347W#U?#O.7#34&'
5<7B<7765#34#?O3#F./?<0%&./#.7F60?7(#?1676#O6/6Q

! D377#?3#46<E183%/<4E#.B64<?'#.?#C1.46?#D35E6
! K876406#3M#.#a>./#M/66b#56@6&3FB64?

K# M%/?16/# .FF&<0.?<34# O.7# 7%876c%64?&'# 7%8B<??65# P8V:VW<;T# ?1.?# 56.&?# O<?1# ?16# /6B.<4<4E# <77%67W# C16
.FF&<0.4?7#.FF6.&65#.E.<47?#434]56?6/B<4.?<34#3M# ?1<7#.FF&<0.?<34#B6.4<4E# ?1.?# ?16#>3%40<&#O6/6#%4.8&6# ?3
B.:6#.#560<7<34#34# <?W#d3O6@6/(#.?# ?16#V6F?6B86/#!)*,#9&.44<4E#>3BB<??66#-6B86/7# /673&@65# ?1.?# ?16'
O3%&5#1.@6#E/.4?65#034764?#M3/#?16#F/3F37.&#1.5#?16'#8664#<4#.#F37<?<34#?3#53#73W

C16#.FF6.&#O.7#O<?15/.O4#8'#?16#.FF&<0.4?#.45#.#46O#F&.44<4E#.FF&<0.?<34#7%8B<??65#P8X:VXYVT#O1<01#O.7
?16# 7.B6# F/3F37.&# O1<01#O.7# 0347<56/65# .006F?.8&6# 8'# ?16# 9&.44<4E#>3BB<??66# %456/# *,R,")!W#Y4# ?1<7
8.7<7#?16#F/3F37.&#O.7#.FF/3@65#7%8[60?#?3#0345<?<347W

C16#0%//64?#F/3F37.&# <7#7<B<&./# ?3# ?16#346#F/6@<3%7&'#.FF/3@65#%456/#*JR,JS,#6N06F?# M3/# ?16# <40&%7<34#3M#.
8.76B64?#&6@6&#%456/#?16#M33?F/<4?#3M#?16#F/3F3765#5O6&&<4E#.45#M/34?#.45#/6./#&<E1?O6&&7W

!"3=QD%?%$"3=
V?.?%?3/'# 46<E183%/# 0347%&?.?<34# F6/<35# P!*# 5.'7T# 7?./?65# 34# *)R)JR!)*+(# <4# ?3?.&# e"# F/3F6/?<67# O6/6
0347%&?65W#C3#5.?6#*)#/6F/6764?.?<347#1.@6#8664#/606<@65#38[60?<4E#?3#?16#F/3F37.&W#U4#.55<?<34#?3#?1<7#I./5
>3%40<&&3/#V1.O#/.<767#38[60?<34#?3#?16#F/3F37.&W#C16#E/3%457#M3/#38[60?<34#./6#7%BB./<765#86&3Of]

"6Z2[1-/,'7+-42I (24H/,42
9/3F37.&#O3%&5#86#3%?#3M#01./.0?6/#O<?1#?16#./6.7#.45#O3%&5#43?#gF/676/@6
3/#641.406g#?16#01./.0?6/#3M#?16#>3476/@.?<34#K/6.

V66#F./.E/.F17#*],

C16#F/3F3765#7F</.&#7?.</0.76#O3%&5#86#3%?#3M#01./.0?6/#O<?1#?16#./6. C16#M/34?#7F</.&#7?.</0.76#<7#43
&34E6/#F/3F3765

2/64?#713%&5# ?.:6# ?16#.FF/3.01#3M#3?16/#D34534#23/3%E17#.45#43?#F6/B<?
&<E1?O6&&7#O16/6#?16'#./6#43?#01./.0?6/<7?<0#3M#?16#7?/66?#70646

C16/6#<7#43#7F60<M<0#E%<5.406
34#8.76B64?7#M3/#?1<7
>3476/@.?<34#K/6.#73#'3%/
YMM<06/7#1.@6#.7767765#?16
F/3F37.&#.E.<47?#?16#E646/.&
F3&<067#&<7?65#<4#?16#aF3&<0'
0347<56/.?<347b#760?<34#3M#?1<7
/6F3/?W#YMM<06/7#./6#7.?<7M<65
?1.?#?16#F/3F37.&#<7#@<7%.&&'
.006F?.8&6#.7#76?#3%?#<4
F./.E/.F17#*],

9/3F37.&#O3%&5#<BF.0?#34#?16#.B64<?<67#3M#46<E183%/7#<4#C1.46?#D35E6 766#F./.E/.F17#J]e

C16#76F./.?6#.0067767#?3#?16#8.76B64?#@<.#7F</.&#7?.</0.767#O3%&5#&645
?16#F/3F6/?'#O6&&#?3#7%8]5<@<7<34#<4?3#M&.?7

C16#M/34?#7F</.&#7?.</0.76#1.7
7<406#8664#/6B3@65#M/3B#?16
F&.47#.45#.4'#7%8]5<@<7<34
O3%&5#/6c%</6#.#M%/?16/
F&.44<4E#.FF&<0.?<34#O1<01
O3%&5#86#.7767765#8.765#34
<?7#3O4#B6/<?7

Page 131



>345<?<347#.??.0165#?3#.FF&<0.?<347#*,R,")!#.45#*JR,JS,#O6/6#5<70%7765
O<?1#?16#C1.46?#D35E6#G67<564?7#K7730<.?<34W#>6/?.<4#0345<?<347#O6/6
.E/665#O<?1#/67<564?7#.45#O6/6#<403/F3/.?65#<4?3#F&.44<4E#.FF&<0.?<347
*,R,")!#.45#*JR,JS,W#K&&#7%01#0345<?<347#713%&5#.FF&'#?3#?16#0%//64?
F&.44<4E#.FF&<0.?<34W

K&&#0345<?<347#.??.0165#?3
F6/B<77<34#*JR,JS,#1./6
/603BB64565#?3#86#.??.0165
?3#?1<7#F6/B<77<34#O16/6#?16'
./6#7?<&&#/6&6@.4?W#V3B6
0345<?<347#/6c%</<4E
7%8B<77<34#3M#56?.<&7#7%01#.7
?/66#F/3?60?<34#B6.7%/67#.45#.
-6?135#3M#>347?/%0?<34
V?.?6B64?#./6#43#&34E6/
/6&6@.4?#.7#?16#.FF&<0.4?#1.7
F/3@<565#7%01#<4M3/B.?<34#O<?1
?16#.FF&<0.?<34W#>3BF&<.406
O<?1#?16#7%8B<??65#<4M3/B.?<34
1.7#8664#760%/65#8'
0345<?<347#O16/6#.FF/3F/<.?6W

C16#%76#3M#?16#8.76B64?#03%&5#0.%76#43<76#5<7?%/8.406#.45#@<8/.?<347#.45
F/3F3765#&<E1?O6&&7#O3%&5#0.%76#E&./6#.45#&<E1?#F3&&%?<34

V66#F./.E/.F1#^

9/3F37.&#03%&5#.MM60?#?16#7?/%0?%/.&#7?.8<&<?'#3M#C1.46?#D35E6 V66#F./.E/.F17#*^]*e

>347?/%0?<34#3M#?16#F/3F37.&#03%&5#5.B.E6#?16#03BB%4.&#E./564 C16# 7%8B<??65# -6?135# 3M
>347?/%0?<34# V?.?6B64?# 7?.?67
?1.?# @61<0%&./# .00677# 5%/<4E
0347?/%0?<34# O<&&# 86# 8'
-.F678%/'# G3.5# 34&'# .45# .
13./5<4E# 6/60?65# 34# ?16
6.7?6/4# .45# 73%?16/4
83%45./<67#O<?1# ?16#03BB%4.&
E./564

>347?/%0?<34# 3M# ?16# F/3F37.&# O3%&5# <BF.0?# 34# 46<E183%/<4E# .B64<?'# <4
?6/B7#3M#43<76#.45#5%7?W

V66#F./.E/.F17#*^]*e

9/3F37.&# O3%&5# /67%&?# <4# ?16# &377# 3M# ?/667# O1<01# ./6# 01./.0?6/<7?<0# 3M# ?16
./6.

V66#F./.E/.F17#"]*)

K#V<?6#H3?<06#O.7#5<7F&.'65#34#!,R)JR!)*+#.7#?16#7<?6#<7#O<?1<4#.#>3476/@.?<34#K/6.W

>YHVhDCLLVQ
!&4-(%'&.4.6'-M$O'$'29#:.6'-$(029#:.$.'$Y:4&R5&##Z$)#*#+'%,#-.$4-)$&#*6(#)$26-$(.'&47#$+':4.6'-=

!&##$ U556:#&M$ J02,6..#)$ .&##$ %&'.#:.6'-$ 6-5'&,4.6'-$ (0556:6#-.$ .'$ (0%%'&.$ ."#$ 4%%+6:4.6'-=$ !&##$ %&'.#:.6'-
,#4(0&#($("'0+)$2#$6-(%#:.#)$23$!&##$U556:#&$%&6'&$.'$:',,#-:#,#-.$'5$/'&;(=

)"D$!R'!"3=$A&(?%$"3=
3+1-/,+*')*+,,-,.')/*-[\'>7+02K/7]'J;<8;LB
V60?<34#^#`#G6c%</<4E#Z335#\67<E4
V60?<34#*!#`#>3476/@<4E#.45#L41.40<4E#?16#d<7?3/<0#L4@</34B64?

%^2'D/,I/,')*+,'J;<88LB
93&<0'#,W+#`#i%.&<?'#.45#\67<E4#3M#d3%7<4E#\6@6&3FB64?7
93&<0'#^We#`#d6/<?.E6#K776?7#.45#K/01.63&3E'
d3%7<4E#V%FF&6B64?./'#9&.44<4E#Z%<5.406#P!)*!T

!/72'=17+12.\'J;<8<LB
>9*^#`#9/3?60?<4E#.45#L41.40<4E#?16#V%8%/8.4#>1./.0?6/#3M#2/64?
>9!*#`#K#2.&.4065#d3%7<4E#V?30:

Page 132



N72,1_4'QA)'J;<<XLB
2L!#`#C3O470.F6Q#D30.&#>34?6N?#.45#>1./.0?6/
2L^#`#9%8&<0#G6.&BQ#V?/66?70.F6
2L"#`#K/01<?60?%/.&#i%.&<?'
2L!+#`#\6@6&3FB64?#<4#>3476/@.?<34#K/6.7
CGH!,#`#9./:<4E#V?.45./57#`#G67<564?<.&#\6@6&3FB64?7

=5HH*202,1+7\')*+,,-,.'E5-I+,[2B
V9Z*^#`#\67<E4#Z%<56#M3/#H6O#\6@6&3FB64?

A&%?$D&A'!"3=$A&(?%$"3=
$0H+[1'/,'!^+7+[127B
8` C16#F/3F37.&# <7# M3/#.# ?O3#7?3/6'(# M&.?]/33M65#5O6&&<4E#O<?1#.#8.76B64?# &6@6&W#C16#8%<&5<4E#O3%&5#1.@6#.

O<5?1#3M#.FF/3N<B.?6&'#*)B#34#?16#M/34?.E6#M.0<4E#-.F678%/'#G3.5#.45#.#B.N<B%B#16<E1?#3M#+W+BW#\%6
?3#?16#01.4E6# <4# &6@6&7#86?O664#?16#7<?6#.45#-.F678%/'#G3.5(# ?16#8%<&5<4E#O3%&5#1.@6#.#/6&.?<@6&'# &3O
F/3M<&6#.45#B3567?#<4#16<E1?#03BF./65#?3#<?7#46<E183%/7#6<?16/#7<56#.?#C1.46?#D35E6#?3#?16#73%?1(#O1<01
<7# .# M3%/# 7?3/6'# 8&30:# 3M# M&.?7(# .45# ?16# 56/6&<0?# ?O3# 7?3/6'# 13%76# ?3# ?16# 43/?1W# C16# 5O6&&<4E# O3%&5# 86
M<4<7165# <4#O1<?6# /6456/#.?# M</7?# M&33/# &6@6&#.45#8/<0:O3/:#.?#E/3%45# M&33/# &6@6&W#C16# M&.?# /33M#567<E4#.45
.//.4E6B64?#3M#O<453O7#E<@67#.#B356/4#.FF6./.406#O1<01#<7#43?#<4#<?76&M#73B6?1<4E#?16#>3%40<&#O3%&5
38[60?# ?3W# K# 5O6&&<4E# 3M# ?16# 7.B6# 567<E4#O.7# F/6@<3%7&'# 0347<56/65# .006F?.8&6# %456/# .FF&<0.?<34# /6MQ
*JR,JS,# .45# ?16# 7.B6# 567<E4# O.7# 0347<56/65# .006F?.8&6# 8'# ?16# 9&.44<4E# U47F60?3/# <4# 56?6/B<4<4E
*!R!e*,W#U4#560<5<4E#?16#.FF6.&#?16#U47F60?3/#43?65#?1.?Q

a!"#$%&6-:6%+#$'5$"'0(6-7$'-$."#$(6.#$6($:+#4&+3$4::#%.42+#$4-)$Q$:'-(6)#&$."4.$."#$)#(67-$4::'&)($/6."
."#$&#+#*4-.$+':4+$[DEF\$4-)$-4.6'-4+$%+4--6-7$%'+6:3$&#]06&#,#-.($[OFFW\$6-$&#+4.6'-$.'$."#$)#+6*#&3
4-)$ %&'*6(6'-$ '5$ 4$ /6)#$]04+6.3$ "',#(=$$ Q$ 4+('$ :'-(6)#&$ ."4.$ ."#$ %&'%'(4+$ /'0+)$ %&#(#&*#$ ."#
:"4&4:.#&$4-)$4%%#4&4-:#$'5$."#$>&'-)#(20&3$V'-(#&*4.6'-$S&#4^b

!W# C16#0%//64?#F/3F37.&#5<MM6/7# M/3B#F/6@<3%7#F/3F37.&7# <4# ?1.?# <?# <40&%567#.#8.76B64?# &6@6&#.45# M/34?#.45
/6./# &<E1?O6&&7W# C16/6# <7# 43# <4]F/<40<F&6# 38[60?<34# ?3# 8.76B64?# 56@6&3FB64?7# <4# ?16# 2/345678%/'
>3476/@.?<34#K/6.#F/3@<5<4E#.4'#6N?6/4.&&'#@<7<8&6#M6.?%/6#7%01#.7#&<E1?O6&&7#./6#@<7%.&&'#.006F?.8&6#.45
.FF/3F/<.?6&'#7<_65#.45#F37<?<3465W#C16#M/34?#&<E1?O6&&#O3%&5#86#*WJB#566F#.45#!WSB#O<56#.45#F37<?<3465
86&3O#.#M/34?#O<453O#3F64<4EW#C16#70.&6#3M#?16#&<E1?O6&&#<7#0347<56/65#F/3F3/?<34.?6#?3#?16#137?#8%<&5<4E
.45#43?#%45%&'#F/3B<464?# <4# ?16#7?/66?# 70646#5%6# ?3# <?7#"W+B#76?]8.0:# M/3B#-.F678%/'#G3.5#.45# ?16
&3O6/#F37<?<34#3M#?16#&<E1?O6&&#/6&.?<@6#?3#?16#1<E1O.'W#C16#&<E1?O6&&#O3%&5#86#M<4<7165#<4#.#E/<&&6#M&%71#O<?1
?16# E/3%45# &6@6&# .45# <45<0.?<@6# &.4570.F<4E# <7# 713O4# ./3%45# ?16# &<E1?O6&&# O1<01# M%/?16/# /65%067# <?7
F/3B<46406W# C16# F/3F3765# &<E1?O6&&# ?3# ?16# /6./# <7# &./E6/# .45# M6.?%/67# .# 7F</.&# 7?.</0.76# 53O4# ?3# ?16
8.76B64?# 13O6@6/# ?1<7# O3%&5# 43?# 86# 6.7<&'# .FF/60<.8&6# M/3B# ?16# 1<E1O.'# .45# <7# 0347<56/65# .
F/3F3/?<34.?6#M6.?%/6#3M#?16#5O6&&<4EW

,W# \6?.<&7#3M#?16#F/3F3765#B.?6/<.&7#0.4#86#760%/65#8'#0345<?<34W#>347<56/<4E#?16#F3<4?7#5<70%7765#.83@6
.45# 0347<56/<4E# ?16# 7<B<&./# F/3F37.&7# F/6@<3%7&'# .FF/3@65# 34# ?16# 7<?6(# ?16# F/3F37.&# <7# 0347<56/65# ?3
0347?<?%?6# .# @<7%.&&'# .006F?.8&6# M3/B# 3M# 56@6&3FB64?# O1<01# F/676/@67# ?16# 7F60<.&# 01./.0?6/# 3M# ?16
7%//3%45<4E#>3476/@.?<34#K/6.W

$0H+[1'/,'32-.^6/574B
X` C16#46<E183%/7#46./67?#?3#?16#F/3F37.&#7<?6#./6#?1376#<4#M&.?7#34#?16#&3O6/#&6@6&7#3M#C1.46?#D35E6#?3#?16

73%?1#.45#H3W*!.#-.F678%/'#G3.5#?3#?16#43/?1W#K&?13%E1#H3W*!.#<7#0%//64?&'#56/6&<0?(#?16#M%?%/6#%76#.45
/67<564?<.&#300%F.?<34#3M#?16#7<?6#713%&5#86#0347<56/65W

+W# C16#43/?1]M.0<4E#6&6@.?<34#3M#C1.46?#D35E6#M6.?%/67#O<453O#3F64<4E7#76/@<4E#M&.?7#34#?16#&3O6/#M&33/7#3M
?16#8%<&5<4EW#C16#F/3F3765#8%<&5<4E#O3%&5#86#F37<?<3465#+B#M/3B#?16#46./67?#O<453O7#.?#C1.46?#D35E6
O1<01# <7# ?16# B<4<B%B# /603BB64565# 76F./.?<34# 5<7?.406# 86?O664# 1.8<?.8&6# /33B# O<453O7# .45
83%45./<67#.7#76?#3%?#<4#V9Z*^#a\67<E4#Z%<56#M3/#H6O#\6@6&3FB64?7bW#C16#F/3F3765#56@6&3FB64?#7<?7
86&3O#.#,)j#.4E&6#F&3??65#M/3B#?16# &3O67?#O<453O#<4#C1.46?#D35E6#M.0<4E#?16#7<?6#.45#73#?16#F/3F37.&
03BM3/?.8&'#F.7767# ?16#,)j# ?67?#.7#76?#3%?# <4#V9Z*^W#9/6@<3%7#F/3F37.&7#O6/6#0347<56/65# ?3#1.@6#.4
.006F?.8&6#<BF.0?#34#?16#.B64<?<67#3M#46<E183%/7#34#?1<7#8.7<7#.45#?16#F/3F37.&# <4#?1<7#<47?.406#<7#43?
0347<56/65#?3#/67%&?#<4#.4#%4.006F?.8&6#&377#3M#&<E1?#3/#3@6/86./<4E#<BF.0?#34#46<E183%/7W

SW# K&&#43/?1]M.0<4E#O<453O7#M.0<4E#?3O./57#H3W*!.#76/@6#.7#760345./'#O<453O7#.45#8.?1/33B#O<453O7#.45
0.4#86#/6c%</65#?3#86#3870%/6&'#E&._65#.45#M<N65#71%?#8'#0345<?<34#<4#3/56/#?3#F/676/@6#?16#.B64<?<67#3M

Page 133



?1<7#46<E183%/W#C16#F/3F37.&#M6.?%/67#43#M</7?#M&33/#O<453O7#M.0<4E#?3O./57#C1.46?#D35E6W

^W# C16#%76#3M# ?16#8.76B64?#.7#.#E'B#.45#B65<.#/33B#.7# <564?<M<65#34# ?16#F/3F3765#F&.47# <7#0347<56/65
%4&<:6&'#?3#/67%&?#<4#.4#%45%6#<BF.0?#34#46<E183%/<4E#.B64<?'#<4#?6/B7#3M#43<76#.45#@<8/.?<347#5%6#?3#?16
53B67?<0#70.&6#3M#%76#3M#?16#F/3F3765#5O6&&<4E#.45#<?7#56?.0165#4.?%/6#M/3B#46<E183%/7W#A3/#?16#7.B6
/6.7347# ?16# F/3F3765# &<E1?O6&&7# ./6# 0347<56/65# %4&<:6&'# ?3# /67%&?# <4# .4# %4.006F?.8&6# <BF.0?# 34
46<E183%/<4E#.B64<?'#<4#?6/B7#3M#E&./6W

eW# C16#F/3F37.&#O3%&5#1.@6#?16#7.B6#/6&.?<3471<F#O<?1#46<E183%/7#.7#?16#F/6@<3%7&'#.FF/3@65#7016B6#.45
34#8.&.406(#?16#F/3F37.&#<7#43?#0347<56/65#?3#/67%&?#<4#.4#%4.006F?.8&6#<BF.0?#34#46<E183%/7#<4#?6/B7#3M
&377#3M#&<E1?(#3@6/&33:<4E#.45#3@6/86./<4E#<BF.0?7W

%7224'+,I'D+,I4[+H-,.B
W` C16#F/3F37.&#7<?6#0%//64?&'#M6.?%/67#?/667(#73B6#3M#O1<01#O3%&5#86#/6B3@65#.7#F./?#3M#?16#F/3F37.&W#H3

38[60?<34# 1.7# F/6@<3%7&'# 8664# /.<765# 34# K/83/<0%&?%/.&# E/3%457# ?3# ?16# F/3F37.&# 34# ?16# 8.7<7# ?1.?# ?/66
F/3?60?<34#B6.7%/67#.45#?/66#/6]F&.4?<4E#O6/6#760%/65#8'#0345<?<34W#C16#.FF&<0.4?#1.7#7%8B<??65#.#C/66
V%/@6'#.45#K/83/<0%&?%/.&#-6?135#V?.?6B64?#56?.<&<4E#?16#/6B3@.&#3M#?1/66#?/667#.45#B6.7%/67#?3#F/3?60?
/6?.<465#?/667#5%/<4E#0347?/%0?<34W#C16#>3%40<&b7#C/66#YMM<06/#1.7#/6@<6O65#?1676#56?.<&7#.45#0347<56/7
?16B# .006F?.8&6# F/3@<5<4E# .# 0345<?<34# <7# .??.0165# ?3# 647%/6# ?1.?# ?16# ?/66# F/3?60?<34# B6.7%/67# ./6
<47F60?65#8'#?16#C/66#YMM<06/#F/<3/#?3#03BB6406B64?#3M#0347?/%0?<34#34#7<?6W#C1<7(#.&34E#O<?1#.?#&6.7?#.
*Q*#/6F&.06B64?#3M#?16#?/667#?3#86#/6B3@65#0.4#86#760%/65#8'#0345<?<34

*)W# U45<0.?<@6# D.4570.F<4E# <7# 713O4# 34# ?16# F&.47# <4# ?16# M3/B# 3M# .# 83%45./'# 165E6# ?3# ?16# O67?6/4# .45
73%?16/4#83%45./<67#?3#?16#M/34?.E6#3M#?16#7<?6#.45#73M?#&.4570.F<4E#<4#?16#M/34?#E./564#./6.#.45#./3%45
?16# F/3F3765# M/34?# &<E1?O6&&(# K# 0345<?<34# /6c%</<4E# .# 56?.<&65# &.4570.F<4E# 7016B6(# <40&%5<4E# .# *Q*
/6F&.06B64?#3M# ?/667#O1<01#./6# ?3#86# /6B3@65(#0.4#86#.??.0165W#Y@6/.&&#.45#7%8[60?# ?3#0345<?<347# ?16
?/66#.45# &.4570.F<4E#F/3F37.&7# M3/# ?16#7<?6#./6#0347<56/65#.006F?.8&6#.45#O3%&5#F/676/@6# ?16#7F60<.&
01./.0?6/#3M#?16#>3476/@.?<34#K/6.W

D-M-,.'!/,I-1-/,4B
88` C16#D34534#9&.4#P!)**T#.45# <?7#d3%7<4E#V9Z#P!)*!T#76?#3%?#B<4<B%B#7?.45./57# M3/#5<MM6/64?# ?'F67#3M

.003BB35.?<34W#C16#B<4<B%B#D34534#9&.4# 7?.45./5# 3M# .# M3%/# 865/33B#13%76#13%7<4E# 7<N#F63F&6# <7
*)^B!W#C16#M&33/#./6.#3M#?16#F/3F3765#5O6&&<4E#<7#!SSB!#.45#*e)B!#6N0&%5<4E#?16#8.76B64?#&6@6&W#K7
O<?1#?16#F/6@<3%7&'#.FF/3@65#7016B67(#?16#3@6/.&&#7<_6#3M#?16#.003BB35.?<34#<7#0347<56/65#.006F?.8&6
.45#O3%&5#6N0665#?16#/6c%</6B64?7#3M#?16#D34534#9&.4W

*!W#d.8<?.8&6# /33B7# O3%&5# 1.@6# 3%?&33:7# ?3# ?16# M/34?# .45# /6./# O<?1# 7<56]M.0<4E# O<453O7# 76/@<4E
434]1.8<?.8&6# /33B7#3/#.7#760345./'#O<453O7W#C16#.003BB35.?<34# <4# ?16#8.76B64?#O3%&5#86#.#E'B
.45# B65<.# /33B# .45# 43?# ?16/6M3/6# 1.8<?.8&6# /33B7W# U4# .4'# 0.76# 83?1# /33B7# O3%&5# 86# 76/@65# 8'
&<E1?O6&&7#.45# 0347<56/<4E# ?16# 3@6/.&&# 7<_6# .45#c%.&<?'# 3M# ?16# .003BB35.?<34# 3M# ?16# F/3F3765#5O6&&<4E
5<70%7765#.83@6(#?16#.003BB35.?<34#<4#?16#8.76B64?#<7#0347<56/65#.006F?.8&6W

8V` C16# F/3F3765# 5O6&&<4E#O3%&5# 1.@6# .B64<?'# 7F.06# <4# ?16# M3/B# 3M# ?6//.067# ?3# ?16# 7<56# .45# /6./# 3M# ?16
F/3F6/?'#F&%7#.#73M?#&.4570.F65#M/34?#E./564#./6.#3M#.FF/3N<B.?6&'#eJB!W#C16#5O6&&<4E#O3%&5#.&73#1.@6
.00677#?3#?16#&./E6#03BB%4.&#E./564#./6.#3M#C1.46?#D35E6#?3#?16#/6./#3M#?16#7<?6W#K7#O<?1#?16#F/6@<3%7&'
.FF/3@65#7016B6(#0347<56/<4E#?16#.83@6#<4#03B8<4.?<34#O<?1#?16#E646/3%7#<4?6/4.&#7F.06#3M#?16#5O6&&<4E(
?16#F/3F37.&#<7#0347<56/65#.006F?.8&6#<4#?6/B7#3M#.B64<?'#7F.06#F/3@<7<34W

%7+,4H/71+1-/,'$0H+[1B
8X` C16#7<?6#O3%&5#43?#8646M<?# M/3B#.#@61<0%&./#.00677#.45#43#3MM]7?/66?#F./:<4E# <7#F/3F3765W#C16#7<?6#1.7

E335#.00677#?3#F%8&<0# ?/.47F3/?#P9CKD#/.?<4E#JT#.45#?16#./6.# <7#03@6/65#8'#.#>34?/3&&65#9./:<4E#k346
P>9kTW# KFF645<N# CGH*# 3M# 2/64?b7# h4<?./'# \6@6&3FB64?# 9&.4# P!))JT# 76?7# 3%?# F./:<4E# 7?.45./57# M3/
5<MM6/64?#?'F67#3M#/67<564?<.&#.003BB35.?<34W

*+W#C16#F./:<4E#7?.45./5# M3/# ?16#F/3F3765#5O6&&<4E# <7#*W!#7F.067W#C16#J)N#6N<7?<4E# M&.?7#.?# ?16#7<?6#0.4#86
F6/B<??65#%F#?3#!e#0./#7F.067#%456/#?16#7.B6#9V*J#7?.45./57W#C16#F/3F3765#5O6&&<4E#O3%&5#<40/6.76
?16#B.N<B%B#7?.45./5#M3/#?16#7<?6#.7#.#O13&6#?3#!"W!#0./#7F.067(#O1<01#<7#566B65#7<E4<M<0.4?W

8Y` C16# F/6@<3%7&'# .FF/3@65# .FF&<0.?<34# M3/# .# M3%/# 865/33B# 5O6&&<4E# O.7# 0347<56/65# .006F?.8&6# <4
?/.47F3/?.?<34# ?6/B7#34# ?16#8.7<7# ?1.?# ?16#F/3F37.&#O3%&5#86#.# a0./]M/66b#56@6&3FB64?#O16/6# /67<564?7
./6#43?#6&<E<8&6#M3/#.#/67<564?7b#F./:<4E#F6/B<?W#C16#>3%40<&b7#C/.47F3/?.?<34#h4<?#1.7#8664#0347%&?65#.45
53#43?#38[60?#F/3@<5<4E# ?16#56@6&3FB64?# <7# a0./]M/66b# .45#F/3@<5<4E# ?16#8<4# 7?3/.E6# &30.?<34# <7# /6@<765W
\6?.<&7# 3M# /6@<765# 8<4# 7?3/.E6# .//.4E6B64?7# 0.4# 86# 760%/65# 8'# 0345<?<34W# V%8[60?# ?3# 0345<?<347(# ?16

Page 134



F/3F37.&#<7#?16/6M3/6#0347<56/65#.006F?.8&6#<4#?/.47F3/?.?<34#?6/B7W

#21^/I'/a'!/,4175[1-/,B
8b` C16#F/6@<3%7&'#.FF/3@65#.FF&<0.?<34#O.7#.FF/3@65#O<?1#.#0345<?<34#/6c%</<4E#7%8B<77<34#3M#.#-6?135#3M

>347?/%0?<34# V?.?6B64?W# C16# .FF&<0.4?# 1.7# 7%8B<??65# .# -6?135# 3M# >347?/%0?<34# V?.?6B64?# O<?1# ?1<7
.FF&<0.?<34#56?.<&<4E#13O#56&<@6/<67(#.00677#.45#7?3/.E6#3M#B.?6/<.&7#O3%&5#3F6/.?6#34# ?16#7<?6#.45#?16
6/60?<34# 3M# .# 13./5<4E# ./3%45# ?16# 7<?6# M3/# ?16# 5%/.?<34# 3M# ?16# 0347?/%0?<34# 7?.E6# .45# O166&# O.71<4E
.//.4E6B64?7# 34# 7<?6# M3/# 6N.BF&6W# C16# 7%8B<??65# 56?.<&7# ./6# ?16# 7.B6# .7# ?1376# .FF/3@65# %456/
5<701./E6# 3M# 0345<?<347# .FF&<0.?<34# *+R)S))# .45# ?16# >3%40<&b7# C/.47F3/?.?<34# h4<?# 1.7# /6@<6O65# ?16
7%8B<??65# -6?135# 3M# >347?/%0?<34# V?.?6B64?# .45# M<457# <?# .006F?.8&6W# >3BF&<.406# O<?1# ?16# 7%8B<??65
56?.<&7#0.4#86#760%/65#8'#0345<?<34W

*eW#>3406/4# 1.7# 8664# /.<765# /6E./5<4E# ?16# F3?64?<.&# <BF&<0.?<347# 3M# ?16# F/3F3765# 56@6&3FB64?# 34# ?16
7?/%0?%/.&#7?.8<&<?'#3M#C1.46?#D35E6W#K&?13%E1#43?#43/B.&&'#.#B.?6/<.&#F&.44<4E#0347<56/.?<34(#?16#.FF&<0.4?
1.7# 7%8B<??65# .# -6?135# V?.?6B64?# 56?.<&<4E# ?16# F/3F3765# 8%<&5# B6?1353&3E'# M3/# ?16# 56@6&3FB64?W
Y@6/.&&(#?16#.FF&<0.4?#1.7#713O4#0347<56/.?<34#?3#?16#0347?/%0?<34#.45#8%<&5<4E#F/30677#3M#?16#8.76B64?
<4# /6&.?<34# ?3# 46<E183%/<4E# .B64<?'# .45# 8%<&5# B6?1353&3E'# .45# ?16# F/3F3765# 56@6&3FB64?# O3%&5# 86
/6c%</65#?3#03BF&'#O<?1#2%<&5<4E#G6E%&.?<347#.45#?16#9./?'#I.&&#K0?#O16/6#.FF&<0.8&6W#C1<7#713%&5#E<@6
7%MM<0<64?#03BM3/?#M3/#46<E183%/7#<4#?6/B7#3M#03406/47#7%//3%45<4E#7?/%0?%/.&#7?.8<&<?'W

!/,[*54-/,B
8W` >347<56/<4E# ?16# F3<4?7# 5<70%7765# .83@6# .45# 86./<4E# <4# B<45# ?16# /6064?# .FF/3@.&# 3M# .FF&<0.?<34

/6MQ*JR,JS,(# ?16#F/3F3765#5O6&&<4E# <7#0347<56/65#.4#.006F?.8&6# M3/B#3M#56@6&3FB64?#O1<01(#7%8[60?# ?3
0345<?<347(#O3%&5#1.@6#.4#.006F?.8&6#<BF.0?#34#?16#.B64<?<67#3M#46<E183%/7(#?/667#.45#?16#01./.0?6/#3M
?16#./6.#.45#<4#?/.47F3/?.?<34#?6/B7W#C16#F/3F37.&#<7#0347<56/65#?3#F/676/@6#?16#7F60<.&#01./.0?6/#3M#?16
>3476/@.?<34#K/6.W#C16#F/3F37.&#O3%&5#?16/6M3/6#03BF&'#O<?1#7.@65#h\9#P!))JT#F3&<067#2L!(#2L^(#2L"(
2L!+#.45#CGH!,(#>3/6#V?/.?6E'# P!)*)T#F3&<0'#>9*^(#V9Z*^(#C16#D34534#9&.4# P!)**T#.45# ?16#H99A
P!)*!T#.45#<7#/603BB64565#M3/#.FF/3@.&W

!$D'A&%?$D=
C1<7#.FF&<0.?<34#<7#&<.8&6#?3#F.' cb8OXU9`Y<l#%456/#?16#>3BB%4<?'#U4M/.7?/%0?%/6#D6@'#P>UDTW

I6#0.&0%&.?65#?1<7#M<E%/6#M/3B#?16#M3&&3O<4E#<4M3/B.?<34Q

C3?.&#.B3%4?#3M#6&<E<8&6ll#M&33/7F.06#O1<01#34#03BF&6?<34#<7#?3#86#56B3&<7165#PLTQ #7cW#BW
C3?.&#.B3%4?#3M#M&33/7F.06#34#03BF&6?<34#PZTQ !SS#7cW#BW

Q42 >*//74H+[2
/,
[/0H*21-/,
JE7L

&*-.-6*2d
721+-,2I
a*//74H+[2
JS7L

321'+72+
[^+7.2+6*2
+1'7+12'(
J?L

(+12'(B
N72,1
05*1-H*-27
542I

(+12'(B
#+\/7+*
05*1-H*-27
542I

N72,1
456e1/1+*

#+\/7+*
456e1/1+*

\O6&&<4E
13%767

!SS ) !SS m!))W)) m,+W*+ mS)(e))W)) m*)(Se+WS)

2>UV#M<E%/6#M3/#'6./#<4#O1<01#?16#01./E<4E#70165%&6#?33:#6MM60?#PU0T !!J !!J
2>UV#M<E%/6#M3/#'6./#<4#O1<01#?16#F&.44<4E#F6/B<77<34#O.7#E/.4?65#PUFT !+S

%/1+*'[^+7.2+6*2'+0/5,1 mS)(e))W)) m*)(Se+WS)

lK&&#M<E%/67#./6#0.&0%&.?65#%7<4E#?16#M3/B%&.#%456/#G6E%&.?<34#J)PST#.45#.&&#M<E%/67#./6#7%8[60?#?3#<456N#&<4:<4E
.7#F6/#G6E%&.?<34#J)P+TW#C16#<456N#&<4:<4E#O<&&#86#/6@<6O65#O164#.#\6B.45#H3?<06#<7#<77%65W

ll&*-.-6*2#B6.47#?16#8%<&5<4E#034?.<47#.#F./?#?1.?#1.7#8664#<4#&.OM%&#%76#M3/#.#034?<4%3%7#F6/<35#3M#.?#&6.7?
7<N#B34?17#O<?1<4#?16#F6/<35#3M#?1/66#'6./7#645<4E#34#?16#5.'#F&.44<4E#F6/B<77<34#M</7?#F6/B<?7#?16
01./E6.8&6#56@6&3FB64?W

)*2+42'3/12'B'!$D'*-+6-*-1\'-4'[+*[5*+12I'+1'1^2'1-02'+1'K^-[^'H*+,,-,.'H270-44-/,'a-741'H270-14
I2M2*/H02,1`''?4'45[^O'1^2'!$D'*-+6-*-1\'4H2[-a-2I'K-1^-,'1^-4'72H/71'-4'6+42I'/,'[5772,1'*2M2*4'/a
-,I2f+1-/,'+,I'-4'H7/M-I2I'a/7'-,I-[+1-M2'H57H/424'/,*\`''$1'+*4/'I/24',/1'1+]2'+[[/5,1'/a
I2M2*/H02,1'1^+1'0+\'62,2a-1'a7/0'72*-2aO'45[^'+4'?aa/7I+6*2'T/54-,.`

Page 135



Page 136



A(?>%'A&!$=$"3'3"%$!&
A(?>%'3"%$!&

CYIH#KH\#>YhHCGn#9DKHHUHZ#K>C#*"")#P.7
.B64565T

\L>UVUYH#HYCU>L#`#K99GYoKD

ppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppp
KFF&<0.?<34#H3Q *+R*!)+

C3Q#-/7#LBB.#-02%/46'
-<01.6&#2%//3%E17#K7730<.?67
,,#V13/6#G3.5
d3&'O335
\3O4
HW#U/6&.45
2C*e#"dq

U#/6M6/#?3#'3%/#.FF&<0.?<34#5.?65 !*R),R!)*+#F/3F37<4E#?16#M3&&3O<4EQ
L/60?<34#3M#.#!#7?3/6'#JN#865/33B#5O6&&<4E13%76#F&%7#8.76B64?#&6@6&#.45#&<E1?O6&&7#?3#?16#43/?1#3M#C1.46?
D35E6#<40&%5<4E#F6567?/<.4#.00677#M/3B#-.F678%/'#G3.5#P.B645B64?#?3#.FF/3@65#.FF&<0.?<34#/6MQ#*JR,JS,
?3#<40&%56#.#8.76B64?#&6@6&T

.45#.003BF.4<65#8'#F&.47#3/#530%B64?7#&<7?65#16/6Q
V66#>345<?<34#!W
.? *#C1.46?#D35E6(#-.F678%/'#G3.5(#D34534(#HI!#J$K

C16#>3%40<&#3M#?16#D34534#23/3%E1#3M#2/64?(#?16#D30.&#9&.44<4E#K%?13/<?'(#16/68'#ZGKHC#F6/B<77<34#M3/#?16
/6.7347#.45#7%8[60?#?3#?16#0345<?<347#76?#3%?#34#?16#.??.0165#V0165%&6#2W

\.?6Q## V<E4.?%/6Q########

d6.5#3M#9&.44<4E(#9&.44<4E#.45#G6E646/.?<34

3/124
8` n3%/#.??64?<34#<7#5/.O4#?3#V0165%&6#K#3M#?1<7#43?<06#O1<01#76?7#3%?#?16#/<E1?7#3M#.FF&<0.4?7#O13#./6

.EE/<6@65#8'#?16#560<7<347#3M#?16#D30.&#9&.44<4E#K%?13/<?'W
!W# C1<7#560<7<34#5367#43?#F%/F3/?#?3#034@6'#.4'#.FF/3@.&#3/#034764?#O1<01#B.'#86#/6c%</65#%456/#?16

2%<&5<4E#G6E%&.?<347#3/#%456/#.4'#64.0?B64?#3?16/#?1.4#?16#C3O4#.45#>3%4?/'#9&.44<4E#K0?#*"")W

\4V?5Z

Page 137



=!T&AQD&'gNg
KFF&<0.?<34#H3Q *+R*!)+

Vh--KGn#YA#GLKVYHV#AYG#K99GYoKD

* C16#F/3F3765#56@6&3FB64?#<7#0347<56/65#.4#.006F?.8&6#M3/B#3M#56@6&3FB64?#O1<01(#7%8[60?#?3
0345<?<347(#O3%&5#1.@6#.4#.006F?.8&6#<BF.0?#34#?16#.B64<?<67#3M#46<E183%/7(#?/667#.45#?16
01./.0?6/#3M#?16#./6.#.45#<4#?/.47F3/?.?<34#?6/B7W#C16#F/3F37.&#<7#0347<56/65#?3#F/676/@6#?16
7F60<.&#01./.0?6/#3M#?16#>3476/@.?<34#K/6.W#C16#F/3F37.&#O3%&5#?16/6M3/6#03BF&'#O<?1#7.@65
h\9#P!))JT#F3&<067#2L!(#2L^(#2L"(#2L!+#.45#CGH!,(#>3/6#V?/.?6E'#P!)*)T#F3&<0'#>9*^(
V9Z*^(#C16#D34534#9&.4#P!)**T#.45#?16#H99A#P!)*!TW

* C16#56@6&3FB64?#?3#O1<01#?1<7#F6/B<77<34#/6&.?67#B%7?#86#86E%4#43?#&.?6/#?1.4#?16#6NF</.?<34#3M
?1/66#'6./7#86E<44<4E#34#?16#5.?6#3M#?1<7#F6/B<77<34W

G6.734Q##C3#034M3/B#O<?1#?16#/6c%</6B64?7#3M#V60?<34#"*#3M#?16#C3O4#.45#>3%4?/'#9&.44<4E#K0?
*"")W

! C16#56@6&3FB64?#16/68'#F6/B<??65#71.&&#86#0.//<65#3%?#<4#.003/5.406#O<?1#?16#M3&&3O<4E
.FF/3@65#5/.O<4EP7T#.45R3/#530%B64?P7TQ

*!*,RDW!J
*!*,RDW!S
*!*,RC9WJ)
*!*,RC9WJ*#9*
*!*,RC9WJ!#9*
*!*,RC9WJ,#9!
*!*,RC9WJJ#K
*!*,RC9WJ+#K
*!*,RC9WJS#K
*!*,RC9WJ^#K
*!*,RC9WJe#9S
\67<E4#.45#K00677#V?.?6B64?#M/3B#-<01.6&#2%//3%E17#K7730<.?67#5.?65#-./01#!)*+
C/66#V%/@6'#.45#K/83/<0%&?%/.&#-6?135#V?.?6B64?#M/3B#C/6?60#5.?65#Y0?386/#!)*J
-6?135#3M#>347?/%0?<34#V?.?6B64?#M/3B#Z355./5#>347%&?<4E#DD9#5.?65#A68/%./'#!)*+
2.76B64?#-6?135#V?.?6B64?#M/3B#-./?<4#G657?34#K7730<.?67#5.?65#*!R),R!)*+

G6.734Q##A3/#?16#.@3<5.406#3M#53%8?#.45#<4#?16#<4?6/67?7#3M#F/3F6/#F&.44<4EW

, C16# 56@6&3FB64?# 16/68'# .FF/3@65# 71.&&# 86# 0.//<65# 3%?# <4# 7?/<0?# .003/5.406# O<?1# ?16# ?/66
F/3?60?<34#56?.<&7#76?#3%?#<4#?16#aC/66#V%/@6'#.45#K/83/<0%&?%/.&#-6?135#V?.?6B64?b#M/3B#C/6?60
5.?65#Y0?386/#!)*J(#%4&677#3?16/O<76#.E/665#<4#O/<?<4E#8'#?16#D30.&#9&.44<4E#K%?13/<?'W

G6.734Q#C3#F/3?60?#?16#/6?.<465#?/667#M/3B#5.B.E6#5%/<4E#0347?/%0?<34#.45#<4#/603E4<?<34#3M#?16
034?/<8%?<34#O1<01#?16#/6?.<465#?/667#E<@6#.45#O<&&#034?<4%6#?3#E<@6#?3#?16#.B64<?'#3M#?16#./6.W

J H3#O3/:#3M#.4'#:<45#71.&&#?.:6#F&.06#34#?16#7<?6#%4?<&#?16#F/3?60?<@6#M6406P7T#1.7#P1.@6T#8664
6/60?65#./3%45#?16#/6?.<465#?/667#<4#?16#F37<?<34W#C16#D30.&#9&.44<4E#K%?13/<?'#71.&&#86#E<@64
43?#&677#?1.4#?O3#O66:7#F/<3/#O/<??64#43?<06#8'#?16#56@6&3F6/#3M#?16#03BB6406B64?#3M#O3/:7#34
?16#7<?6#<4#3/56/#?1.?#?16#03%40<&#B.'#@6/<M'#<4#O/<?<4E#?1.?#?16#.FF/3@65#?/66#F/3?60?<34#B6.7%/67
./6#<4#F&.06#O164#?16#O3/:#03BB64067W#C16#.FF/3@65#M6406P7T#71.&&#86#<4#F&.06#86M3/6#.4'
6c%<FB64?(#B.01<46/'#3/#B.?6/<.&7#./6#8/3%E1?#34#?3#?16#7<?6#M3/#?16#F%/F3767#3M#?16
56@6&3FB64?#.45#71.&&#86#B.<4?.<465#%4?<&#.&&#6c%<FB64?(#B.01<46/'#.45#7%/F&%7#B.?6/<.&7#1.@6
8664#/6B3@65#M/3B#?16#7<?6W#I<?1<4#?16#M64065#./6.P7T#?16/6#71.&&#86#43#70.MM3&5<4E(#43
7?30:F<&<4E#3M#.4'#B.?6/<.&7#3/#73<&(#43#B.01<46/'#3/#3?16/#6c%<FB64?#F./:65#3/#3F6/.?65(#43
?/.MM<0#3@6/#?16#/33?#7'7?6B(#43#01.4E67#?3#?16#73<&#&6@6&(#43#6N0.@.?<34#3M#?/640167(#43#7<?6#1%?7(
43#M</67#&<?(#43#5%BF<4E#3M#?3N<0#016B<0.&7#.45#43#/6?.<465#?/667#71.&&#86#%765#M3/#O<401<4E
F%/F3767W#UM#.4'#/6?.<465#?/66#<7#/6B3@65(#%F/33?65#3/#567?/3'65#3/#5<67(#.43?16/#?/66#71.&&#86
F&.4?65#.?#?16#7.B6#F&.06#.45#?1.?#?/66#71.&&#86#3M#7%01#7<_6#.45#7F60<67(#.45#71.&&#86#F&.4?65

Page 138



.?#7%01#?<B6(#.7#B.'#86#7F60<M<65#<4#O/<?<4E#8'#?16#03%40<&W

G6.734Q#C3#F/3?60?#?16#/6?.<465#?/667#M/3B#5.B.E6#5%/<4E#0347?/%0?<34#.45#<4#/603E4<?<34#3M#?16
034?/<8%?<34#O1<01#?16#/6?.<465#?/667#E<@6#.45#O<&&#034?<4%6#?3#E<@6#?3#?16#.B64<?'#3M#?16#./6.W

+ H3#56@6&3FB64?#71.&&#86#0.//<65#3%?#%4?<&#O1.?#?<B6#.7#?16#F6/734#0.//'<4E#3%?#?16#O3/:7#<7#.
B6B86/#3M#?16#>347<56/.?6#>347?/%0?3/7#V016B6#.45#<?7#0356#3M#F/.0?<06(#.45#?16#56?.<&7#3M#?16
B6B86/71<F#.45#034?.0?#56?.<&7#./6#0&6./&'#5<7F&.'65#34#?16#7<?6#73#?1.?#?16'#0.4#86#6.7<&'#/6.5
8'#B6B86/7#3M#?16#F%8&<0W

G6.734Q#C3#&<B<?#?16#<BF.0?#3M#0347?/%0?<34#%F34#?16#&6@6&7#3M#.B64<?'#?1.?#46<E183%/<4E
300%F<6/7#713%&5#/6.734.8&'#6NF60?#?3#64[3'W

S K&&#E&._<4E#&30.?65#34#?16#H3/?16/4#L&6@.?<34#3M#?16#46O#13%76(#71.&&#86#3870%/65#E&._65(#M<N65
0&3765#.45#F6/B.464?&'#B.<4?.<465#.7#7%01(#%4&677#.E/665#<4#O/<?<4E#8'#?16#D30.&#9&.44<4E
K%?13/<?'W

G6.734Q#U4#?16#<4?6/67?7#3M#46<E183%/<4E#.B64<?'

^ Y00%F<6/7#3M#?16#/67<564?<.&#56@6&3FB64?(#16/68'#.FF/3@65(#71.&&#43?#86#64?<?&65#?3#.#G67<564?7
9./:<4E# 96/B<?# 3/# o<7<?3/7# 9./:<4E# 96/B<?# ?3# .&&3O# ?16# F./:<4E# 3M# .# B3?3/# 0./# O<?1<4# ?16
>34?/3&&65#9./:<4E#k346#P>9kT#3F6/.?<4E#<4#?16#&30.&<?'#O<?1<4#O1<01#?16#56@6&3FB64?#<7#7<?%.?65
%4&677#?16#300%F<6/#<7#64?<?&65f#?3#86#.#13&56/#3M#.#\<7.8&65#96/7347#2.5E6#<77%65#F%/7%.4?#?3
V60?<34# !*# 3M# ?16# >1/34<0.&&'# V<0:# .45# \<7.8&65# 96/7347# K0?# *"^)W# A3/# ?16# &<M6?<B6# 3M# ?16
56@6&3FB64?#O/<??64#43?<M<0.?<34#3M#?1<7#/67?/<0?<34#71.&&#86#<40&%565#<4#.4'#&<06406#?/.47M6/#&6.76
3/# ?64.40'# .E/66B64?# <4# /67F60?# 3M# ?16# /67<564?<.&# 56@6&3FB64?W# A3/# ?16# &<M6?<B6# 3M# ?16
56@6&3FB64?# .# 43?<06(# 43# 7B.&&6/# ?1.4# ,)0B# <4# 16<E1?# .45# !*0B# <4# O<5?1(# 0&6./&'# <4M3/B<4E
300%F.4?7#3M#?1<7#/67?/<0?<34#71.&&#86#5<7F&.'65#O<?1<4#?16#E/3%45#M&33/#03BB%4.&#64?/.406#&388'(
<4#.#&30.?<34#.45#.?#.#16<E1?#0&6./&'#@<7<8&6#?3#.&&#300%F.4?7W#Y4(#3/#.M?6/(#F/.0?<0.&#03BF&6?<34#8%?
F/<3/# ?3# .4'# 300%F.?<34# 3M# ?16# /67<564?<.&# 56@6&3FB64?(# 16/68'# .FF/3@65(# O/<??64# 43?<M<0.?<34
71.&&# 86# 7%8B<??65# ?3# ?16# D30.&# d<E1O.'7# K%?13/<?'# 034M</B<4E# ?16# 03BF&6?<34# 3M# ?16
56@6&3FB64?# .45# ?1.?# ?16# .83@6# /67?/<0?<34# O<&&# 86# <BF3765# 34# .&&# M%?%/6# 300%F<6/7# 3M# ?16
/67<564?<.&#56@6&3FB64?W

G6.734Q# U4#3/56/# ?3#647%/6# ?1.?# ?16#56@6&3FB64?#5367#43?# /67%&?# <4#.4# <40/6.765#56B.45# M3/
F./:<4E#?1.?#0.443?#86#7.M6&'#B6?#O<?1<4#?16#&30.&<?'#3M#?16#7<?6W

e C16# 56@6&3FB64?# 16/68'# .FF/3@65# 71.&&# 86# 0.//<65# 3%?# <4# .003/5.406#O<?1# ?16# 56?.<&7# <4# ?16
7%8B<??65# -6?135# 3M# >347?/%0?<34# V?.?6B64?# M/3B# Z355./5# >347%&?<4E# DD9# 5.?65# A68/%./'
!)*+#%4&677#3?16/O<76#.E/665#<4#O/<?<4E#8'#?16#D30.&#9&.44<4E#K%?13/<?'W

G6.734Q#U4#?16#<4?6/67?7#3M#46<E183%/<4E#.B64<?'W

" \6?.<&7#3M#B.?6/<.&7#M3/#.&&#6N?6/4.&#O3/:(#<40&%5<4E#7.BF&67(#71.&&#86#B.56#.@.<&.8&6#M3/#?16
D30.&#9&.44<4E#K%?13/<?'#?3#0347<56/(#.45#.FF/3@6(#86M3/6#.4'#O3/:#<7#03BB64065W#C16#O3/:
71.&&#86#0.//<65#3%?#<4#.003/5.406#O<?1#?16#.FF/3@65#56?.<&7W

G6.734Q#C3#647%/6#.#7.?<7M.0?3/'#56@6&3FB64?#O1<01#5367#43?#F/6[%5<06#?16#.B64<?'#3M#?16
&30.&<?'#3/#?16#>3476/@.?<34#K/6.W

*) K#56?.<&65#1./5#.45#73M?#&.4570.F<4E#7016B6#71.&&#86#7%8B<??65#?3#.45#.FF/3@65#<4#O/<?<4E#8'
?16#D30.&#9&.44<4E#K%?13/<?'#F/<3/# ?3# ?16#300%F.?<34#3M# ?16#56@6&3FB64?#16/68'#.FF/3@65W# #K&&
56?.<&65#O3/:7#71.&&#86#0.//<65#3%?#.7#.FF/3@65#F/<3/#?3#?16#300%F.?<34#3M#.4'#3M#?16#%4<?7#16/68'
.FF/3@65W#V%01#56?.<&7#71.&&#<40&%56Q

P<T# 56?.<&7# 3M# 73M?# &.4570.F<4E# <40&%5<4E# ?16# F&.4?<4E# 3M# ?/667(# 71/%87# .45# 165E67# .45
7F60<67#.45#F3?#7<_67R7F.0<4E
P<<T#.4'#?/667#?3#86#M6&&65#/6F&.065#O<?1#7%<?.8&6#?/667#O<?1#.#B<4<B%B#/.?<3#3M#*Q*
P<<<T#56?.<&7#3M#B.?6/<.&7#?3#86#%765#<4#./6.7#3M#1./5#7%/M.0<4E

Page 139



P<@T#56?.<&7#3M#83%45./'#?/6.?B64?7
P@T#56?.<&7#3M#8<4#.45#0'0&6#7?3/.E6#.//.4E6B64?7

K4'#?/667#3/#F&.4?7#F&.4?65#<4#.003/5.406#O<?1#?16#.FF/3@65#&.4570.F<4E#7016B6#O1<01(#O<?1<4
+# '6./7# 3M# F&.4?<4E# ./6# /6B3@65(# 5'<4E(# 76/<3%7&'# 5.B.E65# 3/# 8603B6# 5<76.765# 71.&&# 86
/6F&.065#<4#7<B<&./#F37<?<347#8'#?/667#.45#71/%87#3M#7<B<&./#7F60<67#.45#7<_6#?3#?1376#3/<E<4.&&'
F&.4?65#%4&677#3?16/O<76#.E/665#<4#O/<?<4E#O<?1#?16#D30.&#9&.44<4E#K%?13/<?'W

G6.734Q#C3#647%/6#.#7.?<7M.0?3/'#.FF6./.406#.45#<4#?16#<4?6/67?7#3M#&30.&#.B64<?'W

** C16#56@6&3FB64?#16/68'#.FF/3@65#71.&&#1.@6#.#E/664#/33MW#9/<3/#?3#?16#03BB6406B64?#3M
300%F.?<34#3M#?16#F/3F3765#%4<?(#56?.<&7#3M#?16#E/664#/33M#&.'3%?(#0347?/%0?<34#.45#F&.4?<4E#O<&&
86#7%8B<??65#?3#?16#D30.&#9&.44<4E#K%?13/<?'W#V%01#56?.<&7R0347<56/.?<347#O<&&#<40&%56Q

! 2<35<@6/7<?'#8.765#O<?1#6N?647<@6#7%87?/.?6#8.76#P56F?1#e)]*+)BBTf
! 9&.4?65R766565#O<?1#.4#.E/665#B<N#3M#7F60<67#O<?1<4#?16#M</7?#F&.4?<4E#76.734#M3&&3O<4E

?16#F/.0?<0.&#03BF&6?<34#3M#?16#8%<&5<4E#O3/:7#PM30%765#34#O<&5M&3O6/#F&.4?<4E(#.45#43
B3/6#?1.4#.#B.N<B%B#3M#!+r#765%B#03@6/.E6TW

G6.734Q#C3#647%/6#.#7.?<7M.0?3/'#56@6&3FB64?#O1<01#5367#43?#F/6[%5<06#?16#.B64<?'#3M#?16
&30.&<?'W

UHAYG-KCUoLV

* C16#F/3@<7<347#3M#C16#9./?'#I.&&#6?0W#K0?#*""S#B.'#86#.FF&<0.8&6#.45#/6&.?67#?3#O3/:#34#.4
6N<7?<4E#O.&&#71./65#O<?1#.43?16/#F/3F6/?'f#8%<&5<4E#34#?16#83%45./'#O<?1#.#46<E183%/<4E
F/3F6/?'f#3/#6N0.@.?<4E#46./#.#46<E183%/<4E#8%<&5<4EW#K4#6NF&.4.?3/'#833:&6?#76??<4E#3%?#'3%/
38&<E.?<347#0.4#86#38?.<465#M/3B#?16#>3BB%4<?<67#.45#D30.&#Z3@6/4B64?#O687<?6
OOOW03BB%4<?<67WE3@W%:

! n3%#./6#.5@<765#?1.?#?1.?#0347?/%0?<34#.45#56B3&<?<34#O3/:#<7#034?/3&&65#8'#?16#>3%40<&#%456/
V60?<34#S)#.45#S*#3M# ?16#>34?/3&#3M#93&&%?<34# #K0?# #*"^J(#.45#?16#2/<?<71#V?.45./5#>3567#3M
F/.0?<06#+!!eQ*""^#9./?7#*#?3#JW##U4#F./?<0%&./(#8%<&5<4E#O3/:#?1.?#<7#.%5<8&6#.?#?16#83%45./'#3M
?16#7<?6#71.&&#34&'#86#0.//<65#3%?#86?O664#?16#M3&&3O<4E#13%/7Q

-345.'#?3#A/<5.'#]#)eW))#?3#*eW,)
V.?%/5.'7#`#)eW))#?3#*,W))
V%45.'7#.45#2.4:#d3&<5.'7#`#H3#43<7'#O3/:7#.?#.&&

, C16#.FF&<0.?<34#1.7#56B347?/.?65#?1.?#.FF/3F/<.?6#0347<56/.?<34#<4#?6/B7#3M#8%<&5
B6?1353&3E'#<4#/6&.?<34#?3#?16#8.76B64?#1.7#8664#%456/?.:64#8'#?16#c%.&<M<65#L4E<466/#<4
.003/5.406#O<?1#?16#>3%40<&7#Z335#F/.0?<06#E%<5.406#M3/#8.76B64?#0347?/%0?<34W#C16#>3%40<&
1.7#%765#<?7#867?#6456.@3%/7#?3#56?6/B<46#?1<7#.FF&<0.?<34#34#?16#8.7<7#3M#?16#<4M3/B.?<34
.@.<&.8&6#?3#<?(#13O6@6/#?16#E/.4?<4E#3M#F&.44<4E#F6/B<77<34#5367#43?#F/3@<56#.4'#O.//.4?'
.E.<47?#5.B.E6#3M#.5[3<4<4E#3/#46./8'#F/3F6/?<67(#.45#?16#/67F347<8<&<?'#.45#.4'#&<.8<&<?'#M3/
?16#7.M6#56@6&3FB64?#3M#?16#7<?6#/67?7#O<?1#?16#56@6&3F6/#.45R3/#&.453O46/W

Page 140



K4'#F6/734#O<71<4E#?3#<47F60?#?16#.83@6#F.F6/7#713%&5#034?.0? \.@<5#G.F6/(#9&.44<4E#.45#G6E646/.?<34(
2/64?#><@<0#>64?/6(#L4E<466/7#I.'(#I6B8&6'(#dK"#)A$(#C6&W#H3W#)!)#e",^ )!)#e",^#+,Se

Page 141



Page 142

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the meeting held on 2 July 2015 (to follow)
	Extract of Planning Code of Practice
	3 24-51 inc. John Barker Court, 12-14 Brondesbury Park, Kilburn NW6 7BW (Ref. 15/1539)
	4 All Flats, Jubilee Heights, Shoot-up-Hill, London NW2 3UQ (Ref. 15/0064)
	5 Preston Manor High School, Carlton Avenue East, Wembley, HA9 8NA (Ref. 15/2083)
	6 Garages rear of 32, Crownhill Road, London (Ref. 14/4241)
	7 62 The Avenue, London, NW6 7NP (Ref. 14/3892)
	8 Garages rear of Weston House, Weston House, Winchester Avenue, Kilburn, London
	9 1 Thanet Lodge, Mapesbury Road, London, NW2 4JA (Ref. 15/1205)

